
Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 

March Board Meeting Agenda 

March 25, 2021 5:30pm-8pm 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/324464565 

You can also dial in using your phone. 

(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.) 

United States: +1 (872) 240-3212- One-touch: tel:+18722403212,,324464565# 

Access Code: 324-464-565 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/324464565 

 

1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 5:30 PM 

 5 minutes 

2. Agenda Review 5:35 PM 

 5 minutes 

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 5:40 PM 

A. February 2021 Board Meeting Minute 5 minutes 

B. February 2021 Work Session Minutes  

C. March 2021 Financial Report 

D. TCD Policy 1.6: Citizens Advisory Committee  

E. WRIA 13 Watershed Restoration and Enhancement Committee Plan 

F. RCO 21-1089 Scatter Creek S Tributaries Project Development TCD Authorizing Resolution 

 

4. Public Comment 5:45 PM 

 *Three minutes per person 15 minutes 

5. Partner Reports (if present) 6:00 PM 

A. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC), Jean Fike 15 minutes 

B. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD), Doug Rushton 

C. National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD), Doug Rushton 

D. Washington State Department of Ecology, Alena Reynolds 

E. National Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), Robin Buckingham 

6. COVID-19 Update, All 6:15 PM 

 10 minutes 

7. Governance, All 6:25PM 

A. 2021 Election Update 10 minutes 

B. April Work Session Topic List 

 

8. Board of Supervisor Reports, All 6:35 PM 

Page 1 of 274



  

 10 minutes 

9. Executive Director Report, Sarah Moorehead 6:45 PM 

 10 Minutes 

Adjourn 6:55 PM 

 Time Allotment: 2.25 hrs. 

 

Important Dates 

March 

22
nd

-26
th

 NACD Virtual “Fly In” Meeting Virtual (Zoom)  

25
th

 TCD Board Meeting 5:30-8pm Virtual (Go to Meeting) 

 

April  

8
th

 TCD Board Work Session 3-5pm Virtual (Go to Meeting) 

22
nd

  TCD Board Meeting 5:30-8pm Virtual (Go to Meeting 

 

May  

4
th

  NACD Pacific Meeting  Virtual (Zoom) 

13
th

 TCD Board Work Session 3-5pm Virtual (Go to Meeting) 

27
th

  TCD Board Meeting 5:30-8pm Virtual (Go to Meeting 

 

Page 2 of 274



Thurston Conservation District   

Consent Calendar Decision Sheet   

March 25, 2021 Board Meeting 

 

1 

Consent Agenda Decision Sheet 

Mar. 25, 2021 

 

A. February 25, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve.   

b. Action taken:  

c. □ Passed    □ Moved for discussion during meeting    □ Tabled to future meeting 

 

  

B. February 11, 2021 Work Session Minutes 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve.   

b. Action taken:  

c. □ Passed    □ Moved for discussion during mee*ng    □ Tabled to future mee*ng 

 

 

C. March 2021 Financial Report 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve.   

b. Action taken:  

c. □ Passed    □ Moved for discussion during mee*ng    □ Tabled to future mee*ng 

 

 

D. TCD Policy 1.6: Citizens Advisory Committee  

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve.   

b. Action taken:  

c. □ Passed    □ Moved for discussion during mee*ng    □ Tabled to future mee*ng 

 

 

E. WRIA 13 Watershed Restoration and Enhancement Committee Plan 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve.   

b. Action taken:  

c. □ Passed    □ Moved for discussion during meeting    □ Tabled to future mee*ng 

 

 

F. RCO 21-1089 Scatter Creek S Tributaries Project Development TCD Authorizing Resolution 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve.   

b. Action taken:  

c. □ Passed    □ Moved for discussion during mee*ng    □ Tabled to future mee*ng 

 

Page 3 of 274



2 

Consent Agenda Decision Sheet 

Mar. 25, 2021 

 

 

 

 

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT, WASHINGTON ON 

March 25, 2021 AND EFFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY 

SIGNED: 

   

TJ Johnson, Board Chair  Betsie DeWreede, Vice Chair 

   

Doug Rushton, Board Member  David Iyall, Board Auditor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________  

Sarah Moorehead, Executive Director 

  

 Helen Wheatley, Board Member 

Page 4 of 274



Item
3

Page 5 of 274



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
February 25

th
, 2021 

Virtual GoToMeeting 

Meeting Time: 5:30- 7:08pm 

Originally scheduled: 5:30pm – 8:00pm 

Present at Meeting: 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair 

Betsie DeWreede, TCD Vice Chair 

David Iyall, TCD Board Auditor 

Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor  

Helen Wheatley, TCD Board Supervisor 

Ben Cushman, TCD Attorney 

Leah Kellogg, TCD Staff 

Sarah Moorehead, TCD Executive Director 

Jean Fike, WSCC 

Chris Sterns, TCD Associate Supervisor 

Summary of Action Items 

 ACTION ITEM: The Board has asked ED Moorehead and Legal Counsel Ben Cushman to draft a 1 

policy resolution to delegate the authority, to the District’s elections officer, to publicize open 2 

appointed Board Member positions on behalf of WSCC. 3 

 ACTION ITEM: The Citizens Advisory Committee Policy will be re-drafted by Staff, distributed 4 

to the Board Members before the March 2021 Work Session, and reviewed at that Work 5 

Session. 6 

 ACTION ITEM: The Board will continue to explore and educate themselves about the Tenino 7 

Agriculture Business and Innovation Business Park and report back at the March Work 8 

Session. 9 

 ACTION ITEM: ED Moorehead (and other Board Members) will participate in the site visit on 10 

Feb. 26, 2021. 11 

  12 

Summary of Motions Passed: 13 

 Supervisor DeWreede moved to adopt the Agenda. Supervisor Rushton seconded. Motion 14 

passed unanimously, (5-0). 15 

 Supervisor DeWreede moved to adopt the Consent Agenda. Supervisor Rushton seconded. 16 

Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 17 

 Supervisor DeWreede moved to adjourn. Supervisor Iyall seconded. Motion passed 18 

unanimously, (5-0). 19 

 20 

Full Version of the Minutes 21 

Welcome & Introductions 22 

5:30pm TCD Board Chair Johnson called the February 25
th

, 2021 Regular Board Meeting to 23 

order via an online forum GoToMeeting. Thurston CD Board and Staff were introduced by the 24 

Board Chair verbally. Chair Johnson will name out Supervisors on each vote and announced that 25 

the meeting is audio recorded.  26 

Page 6 of 274



2 

 

Agenda Review  27 

An item was added to the Governance section to discuss the proposed Conservation and 28 

Education Center. 29 

Supervisor DeWreede moved to adopt the Agenda. Supervisor Rushton seconded. Motion 30 

passed unanimously, (5-0). 31 

Consent Agenda 32 

 January 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 33 

 February 2021 Financial Report 34 

 Agreement: Dept. of Veteran’s Affairs – Veteran’s Conservation Corps # 305V-21-012 35 

Supervisor DeWreede moved to adopt the Consent Agenda. Supervisor Rushton seconded. 36 

Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 37 

Public Comment (Three minutes per person) 38 

No members of the public choose to comment. 39 

Partner Reports 40 

A. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC) Update, Jean Fike 41 

 The Washington State Legislative Session is still underway. 42 

 WSCC Regional Managers are currently conducting preliminary reviews of 43 

Conservation Accountability and Performance Program (CAPP) compliance for 44 

the Districts in their regions. CAPP is a list of 15 statutory laws and requirements 45 

that all conservation districts must meet to receive state funds from WSCC. 46 

B. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD) Update,  Supervisor Rushton 47 

 Written update information is provided in the Board Packet. 48 

 WACD Legislative week will be March 10-17, 2021 49 

C. National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD) Update, Supervisor Rushton 50 

 Written update information is provided in the Board Packet.  51 

 NACD is preparing for its annual “Fly-in”, which will be held virtually this year on 52 

March 22. The meeting is to educate legislators about conservation issues at the 53 

national level. 54 

D. Department of Ecology (DOE), Alena Reynolds 55 

 Alena Reynolds was not present. 56 

E. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Update, Robin Buckingham 57 

 Robin Buckingham was not present. Robin’s written report is provided in the 58 

Board Packet. 59 

 The EQIP grant cycle timeline has been altered.  60 

Covid-19 Update, ED Moorehead 61 

 Staff is monitoring new legislation that may affect the Open Public Meeting Act (OPMA) 62 

and the Safe Start Plan. 63 

Page 7 of 274



3 

 

Governance, All 64 

A. 2021 Election Update 65 

 TCD election ballots available upon request. 66 

 The TCD website has been updated to assure that the 2021 election ballot 67 

request process is Covid 19 compliant and includes a secure drop box available 68 

at the TCD office location.  69 

 The Thurston County Auditor’s office sends a representative to the office weekly 70 

to verify signatures with election staff.  71 

 No ballots will be opened or counted until Election Day in the presence of 72 

Thurston County Auditor’s representative. 73 

 Supervisor Wheatley is the one candidate on the ballot. Changes to the WAC this 74 

year make write-in candidates eligible to become supervisors. 75 

 One of the two appointed WSCC appointed Board Member positions is open for 76 

applications. Supervisor Rushton, who currently fills this position, will reapply for 77 

his seat. March 31, 2021 is the deadline.  78 

ACTION ITEM: The Board has asked ED Moorehead and Legal Counsel Ben Cushman to draft a 79 

policy resolution to delegate the authority, to the District’s elections officer, to publicize open 80 

appointed Board Member positions on behalf of WSCC. 81 

B. TCD Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) and Associate Supervisors 82 

 The Board Supervisors agree that both a CAC and the Associate Supervisors are 83 

not necessary and are considering which stakeholder group would be best for 84 

the District. 85 

 The Citizens Advisory Committee Policy was live edited by the supervisors to 86 

simplify the member appointment process, responsibilities, and requirements of 87 

potential CAC members.  88 

ACTION ITEM: The Citizens Advisory Committee Policy will be re-drafted by Staff, distributed 89 

to the Board Members before the March 2021 Work Session, and reviewed at that Work 90 

Session. 91 

C. Conservation and Education Center (CEC) Update. 92 

 The CEC ad hoc committee (Supervisors Iyall and DeWreede, ED Moorehead, and 93 

Staff Member Shelton) met to discuss a feasibility analysis of the proposed CEC.  94 

 There is a potential site for building the CEC at the Thurston Economic 95 

Development Council’s (EDC) Tenino Agriculture Business and Innovation 96 

Business Park. 97 

ACTION ITEM: The Board will continue to explore and educate themselves about the Tenino 98 

Agriculture Business and Innovation Business Park and report back at the March Work 99 

Session. 100 

Page 8 of 274



4 

 

ACTION ITEM: ED Moorehead (and other Board Members) will participate in the site visit on 101 

Feb. 26, 2021. 102 

D. March Work Session Topic List development 103 

 Staff presentation: Frogs on the Farm Program, Mara Healy 104 

 February 25, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes Review 105 

 Covid-19 Health Update 106 

 2021 Election Update 107 

 Citizens Advisory Committee 108 

 Conservation and Education Center 109 

 Legislative Week Update 110 

 March Board Meeting Agenda Development.  111 

Other Reports 112 

A. Board of Supervisors Report, All 113 

 At the WACD Annual meeting, a resolution on Diversity, Equity and Inclusion was 114 

passed. 115 

 Olympia Farmland Loss and Mitigation meeting will be held on Mar. 8, 2021. 116 

Board Chair Johnson will present a report at March Work Session.  117 

B. Executive Director Report, Sarah Moorehead 118 

 The TCD engineer position is closed; interviews will take place the first week of 119 

March. 120 

 Moving forward, the monthly TCD Work Session will be summarized in minutes 121 

that certify that the Board met and that no formal actions were taken. 122 

 A non-profit in Oregon would like TCD to participate in an electric tractor 123 

research project.  124 

 The TCD Native Plant Sale is taking place on March 4-6, 2021. Staff and 125 

Supervisors are encouraged to volunteer to assist in contactless fulfillment and 126 

pickup of the presale orders.  127 

 TCD is actively recruiting members for the Veterans Conservation Corp; the 128 

announcement has been posted on local media. The first term starts April 1
st

. 129 

 The updated TCD Equipment Rental Program is open with a new online 130 

reservation system which is accessible on the TCD website.  131 

Supervisor DeWreede moved to adjourn. Supervisor Iyall seconded. Motion passed 132 

unanimously, (5-0). 133 

Adjourn 7:08pm 

Respectfully,  

 

X
TJ Johnson

TCD Board Chair Page 9 of 274



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors    

February 11
th

, 2021 

Work Session Minutes – Virtual GoToMeeting 

(3:00pm- 5:05pm) 

Originally scheduled: (3:00pm – 5:00pm) 

 

1 

 

Meeting: 3:00pm – 5:00pm 1 

Present at Meeting: 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair 

Betsie DeWreede, TCD Vice Chair 

David Iyall, TCD Board Auditor 

Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor  

Helen Wheatley, TCD Board Supervisor 

Ben Cushman, TCD Attorney 

Leah Kellogg, TCD Staff 

Sarah Moorehead, TCD Executive Director 

Adam Peterson, TCD Staff 

Sam Nadell, TCD Staff 

Susan Shelton, TCD Staff 

Nora White, TCD Staff 

Chris Sterns, TCD Associate Supervisor

 1 

 Staff Presentation: WRIA 13 Watershed Restoration Enhancement Committee Plan, 2 

Adam Peterson 3 

 4 

 Topic Discussed: January 28, 2020 Minutes Review & Revision, New Staff Report Format 5 

in Smart Sheets, Covid-19 Health Update, 2021 Election Update, Conservation and 6 

Education Center, Considerations for hiring a consultant, Update on current office 7 

location, Associate Supervisors and Citizens Advisory Committee Discussion, Agricultural 8 

Advisory Committee, Legislative Update, February Board Meeting Agenda Development, 9 

and Important Update & Announcements. 10 

 11 

 No Formal Action was taken  12 

Adjourn 5:05pm                                                                                                                                          13 

Respectfully,  14 

 15 

X
TJ Johnson

TCD Board Chair

Page 10 of 274



1 
 

Thurston Conservation District 
March 2021 Financial Notes 

 
 
Total (Restricted and Unrestricted) Year-to-Date and February Profit and Loss (Pages 2 & 3) 
1. In February 2021, the District’s expenses again exceeded its income, this time by $25,382.10. Year-to-date, 

the District has experienced a loss of $50,152.49. This is to be expected each month until May when TCD will 
receive one of the two major Rates and Charges payments; the other large payment is in November.  

Balance Sheet (Page 5) 
2. As you can see on the Balance Sheet, the District ended February with $39,227.54 in its checking account. To 

put this into perspective, the District runs payroll twice a month and one payroll costs the District about 
$23K.  

3. You will also see that, as of February 28, the District had $203,153.61 in Accounts Receivable. That number 
represents payments for grant invoices that the District expects to receive in March. 

4. TCD should continue to avoid large discretionary purchases until cash flow stabilizes in May. We will be 
monitoring cash flow very closely until then. 

Unrestricted Budgets vs Actuals (Pages 7 and 8) 
5. The Elections actual expense (under Program Allocations) is at 87.3% of the budget. It seems that we under-

estimated the Elections expense. It is likely that TCD will exceed its Elections budget next month. The Board 
can make adjustments to the budget as part of the mid-year budget revision process. 

6. The Janitorial actual expense is at 46.1% of the budget. This is due to the higher cost of the District’s new 
janitorial service.  The Board can make adjustments to the budget as part of the mid-year budget revision 
process. 

7. The Computer Hardware Purchase actual expense is at 36.6% of the budget. The District has one more 
computer to purchase for the year. We expect that TCD will not exceed the annual budget for this line item. 

Page 11 of 274



Jan - Feb 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

3431100 · Retail Sales
3431110 · Plant Sales 14,672.43
3431130 · Soil Testing 544.49
3431120 · Rental Income 131.88

Total 3431100 · Retail Sales 15,348.80

3611100 · Interest Income 23.50

3300000 · Grant Revenue 187,036.79

3685201 · Rates and Charges 20,242.48

Total Income 222,651.57

Gross Profit 222,651.57

Expense
5966699 · Vehicle Allocation 0.00
5314999 · Overhead Allocation 0.00
5531010 · Salaries & Benefits 182,448.26

5314101 · Legal Fees & Services 4,000.00
5314102 · Audit & Accounting 515.06
5314103 · Computer Services 3,778.00
5314100 · Professional Services 1,215.43
5314400 · Advertising 1.00
5314117 · Soil Testing 333.20
5314104 · Janitorial Services 1,383.00
5314501 · Office Rent 8,736.00
5314700 · Utilities 1,275.32

5314503 · Equipment Leases 529.84
5314504 · Vehicle Leases 753.25
5314200 · Communications 1,674.04

5314505 · Software Licenses 159.14
5354800 · Repairs & Maintenance 13.09

5313101 · Office Supplies 1,092.79
5314202 · Postage & Shipping 924.44
Project Expenses 2,202.29

5314902 · Organizational Dues & Licenses 1,100.15
5314203 · Printing Services 582.96
5314302 · Staff - Conference & Training 50.00
5314300 · Staff - Travel 541.96

5314108 · Construction & Landscaping 33,767.92
5314109 · Cost Share 20,257.90
5314600 · Liability Insurance Premiums 3,249.84
66300 · Sales Tax Adjustments 24.32
5945360 · Capital Outlays

5966402 · Computer Hardware 2,194.86

Total 5945360 · Capital Outlays 2,194.86

Total Expense 272,804.06

Net Ordinary Income -50,152.49

Net Income -50,152.49

10:54 AM Thurston Conservation District

03/19/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through February 2021

Page 1

Page 12 of 274



Feb 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

3431100 · Retail Sales
3431110 · Plant Sales 750.48
3431130 · Soil Testing 544.49
3431120 · Rental Income 65.94

Total 3431100 · Retail Sales 1,360.91

3611100 · Interest Income 11.13

3300000 · Grant Revenue 63,419.13

3685201 · Rates and Charges 18,782.08

Total Income 83,573.25

Gross Profit 83,573.25

Expense
5966699 · Vehicle Allocation 0.00
5314999 · Overhead Allocation 0.00
5531010 · Salaries & Benefits 92,499.68

5314102 · Audit & Accounting 266.28
5314103 · Computer Services 2,131.00
5314100 · Professional Services 1,215.43
5314400 · Advertising 1.00
5314117 · Soil Testing 321.20
5314104 · Janitorial Services 633.00
5314501 · Office Rent 4,368.00
5314700 · Utilities 682.69

5314503 · Equipment Leases 224.12
5314504 · Vehicle Leases 391.40
5314200 · Communications 862.02

5313101 · Office Supplies 607.82
5314202 · Postage & Shipping 908.99
Project Expenses 2,032.86

5314300 · Staff - Travel 184.94

5314600 · Liability Insurance Premiums 1,624.92

Total Expense 108,955.35

Net Ordinary Income -25,382.10

Net Income -25,382.10

10:59 AM Thurston Conservation District

03/19/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis February 2021

Page 1

Page 13 of 274



Jan - Feb 21 Jan - Feb 20 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

3431100 · Retail Sales
3431110 · Plant Sales 14,672.43 11,818.78 2,853.65 24.2%
3411140 · TCD Equiment Rentals 0.00 54.88 -54.88 -100.0%
3431130 · Soil Testing 544.49 816.09 -271.60 -33.3%
3431120 · Rental Income 131.88 531.88 -400.00 -75.2%

Total 3431100 · Retail Sales 15,348.80 13,221.63 2,127.17 16.1%

3611100 · Interest Income 23.50 4.57 18.93 414.2%

3300000 · Grant Revenue 187,036.79 67,045.86 119,990.93 179.0%

3685201 · Rates and Charges 20,242.48 18,271.72 1,970.76 10.8%
3670000 · Contributions Private 0.00 249.59 -249.59 -100.0%

Total Income 222,651.57 98,793.37 123,858.20 125.4%

Gross Profit 222,651.57 98,793.37 123,858.20 125.4%

Expense
5966699 · Vehicle Allocation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5314999 · Overhead Allocation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5531010 · Salaries & Benefits 182,448.26 146,960.76 35,487.50 24.2%

5314101 · Legal Fees & Services 4,000.00 4,564.00 -564.00 -12.4%
5314102 · Audit & Accounting 515.06 1,016.10 -501.04 -49.3%
5314103 · Computer Services 3,778.00 3,265.00 513.00 15.7%
5314100 · Professional Services 1,215.43 1,310.00 -94.57 -7.2%
5314400 · Advertising 1.00 281.73 -280.73 -99.7%
5314117 · Soil Testing 333.20 958.60 -625.40 -65.2%
5314104 · Janitorial Services 1,383.00 464.00 919.00 198.1%
5314501 · Office Rent 8,736.00 7,900.00 836.00 10.6%
5314700 · Utilities 1,275.32 624.15 651.17 104.3%

5314503 · Equipment Leases 529.84 677.34 -147.50 -21.8%
5314504 · Vehicle Leases 753.25 0.00 753.25 100.0%
5314200 · Communications 1,674.04 1,666.06 7.98 0.5%

5313102 · Photocopier Usage 0.00 540.91 -540.91 -100.0%
5314505 · Software Licenses 159.14 0.00 159.14 100.0%
5354800 · Repairs & Maintenance 13.09 81.98 -68.89 -84.0%

5313101 · Office Supplies 1,092.79 599.38 493.41 82.3%
5314202 · Postage & Shipping 924.44 469.52 454.92 96.9%
Project Expenses 2,202.29 2,613.14 -410.85 -15.7%

5314902 · Organizational Dues & Licenses 1,100.15 1,806.00 -705.85 -39.1%
5314310 · Board Meeting Snacks 0.00 155.08 -155.08 -100.0%
5314203 · Printing Services 582.96 552.45 30.51 5.5%
5314302 · Staff - Conference & Training 50.00 580.00 -530.00 -91.4%
5314300 · Staff - Travel 541.96 347.56 194.40 55.9%

5314108 · Construction & Landscaping 33,767.92 0.00 33,767.92 100.0%
5314109 · Cost Share 20,257.90 0.00 20,257.90 100.0%
5314110 · Bank Fees & Interest Charges 0.00 440.43 -440.43 -100.0%

5314600 · Liability Insurance Premiums 3,249.84 2,556.00 693.84 27.2%
66300 · Sales Tax Adjustments 24.32 0.00 24.32 100.0%
5945360 · Capital Outlays

5966601 · Equipment & Office Furniture 0.00 345.21 -345.21 -100.0%
5966402 · Computer Hardware 2,194.86 6,773.99 -4,579.13 -67.6%

Total 5945360 · Capital Outlays 2,194.86 7,119.20 -4,924.34 -69.2%

Total Expense 272,804.06 187,549.39 85,254.67 45.5%

Net Ordinary Income -50,152.49 -88,756.02 38,603.53 43.5%

Net Income -50,152.49 -88,756.02 38,603.53 43.5%

11:01 AM Thurston Conservation District

03/19/21 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through February 2021

Page 1

Page 14 of 274



Feb 28, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
3081001 · Checking-7444 Timberland 39,227.54
3088020 · Savings Accounts

3082002 · Saving-6568 Reserve Fund 130,063.25
3082003 · Saving-2410 Education Center 20,004.57

Total 3088020 · Savings Accounts 150,067.82

3088030 · Counter Cash 100.00
3088040 · PayPal Account 1,274.52

Total Checking/Savings 190,669.88

Accounts Receivable 203,153.61

Other Current Assets
3090500 Prepaid Accounts

3090501 · 309.05.01 Prepaid Insurance 10,217.48
3090506 · Security Deposit - Ferguson ST 3,835.00

Total 3090500 Prepaid Accounts 14,052.48

3092000 · 309.20.00 Cash on Hand 24,524.15

Total Other Current Assets 38,576.63

Total Current Assets 432,400.12

TOTAL ASSETS 432,400.12

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 10,048.17

Credit Cards 596.22

Other Current Liabilities
3861100 · Sales Tax Payable 1,415.16
3861000 · Payroll Liabilities

3861008 · Union Dues 826.95
3861005 · PERS Deferral Payable 6,812.26
3861007 · State Unemployment Payable 2,715.76
3861009 · State L&I Payable -161.87
3861010 · WA - Family & Medical Leave 221.51
3861011 · Vacation & Sick Leave Payable 60,529.43

Total 3861000 · Payroll Liabilities 70,944.04

Total Other Current Liabilities 72,359.20

Total Current Liabilities 83,003.59

Total Liabilities 83,003.59

Equity 349,396.53

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 432,400.12

11:03 AM Thurston Conservation District

03/19/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2021

Page 1

Page 15 of 274



Restricted Budgets vs Actuals

As of February 28, 2021

Grant Name Account
Number Grant Number Grant Start

Date
Grant End
Date 2021 Budget 2021 Actual

2021
Remaining
Budget

Total Grant
Amount

% of Total
Time % of Total Budget

RCO 376,365 15,285 361,079 439,165
ESRP Shore Friendly R035 07/01/19 12/31/21 198,727 12,484 186,242 259,565 66.56% 28.25%
ASRP Independence R040 20-1905 05/15/20 12/31/21 92,572 1,634 90,938 93,600 48.66% 2.84%
ASRP Riverbend R050 20-1908 05/15/20 12/31/21 85,066 1,168 83,899 86,000 48.66% 2.44%

DOE 156,218 1,717 154,486 244,401
Deschutes E100 WQC-2018- 07/01/19 04/30/22 156,218 1,717 154,486 244,401 58.84% 15.48%

Federal 20,137 0 20,137 93,135
Frogs on Farm US080 08/15/20 08/15/25 20,137 0 20,137 93,135 10.84% 0.00%

WSCC 383,400 94,369 329,878 1,378,345
Livestock W025 20-13-LT 07/01/19 06/30/21 8,669 5,215 3,454 50,000 83.31% 93.09%
Skookumchuck Planting W030 04/01/20 12/31/24 141,142 44,370 137,619 744,780 19.24% 21.66%
Chehalis Flood Plain W050 20-13-FL 03/01/18 06/30/21 60,513 11,977 48,536 258,183 89.98% 81.20%
Shellfish Cost Share W060 20-13-SH 07/01/19 06/30/21 102,630 25,138 77,492 148,832 83.31% 47.93%
CREP W070 20-13-CE 07/01/19 06/30/21 20,446 7,669 12,777 57,399 83.31% 77.74%
NRI Cost Share TA W080 20-13-NR 07/01/19 06/30/21 50,000 0 50,000 119,150 83.31% 58.04%

Miscellaneous 43,283 11,390 32,247 78,290
JBLM - SLP M075 07/01/19 06/30/21 12,526 5,017 7,509 18,750 83.31% 59.95%
WFC Meyer M100 10/01/20 02/15/22 3,600 354 3,600 3,600 30.02% 9.83%
NACD Home Grown Yelm M090 03/01/20 06/30/21 26,871 6,019 20,852 50,000 74.95% 58.30%
Orca Recovery Day M060 07/01/19 until spent 286 0 286 5,940 NA 95.19%

Thurston County 177,643 37,970 139,673 468,400
VSP TC400 K2024 07/01/19 06/30/21 18,198 10,799 7,399 105,000 83.31% 92.95%
Shellfish NTA TC600 07/01/19 06/30/21 49,680 13,919 35,760 130,525 83.31% 45.36%
NTAqua TC700 07/01/19 09/30/22 102,923 7,722 95,201 196,000 51.26% 9.49%
Riparian NTA TC650 07/01/19 02/28/21 6,843 5,531 1,313 36,875 100.00% 96.44%

South Sound GREEN 111,207 15,223 91,673 122,922
Interlocal G019-SS 01/01/21 12/31/21 51,808 13,353 38,456 51,808 16.16% 25.77%
FY20-21 NOAA B-WET G019.106 08/01/20 07/31/21 20,549 1,069 19,480 24,038 58.08% 18.96%
WCS Mini Grant G019.50 11/19/20 11/01/21 500 150 350 500 29.31% 30.00%
TCC TCC 01/01/21 until spent 38,350 651 33,388 46,576 NA 30.64%

Page 1 of 1
Page 16 of 274



Unrestricted Profit & Loss Budget vs.
Actual
As of February 28, 2021

                                                       February     16.67%

Account Name 2021 Budget 2021 Actual $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income 738,124 95,134 -642,990 12.9%

3431100 · Retail Sales 27,550 15,372 -12,178 55.8%
3411140 · TCD Equiment Rentals 3,000 0 -3,000 0.0%
3431130 · Soil Testing 3,000 544 -2,456 18.1%
3431120 · Rental Income 1,500 132 -1,368 8.8%
3611100 · Interest Income 50 24 -27 47.0%
3431110 · Plant Sales 20,000 14,672 -5,328 73.4%
3670000 · Contributions Private 0 0 0

3300000 · Grant Revenue 52,801 42,178 -10,623 79.9%
3340000 · State Grants 52,801 42,178 -10,623 79.9%

3685201 · Rates and Charges 551,475 20,242 -531,233 3.7%
Overhead 106,298 17,342 -88,956 16.3%

5314999 · Overhead Allocation 103,798 16,863 -86,935 16.2%
5966699 · Vehicle Allocation 2,500 479 -2,021 19.2%

Cash Surplus 50,000
Program Allocation 295,629 37,110 -258,519 12.6%

South Sound Green 46,300 8,323 -37,977 18.0%
TCD VSP 40,000 0 -40,000 0.0%
TCD Cost Share 5,000 0 -5,000 0.0%
Stewardship TA 35,708 4,732 -30,976 13.3%
Working Lands Preservation Initiative 13,000 703 -12,297 5.4%
CTA (Orca Recovery) 5,556 0 -5,556 0.0%
Food System Support 5,000 0 -5,000 0.0%
Cost Share Administration 6,527 0 -6,527 0.0%
Outreach, Education and Communications 69,569 3,395 -66,174 4.9%
Plant Sale 27,653 5,665 -21,988 20.5%
Soil Health Program (Testing & Equipment Rental) 34,816 8,615 -26,201 24.7%
Elections 6,500 5,676 -824 87.3%

Expense and Savings 492,494 68,535 -423,959 13.9%
Administrative Salaries & Benefits 206,241 39,095 -167,146 19.0%
Professional Services 65,553 8,293 -57,260 12.7%

5314101 · Legal Services 25,000 4,000 -21,000 16.0%
5314102 · Audit & Accounting 3,000 515 -2,485 17.2%
5314103 · Computer Services 20,000 3,778 -16,222 18.9%
5314100 · Professional Services 7,000 0 -7,000 0.0%
JEDI Work 10,553 0 -10,553 0.0%

Facility, Vehicles and Maintenance 104,500 16,165 -88,335 15.5%
5314104 · Janitorial Services 3,000 1,383 -1,617 46.1%
5314501 · Office Rent 52,000 8,216 -43,784 15.8%
5314700 · Utilities 6,000 1,275 -4,725 21.3%
5314503 · Equipment Leases 3,000 530 -2,470 17.7%
5314504 · Vehicles 15,000 753 -14,247 5.0%
5314200 · Communications 11,000 1,674 -9,326 15.2%
5313102 · Photocopier Usage 2,500 0 -2,500 0.0%
5354800 · Repairs & Maintenance 1,500 13 -1,487 0.9%

Page 1 of 2
Page 17 of 274



Account Name 2021 Budget 2021 Actual $ Over Budget % of Budget
Computer Hardware Purchases 6,000 2,195 -3,805 36.6%
Computer Software 3,500 125 -3,375 3.6%
Equipment & Office Furniture 1,000 0 -1,000 0.0%

Supplies 12,700 1,652 -11,048 13.0%
5313101 · Office Supplies 3,000 307 -2,693 10.2%
5314202 · Postage & Shipping 1,500 245 -1,255 16.4%
5314901 · Meetings & Events 200 0 -200 0.0%
5314902 · Organizational Dues & Licenses 7,500 1,100 -6,400 14.7%
Board Meeting Snacks 500 0 -500 0.0%

Conferences, Training and Travel 7,000 80 -6,920 1.1%
5314302 · Staff Conference & Training Fees 2,000 50 -1,950 2.5%
Board Conference and Training Fees 2,000 0 -2,000 0.0%
5314300 · Staff Travel 2,000 30 -1,970 1.5%
Board Travel 1,000 0 -1,000 0.0%

Insurance and Banking 21,500 3,250 -18,250 15.1%
5314110 · Bank Fees & Interest Charges 1,000 0 -1,000 0.0%
5314600 · Liability Insurance Premiums 20,000 3,250 -16,750 16.2%
5314111 · Late Fees & Penalties 500 0 -500 0.0%

Savings 75,000 0 -75,000 0.0%
Reserve Fund 37,500 0 -37,500 0.0%
Conservation Education Center Savings Plan 37,500 0 -37,500 0.0%

Net Income (Surplus or Deficit) 0 -10,511

Page 2 of 2
Page 18 of 274



11:32 AM

03/19/2021

Type Num Date Name Funding Source Account

Paid 
Amount

Credit Card Charge 9495 02/01/2021 Canva DISTRICT SERVICES:A030 - District Communications5314400 · Advertising 1.00

Check EFT 02/01/2021 Postal IA UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead & Elections5314202 · Postage & Shipping 500.00

Bill Pmt -Check 20691 02/02/2021 All City Cleaning Services UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314104 · Janitorial Services 750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 20692 02/02/2021 Deschutes Law Group UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314101 · Legal Fees & Services 2,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 20693 02/02/2021 Landowner WSCC:W060 - Shellfish Cost Share 5314109 · Cost Share 20,257.90

Bill Pmt -Check 20694 02/02/2021 Kiana Sinner_V WSCC:W030 - Skookumchuck 5314304 · Mileage 303.60

Bill Pmt -Check 20695 02/02/2021 Marguerite Abplanalp WSCC:W060 - Shellfish Cost Share 5314304 · Mileage 12.88

Bill Pmt -Check 20696 02/02/2021 Minuteman Press TC:TC650 - Riparian NTA 5314203 · Printing Services 582.96

Bill Pmt -Check 20697 02/02/2021 National Association of Conservation Dist UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314302 · Staff - Conference & Training 50.00

Bill Pmt -Check 20698 02/02/2021 Northwest Marketing Resources, Inc 5312011 · Medical Benefits 495.42

Bill Pmt -Check 20699 02/02/2021 Puget Sound Energy UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead Electricity and Gas 357.47

Bill Pmt -Check 20700 02/02/2021 Ricoh USA, Inc. UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314503 · Equipment Leases 178.21

Bill Pmt -Check 20701 02/02/2021 Thurston Regional Planning Council UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314902 · Organizational Dues & Licenses 1,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 20702 02/02/2021 Verizon UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314201 · Telephone 434.69

Bill Pmt -Check 20703 02/02/2021 VSP - Vision Care 5312011 · Medical Benefits 110.57

Bill Pmt -Check 20704 02/02/2021 WA St Dept of Ecology WSCC:W030 - Skookumchuck 5314108 · Construction & Landscaping 19,560.00

Bill Pmt -Check 20705 02/02/2021 White, Nora MISC:M090 - NACD Urban Agriculture 5314304 · Mileage 40.54

Credit Card Charge 9504 02/03/2021 Minuteman Press DISTRICT SERVICES:A036 - Elections 5313101 · Office Supplies 414.24

Bill Pmt -Check EFT 02/03/2021 Pacific Disposal UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314702 · Garbage Service 59.54

Credit Card Charge 9496 02/04/2021 US Postal Service DISTRICT SERVICES:A098 - Soil Tests 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 21.30

Credit Card Charge 9510 02/04/2021 US Postal Service UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 21.30

Credit Card Charge 9505 02/05/2021 Crains Office Supply DISTRICT SERVICES:A036 - Elections 5313101 · Office Supplies 2.82

Check EFT 02/05/2021 Regence - Health Care 5312011 · Medical Benefits 9,682.89

Credit Card Charge 02/07/2021 T Sheets UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314102 · Audit & Accounting 153.16

Credit Card Charge 9506 02/08/2021 Crains Office Supply DISTRICT SERVICES:A036 - Elections 5313101 · Office Supplies 30.62

Credit Card Charge 9507 02/08/2021 Crains Office Supply DISTRICT SERVICES:A036 - Elections 5313101 · Office Supplies 73.81

Credit Card Charge 9508 02/08/2021 US Postal Service DISTRICT SERVICES:A036 - Elections 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 110.00

Liability Check EFT 02/08/2021 Internal Revenue Service Payroll Taxes 7,653.54

Thurston Conservation District

Payment Detail
February 2021

Page 19 of 274



Type Num Date Name Funding Source Account

Paid 
Amount

Liability Check EFT 02/08/2021 WA St Dept of Retirement Systems DCP 980.87

Liability Check EFT 02/08/2021 WA St Dept of Retirement Systems Retirement 13,056.45

Liability Check EFT 02/08/2021 WFSE Union Dues 3861008 · Union Dues 764.58

Liability Check EFT 02/09/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll 22,726.18

Credit Card Charge 9498 02/10/2021 UPS DISTRICT SERVICES:A098 - Soil Tests 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 16.69

Credit Card Charge 02/10/2021 Right Networks UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314102 · Audit & Accounting 19.64

Bill Pmt -Check 20706 02/16/2021 Community Farmland Trust DISTRICT SERVICES:A099 - Equipment Rental5314501 · Office Rent 260.00

Bill Pmt -Check 20707 02/16/2021 Marguerite Abplanalp WSCC:W060 - Shellfish Cost Share 5314304 · Mileage 15.12

Bill Pmt -Check 20708 02/16/2021 Mountain Mist UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5313101 · Office Supplies 32.77

Bill Pmt -Check 20709 02/16/2021 Puget Sound Energy UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314701 · Electricity 93.91

Bill Pmt -Check 20710 02/16/2021 Regence - Life Insurance 5312017 · Life Insurance 52.42

Bill Pmt -Check 20711 02/16/2021 Sasha Porter WSCC:W060 - Shellfish Cost Share 5314304 · Mileage 25.87

Bill Pmt -Check 20712 02/16/2021 WA St Conservation Commission UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314504 · Vehicle Leases 391.40

Bill Pmt -Check 20713 02/16/2021 Whitlock Limited Partnership 1 UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead Office Rent and Utilities 4,363.89

Check EFT 02/19/2021 Wells Fargo 4,165.64

Bill Pmt -Check EFT 02/19/2021 Comcast UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead Internet & Telephone 377.33

Credit Card Charge 9500 02/22/2021 Amazon GREEN:TCC:G019.28 Dawkins 5314107 · Project Supplies 125.95

Credit Card Charge 9540 02/22/2021 Arco UNRESTRICTED:A120-Vehicles 5313201 · Vehicle Fuel 30.05

Credit Card Charge 9511 02/23/2021 US Postal Service DISTRICT SERVICES:A036 - Elections 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 220.00

Credit Card Charge P1-6233609302/23/2021 Intuit UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314102 · Audit & Accounting 93.48

Credit Card Charge 9509 02/24/2021 Fred Meyer DISTRICT SERVICES:A097 - Plant Sale 5314107 · Project Supplies 82.84

Liability Check EFT 02/24/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll 23,433.72

Credit Card Charge 9513 02/25/2021 TC Solid Waste UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314104 · Janitorial Services 33.00

Credit Card Charge 9519 02/25/2021 Amazon UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5313101 · Office Supplies 53.56

Liability Check EFT 02/25/2021 Internal Revenue Service Payroll Taxes 7,886.66

Liability Check EFT 02/25/2021 WA St Dept of Retirement Systems DCP 980.87

Credit Card Charge 9539 02/26/2021 US Postal Service DISTRICT SERVICES:A098 - Soil Tests 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 19.70

Check EFT 02/28/2021 DISTRICT SERVICES:A097 - Plant Sale Plant Sale Returns 1,378.45

Page 20 of 274



 

1 

TCD Policy 1.6 – Advisory Committee 

1.6 Citizens Advisory Committee Policy 1 

Established: January 30
th

, 2020 2 

Updated: March 25
th

, 2021 3 

 4 

Purpose: To specify the structure and role of a Citizen’s Advisory Committee (CAC), 5 

established by the District Board of Supervisors to provide assistance and advice 6 

to the District. This includes duties of CAC members, as well as the process for 7 

selecting and terminating CAC members.   8 

 9 

The mission of Thurston Conservation District (TCD) is to conserve and sustain 10 

the beneficial use and protection of natural resources in our local communities.  11 

The District strives to make available technical, financial and education resources 12 

to all land users and citizens of the District. To fulfill this mission effectively and 13 

efficiently the District must coordinate and collaborate with numerous agencies 14 

and organizations and reach out to the citizens of the District.  15 

 16 

The Board of Supervisors should be adequately informed about natural resource 17 

conservation concerns and opportunities and land user needs. There is a 18 

tremendous diversity of land users and citizens in the District, representing varied 19 

interests, objectives and needs. It is impractical for a five-member Board of 20 

Supervisors to adequately represent such diversity and thoroughly understand the 21 

variety of needs and concerns that exist. Therefore, the Board relies on paid staff, 22 

and a volunteer Citizens Advisory Committee for input and to help inform their 23 

decisions and disseminate information to the citizens of the District.    24 

 25 

A CAC is a key component of the District’s interactions and communication with 26 

the community it serves.  27 

 28 

Policy:  Structure and Organization of CAC 29 

 30 

A potential candidate may apply for a vacant CAC position at any time. 31 

Supervisors are encouraged to identify and recruit potential CAC candidates. An 32 

application approved by the Board will be available for interested candidates on 33 

the District website or upon request. 34 

 35 

The CAC will consist of a minimum of 7 positions. Each position will fill a two-36 

year term.  37 

 38 

The District Board of Supervisors will appoint by majority vote the Committee 39 

members to fill all positions for two year terms on a rolling basis. Terms will 40 

begin in January. The District Board may fill unexpired terms at any time.  41 

 42 

All Committee members must be residents within the District. Positions on the 43 

CAC are designated as follows:  44 

Page 21 of 274



 

2 

TCD Policy 1.6 – Advisory Committee 

The Committee shall consist of a minimum of 7 and a maximum of 12 members. 45 

It shall include a range of district residents to reflect both rural and urban sections 46 

of the county, and strive for broad representation including but not limited to: 47 

landowners, commercial farmers, tribal members, conservation trusts and persons 48 

with an active interest in local food security, water quality, and rural employment. 49 

Selection and recruitment of committee members shall reflect the values of 50 

justice, equity, diversity and inclusion. 51 

 52 

Powers and Duties of the CAC 53 

 54 

The Citizen’s Advisory Committee (CAC) is advisory. All members must sign the 55 

CAC agreement/code of conduct to participate. The CAC and its members serve 56 

the District facilitate communication between the District and the Community it 57 

serves. The CAC will provide recommendations and advice to the District for 58 

consideration. However, final policy decisions are the responsibility of the 59 

District Board of Supervisors, and operational decisions are the delegated 60 

responsibility of the Executive Director. 61 

 62 

CAC members serve without compensation; however, with prior permission from 63 

the Executive Director, they may be reimbursed for expenses incurred conducting 64 

District business such as travel or meeting refreshments.   65 

 66 

The District Board will establish CAC Operating Rules. In addition, as part of 67 

annual planning the Board will review the structure and function of the CAC, and 68 

establish an annual work plan for the CAC, which will include: a schedule for 69 

CAC meetings, issues the CAC should routinely review, and mechanisms for 70 

communication with the Board. In addition, the Board may pose a particular issue 71 

or question to the CAC, and ask for a special meeting to provide review and 72 

advice. 73 

 74 

The following is a list of  thetypical duties of the CAC:  75 

 Provide feedback on District programs, services, and service delivery 76 

methods. 77 

 Provide feedback on the District’s budget and annual plan, and prioritize 78 

actions in the 5-year strategic plan. 79 

 Represent the community by knowing their concerns and accomplishments 80 

and use this information to help inform District policies. 81 

 Advise on outreach and education programs. 82 

 Collect information and feedback from citizens and recipients regarding 83 

District services and programs. 84 

 85 

 86 

Page 22 of 274



 

3 

TCD Policy 1.6 – Advisory Committee 

Minimum Requirements 87 

 88 

CAC members bring unique perspectives to the discussions, and it is expected 89 

members will become informed about the issues, participate constructively in 90 

discussions, and serve as an accurate and objective information conduit with 91 

others outside the meetings who should be aware of Council discussions.  92 

 93 

Specifically, Citizens Advisory Committee members will: 94 

 Attend CAC meetings regularly (more than half of the meetings each calendar 95 

year). 96 

 Review materials in advance of meetings, including policy and planning 97 

documents, meeting summaries, and financial analyses to understand the 98 

scope of the issues and potential approaches. 99 

 Bring a valuable and informed perspective, and contribute useful information 100 

to the process. 101 

 Work collaboratively, constructively and creatively to support the CAC to 102 

effectively advise the District by aligning with the District’s mission, 103 

performing designated duties, and communicating with the Board. 104 

 Communicate actively with the community to bring back information and 105 

viewpoints to the CAC.  106 

 Participate in other CAC roles or activities as needed that the Board requests 107 

or agrees to.  108 

 Abide by the Operating Rules. 109 

 110 

Qualifications & Skills 111 

 112 

CAC members shall identify and demonstrate the knowledge, experience, and 113 

expertise that they will employ. Specific skills are less important than a 114 

demonstrated commitment to work actively on CAC activities and communicate 115 

with the community and the Board. 116 

 117 

Page 23 of 274



 

 

BOARD MEETING ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

t: 360.754.3588    f: 360.236.0941    www.thurstoncd.com 
2918 Ferguson ST SW STE A Tumwater, WA 98512 

 

 

Agenda Item Title: WRIA 13 Watershed Restoration & Enhancement Plan 
 

Lead Staff: Sarah Moorehead Board Meeting Date: 3-25-2021 
 

Goal of Presentation: Decision  ☒         Information  ☐           Feedback  ☐ 
 

Description/Background: Please provide a description or background of the project.  

This watershed plan includes projects that provide an anticipated offset of 1,316   

acre-feet per year to benefit streamflows and enhance the Deschutes watershed. 

Additional projects in the plan include benefits to fish and wildlife habitat, such as 

several thousand feet of streambed improvements, dozens of acres of restoration 

and protection, and many miles of riparian restoration across WRIA 13. This was 

reviewed by the Board at the February 2021 Board Work Session. 
 

Pros: Achieves statutory objective for 

adopting a locally-generated restoration 

plan addressing multi-use water 

availability and restoration in WRIA 13. 

Cons: None. Failure of the watershed 

committee to adopt the plan will result 

in Rulemaking by Dept. of Ecology. 

 

Fiscal Impacts: Please describe the costs associated with this action. 

N/A 
 

Recommended Action: What decision do you recommend the board make? 

Staff recommends approval of the WRIA 13 Watershed Restoration & Enhancement 

Plan at the March 25, 2021 Board Meeting. 
 

Legal Review: Yes  ☐         No  ☐           N/A  ☒ 
 

Supporting Documents: Please list below and attach supporting documents 

(contracts, maps, agreements, draft resolution or other documents to be sent to the 

board that will require signature. 

1. WRIA 13 Watershed Restoration & Enhancement Plan (240 pgs):  

Page 24 of 274



 

t: 360.754.3588    f: 360.236.0941    www.thurstoncd.com 
2918 Ferguson ST SW STE A Tumwater, WA 98512 

 

WRIA13-WREC-FinalDraftPlan-REVISED-March2021-FullPlanCh1-7Appendices.pdf | Powered by 

Box 

 

Page 25 of 274



�

�

���������	
���������	��	
��������	���	

�

���������
������ ����! �"���#�

$%&!'��"!( �)'!&�
*!"����+,�-.-���

� /

Page 26 of 274



����������	
�	�������	


���������������������������������� �!�"�������#�$����%&'��(���������)�
���!�)**�����%&+(�+%��*,���"-.��"������*,���"-��!!�&*.�"���#��(-"����"�����*.�"���#��(-
"����"�����-!������%�
�
/���"�!������"����)� ���������0����+�1�%����2������3� �!�"�������#�$����%&+��

4�	����
�	�������	


56789:;8<=>9?8<:@9=A96B:
1��"���)�CDD� ������� "���3�.$3�E���&3�,1�FGHDC�
I����)�CJD-KDL-JGHF�
58M<N78OP:,�����%����.����� �!�"�������#�$����%&�

QRQ
Q��STT������U


���� �!�"�������#�$����%&�����������������!"������%�!��!���(���������������������������
��#�"�������������"�������&�������%��"��V������%�����"�W��"��������#�����1��"������(����
 ������������1���X1 1Y3�.�������HDK�����HDG��#�����Z��������������1��3�����,�����%����.�����
I����&�[\GG+�����"�W��������1 1��������������3���������$����%&��&�!��������CJD-KDL-JGL]��"�
���������,Z!�����������̂ ��&+(�+%��+�0�"�,�����%����Z���&�.�"������"���_������L\\��"�GLL-GCC-
JCK\+�̀�����$����%&a��(�������#�"���"����#�"������+�

�

b�	c��cS
dSe��ST:

���� �!�"�������#�$����%&��##�"��#"������%��%����"��������������"�!"�%"����������"������#�"�
!��!���(�����!"���"&����%��%���������$�%����+�,������!"��������#�"�������("���������&��"�
!"�#�""������%��%������W����#��������"!"���"�����"���������!����+�

f=:98g>8<7:7h8<8:<89iN?8<j:=9:7=:k869l:B=98:6M=>7:mh67:m8:?6l:n9=iNo8j:?=l76?7:=>9:p6lA>6A8:
q??8<<:r==9oNl67=9:Ms:nh=l8:67:tuvwxvywuOyy:=9:8B6Nk:67:BNkkN8znN6{{6|8?szm6zA=iz:5h8l:
s=>:?6kkj:nk86<8:6kk=m:6:}8m:B=B8l7<:}=9:><:7=:?=l76?7:6l:Nl789n98789z

������������������������������������������������������

\�(((+�����%&+(�+%��*��������

Page 27 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	��� �����������

���� !"#!$"%& %&'!

()*+,-.,/)0123*,456,74893*,:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::,;�

����	
�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<���

=�>�	
�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<���

?@A5-B93603C35+*,:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::,D�

EF3@1+)G3,H1CC42I,:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::,J�

KL4M+32,N53O,P945,NG32G)3B,::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::,Q�

�<���������RS
	�����T�����	�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�U�

�<���	V��	W	��
�S����	����	�
�	���	
�S����S������X�����	W	��������<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�Y�

�<��Z[	�[�	\�S����	���������]SWW���		�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<����

KL4M+32,7B-O,̂4+32*L36,NG32G)3B,:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::,_D�

�<��̀��	������S����S���S���������<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<��a�

�<�����	�
�	����������������������<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<����

�<���	
���R��S��S����	����	�
�	��b�c	S�S�de�fd��S�	S�S�de�fd��S�S�de�����T��	�W��S\�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<����

KL4M+32,7L233O,H1884*)5,g39)534+)-5:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::,;h�

�<������S����S��<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<����

�<���RR�S�����S��	[	�SR�T>>�
��
�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<����

�<��T>>�
�����R�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<����

KL4M+32,/-12O,i3B,K-5*1CM+)G3,̂4+32,j*3,kCM4@+*,::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::,;;�

a<������S����S���S�]S�
WR��[	�l
	�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<����

a<����Sm	���S��S���	�W��bXn	WR���	���]S��	���S�
�o���Y�b����Yp�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<����

a<���WR���
�S��q	\�]S�
WR��[	����	��l
	�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<��r�

KL4M+32,/)G3O,P2-s3@+*,456,?@+)-5*,:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::,DQ�

U<���	
���R��S�������

	

W	���<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�aU�

U<��]��	�S�d�����Sm	��
�\����t�������>�	�T��	�W��S\�̀	�	����<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�au�

U<��]��	�S�d������Sm	��
���������W����d���S[��	�f�>������WR�S[	W	��
�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�Uu�

U<a�]��	�S��������Sm	��
�������S
R	���[	���Sm	��
�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�UY�

U<U���Sm	����WR�	W	�����S��TWW��d�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�u��

KL4M+32,H)FO,P-9)@I,v3@-CC3564+)-5*w,?64M+)G3,x45403C35+w,456,kCM93C35+4+)-5,:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::,yJ�

u<���S���d������	����S�d��	�SWW	�����S�
�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�u��

u<��������WR�	W	�����S���������R��[	������	W	���<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�r��

u<��Z��	���

	
�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�rr�

Page 28 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	��� �����������

���� !"#$!%!&'#(! #)*+,+-.*�,#/!&!0. #11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111#23�

45������6����6���6�789�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�:��

45��;6�
<=��>	�?
	��������	��@��
	�
�5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�:��

45��A�B�����9	�	���
�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�:C�

45D�?��	������E��������=��>	������	<	���5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�:F�

45G�789�8>�����6���������
�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�:F�

H��!&I.*!J#1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111#KL�

H��!&I.M#H#N#O!0!"!&*!J#111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111HP3�

H��!&I.M#/#N#Q,+JJ�"R#1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111#/P3�

H��!&I.M#�#N#�+SS.  !!#O+J !"#1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111#�P3�

H��!&I.M#T#N#U�!"� .&-#V".&*.�,!J111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111#TP3�

H��!&I.M#)#N#O!-.+&�,#HWX.0!"#Y&. J#Z. �.&#[O\H#3]#11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111#)P3�

H��!&I.M#̂#N#$X"0�*!#[� !"#_X�,. R#HJJ!JJS!& #�� !-+"R#̀#�&I#a#b.J .&-J#.&#[O\H#3]#11111111111111111111111111111111111111#̂P3�

H��!&I.M#Q#N#$Xcc�J.&#T!,.&!� .+&#d!S+#11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111#QP3�

H��!&I.M#e#NV!"S. P)M!S� #Q"+Z �#�&I#�+&JXS� .%!#YJ!#$XSS�"R#f!*�&.*�,#d!S+#11111111111111111111111111111111111#eP3�

H��!&I.M#\#N#T! �.,!I#V"+g!* #T!J*".� .+&J#1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111#\P3�

H��!&I.M#h#N#V"+g!* #\&%!& +"R#1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111#hP3�

H��!&I.M#i#N#V+,.*R#O!*+SS!&I� .+&#V"+�+J�,J#11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111#iP3�

# #

Page 29 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	��� �����������

���� !" #�$%&'� ()* +(,-'� 

./012345

����	��6�����������7����	�
�	��89	�9�	:�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;��<�
����	��6�����������7�=>>�
����	���	���?��;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;����
����	��6�����������7���
���>��?��?����?@	��	��A	:��7��	��
��?�����BC���B�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;��D�
����	�E6���������7
��F��	��G?�
FH��9	�I
	�>J�=>>�
������BC���B�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�EE�
����	�<6�����������?@	��
�>J�=>>�
���;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�<<�
�

KLMN345

O�>�	��6���������7�����	
������	F>	�
��H�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;����
O�>�	��6������?F?
�=��F?����=H	��	
�����=���
������������;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;��P�
O�>�	��6�=��F?������	
	��	�����Q��	�R�
�?�J�O�F���������	���������=��	�F
�������9	�
�;;;;;;;;;;;��B�
O�>�	�E6���������=>>�
��
�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;����
O�>�	�<6�AF>	��?���	:��7��	��
���?@	��	��>	�:		�����B��������B�H	����������=>>�
��
�;��<�
O�>�	�D6���������7
��F��	���7��	�����?@	���?�
��������??������8��??��G?�
FH��9	�I
	�
7
��F��	
�>J�=>>�
��S����BC���B�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�E��
O�>�	�P6�G��	�?�J�����?@	��
������������:����T�������>�	�=��	�F��?:�U	�	����;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�<��
O�>�	�B6����	��8��
	�
�����F	��>J���	����������?FF���		S�
FF	��>J�
>>�
��;�����9��	
���	�
������	C�		�VJ	��;�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�<E�
O�>�	�W6�G��	�?�J������?@	��
��������������������F����J���?9��	�R�>������FH�?9	F	��
�;;;;;;;;;;;;�<P�
O�>�	���6����
	
�?����?@	���O���X���������7���J�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�PE�
O�>�	���6�=FF��J�?�������������	��8��
	����?@	��
������	�����A7U�����J
�
�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�B��
O�>�	���6�=>>�
������	��8��
	��O?���
�G?FH��	���?��	�F��C7Y	FH���	���G?�
FH��9	�I
	�
7
��F��	�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�B<�
O�>�	���6�=FF��J�?����������R�>������FH�?9	F	�����?@	��
������	�����A7U�����J
�
�;;;;;;;;;;�BB�
� �

Page 30 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	��� �����������

��� !"#$%&$'$ ()*

+��
�,��	�
�	��-����,�
�,����	���
����.���/.����.��/	�,		����	��	-���0	���.��1�.�.�23���	�
��������4.00���		3�������	��	���������.�
�����
5��	�	6-�	

�.��
���	�	��������	��.���.
	�
�����
--.��	����	��	7	�.-0	���.����	�-��������
--�	0	�����0��	����
5�

89:;<=><?@AABCCDD<EDAFDGH<I<JGBAKGL<
9DMGDHDNCKCBODH<KNP<;QCDGNKCDH<

R.���S��	03�T	,�
�4.��2�

S����2���U	�
.�3�+��
�.��4.��2�

V������-�23�+��
�.��4.��2�

R.
���400���
3�+��
�.��4.��2�

�.����V6�.�3�4��2�.��W�20-���

R	

	�V����03�4��2�.��W�20-���

�	-�2���2.��42�����������3�4��2�.��T��	2�

R��	��	��.�3�4��2�.��T��	2�

4.����0	0/	��4�����	�X���	��	�3�4��2�.��+0,��	��

����X0���3�4��2�.��+0,��	��

R	������Y�
.�3�XZ�6����
�����+��/	�

�������Y	��3�XZ�6����
�����+��/	�

4.00�

�.�	��T�����W.
�	�0��3�+��
�.���[����

R.����	��	��	��	�3�+��
�.���[����

R��	����Y	�3�+��
�.���[����

����4�	0	�
3�+��
�.���[����

X	������	3��	
���	
�1
���2��	
�.����.��+	�0�

��7	��.����	3��	
���	
�1
���2��	
�.����.��+	�0�

��7	��		�	�3��	
���	
�1
���2��	
�.����.��+	�0�

1����\����3�W�20-�����
�	��V���	�
��

R.
�	�400���
3�V����������
��2��

.�����.��.��
��
�����.��

X������..�	�	��3�+��
�.��4.�
	�7���.����
������

���0��	�	�
.�3�+��
�.��4.�
	�7���.����
������

S�����X��	��.��3�+��
�.��4.�
	�7���.����
������

+�	�	
��U���.��3��	-���0	���.����
�������������	�

�	����S	����3��	-���0	���.����
�������������	�

+��
�����	�

3��	-���0	���.����
�������������	�

U.���X�	��,	�3��	-���0	���.����
�������������	�

�02�\����]���	�Y�3���������X��0.��\�/�����
�	�.7	�2�T	���1����2�4..������.��̂	6�.�����._�

�	��2�X�	��	�
	�3�TW++�4�	������	���������	�̂	6�
.�����._�

R.����������3�4��2�.��+	���.�̂	6�.�����._�

	̀.��	�����	�3�U�
Z���2��������+��/	�̂	6�.�����._�

<

89:;<=><aDbcNBbKQ<?@NHdQCKNC<aDKA<

4������
	0��3�\���

�̀	�������]���
�.��3��̀ �̀

\��3��̀ 3̀���������.��e1��X--.���X�����

<

fKbBQBCKCB@N<aDKA<

�̀	���	�����	�3�4�
������4.�
������

R�002�S���g3�1X��

������.����
--.�����.0�4�
������4.�
������
�����

<

hDMKGCADNC<@i<jb@Q@kL<lCKii<

���	���R.��
.�3�4.00���		�4�����

+.0�4����	3�T	���+	��������X--.���

�	/	����V�.,�3���������4.00���		�X--.�������
���	����	�4�����

��Y	�U..�	3���������4.00���		�X--.�������
���	����	�4�����

�������T	723�������	7	�.-0	���X--.���

��Y	�̀������	�3��	��.����X	���.�������	��

V	��	����	��
�	��3�X��	�0��.,��	
�.����.��X	���.��
�����	��

X��	�0��.,��	
�.����.��X	���.��+	��������X�����

X.��,	
���	��.�����	���	
.��	
�X	���.���

<

Page 31 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	��� �����������

���� !�"#$" %$&'()��*$+(',-'(./$

01���2��	34�5	6�
�71��8�

2����8���9	�
1�4�:��
�1��71��8�

2	;���<��
	�4�:��
�1��71��8�

=������>�84�:��
�1��71��8�

�1����=?�1�4�7��8�1��@�83>���

0	

	�=����34�7��8�1��@�83>���

�	>�8���81��78�����������4�7��8�1��5��	8�

0��	��	��1�4�7��8�1��5��	8�

����A3���4�7��8�1��:36��	��

�	�	�����B�		�4�7��8�1��:36��	��

�����������C��4�7��8�1��:36��	��

�������D	��4�AE�?����
�����:��F	�

G��������F	�4�AE�?����
�����:��F	�

0��	����D	�4�:��
�1���H����

����7�	3	�
4�:��
�1���H����

A	������	4��	
���	
�G
���8��	
�1����1��:	�3�

��;	��1����	4��	
���	
�G
���8��	
�1����1��:	�3�

��;	��		�	�4��	
���	
�G
���8��	
�1����1��:	�3�

G����<����4�@�83>�����
�	��=���	�
��

A������11�	�	��4�:��
�1��71�
	�;���1����
������

���3��	�	�
1�4�:��
�1��71�
	�;���1����
������

2�����A��	��1��4�:��
�1��71�
	�;���1����
������

:�	�	
��9���1�4��	>���3	���1����
�������������	�

�	����2	����4��	>���3	���1����
�������������	�

:��
�����	�

4��	>���3	���1����
�������������	�

91���A�	��6	�4��	>���3	���1����
�������������	�

�38�<����I���	�D�4���������A��31��<�F�����
�	�1;	�8�5	���G����8�711������1��J	?�1�����1K�

�	��8�A�	��	�
	�4�5@::�7�	������	���������	�J	?�
1�����1K�

���D���L	
D�4��	>���3	���1��<	�����

���	���01��
1�4��	>���3	���1��G�1�1�8�

:13�7����	4��	>���3	���1��G�1�1�8�

0�3�����	�14��	>���3	���1��G�1�1�8�

7������
	3��4�<���

$

:���D�81��1���	�7133���		�3	3F	�
������
>������>��	�����
�1��I�	�34�����1��61�D�
��1>
M�

�

:���D�81���
1��1�:��F��4����8������1��8�

����4���������A��31��<�F������	�1;	�8�
5	���G����8�711������1�4��@<4�����:��
�1��
�H�����1��>�1;�������	
1��	
�����
>�	
	�����1�
����1��1�����
�>�1�	

M�

�

�91��1��	�����	����8M�

�91��1��	��1��7133���		

$ $

Page 32 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	��� �����������

���� !"#�$% &&'()$

���*����+����,-���	���
�����.��/���	�0	��
����	�1�

	����	�/��	�2��.3��	
�.����.����3�4�5��
6�7689��.��	�1�
11.����.:
�-��	����+-�����

�����:�	�
��2.��1.1����.�
�3���	�	�
����������
�.22����	
���;	����	

��.�3��	�7�<�	���3����	��
���	��	1���2	���.��=�.�.�+��.��������.����
1��������5.22���		
��.��	;	�.1����	�
�	���	
�.����.������=�����	2	�������
��������	����+�
1�.>	��
��	�	

��+��.�.��
	��1.�	�������.�
21��;	��21���
�.���	3�1	�2��?	@	21���.2	
����
��.��3��	��3������3��
�.����
��	�2���.3
�.;	����	��	@�����+	��
�4���,������,9�����1�.;��	���
�	��	�.�.������:	�	�����.���	�3��	�
�	��7�<��
����	�
�	���	
�.����.������=�����	2	��������
3�
�3����	���.�2		����	�������	�����1.���+����	�1�	����.�
��
�1�.;��	��:+���	��	1���2	���.��
=�.�.�+7�
�
<�	��	1���2	���.��=�.�.�+�4=�.�.�+9�	
��:��
�	����	����	�
�	���	
�.����.������=�����	2	���
5.22���		��.��.���:.���	�3�������:	
-��.���	
-�����	
-�
���	���	���	
-�����.��	��	�����	
�����
���	�	
�
������	��	
���	
�3��	�
�	�-���
.�A�.3���
����	���	
.��	���;	��.�+���	��4����9���7�
<�	���������5.22���		�2	���.��.;	����+	��
��.��	;	�.1���3��	�
�	��1���7��
�
�
��	B��	��:+���	���3-������.����.3��.��2	������������+
�
�.����	��	����.�
��1�:	�3		���	3�
�.�
21��;	�
	�����.��
	�
-���	���������5.22���		���;��	����	�3��	�
�	�����.����	�

::�
��
7�/::�
��
��	�1��	
���:	���	��.����.��������2����.��1�.>	��	���	3��.�
21��;	�
3��	��
	-���	��.����.��������2����.���21���
��.���
��	�2��	
.��	
-�������	��	�	

��+�
�.1	-�

���	-�����������1��	��:	�	���
�.��1�.>	��
7��
�
<��
�3��	�
�	��1����1�.>	��
��-C�C�1	�2���	@	21��4�=9�3	����.��	���.�
�.;	����	���?+	���
1���������.��D.�7�<�	�1�.>	��
���������.�
�������
�3��	�
�	��1����3��������	

�����.��
	����	�
�.�
21��;	�3��	��
	���.2���.
	��-C�C��=�3	����.��	���.�
7�<�	�1�.>	��	���	3��.�
21��;	�
3��	��
	��

.����	��3������	��	3��=�3	����.��	���.�
��
�8�E����	?�		��1	��+	�������������-�
3�������	�5.22���		��	�	�2��	���.�:	���	�F2.
����A	�+G�	
��2��	7��<��
�	B��	
��.��7C��:���
�		��1	��
	�.���4��
9�.���,,-�8������.�
�1	����+�4�1�9�<��
�3��	�
�	��1������
.�1�	
	��
���
����	����.�
21��;	�
	�	
��2��	��
����.����.�����	;	����.������1��;	�2����	2	�������
1�.>	����21�	2	�����.���.��E������	?�		��1	��+	���4�7H���
�.��8EH-6HH�����.�
�1	����+9����.��	��
�.�
11.���
��	�2��.3
7�
�
<��
�3��	�
�	��1���������	
�1�.>	��
������1�.;��	����������1��	��.��
	��.���-��C����	?�		��1	��
+	����.�:	�	����
��	�2��.3
�����	�����	���	�3��	�
�	�7�������.����1�.>	��
������	�1���������	�
:	�	���
��.���
������3������	���:����-�
���
	;	������.
�����		��.��
��	�2:	���21�.;	2	��
-�
�.D	�
�.�����	
�.���	
�.����.������1�.�	���.�-�����2��+�2��	
�.����1�������	
�.����.�����.

�
�������7��
�

������������������������������������������������������

��/.2	�2	2:	�
�.����	���������5.22���		���;	�����	�	������	�1�	����.�
�.���5��6�7687���7�/���	2	��
���.2�
	�����	
�����.��	���.�2	��
�1�.;��	�������	�5.21	���2�1�.;��	�2.�	����.�2���.��.����	������	�1�	����.�
-�
3������11�+����.��.�����
�1���7�

Page 33 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	��� �����������

��������	���
���
��
���	�����	��� ���	�!�""���		#�$�
���
��
���%	�������&��	��&��'	���
���
	�
������	(�		���������	�"�
����)	� ���������	�����
"&��%	�
	�	
��"��	
*���
���
�����
�
������&��	��&��'	������
	�
�������������"		��	���	����	�"�
����)	� ������	�����	�����
"&��%	�

	�	
��"��	*����#�$�
���
��
����������%	��� ����
	��&��'	��
���	�����	�+�
�
,������	�
	���	��	�
�����	��

����	�����&�����"&�	"	����������������)����&����	

#����
�
-��	�
�	��&���������	
�&���� ������	������ ��	��""	�������
�����������&��%	�"����	"	���
&���	

+�,�	�����		��&���� ������	������ ��	��""	�������
���	������	�������������	������	�
����
�������
�-��	�
�	��&���#����������
��	�"���-��	
�������������"		������	��	����������
�	�	���+�,�	
	��	��""	�������
�	�����	�-��	�����
	�%������	�����
*��"&��%	��	
	����#�
"���������#��������������	�����*�&���������	��	����������	
&��
	*�����������	�&����
�"&�	"	�������+�,�	�-��	�
�	��&�����	
����	
�������&��%	�"����	"	����&&�����#�-�����
��	�����	
���	��	%	��&"	������������������"&�	"	�����������&�.�	
���	
����	�
�	��
!�����/����
&&�����"&�	"	�������#�������)���������	&�������
�����	�����

	

�&����	

�����
"�)	���'
�"	��
��
��		�	�#��������������"	�����
"�������&��%	� �"����	��"&�	"	�������+�
�
0

Page 34 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	��� �����������

�
�� !"#�$%�&'�%!(()"*�+,�,�-.�- /�+,�01#�2345�&6�2)0#"/1#.�3#/0+")0�+-�)-.�$-1)-7#(#-0�
89)-:��-79!.�- �#/0�()0#/�,+"�-#;�.+(#/0�7�<#"(�0�#=#(<0�;#99� "+;01:�7+-/!(<0�>#�!/#�
#/0�()0#/:�)-.�<"+?#70�+,,/#0�@#-#,�0/A��

Page 35 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	��� �����������

��� !"#$%&"'$()�&$%*"#*+",$

-.-$()�&$(/# 01"$�&2$3!#/4!/#"$

5�	�6�67
	�7����	����	���	
7��	���8	��7�9���	��:����;�������	�
�	���	
�7����7������
<�����	=	���������
��7���	����9�6�7>	��
���������7�
��	�	

��9��7�7��
	����	��=6���
�7���	?�
�7=	
����6	�=��@	A	=6��?	��
��7�
��	�=��7?
B�����6�78��	��=6�78	����C������7����	��	�78	�9�
7�����	��	�	������	�����	�	���
��=7���
D��5�	�?��	�
�	���	
�7����7������	�����	=	���6����
�
�7�	��	E��	=	���7���F��G�DGHD����	�
�	���	
�7����7������	�����	=	���6���
�=
�B������
=���==B���	����9�6�7>	��
��7�7��
	����	�67�	�������7�
=6��8	��=6���
�7���	?�6	�=��@	A	=6��
�7=	
������7��?��	��?������?��
�7����
��	�=���7?
�78	�����9	��
�:���I@���I;B�����6�78��	���
�	��	�7�7������C	�	�����7���	�����D���������?��	�
�	���	
�7����7������	�����	=	���6����
:?��	�
�	��6���;��7�
��	�
�6��7����	
��7��
��=7���	�78	�9�����?��	�
�	���	�78	�9B�?���	�
	�
��������=		�
���	�6�78�
�7�
�7����	���?D���

�=6������7=�?	��
������	��	���7��?��	����
�����	��7�
6����
�����
��	�=
�C9���6������
?��	�������?7���7��	�?�
	���8	���
�����	���������9B��	��������7?
�:J���7?�����K	�L	�����;D�
F7�
=6��8	�?��	��
	�:�����67���7���7���	���	���7���	��E��	�;��	��	
�
��	�=��7?B�C7���

	�
7����9������
��8	���	��������	�����	D���?	���6=6������7=�����E��	���7��	��	���7���

����	�?��	��C7�9�����	���	���	��	���	�E�����9�7��?��	����
����������7���	���8	��7������	�
	�
��	�E�����9�7��?��	���	�L����7��7����	���8	��:J���7?�����K	�L	�����;D���7>	��
��7�7��
	��
�7�
=6��8	�
	��

7����	��?����6	�=��@	A	=6���7=	
����?��	��
	���8	�C	�7=	����7�
��7�
=���=�M	����	��=6���
��7���
��	�=���7?
������	
�7�	�
��	�=��7?D�

����	����
�?��	�
�	��6�����
�����7?����
�76	������
��7�����	��	���7�����	

�����?��	��
	
�7��
�	���	���

	
�?��������	�?��	�
�	�B����6�78��	
���6�����7�?�����7�����	�?��	���	
7��	�
6�������D�

NK�����	��7�C	������	��?�	���66�76����	OP�5�	���������F7==���		B�C9��7=6�	�������	�
?��	�
�	��6���B���
��	8	�76	�B������	���	���7�
	�

H�7�B���6�����7�?�����7�����	��������9�
����67��������9��7=6�	A��

	����?��	���	
7��	�=����	=	��D�5����
��	

�
	�
���	�
���	��7��
�=6�78	���77�������7��7��?��	���	
7��	
�����78	�����?��	�
�	���	��������7������D�

5��
�?��	�
�	��6�����
���8��	�����7���	��7��7?�������6�	�
P�

�DQ�����78	�8�	?R�

�DQS8	�8�	?�7����	�?��	�
�	�T
��9��7�7�9B��9��7�	7�7�9B�����
��	�=��7?R�

�DQU==��9�7����	�
CC�
��
B�

HDQV�7?���6�7>	���7�
������7�
=6��8	�
	�	
��=��	
R�

������������������������������������������������������

��U7=	�=	=C	�
�7����	���������F7==���		���8	�����	�	������	�6�	����7�
�7���F��G�DGHD���D�U���	=	��
���7=�
	�����	
�����7��	���7�=	��
�6�78��	�������	�F7=6	���=�6�78��	�=7�	����7�=���7��7����	������	�6�	����7�
B�
?������66�9����7��7�����
�6���D�
WXX5�	��	8	�
�7���7�
	�

�
	��C9���	���������F7==���		���	��	
���C	�������	�S6	�������������6�	
�����66	���A��DX

Page 36 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	��� �����������

����	
��� ��!��!����	��	�!""	��	������!�
����� �!#	��
���	�����	���!�!��
	����	����	�

 	�"��$	%	" ���!"	
����&��	��
	�����������'�

���(% ������!��!���	�!""	��	�� !���)*�"!���!����*���� ��+	�"����	"	�������

�" �	"	�����!��"	�
�	
'�����

,��(+�����!�������!�
��	����!��!����	��	��	�!�!������-	�	���
��

././.01234504670823954:;<=0>4?@3<;9670A;<0:B20C8DE0.F0C4:2<GB270
82G:;<4:H;604670I6B46?2J26:0K5460

���L����)����M*���	���
�����!��N���	�O	��
����	� �

	��(���!

	��N-
����	�N	���	�P����
Q(NNPR���S��Q
	

�!����&����M����R��T��
���&�&�
�	����	������	
 !�
	��!���	�N���	�N �	"	�
U!��V
�������	��
�!����������!"�U!��)�+
��W��
�*����	&�
	*�	������Q�!""!��)��	�	��	���!��
�
��	�XW��
���	��
�!�YR���
�����	���	
��!����
��!""���		V
�&!�Z*���	���&*��!&� ��"����)��!����	���
�
�U��S��S[*��������	
��!&��!�����!+	��"	��
������

	�
-��+�
�!���  �!+��
�����-�������
 	�"��
��!���!"	
����	�������!�
	��� 	�"��$	%	" ��&	����!����	����!"	
����&��	��
  �)��T�	�
��&���
!��	\��	
��!����&��	�
�	�� ���������������		������
*��������������������

././]0̂;J2G:H?0K2<JH:_Ì2Ja:0C255G0

T��
�&��	�
�	���	
�!����!������	�����	"	��� ���*��U��S��S[*�������	�W��
���	��
�!����	�����
�!��	��	��&������	�	��	��
�!���	&��!"	
���� 	�"��$	%	" ��&��	��
	�!��
��	�"��!&
��N	+	����
��&
� 	�������!���	�"����	"	���!����!��&��	�� 	�"��$	%	" ��&	��
������������������	�

""���b	�����-��	���	�	��!����	� � !
	�!�� �!+�������!��	%���!����	���������&��	�
�	�� ������

���
�������!�	"!
�*��U��S��[[����*��!""!��)��	�	��	���!��
�X��	�c�!��&��	���	�"���
(%	" ��!�*Y�	
��-��
�	
�������	������
"����&������&��
�!����!��&��	����	�	%	" ����!"���	�

���	V
�&��	�������� 	�"��������	\��	"	��
*����������
"�������!!������!��!!��&��	��
	�
�

!����	��&�����!"	
������!�����	
	�&������&��
��!��!���	\��	���
���	�&��	�������� 	�"��*�
��	�&��	���������
�
������	����)�	
��-��
�	��-)���	�-	�	�������
	������
�
-#	����!�
���	�&��	����&����
(+	����!�����&��	�������� 	�"����
��!���	\��	���!��
"�����!"	
����
	
���	���U��S��[[����*�
��	�	��
�
������	����!�)�!+	�
����*������������!"��!����#��
�����!�
��N 	��������)*����!��	���!�����
�  ��������!��	�	�+	���-������� 	�"�����!"���	����!�����!+	��"	����!�����	&��!"	*���	�

������������������������������������������������������

���(NNP���S�������	
���	��!��!&���d�Xefgehigjklmnopqgnrgkpstuopqgnvmngwmnkugosgmxmolmylkgnrgstzzrung{kxklrz|kpn}g
m|kp{opqgjh~g����������g����������g����������gmp{g���������}gm{{opqgmgpkwgsk�norpgnrg�vmznkug�����egjh~}g
m{{opqgmgpkwgsk�norpgnrg�vmznkug�����gjh~}gm{{opqgmgpkwg�vmznkugnrgionlkg��gjh~}g�ukmnopqgmgpkwgsk�norp}g
zurxo{opqgmpgk�zoumnorpg{mnk}gmp{g{k�lmuopqgmpgk|kuqkp����g�z�g���

���!�	����!�"���!��!��&��	���+����-����)��
��+����-�	�!����	��	 ���"	���!��(�!�!�)V
�&	-
��	d�
��� 
d��	�!�!�)�&���!+����	�$N�!�	���	
����	�$
  �)����	�$�+����-����)��

Page 37 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	��� �����������

�����������
��
���
�����	��� !�
� �
� ���"���#$��$�#��� ��%����� �
����	
�	!��	��	� �����
��	&��	�%��	��
����$�

�

�"��#�$#'$�������
�� ���	������	�	����	���	�� ���	%�� �	
�
����� �	
�����	����(	)	����
%	���%������%��
����������������	�
	%�	�	$�� ��	)����	*�� ����� !	���	��
��
�*��� ���
 ��	���	
� �
�+�����	
��	�������� ��	%��	����(	)	����� �	
����%	��
*�� ��	�����,-����		�� ��	����
+��������	����������	� ���%������%����	
������ �
� ����	�����	� ����	����	��	���� �	���	
$�
������ �����*����
���%��	
�����
��	%��	����(	)	����� �	
����%������%��
������������� ���
��)�����������!	���	� ����� �#-������ �
��	�������	��� ��	��� �*�
+.	���� ���	���!	�
�� 
�������� �
��	����������/(���	� ��  ���������� �� ��� �(� ��	��������%�0����	�������
�
	
��+��
�	������"��#�$''$�-�$����������� �*�1� � ���������������	
	�%������%��
�� ��-������
%�	�����	�	��	������ ���� ��	���
��

	�$��1� � �����
��+��
�	����
����	���	���� ������
����	�	����� �� ���"���#$��$�#�������"��#�$#'�������	���	
 ��	
��23���#'�41� � ���
���#�5$�6�	���������" �����		����	��
��	��	�
�� ��� 
	���%
������ ������ ��� ���	�	�
�!	�
�	����
�������	�������	���	���� �
$�

78789:;<=>>?>@:ABCD?EBFB>GH:I>JBE:AKL:MN8MO8N9N:

����	�
���	�	��������	�� ����+��������	������	&��	�	��
*��"��#�$#'$���4�5�� 	
� ��� �
	
��+��
����	��������������	����� ���������$����� ����
 *����
	�
���	��������
�������� ��
1� � ��P
�� ���+ ���� ��%������	���������" �����		������	���	������ �� �����
�%��	�
�	������$�
����������	*���	��� �	

� ��������	!	� ��	���%�
� �	� ��+� ������	����� �*�� ��	���!	���
���	��
% �Q*�������
���!����� ��� �
	�

��	
���+	�������	���������" �����		P
��� ��	�� �	�������
��������	
*�%�������	�����	����
�

	��+	� %$���

��������� ��� ���	
	��� �	������	&��	�	��
*���	���%������ �
	&	��������
�%��	�
�	������*��
�
� ��	��	��%������	���	��������� �� ���� .	��
��������� �
����	��	��� � ��
	����	����������	��
������
��� ���	%��	����(	)	����� �	
������ ��%��	��%������%��
� !	����	��	)������	��
�
������ !��	����	��	� � ������+	�	����$����	
��+��
�������	������������ 
	� �����
�%��	�
�	��
����*��"��#�$#'$����4�5���
 ��	����
�+ �����	��	&��	�������	� ��	��	�������	�	�	��
$�
�	����������	���������" �����		P
����� ����� �
	�	�������� .	��
��������� �
*���	���%���
 �

������������������������������������������������������

���6�	����������� ��R ��� ������������ �����	!	���S1T��
���	�����	����	�� ��+	��������%����U�������#*����V�����
	������ ��U�������V*����V$�6�	����������� ��R �� ���������	
�� ��	�	��������%������	%�� �
����!	�%��	��
	
�
��	�������
������	

���	����	���%$�6�	��� .	��
��������� �
��	&��	��� � ��
	����	��	%�
	
��
��� ����	�
+	� �����	���(�	����	�� ������� ���
�� ����
��	%�%	����������� ����	
$�41� � ��*����#+W����	��5�

��
����� ��X���	�� �� %
���	�� �����	� ����� ������ ������ �*�%������	��
��������	����
��
	�
���!	�
�����
�Y
	�� �Z�� ��� 
	��

	�����	�$�6��
��
�����	��Y���
��������	*����
����������$Z������%��	��
� ����	�
 ���
*�
	�� �������
���	�
���
��	�����
������Y.�� �Z������
�����+	�������	�$�X	�� ������
�	
��+��
�	��+��
��� ��������	�[���	� �����������	���%��	����������������� ��%�
����	�*� ����	����	������%��	��%�
����
��
���� �+	�	�������
	������	���
	� �������
�������	��� ��%��	���	�����	)	���� �$����� ���
�� ��%��	���	����(	)	����
	
�� �� ���	&��	���%��	���������	����*���	����	���%��
�
+.	���� �

���	�%��	����%$����
 �	���
����	
*�1� � �����
������ ��	����	�Y.�� �Z��	�����	)	����%��	��
	�
�
%�	����	�����	��	�	�%���� ��	�*�Y
	�� �Z�%��	�������
*������������
��	����� %���	
$��

Page 38 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	��� �����������


�	��
���� �����������!	���������"����#	��
$%�
&�	���������'�((���		���	�
����
�����)�
�
����*��	�������	�������+�����	����
�	�	�(������,	��-����������.	�	����/-�����"�
���012)� 
	������	
	��	�(
��
�������	�
��	�
��������������������	�	�(������!�	��	���������
����	*	
���,-.3����������������	*	���(	���

�����1	����
	������	*	����������#	��
�
��������*��	���	�(�
��1	�	���
3��	�����	

�
�����!���	"�������!����4��	
	5���1	�
%�/���	�
��2$�����
���	��	�
�	���*	������	���������
'�((���		���������
�!��	�
�	������)�������"�
�(��	(	��	��
���
��	
���	��	6��	(	��
����
�'��0�$07$���$�

89:;<=>?@A=B=CDE;FG;DH=;
IJD=AEH=K;<=EDFAJD@FC;
JCK;LCHJCM=B=CD;NOJC;

�'��0�$07$���������	�P��	�(���!�
�	
�����������!����	��
�-�����"����	
��1��
��
��!��	�
�	���	
�������������	�����	(	���
��((���		������	��	
���	
�!��	�
�	������
�	*	������!��	�
�	���	
�������������
	�����	(	��������/!��	�
�	������2����
�����1��������!������	���������'�((���		$��
&��
��	
��	�����������	���*	��	*	���(	������
��	�!��	�
�	������)�
���������	������
����
���	���
	��������������	

������1���
�
����������		�
$�

�����(���(()���	�!��	�
�	�������(
��
�����	����#	��
�����������
��	�	

��"����
���
	�����	���������
(���*	��(����
�����	!�
�	�(��Q	R	(�����(	
���������!��	��
!������!��
����
��	�(���!
��������*��	���
�	��	����������1	�	����/,-.2������	�����$��

-�����"��

	����	�P��	�(���!��	
���������
�����"��������	���	��*	�P���	(	���/�STQ
��072�����������+�����	�����	�	�(������
,	��-����������.	�	����/+U��Q��072����V�"�
���0����	�
�	����
�
�	��")�������(��"�!����

���	���!)���������
���	��"�����(��	(	������
�'��0�$07$�&�	�������+�����	����

WXYZ[\]̂_̀abZcX_Y[Xd_eâ[̀abfgahijhkjilimlna

�/�2�&�	�!��	�
�	���	
�������������	�����	(	��������
�����
�����	��	��((	�������
��������#	��
�����������
������!����
(	�
�	)�����	��)�����	�����	���
��	�(��	
���	
������(���*	�
!��	�
�	���������
������
��������	��	��*	�"�������	��	�	������
	�����	�	��
��(����
$�������	��((	�������
�(�"������	)�1��
��	�������(��	����)���6������
	�����!��	�������
)�!��	��
���
	�*�����)�!��	���	
	)�
��	�(�������)������!��	��
(���������)������	*	���������������������
����	��
�����
�����	)�!����������	
�1���
�������(��	�����
������#	��
�
�
�������������	
��������)����Q�����	��
�����	)������6��	��
�	�����	$�o����"�������#	��
�(
��1	�
�	��������"��	
���	�����
	�����	�
��	�(���!
����������	
�������	����*	��(����
����
	�����������������
���������������1����$�

/12������(���(()���	������(
�������	����
	�������
��������	�
��((���		��	�	�(��	
����1	��	�	

��"�������
	�����	������
�(����
������
��	�(����!
��

�����	��!�����	�(��Q	R	(���
��(	
����!��	��
	$�&�	�����	
���������"��	��((	�������
�(
��
�����	��	����������	�6�����"�������
(���*	�!��	��
	�������
��	�
�(	���(	��
���	��(��������������	�
�(	�1�
���������1���"$�
T�!	���������"����#	��
������	����#	��
����������	�
�(	�1�
������
���1���"��������#	��
�������	����	����
(���*	�!��	��
���"�
�(����
����"�������������������!��	����
$�&�	������(�"������	�
���#	��
����������	�������(���*	���
��	�(��	
���	
�!������
�	����������	����
(���*	�6�����"����!��	��!�	�	�
������#	��
�
��	�������������������
	�������
��������	���((���		��	�	�(��	
�
���1	��	�	

��"�������
	�����	���������
(���*	��(����
����
��
��	�(����!
��

�����	��!�����	�(��Q	R	(�����(	
����!��	��

	$�

/�2������������������������	�!��	�
�	���	
�������������
	�����	(	�������)���	��	����(	���(
���	�	�(��	������������
�
��	�����	�������	�����)����	�����������������	!����#	��	��
	
����
!��	���*	����	�
1
	6	����!	��"�"	��
)�!�����	
���������	��
	����������1	�	���������
��	�(��	
���	
�!��������	�!��	��
�	
���	���*	����"���	�$�

/�2�&�	�!��	�
�	���	
�������������	�����	(	��������(
��
�����	����	*�����������	
��(�����������	���
��������
	�������	!�
��(	
����!��	��
	
��*	����	�
1
	6	����!	��"�"	��
)����������
!������!��
�	R	(������(��	�(���������	���'��0�$77$�p�$�

/	2�&�	�!��	�
�	���	
�������������	�����	(	��������(
��
�����	�	
��(��	
������	��(����*	����
(���*	�!��	��
	�
�(����
��*	����	�
1
	6	����!	��"�"	��
)����������!������!��
�
	R	(������(��	�(���������	���'��0�$77$�p�$�

�

Page 39 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	��� �����������

�	�	���������	���� � ������!	�	����"�	�	���	���	�	��	��� ��
���������!�#�����	$�	
��%��
�	
�
�� � �&'
����	�(�	���� �� ����	��	���)�	��	� � ������%	�	���*+������
 ���� ��
�(���������� (
� ��
��	�
�������
��� � �&�,�����((�&�,�	���	-�	,������,��	�
�	��(����� �(�	�	����	���.��
��*�/*���� ���.����*�/*���*���0�	��������(���������	1��	�	��
���	�����	�������	���������!�
#�����	������	���	�� �� ,����"(��	
�234$5�

�*6.�	�������7&
�	����8 ���*����	�
�	��(���
��
��%	�(�	(��	��,������(�	�	����� �����
����*�

�*6�	���	��	�7%%�
��
*�90�	�� �����		:��
����-��	���	��������� �
���%�&�
�;	��

%%�
��
�� ���� ,��	������������&
�
� ����	��	���� �
��(�%	�,		���	,�� �
�(��-	�

	����� ��
	�
*��

�*6�
�����	��	,�. �
�(��-	����	��<
	
*����	�
�	��(���
��
�������	����	,�
� �
�(��-	�,��	��
	�	
�����	�� ��	����
%%�
��=�������	��	��������%�
�
�� ��
���
	
�����	*�

/*6�-����	���(���
��� ���	,�. �
�(��-	����	��
	*����	�
�	��(���
��
��� �
��	��
% �����	�	
�����	��1�����&� ���	,�� �
�(��-	�,��	��
	��� ���	,�� �	
����(	����3
	>	�(��,	��
��������	��,��������	�(��������� ��; ������� ,��� 
	���(���
�,����%	�
��
���%�	�*�

?*6�	
���%	������-����	��� @	��
��������� �
�� ����	���A��
	��� �	�����*����	�
�	��(���
�
�
�=������������=���	����&�(� @	��
��������� �
����	��	��� � ��
	����(���
��

 ����	��
,�����	,�� �
�(��-	�,��	��
	*�

0�	���������. �����		���
��	-	� (	�����
�,��	�
�	��(����,������	����	���� �	�
�	�����
��(�	�	����� �=�	���	����� ���(� @	��
��������� �
=� �����(��-	������	�	��*��0�	���,�
�	1��	
�����������	�%	�
� ����	���������. �����		��((� -	���	�(����(�� ��� �
%��

� ��� �
�� � �&�� ���	-�	,�� ���� (�� �*��� � �&��
����	���	�	����	��������	�(���'
��	� ��	��	��

��	���� ,��	
� ���� ��(� @	��
��������� �
�,�����	
�����������!�� ���
��	����	
 ��	
�,������
��	���������	����� ������� ��(� @	��	��
	� ���	,�(	����3	>	�(��� �	
����,	��
� -	����	����
&	���(	�� �� �����43���4*�

BCDEFGHFIHGJGEKLMH�0��
�
	��� ��9��*�/*���:� ��&��((��	
�� ��	,�� �	
������ ��,��	��
,������,��
�	>	�(���� ��(	�����������	���.��FGHIIHGNG������	�� �� ,����,��	���	
 ��	�
��-	�� �&���	�
�,������
��	����� ,���	
��� (�	����	�����(�	�
�FGHOO�����FGHNI��.�������� �
� ��	>(������&��	����	�(	����3	>	�(���� ��,��	��,������,��
5�2�"7� � ��
�$P�4�".	���3
7������
�$P���"�,���
�3#�		�$P����"�&���(3����	$P����".���%	�
3.� -	�$P����"�	
���	
$P�
�/�"Q	��	�&�# ��
% � ��$P������?�"Q��
�($������ 	
�� ���	
��������	�,������,��� ��
�� ��,��	��� �� ��	��
	
��������	�	>	�(���� ��(	�����������	���.��FGHIIHGNG*�

�

�

�

�

Page 40 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

���� !"#!$"%�&'�()"�*+,-����.&//$((""�

������0&#/1($&2�

3�	�4��	�5��67��	
�6����6����7���
����	��8�6�6�9��6���������	���������:655���		;�������<��	�
�	=�	
	�����<	
���65���	��6��67����	�����	
������	�7��	�
�	���6�=������=��	������	��	<	�6=5	���
6����	�7��	�
�	��=���>��

?@8�����	�	����9��	�6���A	�����B����6<	��5	���7�����	
	�<���6�������6��
�������
���
�65	�����<	
����	��7��������	�����C��

?@8�����6��9��6<	��5	���7��������	�����C��

?@8�������9��6<	��5	���7��������	�����C�D�

?@��
�����6��4���	��	=���5	���6����
�������������	C��

?@3�	�����	
��=B������9E67�	��7��	��=�<	96��=�6<������7��	��7��������	������������
�
�6����5����=����9C�

?@3�	�����	
����������6����
������7��������	�����CF�

8�6�6�9�
	�����<�����6���	��	�
��6�	����6����	�	�����	
���5	�������	���7����4	=�	5B	��6�����DC��

3�	���7���
6��	G��	��8�6�6�9��6���<��	��6����6�����A���6�
��	=�	
	��������������������	�	
�
;�
	�<��6�5	��������	�	
�
;�������	��	
��	�������6�
�����6�����
��9C�H
��	

	
;�	�<��6�5	�����
��6=
;������������6�����A���6�
;��6�
	�<���6����
�����
;������6�����6<	��5	��
��65����	��
���	�	
����6=��	=�	
	�����<	
C��I6�����6<	��5	��
�6����	���������:655���		�<6�	��6����	�
�65��		
����6��	���6�
	�	����6����6�����A���6�
��6��	=�	
	�����������������	�	
�
;���	�
�	
��	�������6�
�����6�����
��9;�����	�<��6�5	��������	�	
�
C��8�6�6�9���<��	����	�
	�	��	��
	�����	
��6�=������=��	�6����	���������:655���		C�

3�	���������:655���		�5	5B	�
���	������	�����3�B�	��C�3��
���
�������	
�����6����	�5	5B	�
�
��	�����	��B9���	�I	��
����	���������		���6�=������=��	�6����	���������:655���		C���

JKLMN@OP@QRST@OU@VWXYXYNZ@KW[@\N]LN̂Z_Ỳ@

abcdcefghijf kjlmjnjbcdbof
4G�p����
�����3��B	� 3��B����6<	��5	���
I	7�
�:6��9� :6��9��6<	��5	���
3��
�6��:6��9� :6��9��6<	��5	���
:��9�6��I��	9� :��9��6<	��5	���
:��9�6��q�95=��� :��9��6<	��5	���

������������������������������������������������������

D�3�	�:��9�6�������	��7�
��6���B�	��6�=������=��	��
��������<	�<6�����5	5B	��6����	���������:655���		��	��6�

���������	
������
r��67	<	�;���	9��	5���	�����6�5	��6����	�=�����	<	�6=5	��C��3�	���������:655���		�
��s�67�	��	
��������	���=������=���6���
�7	��65	��6�����	��5=�	5	�����6�;�������������	�6==6������	
��6��
=�6t	��
�5�9�	p�
�������	���	��6�������	�C���
F�3�	�	���	��6���������6����
�����
��6���	������������C�
�������=������=������	�����	
��655���	���6�=������=��	������	�=�6�	

������	
�����	���	=�	
	�����<	
��������	����	
C�
3�	���7������6���	G��	���<��	��	�����	
��6�=������=��	;�����
65	���6
	��6���6�=������=��	�6����	�:655���		Cu

Page 41 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

����� !"#$%! &%'(%)%����*!
+��,�-��./0��	�� +��,��-1	��/	���
�2����3�����,���
������4-5���-��.��
�-��+-��,� 6���	
��72����,8-0�	��0��	��

7�1	,-��0������������������
�
��-����/����7����,�

��
�����-���	7���/	���-����
�������������	� 9���	���	��,�
��
�����-���	7���/	���-��:�-�-�,� 9���	���	��,�
.��
�-��+-�
	�1���-����
������ ��������������	�	
�
�
;����������
��,��

-�����-��-����
�����-��<7�	1�-
�
7������7���-����-/�=�,/7�����
	��;���	�
>�

�	
��	�������-�
�����-��
���
��,�

�	
���	
�:
���,��	
�-����-��.	�/� :�1��-�/	��������	�	
�
�
��������9��/-��?�2������	�-1	�,�6	���:����,�<	@�-�����->� �A��
6=..�+�	������	���������	�<	@�-�����->� �A��
4�
B���,��������.��2	�<	@�-�����->� �A��
+��,�-��C	�/�<	@�-�����->� �A��
+��,�-��.	���-�<	@�-�����->� �A��
�

.�	���������+-//���		��-
�	��0������/	
��������	����	
��
��1����2�	�����77	���@�+5�

.�	���������+-//���		���1��	����	���������9��/-��?�2������	�-1	�,�6	���:����,D�6=..�+�	���
���	���������	D�4�
B���,��������.��2	D�+��,�-��C	�/D�����+��,�-��.	���-��-�7������7��	��
�E	@8
-�����-F�/	/2	�
5�����-����-����	�����	�������	���0D���	�	@8-�����-�/	/2	�
�7�-1��	�1���2�	�
���-�/���-������7	�
7	���1	��
�
2G	���/���	��	@7	��
5�.�	�	@8-�����-�/	/2	�
���	�����1	�2��
�-�81-�����7������7���
�-����	���������+-//���		5���

.�	���0��-	
��-����	����,����-�	��-����	�+-//���		��-��-0�����	1	�-7/	���-����	�0��	�
�	��
7���5�

HIJIKLMNOOPQQRRLSQTUVQUTRLWXYLZRVP[PNXL\W]PX̂LL

.�	���������+-//���		��	�����
����
��/		��������=��-2	�����_5�;	�0		��=��-2	�����_�����
�̀���,������a3���.:�6�9.��::.�4b���.:D����4::�:�cD���	���������+-//���		��	����_�
�-//���		�/		����
�-7	���-���	�72���5�.�	���������+-//���		�/	��/-����,D������
��		�	��
�-�/		���	�����	
5���������������D���	�+=d��8�e�7���	/����	
�����	����87	�
-��/		����
f���-/�
�������/	�-�D�����+-//���		�����0-�g��-7�/		����
�0	�	��	���-����	5���

.�	��0-������������,	��
�-��7���������-�
�
�	��-����������D��	
	����D������	1	�-7����7����
�-/7-�	��
5�:�-�-�,��	��������
����D���������+-//���		�/	/2	�
D�����7����	�
�7�	
	��	��-��
�-7��
��-�7�-1��	��-��	@���-���-/7-�	��
�-����	�7����
����
��,��-�	-�-�,D�0��	����0D����2���
��	��,������
D�
��/-���	�-1	�,D�����7�������5�

���������-���-�
	�1�����
���������+-//���		������D�:�-�-�,�
�����7�-1��	����/���
�����1	�

77-��������	���������

�
����	D������-������	��0�����-�
�����
��-�7�-1��	�����������-������
�	��������
77-����-����	���������+-//���		5�.�	����������-��
77-��	����	���������

Page 42 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�������		�
���
�

���
������	��
��� ��!���"��������������	���	����	�������
�����#����$�
�����	��������#��%	������	�	��&�'�	��	�����������
�����
��	%	��#	��#�����
������
������	�����������������		��	��
���
������	%	��#�	��������	�#���&�()��#�	
������	�
*��!����*���������	
�������*���#��+	�����
"���������������
�#��%	�
	�,�
	���������#�	�
�	����
"�#�	#��������#
��������	������
����
##�����	��
���
"������	
	��������#��+	�����	�
&�
'�	��	�����������
�����
�,������������	����	)#	���
	������	��������		����������
�$����	����$"�-�.�����$
�
"���
��,�����$"�	����		���������#�������&�'�	��	�����������
�����
�
�	%	��#	�����������	��	���������	�������
��	�	�	��	��������������
�#���&�

��������	������������������������		��		����
"��	�,	�
��	%	��#	���������		������#	�������
#�����#�	
&���'�	��#	�������#�����#�	
�
	�����*������#���	

������		����"�#������#������
	)#	�������
"�#���	��	
�����%�����"�
�����	������	����������������		"�������������"�����
���	���		�
�������	�����
##������	����������������		�����	����������		�	��������������#���&�

'�	����������������		�	
��,��
�	���	�������"�#��+	��"�����#����$�*��!���#
����
##����
#��������	�����
������������	%	�
#	��������
!
����������#�����	%	��#�	��&�'�	�*��!���#
�
*	�	��#	������������������������		��	�,	�
��
�*	����
���� �������		��	�,	�
������
,��������#����$����	)#	���
	������%����,�	������	��������		&�'�	�*��!���#
����	����
,��������	��
���
"�,��#�	
	��	�������������������	��������		��
�	���	���	����	�������
����
�������
&�'�	����������������		����	�����*��!���#��	����	�������
"��
�����		�	��
�##��#����	&�

'��
�#��������#���	

"�,$�
������$��	
���"�,��������%	�
	�#	�
#	���%	
������	���,�	&��
���	�
�	��
��������	/��	
�����������	�,	�
������	����������������		��##��%	���	�������#����#��������
(�����$�
��	%�	*"�������*�
���#�������������	����������������		������	����$�����	���#���	

�����
��!�����	��
���
&�'�	����������������		�
���%	���������
	�

"�����*�	�����
	�

������
����,	��	���	�"���	���������������������������	��	�����		�	���������

	�������#�����
&�����
���		�	��
�������

	�������#�����
�*	�	�����	��	������		�����
�����	
������*	�	�
�	%�	*	���������		��#���,$���	��������		&�'�	��������		��	�����0	���������	)�,����$�*�
�
�		�	������	��
�������	���	"�������������#����
	�����	������	�������
	�

�*��������	�
��	�����	�����	���	"���	��������		����		���������*���	�#���	

������	%	��#������	�#���������%	�
���*����*���	���	�*��!���*���
����
	�

�������	�&�'�	��������		����		������	%�
���
�	��
���
�*�	�	����
	�

�*�
������	���	����������	�����	&����
	�

���������	�������������
�	��
���
�������#�����	%	��#�	���
	�%	���
���	�,	
�����������
������	��������		�
�#����	

�
��*��������##��%	��#���&�

12�����	����,	������	��*�	���##��#����	34�'�	����������������		��	%�	*	�����#��	��
����
��	�*��	�
�	��#����������	�������#�����
���*���	���������	����%	�,�
�
&�15678968:;<=;>:;
?:<:@AB7:?CD;E��	���	����������������		��	���	�������������		�	��������	�������*��	�
�	��
#���"�,����	���	%�	*������##��%���,$���	�	�����	
��	#�	
	��	�������	����������������		�*�
�

������������������������������������������������������

������		��#����#	�������#�����#�	
�����,	�����������	����������������		�(F�G�	*�*	,#��	&�
�������H�&HI&���1�3�JK�����	�,	�
������*��	�
�	���	
�������������	�����	�	����������		��
���##��%	���	�
#����#�����������#����LM

Page 43 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������


������
��		�	�����	�����������  ���		��	���	�����������		 	��������	����	�
�	��
�	
�������������!�����	 	�����������""����!�������

� #

Page 44 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��� !"#$%&'($)�!"#*�"+$,-"#-."&$

/01$2#."3$45!#'+67!.'5$!'$)849$1:$

���	���	
;��	���<	��;�=���	�
�>����
?���	�����	�@��	�
�	����	�
�	
��A��
�	��������B�	���C�D
E�����F��;����	�B�B;
	�;����G���
�����<	�G����	G	�������B�������H�����
�	��;GB�

�
G���B�	�����
��B	
I��=��;�	;�;�������	��G	
I��	<	�
�;���	<	�;BG	��I�����<����A�	��������
�	
;��	
H���������I���
;��	�	��	���;��
���	��	
���	
����	�
�	�I��
�;�	�;����	�J���	
�����	��
G�K;��@��	�
�	�
������
�����;��L���	H�M�	��C��
N��	�G��	��	
���	
����	�
�	���
���G;
��
	����	�=�@������M��
�;��F;��=I�@����;��=���	��	��@��	�
�;����	��	
���	
���<	�����O	@�
�
F;��=�>
		�����	��?H�M�	��	
���	
���<	���
���	�G�K;���=��;�;����A�
�������������I�@������
�GA	��;��
G���	�����	B	��	������A����	
���������������;��;��
���@��	�����	�
P�Q�
N���=�
�	���I�R	��	�
;�I�S��I�����T��H�U��	��B�����B���
��	�G
������	��;;����������;;������
F�		V
I�@�������	���	�����	
��;����	�G�K;�����A����	
��;�R	��	�
;�����	��>R������	����H��WWW?H�
M�	�S���V���V	������G	��������
��;�A;�����	�S���V���<	��>�������?������	���<���F�		V�>�����
��?X�;@	<	�I��;��B��������B�B;
	
I���	�S���V�O�V	������G	���@�
������	�������	�F�	����
�
>����
����������?����	�
�	�������YB���	������;����	������������	�
�	������H�

/0101$Z�5+$[*"$.5$)849$1:$

�BB�;\�G��	�=��J�B	��	���;����	�@��	�
�	���
�@�����������=�;���	
�����	���A�����;@�����	�H�
����;����	��	
�����	��Y�A���]�;@�����	�
��;��U�=GB��I�O��	=I�MG@��	�����������	�I���;���
@������������	I�������	
��	��������	�
������;GG	��������GA	�����
���	�@�������������H��

������	
��	�������	<	�;BG	�����
�B��G����=�;����	�������	�����;�B;���	����	�
�;��M��
�;��
F;��=H�M�	�B;���;��;����	��	
���	
����	�
�	��������
����O	@�
�F;��=��
�	����	�=��;GB��
	��;��
�;�	
������������
��

G	���;���<	��;��������;@���>����	��?H�

� �

Page 45 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�

��� !"#$%#&'()#$*#&'+#&,-"!./"0#12"!2�"34

Page 46 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��	���	���������������������	��	
���	
����	�
�	���
���	�� ������!���  	�������� "	��
����������#����
� 	���  	�������������$��  	�����������������%	���	
��%	��������������	�
��#	��	&�	��'���	� ����	������������	�#��	�
�	���
��� ���
	�������  	�������������$
��  	��������������	�����������#����������	
��	��	
�����������������	� ��$#��	�
�	��
������	���	���	���
��
'�(����
	������	���#	��#��	�
�	�)��	�����	� ���������	��	
���	
�
��%	���������	��*������	���
� �
��!��"��)�#�����	
��	��	
���������	�
���	���	������	����		�
���	�
�+,������	����'��---.'�

/010/234567829:;:4<7=5>?;27?@2A;B7827?@2CDDB;=>E:@2F5;G5?H2C4:7;2

��	�IJ�&����
��������"	�����
��	
	�%	����
����������
������	��	
���	
�#��	�
�	����	����	�
�KLM���	��!�����	�����	�N�		O'���	����"	
��������	��!$�	
	�%	��#��	�������
��������������	��
�	�	������#��������	��	�	

��!����
�������	����!�
�� ������������
P����
���������� ��������
������)���
�����������������	
���	����%	
����������P�������� 		�������� 	���������
	
�
�	
	�%	��"!���	���	���	
'����	
	��	
	�%	��#��	�������
���	��	�	

��!�������������	���� �
	
�����
����
	������	���	���	
'���	�	�����������#��	�������
��	�������
	������������!����	��%	���������	��
�	�	��������
���	�#��	�������
�����	�
�����
���	���
��	� ����#���	
'�����������	�	�����������
#��	�������
��������������%	�!	�����"	���Q�����	�)���	
	������
���	�
	���������������	�������
�
������%	�����"		��������	������"!���	�I���	������
�������������	�#�!����#�������	�I���	�
�	�	� ��	
�#��	���%����"����!)��%	���������������)�������
��	� ����#���	
'R

�

/010S2T78E>?2U5;=456B=5>?27?@2V5E5=5?H2F7D=>4;2

��	��	
���	
����	�
�	���
����� �������������������%	�
!
�	 �����	�����	�	������

���	��	�	��
�� ����
'������� �
�
�� �����
��#���������
���� �� #��	������
����

�	
���	
�����
'���	��	
���	
���%	��������
����"����	
����	��	&�	��	��	���#�
��	� ���#
�

��������������� �������������
��#������� 	'������������)���%	��
)��� 
)��������	����������������

 	�
�	
���%	�����	���� ��	����"�������������	�
��	� 
������������+,������	����'��---.'������

���������#	���	������	��
)�
  	�����#
���	�	&�	��	����������	)���
������������������

��
������������	�
�� ����
���	!� �����	)�
��#�������	���+W���N)�����.'�

��	��	
���	
����	�
�	���
���	������%	�
	������
	
'����
��!)���������	�+���������
�� ���

��
�	��	
.)���  	��������������	
)����� ����������	
��� �	�	��������� ��	��#��	��
���!)���
����

��
���������#��	���%����"����!)�	
�	�����!���������#�
	�
��������#
�����������%	�
�� �����


��	� 
'����!��	���	��	�	��������	�
�� �����
�	�!�������  	�����)�
����)�����
"
�
�	��	�

���%	
�'����
������	
����"	
�#����
����������
�� 	����
�������	�
�������%	�����#������	�

�	
���	
�#��	�
�	�)�
����
���	�IJ�&����
��������"	'�

��	��	
���	
������#��	�
�	�
���� ����!�
������N�����O�
�� ��)������
�� ��)��� �

�� ��)�����#���	��
�		��	���+��"�	
��������.'�N�����O�
�� ��)������
�� ��)�����#���	��

�		��	�����	�������
�	���
����	��	�	�'� �

Page 47 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��� !"#$"%&�'()*)+,"-� *)&.'"-/!0.!,"�&'"-1�1+,".&"234%"56"

7)**)&"8�*!" -0.!&1.9.0"8�*!" :)/+ �1.)&5" 7(.1.0� ";��.1�1"
3!<+ �1)(="
%<!&0="-1�1+,"

:+<!1"-)+&'"

>?@ABBCDEFGHBAD"
I&0)(J=&0J+,"
1,J�K=1,0J�"

:+<!1"-)+&'"
7J.&))L"

M!,N#OOP"" 8QR-N�J(!�1!&!
'N"5SSS""

>?THDEFGHBADD
UVWXYZ[VW[\]̂
_̀ab̂"

:+<!1"-)+&'"7J+*"" 8)"" 8)1" .,1!'"

>B?BDEFGHBADD
UVWXY[ZVW[\]̂
_c]\aW[̂"

:+<!1"-)+&'N-1(�.1"
)9"d!)(<.�"7)J)""

8)""
8QR-N-/!0.!,")9""
7)&0!(&N5SSe""

f@AghiDEghhG?hFjD
UVWXYZ[VW[\]̂
kZ_c]]D

:+<!1"-)+&'"
-1!! J!�'""

M!,N#O5l"" 8QR-N�J(!�1!&!
'N"#OOe""

�

m���nno�
��pn��	��	����������
��	�p
������	����	�
pp	���������������
q�r�����n�����	������

st�u�	��vw����u���n��n���
����n�����	��n��nr����r���	�w�xy	���	��	������n���
����n��n��

��	�
q���������	���z�
pp	�{�r����
pn���n�p������n��n��������
�n���z���	�	���	�w�

mn�n�
��pn��	��	����������
��	�p
������	����������
q�r�����n�����	�r���	�����������st�u�	��vw�

���u���n��n���
����n�����	��n��nr�����q���w�xy	���	��	������n���
��n��ny	����z	���u	�n�	�


pn���n�p������n����	��n��nr����
q����w�

m�p�
��pn��	��	����������
��	�p
������	����	�������n�	���z�
q�����st�u�	��vw����u���n��n���
�

���n�����	����	�r���	�w�xy	���	��	����������
pn���n�p������n��n���
���np������
q������n�

	���z�
pp	�w�

����	��
�		��	���	��	����������
��	�p
������	����	���������n�����	��n��nr����
q���������
q�r��

�����	�
q�����st�u�	��vw����u���n��n���
����n�����	��n��nr����
pp	�w�xy	���	��	������n���
�

�n��ny	����z	���u	�n�	�
pn���n�p������n����	��n��nr����
q����w�

t�u�	���u	�nr���
�
���	������p�����������	�
���	
�n�������npn
�
��pn��������n��q�	
	���

���n��n����	�r��	�
�	�w�

�

"
"
"
"

� "

Page 48 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��� !"#$"%� &'()*"+,!-!(.!"�(*"/)0!"1)-2',3"�)&)(4")("25!"6789":#"%2,!�&-"�(*"7);!,-"

<=>?@ABCDEBFGDHBIJ@KLDMB?BANDBADOPQRDSTD <UVV=IBADD

WKGIGAXGD
<YGXBGID

ZKGI[\=JGKDEBFGD
W[=IGD

]=AD ZGVD ^=KD RYKD ^=LD ]UAD ]U>D RUND <GYD _XJD @̀aD bGXD

c���dde�f����g�hi
��	�j�
j������d��

k k k k k k k k k k k k k k k k k k k k k k k k �dd������

�	
���	
�
ldm	��

�	
���	
�
�����	�

�	
���	
�
hii	��

��l��	�
c�		e�

�

ni�m����� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

���o���d�� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

pq	���	��	������� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

pq	���	�

d�j������d��

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

cd�d� hi
��	�j�

j������d��

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ����

ni�m����� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

���o���d�� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

pq	���	��	������� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

njd���

d�j������d��

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

c�j� hi
��	�j�

j������d��

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �dd������

�	
���	
�
ldm	��

��l��	�
c�		e�

pd��
d��
�d����

rd
�d��
s��od��

cddi	���d����

�

ni�m����� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

���o���d�� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

pq	���	��	������� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

pq	���	�

d�j������d��

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

n�		��	���
t�d��fm���	�g�

hi
��	�j�
j������d��

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �dd������

�	
���	
�
ldm	��

�	
���	
�
�����	�

�	
���	
�
hii	��

��l��	�
c�		e�

rd
�d��
s��od��

cddi	���d����

�

ni�m����� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

���o���d�� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

pq	���	��	������� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

njd���

d�j������d��

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

�

Page 49 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

����������� ��������������������
���!	� 		���	���	�� "���	���
������������	�#��
	�!������
#����

����$��������������
�����"
�
�%&����������'���!
("�����)�������	��	
���	
���!	��
#�����������*�����������	��!	�"������%#����	��	����+),�&����������'���!
("�%����)�
��	�����	��
-	���������������������
�����
-	������.��	� ���	
/� ����
��-��!��	���	������.����
�	�	������	�	
������������������
��	��
�������!	�
����������0
-	��	
� �
�
1�

23�������
��	���	����������-���	

	
���!	� 		��
�����������"����	�	���	������4��	��������

�����	�	���-������	
��������	���������
�.��������	�
��	�����������/�

23���	�
	���	���%5,6+���)��	!	�
������	�
��	������!	�
��	�����"�	7�		����	�5��8��	!	��

��	�����	���
��	-�	
	������
��� �	�
-�.������� ����/�

23���(������	9��	�����	�.���"��	 ��
����
��	��
/�-���������"�����	��(	"�-�	�	
��������	�

�������������	!	��-����-���
/�����4��
/��������	���� ��������-��	��
���-����������


�������
/�

23���(������	9��	�-������	9	��"���������	/��		-�-���
��������	���-�����������	������

4!	���	�
�������
����������
�������
������	���-
��	������������/�

23�������"���������	
���������	����!	�	���������
��	���������"�"���� �
��/� ������	��

	7��	� ��	�����	����
��	�� ��(�	��
��������
 
����	���
�� ����"��	������

����


��	�� ��(�������-���������	����"/��������	������������������"������"/�

23��

������-���������������	�����	��!��:���	�������������������-������!	�	������/�.�����

���	��
�.��	��9����"/����	����	��
���/�
��	�� ��(�
�� ����"/���
��	����� ��������������
/�

	��,/�

23��	�-�	
	��	������
������������� 	�������!	��
:
��		�
:���
:	��,������-�	���	�

��	
�����	��-
��	��������.�
��	������	

����4!	���	����������
�������
/�

23
��������������	������
������	��������
��	����"������"����
��	��
�.�	�	���	�-����
�

��!	� 		���	�!��"��	!	��-	�/�������	����	������
���������-���
����
��	��
��������	�

	7-	��	���������	����������	��	!	��-�	������.��/�����

23	
�����	:�����	����������
�
�����������"���-���	�� "�-�"
��������	������������	��������

	
���"/� "�-����.��	��9����"������	�	
���"/����� "�
��������������	�����������	��
���	�

	�������������������	����
���	���	���������,�

;<=<>?@ABCD?EFGBCH?IJGBDJKLBJMN?ANO?PHQARBG?JN?@SPT?=U?

��-���������.	��
������	��	������.��	����
�����	����
-����
�����
��	��
� "���-������
.��	�������.�������	�.�
	���!	���
�����	���������",������	�.��	����"� 	�����	��	�� "�
�����.��	��-�-����
�����������.
���	�������
�	�,�V��-�������V��-�*�.��	��
"
�	�
�
.������.���	��	�������
����.��	��������!	����	���-����������W�.	��
,�V��-���
"
�	�
�
�	�	����"���!	�.��	�������
�������	��	����	�� "���	��	-����	������&	����,��V��-�*�
"
�	�
�
���	����!	�-	����0	7	�-��.	��
�������	��	����	�� "������	
,����������������/���	�	���	�
�--��7����	�"��+��V��-���.��	��
"
�	�
/��--��7����	�"���+�V��-�*�.��	��
"
�	�
/�����

Page 50 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

����������	� ��!"#!���$�%	��
��&�'��
����(	�%��	��
	�)������������������	���	�������	�
�*��	�+��	��	
�
��	�����%"�,����
	�
����� ������
��(	���	��������	�����	&���%	����������
���������*��	������	��	�������
����	�%��	��,�� �����	���	���	��	���	�*����� ����%��	��
��
��������������	���(	���������	�
	���	�*����� ����%��	���	�-������������	���(	��)$����� ��..#+&�

�
��	*��	��, ��'��.�&./"����
�����������	
����0	��
�����������
����
	��, ���	�'������		�
�������	��	�	

�� �������
	�����
����(	�
	��

�����	��%�����	����1	�	�������	
����%��	��

	"����	�������	����	�������
������
��	������%
"���������	
���	�
��	�����%&�

232456789:;8<4=>6??@?A4@?45BCD4EF4

'���G	�
����������"�
���	"��	�	���"��������,�����(	���	��
���(	������,����	�����%��	�
�	������
%��	���	
���	������	�	����

	
�����������������	���	
&�H�	��	
���	
����������I����
�����	�	����������%��	�
�	����������J���,	�����/"�,��%	�	���,�	�����	�������
	�

������	�
����	��&���,��	��
���� ����,�����%��	�
�	�����������	�����
��
���	 ��	���	������	���
�"�
��	
	��"��������	�%��	���(����,���� ������	��	
���	
����	�
�	���
����(��	�����K	�������&�&�&�

2323E4LM998?7456789:;8<4=>6??@?A4NOOP97:4@?45BCD4EF4

H�	���������%��	�
�	��������
�,������������� ������	���
���������	���	�����
"����������
��	(��
�%��	�
�	�����������	�����
���	���'��.�&Q�&�J��	��	�����
������	���	�R�����
���	��������J�����G������)R�J+��������	�������S	���� �K����K����)�SKK+�/�	�����������	��(	� �
�����#"�����
�������	��(	� ����������, ���	���������K������S�,������	��(	� �R	���$���� &��
H�	�R�J
���(	������	�	��	��
 
�	���	��(	� �����
��
�����������	����������	����������	��
K�����	��(	� �������	�����(	� �%��-�����������	�	�������
������������	
�����	��(	� �
������������0	��
����
����������������	��(	� "�
����%��	�������"�
�	����
������	�����"�����
���	
�����
	�(�����&�!��H�	��������������	

�����	(	�������	��
 
�	���	��(	� �������
�
������� 1,�
	��%����	����	�	���, ������"�
���	������	�	������	���	
&�H�	��SKK���
�	����	��
��	�������� �����������,�����(	��������������	

�����	�����	�
�������������	
�����
������
��	��	���������

�����,���� ������	�%��	�
�	�&�

H�	���������K������S�,������	��(	� �R	���$���� ��
��������,�������������������(	���	��
"�

���	"��	�	���"��������,��������	�
"���������������������G�����
����
	���������	����������
	���������%����
���������������
&��H�	�K������S�,���������	�����������	
������������������
����������	�����	
�������������G	
����0	��
����������	��������	
���	���,���������
�������
������
����������	������	�������	
�%��	��	�(�����	��
�����������&��

H�	��SKK�����K�������	��(	� �R	���$���� ������	���� ������	�
��	�������G�����
�����
����(����
����������������	������	������������	�
�	���	
�������������$�����	�	���

������������������������������������������������������

���$
�����	
������	����	�����	(	����	��������	�%��	�
�	�������,�
	�����$����� T
�%	�����������,�
	��
�/����	������������������	��SKK�����,	�������	�	U�����
UVV%%%&�	���� 
���
���&���V�
�#�H�	��SKK�,������	
������	��������"�	��	�����
�������	�����R	%�
�'��� �%������
�����%��������R�����
���	��������J�����G�����&�
�!����	�������������������������	��������������G�����
�������	���	�����
�����	��(	� ���	��K�����
��(����,�	��	�	U�
����
UVV%%%&�
�&%�&��(VR�J1�(	�(�	%&���&WW

Page 51 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�������		�� ��
���
���!���������"�����#	�$������������
���	��$�������	
���
�
$$���	����	�

��	

������	�%��	�
�	���	
�������������	�����	�	���$�����	#	��$�	���������������

 �	�&'�(����
����� ��"	���
�"		���	�������	
���������$����������������������	��	
���	
���#	��
)*����+����,-���	
���������$�������������	�����	������������"������	'��	�	��
+�	#��������
���	(�
�������"��������������
+��	�������
��������"��������������������
+������	����	�������
�
������"������	
����������

 �	��	$����	������.�����!��	�����	����������	#	��$�����������(��������!������) ��/-�������	�
�	
���	
�0�
����������	

�����$�	�%��	��'����!�$����	�	�
�����������	�$	����	+����	�

	���	��+�����"���	����������������	��	�����
�����	��	�%��	���	�$	����	
������	
���	���%�
���%
������	�%��	�
�	����	����	��	�����������	�	
��"��
��	��������	� ��/��
�
�����1	�����
��	�2345678349:;<3=9>?83=463@9:35A<3=B9CD?E�)&���	��	��	���������F-��������
�����	
���	���%�
���%
���	�	������	���������	�
	������$��������+����$�������������	���$��#	��%��	��
�	�$	����	
�������
��	������%
+��������	�����
���������
�����	����������%������%��
�����
��	�	
��"��
��	��������������(��������!�����
�����	���������������� ��/
����������������"	�
��������
	����������G�"	��%��

 �	��"�������	��&!
�	�����������������������HII�I��	'��	
�	����%��	��$�#	!�����������������
���	��&$$�!�&	�#��	���	�
�)��&&�-����$���	���%��	��
!
�	��$����������	���
	�#��	���	�+�%����
��	�"������	
�"	����������$�����	�%������	�$��#�
���������	������ �	���
��������&���	�
�	$����	������J	������
�$�������!��	
$��
�"�	�������	�%��	��
!
�	��$�����$$��#��K���%	#	��
��������#	���	��
�	�
�	����
�
�	��!�%�������������%��������	�	���$���
������	#	��$�	���
$�����	
�� ��
�����������	�%��	��
!
�	��$���
���	���$�������������	���������%��	�
�	��
$��������$���	

��
�%��	��
!
�	��
	�#��	���	�
������	���	����%
�����$�����	
�����
	��

��$������
��	�����������	�!������	�
���"�	�
	�#��	��
����%�	��	���	%����	
�����	������
%��	��
!
�	�
�����	�!�����	%�$	����L	(	�$�����	
����%	��
��M��

 ��
��������!���
��$���	����	������������	�����	��&!
�	�������)��&�-�����HH,+��
�
������	��"!���	��"�������	��&!
�	�����������������������HII��������G,L�H�L�����	'��	
�
$"����%��	��
!
�	�
�%�������	�������+��������	�����
�
"������%��	��
!
�	��$���������	#�	%�
�����$$��#���"!���	��	$����	������J	�����)�NJ-�	#	�!��	��!	��
��������� ��
��������!+����
�
�����	
���	�%��	��
!
�	�
����/��	!+� �%��	�+�N�!�$��+� ����	%���	L ���$
�������	+�����
�����
����H� ��
�	�
�	
������%��	��
!
�	��
	�#��	���	�
���	����
�
�	���%�������������%���
�����	�	���$���
������	#	��$�	���$�����	
�����	��
!
�	��
	�#��	���	�
������	���	��$�����	
�
�	�	����	�%�	��	���	%����	
�����	������%��	��
!
�	�
�����	�!�����	%�$	����L	(	�$��
���	
����%	��
�������	���	���&��"�����!���#	�
���	�����	
����*����� ��
��������!�����

��	�
�����������	�
+������	
�������#	����
���������	�
����

OPOPOQRSSTUVWXYVSWQZVY[Q\]V̂YVW_Q̀aXŴQ

������������������������������������������������������

�I�����I����,��I��
�M� ��
��������!�%��	��
!
�	��$���������������������
��#����"�	���b�
���$
bcc%%%����
�������!%����#c$�������c���	
c���$L$�����
$(��
d
efd*����� ��
��������!����������	�����	��&!
�	������+��HH,+����&���	��NJ�&	���!�����"�
	d

Page 52 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�����������	��	�	��� 	��������	�!��	�
�	������"�#�����$�
��	� ���!��	
���������
��������	�
	����	��!����
�������� ���	�%�� ���&�'������	���	�$�(	���#����$�������	���	��%����
�����	�
���"�����������'��	����
������	�
��	� ���!��	
�����������!"�
���	������	�!��	�
�	��
����"�����������	�	��� 	���
���
�����	
)���	���������*�  ���		�������������	�����	����
�����	���������%�� ���&�'������	���	�$�(	���#����$��	���������������������!������	���������
*�  ���		����	�
�	������ 	������
�� ����	���	�$���������	
�������	�
��	� ���!����������
����	

)������������	��������������	

"���	���������*�  ���		���
����������	�����
	�$�
!������	��	���	����$"���������������������	��	���	����$������������������+	�������
����	,-��������
 	 '	�������	���������*�  ���		"���	����������	���	����$�����������	�������	�*�  ���		�
���������'����	��'$�
	�	�������������$�
��	� 
�'�
	���������� ��������� ���	�%�� ����	���	�$�
����"����������������������$�
�� ����	���	�$����.	��
������	�!��	�
�	������"������	��	!����
���.	�����
�
������	
��������
)�

�	�	��� 	���������
��������
��������	�����
��	������������	����
����*���$�*� ��	�	�
��	�
����"�!������
����	��'$���	�/��!��������	 	�������������	����
����*���$�*���$-!��	�
���������������	
"������ 	!��+���	��	����������'��������!������	�
	�	������	
�������!�
�!������
���
����*���$)���	�*� ��	�	�
��	�������������
�����
�����������	
�������	�����	�
�����������	����	�
�������
����*���$"�����������"���	���������	
����	��
�	�����0	������
�
��+	���	�1���������
�����2�'���/��!�����	�
"�
'��	������
"��������	����������������
)���	�
*� ��	�	�
��	��������
�����	
��	�	��� 	����	�������
"�*���������������	
���������"������
	�
�	� ��
"����	�-���������		 	��
"��������	��*���$������� 
"�����!������	� ������������
	��	����	�$� ����������	�����$3
���$
��������!��)���	���  ���		�
	����	����
����*���$�
*� ��	�	�
��	�������
���	�'�
�
������	�	� ��������+	�$���	�
�������	���������!��"�����	�����
���.	��
"������ ��	 	������������	
)��

��	�	���	�� 	��
����+��	
�'	�!		�����!��� ����	 	�������!��	���	
���	� ����	 	��)�
��	�/�������	

	
�!��	���	
���	
���������	4��	 	��
��	���	�����!��	��������'����$��
�!	���
�
�����������
����	�!��	������	�����)���'������������	
"�!����������	��� 	
����!��	��
$
�	 
�
 
��'	���	4��	����
	��	��������
	���	�	��� 	��������	��� 	���	��	�	��� 	����
�������'�	�
�����������$)����	��	4��	 	��
���
�������������	�����	�����������	�!��	��4����$�����4�����$�
��������!��	��
	�������'����!��	��
$
�	 
���������������������������	�
�������������������
�4��	���	�����	���	�
)���	�/�������	������	

	
�!��	���	
���	
����������	�����	���������

���	���	
�5����������	��������!������	�%���	���	������	 	������6����������������	�
"�
�����������
������!������	���'��������
	����������	�
"������������'����"���	4	���$������	����	�
"�
����!	�����
"��������!�����������'�	����
����	�����������!��	��4����$)�������	��������	�"�
/�������	���	4��	
��������
	�����	������������	��
���	��������!��	�����!
�������!����
�	�����	�������
�����	���	�
���������������
����	�!��	�
)���
���
�

	�����%	�����
��)�)������
�)�)�"�#%%7�8�9��!�
�	����	������	
���
	������	�%���	�%��	 	�*���:
�;&��
���	��
���<�
5��� ����$�������	���
��*��9�)9="��������	��
����	
6������ 	��	����	�/��)����������������
/��"���	�	���	����	������	�����
�'	�!		�������
	����	
"�!��	���������������!��	��
$
�	 
)�

�

�

Page 53 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�

���� !"#$%&'%()�(*�'+!�,-'!$"+!.�/�0!(1(234�53.$(2!(1(234�
53.$(1(234�-).�6'$!-7*1(8�

����9�0!(1(2%#�6!''%)2�

��	�
�:�	�	���������:��;�<=�>����:���:���?@���A	��
���:B�C��A	������>C:�������:�	����
��C�������	�
����
��C	�:��D:�����	���	��E:���F:G����
�������	�H�
���	��:����������	<��	���������
>�I�>>�	I�	�����������	�J�
�:��
���	�:����	����
	��K�������:���CC�:I�>��	�A���?L���A	��
�
��:?������	�
�		����M���	��
:��G�������:�C�	
	�����A���	��E:���;��:
��	����<��NNNB<��
����C�	���M���	
������	��	��
�:����	���	�
�		���:�>	����	���	��E:���F:G����
?��	C:
��������
�:>C�	I�
	O	��	�:�����������������	���������
	��>	��
<�

P�	��	�	�����	:�:�A�:�����������
��:>����	��DA���D�:���������C������:�>	����:>���
	O	��	�:��
��:�
:�����	�����������������	����������	C:
��
<�P�	
	��	C:
��
���	��:����A�����
	��DA����	���
�����:�>	����M	��M���	A
<�P�	�
:��	����	�>��
�:����	���	�
�:�	�	�����������M���	�:���
����
P��
�:��H:��A?��	
�������������Q�
	��>	����	C:
��
������	��:����C����:����������;:M	���?R���
�		������Q�:����	�S:��
:���:����C	���
��B�����C�:��	

�M	�A������	��
	��>	����	C:
��
��:���	�

:�������
:��G	
��;��:
��	����<��NNNB<����������
�D:��	��DA���	�D	��:�Q�:���:C
�:����	�
T����U���
��:���	�
:���������	�T���Q�U���
�G	
��:����F��	�H�		Q<�F:����D	��:�Q�Q�:D
�;
:>	����
�����
����	�����
:>	������	�
D
����	B���
:�	I�
�?�	
C	�����A������	�P>G��	������
���	�<�

V��	�
����������	��	:�:����
	���������:G
��������	��W���:��:��
����	�������:��G��	����:G�
���:��:����	�D�
��<��	���������	��	����:�
��C
�D	�G		��
����	�G��	����:G������		C	��
��:��G��	����	��>C:�������:���	�
���������:G��:�>����	�
����	�G��	���	
:��	
���������
D	��	�C��������	����A����
����	��	
��:�:��
	����	��>C���
�:��C>C������:>�C	�>��X	I	>C��G	��
<�

������53.$(2!(1(2%#�"!''%)2Y

P�	�VEKE��	
���D	����	��A��:�:�A�:����������������A��:�	:�:�������>	G:�Q��	C:���D�
	��:��
C�	M�:
�
���	
�����CD��
�	���	C:��
��:��P��
�:��H:��A�;��:
��	����<��NNNB<�P�	�
�A��:�	:�:�������
�:����	���	����	��	
���D	���
�D	����	���	��G��	�XD	������;Z�O��	�[B�����
�:�XG��	�XD	������;Z�O�����[�:��Z�:����������A	�[B�
	��>	��
<���\:����:��G��	���O��	�
���	�
�:��������	���:�
:�����	�����������������	���������
	��>	��
����:��:����	��	�����������:G	��
�	��:�
�:����	�G��	�
�	�<��:�	��	�	���
���	
���M	���	�����	����������:�G�
�������	�
������
	�:�	�����:����	��:�����O���������
?�����G	�	���	��D��Q����	��>:
��A�G����
���
��:��:�>�
�:����A���
�������O��	�����
������	��:G	���	
���	
�J���	A�������:����::������H�		Q<���

K�:��G��	��������������O��	�
��	�	����A���:G��:�����:G���
���	��E:���:���:����A��:G����
��	��	
���	
���M	�?��::������H�		Q?�:����F��	�H�		Q<�K�:��G��	����:G�:����	��:���	���
C	���
��
��
��	�	����A��������A�:�G�����:G������	��E:���;��:
��	����<��NNNB<�E>>	��D�
	�
��:G
������	�G��	�
�	����	�

����	��DA���:��G��	�<�K�:��G��	�������	�	�
�	���C:���:��:��
��	��	
���	
������::������H�		Q�G��	�
�	�
��	�	����A�>:M	��:G���
���	�]�
O���A�����
?����
��������;E		�����	��N������:
��	����<��NNNB<�E�>�����A?���:��G��	�������	�
:��	
�	���C:���:��

������������������������������������������������������

������
������:��	�
?�����̂����
������F:���?����L̂�K:��	�?����R̂��KK?������

Page 54 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�����	��	
���	
����	�����	�
�	������
������	� ���!����	�"������	�#�	����
� �
���$%		�����	��&�
������
��	����'��&&&(�

)�	�*%+%��	
���,	
���	��-����	����-������	����	�
�	���
�
�.�
	��/	����-����
"��-0�����-�
���	��������,	��		���1��	���������2�1��	����-	�
'����������	�
�.�
	��/	����-����
���	�����	��
��	��1��	�
�������	�0�	
	������������/��������	����	�
�	��'�)��
������/�������
�

//���3	������00	���.�45��	��������1��	��*���
�����������"��������)�,�	���������
��	����'�
$�&&&('�)�	
	��1��	�
���	���	�/�
����!	�-�
���	
������	��0	�/��2	.	/0���	��
'�)�	�00	������
���
��������
��,	���	�/����
���	�������	����	�����	����,�
	����������	�
����	����	��
-
�	/'�
�1��	��6���	�	����-���	
��������	�
��������	.0�	

���
�	.�	0�������//	����	�-���7��	����������
,	����
	���	�	�������	��%���8�
��������	.0�	

���
����)6����-������,	����
	���	�	�������	��
%���'�

9:;:;<=>?@ABAC><DE?<FG@HDIJBAK<

������������,	��������	��3	��,-���
����		�0��/��-��������	
"�	��������������������
	0����	�

������	�����	�5��L	��	�
������	�������	�	�
�"� ������	�"�����4������	�������	��	
��$����	��('��
)�	��	
���	
����	�������������
������ ������	���
���	�/�7�����	
����	��,�
�������������'����
0�����������������������
������	�M�
1���-��	���'�

L	��	�
������	�"������	�������	������	�
��
	����������������������
��00��.�/��	�-���"�������	
�
���/���	� �
����L��,����	���
��"�N���
����������	���
���������	����������#�		!� �
��'�
���������������������#�		!
���	���	�����	
�������	�/�������,����	
����L	��	�
������	�"�
���������O�P������	�L	��	�
������	�����	�
�	�'�)�	����	��
��	�/
������	����	�
�	�"���,,
�
#�		!�$4�
��L	��	�
��("��	-	��#�		!�$���	�("�����%�		0-�#�		!�$�	
��L	��	�
��("�������
/����
��	�
������	����!	�
�������������N���
���������0	���
��
'��"��� 	��
	�/�
�������	�,�
�����	
�
������	�	�����������	

�����������		���,��	�
	���	�	�"���������	���
���	�0��/��-�
���	����

��	�/��������������������/����
'��+�������	�2�	��
0����
�/��������-	��������,�
	������
�����������#�		!��������������#�		!'���)	/0	����	���������������/0���
���	������	/0	�	��
,-���������/	���������	�
//	���������������������'�

)�	��00��.�/��	�-����"�������	� ������	�Q�	
���	
����	�� �
����
���/0��
	���������
��	�����	��
��	�/
�0�����������	���RS�/��	
�����������	"��00��.�/��	�-�O�P�����������'�)�	�
 ������	�Q�	
���	
����	�� �
��������	
���	�R��/��	2������	
���	
����	����������������	��
����,�	�
��	�/
�$�	������Q ���!�T�!	������"�4���
"���.��	"�������"����/
"���

��������%���	��	��
#�		!
(����������	� ������	���������	�
-
�	/'�)�	��	
���	
����	�����0
����/���
�����	
��0�����
���������	����	�
�	������"OU���		���	���#������������������	����	
��0������	���
	���	�	�����
��	�/�������#�0�����T�!	'��)�	��	
���	
����	����
���/	������������������R���,����		��0	��

	�����$��
('��"�R�T��	�
//	������
���	���	�������R����
��	��������	��$*%+%�%�������
���U&���(�����������
������	�42%��		�� ����	����)/���	��$*%+%�%����������O����('��

������������������������������������������������������

���)��
����#���-��	0���/	���������	��������
�	������	/	��"��&&R�
��������������������#�//���		"������
����������������� �������	�
�	������"������
����	�
�	�����*%+%�
��	�/����	����U&����	��������	�"�������/��&�&�����������&'��)�	����&�/	��������������
��
���&'����
'�
�R�*%+%'�M�����������	�������/������%-
�	/'����	�2V	���%//��-�����%��	�*%+%����U&��'�

Page 55 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

���	����� 
���	��!"�����!��� 	
����������	����	�
��	������	���!�����#� �	��"�	��"���������
�
�� ���������	$	��%���� 
���	�

����	��&!������ ��	�����������
�"	����%�'(��	�	��� ���� 
�
�����	
	�
��	��
����������������!	��
� �����	����)	�!��� �"�	��"�������#�&	��
	������ 	��
 ��	����&�	
������	��	��
����� �
&
����	���� 
��������"����!����
��	��"�	��"�������%�
'(��	�	��� ���� 
�����&	��������	��*	������	��
������	��� 	
��+,��!���������)	���	���
�����	�
�������)	�����������
�����)	���	����	�	)	�!����!	��
�-+.������ 
/%�+.������ 
���	�	
�����	��
������00��,���������&	������
��	��������	��-1�2�������������+0���/������3���
������	�',���		��
4����	����5� ��	��-1�2�������������6����/�-'�����!#�����/%�5�	
	�	(��	�	��� ���� 
���)	�
�	��	�
	���)	�����	����&����
������
#�������������!�����������"���
%�5�	���	�������7�����
����
�"�������3��������	
�������	��	�
������ ���� ���	��
�������	��	
���	
���)	��������	
����
&	�������	��%��

5�	�""	��	(�	��������	��	
���	
���)	��-��)	�����	�-��/�8�������/���
������	���	�!�
�		"�
�����	���������	���)	�����"
���"���!��)	���	
���	
�����
�������8�#��������������"�	�	�&����	��
�����
��"�

��	%�+����������	�""	�� ��	�
�	����	
������	�����
�	���
�� �*��	���������,�3���
�		��	�	)�����%�5��
��
������	�� �	�	�����,��,
�� �"�	��"��������	)	��
���	��	����)	�!�������#�
��9����	
��������������������������������������	���������%�

5�	��� 	��8�����	
�����������	��
��� 	�������	�����������&�����"�����	,�!"	�)���	!������%�6�5�	�
����
�	���	
���	
���)	���
����"�
	��������	����������������������
�����	���	
#��������������
����

�����%�8���������������%3����
�"	����)	�����	#� ��������)	������������������ ��	�����8�%8���
#�
&	� 		����)	�����	
�8�%�������%��#��	
"	���)	�!�-'�����!����+�/%�2���� ��	����

	
������
&	� 		�����8�%��,��6%3#������&	� 		������6%3�����%�#���

�&	� 		�������%�����0%�#������
&	� 		������0%����0%�#���

�&	� 		�����0%����3%6#����������&	� 		�����3%6����%�%�
�

5�	�'������	���������	���	��	����"�

	
��""��(����	�!���#�������	
%�5�	�"�����!�
��	��
����
���
��������	���	����	���:��	�;�		9#���
����&����	
�-���������;	��������#�� ���������	�9��
�
;�		9
/�����2�		��;�)	�;�		9#��
� 	����
�)����
�����	�����&����	
%�0�#���5��
��������	���	��
��
����	
�����	����)	�!��� �	�	)�����%����	����� ��
��	��"�������!����������� ��	���	�����	%�

5�	�������	������	��	������
��!"�����<���� 	
���������	%����	�
���	��	����)	�!���!����������
 ���	� ���	�
���	�����#� 	����������!%�������"�	��"���������)	���	
��&���8������	
������
=�!�"�������)	��0������	
������	�""	�� ��	�
�	��-����	��	����%��0+�/%�

���������	�������	��	���	���	
	����������	�
����
������	����
����
	������������������	��
������� ���
��	������ 
�-���	��	����%�����/%����!������	��� 	��	�	)�������������	
������	�
���	�
���	��������	��*	��&!�	(��	�	�!������"	�9���� 
�������	)	��"�$��9�!��������	�)!�����
�
�����	����	���"���!��
������
&
��	
#�����"������	���� ���� ������!�"	����
������	�
��	�%�5�	�

������������������������������������������������������

�3����"
>??)����
���
%"�	�
�������% �%��)?�
�+���)	�����	��	���	�������
�������*	�������)����&�	�������	"����	������'�����!>�
���"
>??�	�% �%��)?����
	�
?�����		++�0	8���0��0366&�6�&����@��
�6��	��������!���������	�
�	��4�
	���""���������;�	������	������<�������	
���	������	�	��#�������
�0���������������4�������	�
�	������#����8�
����	��������!���������	�
�	��4�
	���""���������;�	������	������<�������	
���	������	�	��#������
�����	��"��������������
��������	� 	���	��
������������	�=�!�"����	����������"���A

Page 56 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��
������	�������� ����������

	�!���!��	����
���	����	����!��!����	��������� ��!�!�����	��"	#�
��������$�

%&���	����!��!����	���	�	�� �����"������	�!���������!��	'	��
�(
��� ��

!����	�������
����	�
	��
�!�"���	����!�����!"��")	�'�!
�
����	
*#����+�

%&�	����!��!��
""	����
	���!�
���������	�����	�
��"!�����	��������)���� �!��
��	�"
�
(
��� ��

!����	��������	��	������������!��!����!�����	�#����	������������
#�!��
	,�	

��!��
	�
	��"	��������������
	���	���!���!��!�
�
����	*-���

.�	�/��"��	��")���
�0�!)���
��	'	�!)	���"	�!
��!��
���	����!�������"��	�"!�	�
��!�
�!�	��
��
��	�"��!������)�	��)�����!�������	
������	���	��1!��#�����������������-�0	�	����
��	��
�
����
�����	�
	��
��	�"��	")	����	
#�	����	��
��	�"��!����"���#�����	�
	������	��
��!!����#������!�	��
""	��"���""���!�
���	�	,)	��	��(���	��	����-����2*-�/!")���
!��!��
��
���'	���	�
��	�"��	")	����	
��	��		���33����������������)�!4	���!�
�!��
��	�"�
�	")	����	���!"�"!�	���	����"��	��!�	��
�
��!����5������33��������	�����
	�!���))�!,�"��	� �
5-���	��		
��-�����	���	")	����	
��")����
��"!����
�'�'��#���!������������	

-�6���	��
�	")	����	
���	�"��	��!�
	�� ��!��
��	�"���!��(����!��7�'��!�"	��������8*-��

��!�
�� )����� ���	��!�	
��������	�
""	�������")����4'	���	�
��"!��(�!�!*�����
�		��	���
�	�����������	����	�
�	�#������
��"!��("!
����9	� �����!!9*�"�������������
)������������	�
��'	�#������	
��	�����!��)�	
	��������	���'	�-�:!����!�
���"�����	��"!���!���	��	����	��
�'������	��!��	������
��"!���
#�������
!���"���)�!����'�� ��	��!�����	�
	�����	���	")	����	
�
�����	��	�
	����

!�'	��!, �	��(6������	����-��333*-��

1""	���!����!�
�����!!������/�		9���	�������������"����������!�-�.�	��	����!���!!������
/�		9���!"�:�9	�:!�
��!��	�!����������� �� )����� ��!	
��� ���������	�
""	��"!���
�����

""	����!�
�	�
	��	�	������	�
 
�	"���	��!�-��!���!!�����������!!�������		9
#���	�����	
��
���	����!�
��"!���
��
���	������	������	����������!���	��"	��	
��������!"���	���)���
�����;���!��!����	����	�
�	�-�����	�
	���")	�'�!
�
����	���!"�������	'	�!)"	���� )����� �
�	
��
��������	�
	��)	�9���!��
�!�"���!��������	�����	�������	��	����
	���!�
������	�

""	�-�<��	��
��	�"���
��
��������������	���
!���	�����	�
	��	'	�!)"	���)�	

�	-�=��	

�
��	����������!���	��"	������	��	
�!�	������"�������	������	'	�!)������
��
#�
��"!������������
�������
!��	���'	�
	� ��")���	��(6������	����-��333*-�

��/�5�>2���
	��"���""���
��	�"���!�
��!��.�	��	
���	
���'	�#���!"���	��!���	��	�!����	�
�	
���	
���'	�������/�)��!��:�9	�)
��	�"��!���	��	
���	
�����
������'	��"��	�?�-�.��
���'	���
�
��!
	���!��	���!�
")��'	��))�!)����	
��	��		���)�����2�����@!'	"�	���
�-�1	'	����!��	��

��	�"
�������	�����������	
���	���!
	���!�����	���!�
")��'	��))�!)�����!�
#����������
��:��	�/�		9#��!!������/�		9#��!!�����/�		9#��	���'���/�		9#��������"	����������	
��!�
��	��1!��-�

�.�	����9��!���!���!����
��	�"���!�
�������!
�	
��	�	�
	����	��	
����	�������	���
��	�"�
�	
!��	
���!�	���!����!���"�(����*��!����������(7�!�!� ��38�*-���
��	�"���!�
��	�	�
	���!��

��	�"
���	�	��!����!
���!���	�!��
�	,�
�	��!���!��	����!�
�!����!���!�!��	��
��	�"����	
�

������������������������������������������������������

�����������������A�������	�
�	������#����?�

Page 57 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�	�	���

� �	�������	�	��!	���	�����������
�	"�		�	����!	���
#�$��	�%
����
	�� &���	���'�
�	�	���	!��
�&����
	����
����������	���������	��%%	�������
���������!	���	�����������
�
�	

��������!	���
�������(����������!��	�������
�����������)��	
��	���
)��������	��
	�!����%	�����!��	
#��

*�	��������	
������	
��� 	���	���
��	�%������
	�������	����+	,���
��	�%�����
���	� 	��	!	�����
��!	� 		��
	��
��������% �������������&
�����-� �����$�%�������.�-�/$��0)��������
���
��	����
�&������������� �����%��	�
��������%��	�������	"������ �����
��� ����&�������
�����	)�����
��	���	1������%	���������	�	�%��	����� ����� �
	����
��	�%�������	��%%	�������#�*�	�
��
��	�%�������	��%%	�������
��	��	�����
	���	�2�13���	��	���	"�		����	��
����&���������
��%��������	��� ����1 �
	����
��	�%�������	��%%	��������.����	�������0#�

���	
�� ��
�������
��	�%�����
� &��	�������)�4�����&�
	���	������&�����
�������	�	�����	��
�������	�����
���%%���&�
		�������	�
��	�%������
�
��)��	�	������	
���	����� 	�%	������
�	��	��������	���%	)�������
���	�	�������	��������&��������	!	���	���
��	�%�����������&���!	��
��&#����
�	��)���	����	��������	��	����������
��������	���
��	�%
����%�����	���	��	�����.	#�#)�
�������
 
	+	����������������
0���	������
������������������ 	������	��	��%%	��	��
��
�����	
�.4�����&��56�0#7��	��
��	�%����
���	� 	������	���
��	�%�����)�4�����&�%�&�
%����	����	��
	� &������������89����:����	��
	�
����������%���	%������	��		������������
���	��
	#���4�����&�����	��
���
��	�%�����
���	���

�����	�����	�������
)�����	��	
������	��
���������������������%�����������
��������!��	�#��7

;<=<>?@ABCD?EFAGHBI?

4�����&�	!����	
�
����	����	�
������������	!	�&�����&	��
�����������	��+����&��

	

%	��#�
*�������"�%%�����&�J����.*��J0�����
���	�����������	��	�	����'�	������	�����,���	&�����	

�
���	��+����&�����	��
� &���	����&������������(����
����	����	���%����	�� &���������
)�����
��	��	�������%
�����	
���	���	%#�*�	��

	

%	���	!����	
�	"�
��������	��+����&����������
���

���	�����	� ���	
��������	��������������	����	
K�

LM'��	���&��K��		�
��	
�	��
�������
�������	������	�
#�

LM'��	���&��K����	�
��������	��,����	�
�������
����	���&���!	�
�%	�	!��	��	���������	��

+����&���� �	%)� ������	��������
�����	�
�
�	����%����%	��#�

LM'��	���&��K���
�����	��������

LM'��	���&�2K��%����	�����	�
��������������	+��	���*��J�

NM'��	���&�2�K����	��&���
����4��1�����!	��*��J�������������	������%��	%	��	�#�

NM'��	���&�2 K���
��������������������������%)�
�%����������*��J������������
�

	"�	��	�����
��!	���	������������� �	%
#�

NM'��	���&�2�K��
��%����	�� &���
	
������������� 	�����	

	�����������*��J�

����#��%����%	��
������	
	����	�� ���	
������	��������	������)�
��	�%�

�����	��O�����)�������%
#�

Page 58 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�����	� �!�"#�� ���	��$��	�
�������	%��	���$��	���&'� (	&	���'� )	��*�

+�	����	
��$��	��%����!��

	

&	������

���	��&��!�$��	�, ��	
������������-.� � �!�����/*�
���	� �!�0�����"��

	

&	����	
��
���	���
�	������''	���1��*����	� �!�"���
����
���	�,�
	�� ��
	1�		����	� ��$��	���	&'	����	2���

 �(	�� 1!�	�2�'32�,���	���2������ ����'� 
'� �
�$��	��
%����!�
�������
*����	�
	��&	����
���
 ���
�	���
��&'���	�������	��	
���	
���(	�*��

� ��+��4
���(	�,		��� &'�	�	�������������� �����	

�$��	��%����!��&'���&	��
2����������
��	��	
���	
���(	������5����&	�	��+��4��&'�	&	����� �������-.� � �!����"�����.�������/2�
��	�3	��	�
 �����	�����	�
�	������5����&	�	��+��4��&'�	&	����� �������-����/2���	�
6�
%���!����	�
�	��7���	���������8�+��4��&'�	&	����� �������-���9/2�������	�+ ��	�2�.��2�
������	�:;  ;&����	�
�+��,����	
�7���	����+��4��&'�	&	����� �������-���9/*�����+�	����"�
�	
���	
���(	��+��4�$�
� ��!�'�������!��''� (	��,!�.��2��	
���������.���
,&�������
�	'���	&	���+��4
�� ���� 
	������$	�	���
�''� (	�*�����	�.����	'���	���	������+��4
�$������
��	��	
���	
����	�
�	�2���	!������ ���	(�
	���	��&'�	&	����� ��'����������	� �����������"�
�	' ���
� ���,	�� �
��	��� ���&'�	&	����� ��	�	&	��
*����+��4�� ����

 �(	�� 1!�	��
�&'���&	��������	�&����	�$��	�
� ��7������	���
����	���!�����	(	� '&	��*���

+�	��	
���	
���(	������5����&	�	��+��4��&'�	&	����� �����������	

	��$��	��
�	&'	����	2���

 �(	�� 1!�	�2�'32�,���	���2��������	�
	��&	��������	��	
���	
���(	�2���
�
���,����	
2��������,����	
�� �7������	��-.� � �!����"/*�+�	���

 �(	�� 1!�	������'3�
� &' �	��
� ����	��

 ����	��+��4�� ����	��	
���	
���(	��$	�	���
�''� (	������'���	��,!�
��	�<:.���-<:.�������/*�+�	�7������	��' ��� �� ����	�+��4��
����	���!������	�'� �	

� ��
,	����'���	��,!�.� � �!*�

+�	�3	��	�
 �����	�����	�
�	������5����&	�	��+��4��&'�	&	����� �����������	

	��$��	��
�	&'	����	2���

 �(	�� 1!�	�2�'32�����,���	��������  ��������		;����� ��	�����,����	
�� �
3	��	�
 �����	��-.� � �!�����/*�+�	�6�
%���!���(	��7�
����	����� ��� �&�7���	����������

 �(	��
81!�	��+ ������1�&&�����!�4 ����&'�	&	����� �������-.� � �!����9/�������	�+ ��	�2�.��2�
������	�:;  ;&����	�
�+��,����	
�7���	����+��4��&'�	&	����� �������-.� � �!����9/�
����	

	��,���	������ ���&����� �����&����	�$��	�
��� &���	
�$��	�����,����	
*��

������ ����!2���	�	��
���� �� ����	�(�� �&	������	(�	$���	��:.���,	�����	��,!����
�	'���&	��� ��.��	�'��
	�:	�(��	
�-�.:/�� ���(	
�����	� '�� �
�� �����	

�&���'�	�$��	��
%����!�������,������

	
������	��	
���	
�.
���!�������'�����4�;	*�0��+�	�������.�:��
�	1'	��	��
� �,	�� &'�	�	�������	�
&&	�� ������2�������������.�:��

	�������������	����',����� &&	���
'	�� �*��

�	��	��
��	�&��� $������	���� ��	����	��$��	��%����!*��	��	���� $
��	���� �����	�
	��
' �������� ��	������ �
�$������	�
�&	�' �������� ���-	*�*�,���	���/*��	��	��
��	�&��� $���
 �

������������������������������������������������������

���� �	���� �&��� �� ��+��4
������	��	
���	
���(	������,	�� ����	�	#����'
#==$$$*	'�*� (=�&��=�	
���	
5
��(	�5�&��
��
�0�� �	���� �&��� �� ����	���'�� ��4�;	�5��	
���	
�.
���!�4 ��5+	�&������	&	����� )	�������,	�� ����	�	#�
���'
#==��'�� ���;	�	
���	
	
���!	�
* ��=�

Page 59 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

���	
���	�
��	������ ����	�
�� �!"����� �������	����	�������	� ��	����� ����#���������
#	��#�!����$�%	%�����	&������
	���

��'	���(!�	������#)�	(�		����	
%�*�	
	��	����	�� ��	��
+����!����������
�������#�����+��������	�������������
�	(�		��
���,�	�����	
%�*�	�	���	"�
#��-	��
��������#��'	� ��	��+����!���
��#��'��	����	��	����������,	�	���%.

� .

Page 60 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

���� !"#$�"!!%#&'((�)*+#,!-*+!� *.+#

/01#2+ ".3'4 *.+#

56����67��6��8	������������9
�
�6����	��	����6�
��:�;	�7		���	7��6�
8:��<	�
	�����6��
	�
=�
:	��>�6�6�9?
�������@>A�B�����	=�C���	���������D688���		���<��	�������������6�
;;�
��
��6��
��	�:�:6
	
�6�����
�7��	�
�	��:����EF�5��
�7�
��	�:�������	
���;������	��6����6��������8����6��
:�6G	��	���	7��6�
8:��<	�7��	��
	=���	��6����6��������8����6���8:���
��6���
��	�8�
�	
6��	
=�������	��	�	

��9�
�6:	=�
���	=�����������:��	��;	�	���
�6��:�6G	��
F�5�	�D688���		�

	����	�
;;�
����	���	���6�
��6�
	��:��6����	
��6���	<	�6:����7��	��6��
	��:�6G	��
���6
	��6���	�
�6����6��6��������:��	���8:���
F�����
68	���
����	
=�
;;�
��
�8�9��6���6��	
:6���7����
�9��6�6����6���	6�6����;�
����	���	���6�
�H	F�F�7��	�
�	����<��	
IF�J��5��
����:�	���
�;�
	��6��
��	�K;;�
����	���	���6��5	���������	86����8�H�::	���L�BIF���

/0M#N��".�4�# .#,!O!-.�#&'((�)*+)#

5�	���������D688���		���<��	�������������6����	�
;;�
��
��6��:�:6
	
�6���

	

����
:�6G	���6�
��6���	7��>�7	��
=��6�
8:��<	�
	=�����:�6G	���6��
	�
���������9�
������	�K��86��
����K�		��	���P�;�������<	��6�9������

	

8	�����6���8�HKKP���I�������
���	�;�
�
��6��
�	���	���6�
F�Q��R��5�	�;�
����6�
��	����6�
�6����	���������D688���		�����	���	������
;;�
���
;6�����	
��6�����
�:��������:�6�	

�7	�	S�

TU��
�����
�������	�
�6��������:��	���������67��������76��������	�:	�8��V	L	8:��7	��
�6��

�6��	���6�
W�

TU>L�
�����:��������	��6��
��������<	����	��9��	���	��	��
;;�
��
W�

TU��	
	��	�6����
�V;	������
��	�8
�6���8:6�����	�7��������	�7��	�
�	�W��

TU���	���6��6��
����	��������	��6�����	�	����	�	�<����;6��	
W�

TUD��	����	<	��6���	
��	�������	<	�6:8	��W�����

TU�����	����9����:�6G	��
���	�D688���		�76���
���<	��6�:�6<��	���	�����	
��:��6���9��	�688	�����6�
�

�6��6��
	��:�6G	��
������	�
�8	���8	��
���	��8:�������������	�
�8	�;�
���6�����;���9FX��

Y��	���6�
��	����6�
�7	�	S�

������������������������������������������������������

�C�Z�����������6:
�8
����<��	���	���������6�
���;�9�
�[	��
;;�
��
��6����67�8	������������9
�
�6����	�
�	����6�
��:�;	�7		���	7��6�
8:��<	�
	�����6��
	�
F�K;;�
��
�7�����	�:���	�:����������6:
���	�
���������
�	
���;	��6����6��������8����6��:�6G	��	���	7��6�
8:��<	�7��	��
	=��6����6��������8����6���8:���
��6���
��	�8�
�	
6��	
=�������	��	�	

��9�
�6:	=�
���	=�����������:��	��;	�	���
�6��:�6G	��
F���������������	�
;;�
���
���	�7����
��
6����67�:����������6:
��6��6�
��	��
:	�������	���	
�����	�8
�6���6�8	��	��:�	
	��	�H	F�F=�
:�7���������
�	�����I�6��
��86����
:	��	
���
�	����	����	��	�	����>�����	�	��K:	��	
����F\�������@>A�B�����	�:F�JF�
�E�5�	��	�8�Z
;;�
��\��
�
	��;9���	���������D688���		��6��:��������:�:6
	
�6��9������6�8		����	�
�	]��	8	��
�6���D��R�FRXF����H�IH;IF�
�J���
�����6��K���	��	:���8	���6��>�6�6�9�H>�6�6�9I=����RF�������B�����	��6���	�	�8������@	��>�6�6������A	�	���=�
B̂ ��V��RX����	���	
6��	
���6���8�B�����	F���
�����6��K���	=��	:���8	���6��>�6�6�9=��;������6���RV��V�JRF�
�Q�5��
��
��6�
�
�	���7����������@>A�B�����	�������	���	
�
;;�
��
��
����	6���:����
;��	��7������������F���

;;�
����
�	]�<��	����6���	�76��
�Z
�8	�;�
���6�����;���9\��
�
	������D��R�FRXF���HXIH;IF�
�R�P��=����RF���������������K;;�
����	���	���6�F�_�	��E=����RF��
X���D��R�FRXF���H;Ì

Page 61 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�����	� ����	�
!!�
��
"�

���	#	� $%	����������	��&��������	�
!!�
��"��

����
�����
�������	�
�&�	�	������	�������� &����
�	'$	��	�"�����

��(�	�� ���� �� ��
��	�%
������	�������	�&��	�
�	����	�)��*+�,�+-��.�&������ 
�	
� ����
��	�%�

�� &���	���%��
/�

��% �	��	����	���	
���$�� �� ����	�
!!�
����	���	��� ���
������	��	��������%	% ��#����!�	����
�$$	���'��/�(�	���������� %%���		���0� &�	��	
������
����	�&��	���������	
�&	�	�
	���
���
$� '1�� ���� ��&��	��!�
��
/�����	�
���� &��� ��&��	�� ��	���%	
�� 	
�� ��	
$ ���&����

����	�&��	���������	
2����
�� ��	
$ ��	��	�� 	
�� ����&�1
� ���/�� ��	'�%$�	2�
�� ��&��	���	�����	� ��� 

��������#	��&��	�
�	��%�1����	����� &
���������3��	���&��	�
�	��
 ��%�1����	���%����	�
		$��	���
�	��� ��
��	�%��� &
/�

45467899:;<=6>:?6

(�	���������
!!�
����	���	��� �
���	�
� &�� ������	�������
%%����	��!	� &����(�!�	�@A�

BCDEF�GH�IJKL�MN�OPDDCQRSQ�

TUVVWXYZ[\W]̂ � _̀Y]Ẁa[bYĉ X̀[WZd[èYVUfẀŶX� ghUZfa�

ihXfhZ[jẀVh̀[ k���
�*�		02��������*�		02�� '��	�
*�		02��  �����*�		0�

(��
� ��

ghhl̂ [̀_hYZf[ ��%% �
�*�		02�����	��	��
*�		0�

(��
� ��

m̂XnoUf̂X[phq̂ [̀ �	
���	
���#	�2��	���#���*�		0� (��
� ��

m̂XnoUf̂X[rYddŝ[ �	
���	
���#	�� (��
� ��

m̂XnoUf̂X[tll̂ [̀ u�0�*�		02�v��� ���*�		02�v	&�
�
*�		02�v����	��	
���	
���#	�2�
(��
� ��*�		02�w ��
 ��*�		02�
�����	���*�		02������*�		02�
��$	���	�*�		0�

(��
� ������v	&�
�

xhoZXhZ[_hYZf[ y���%	�����!����	
�� �
z	��	�
 �����	������{�
|���1�
�	����

(��
� ��

rnpWẐ[ ��v��	�*�		02��&����*�		02�
u	���1�*�		0�

(��
� ��

TlÙ}̂hZ[g̀^̂~[ �$��	 ��*�		0� (��
� ��

�hhdsWZd[g̀^̂~[ �  ������*�		0� (��
� ��

Page 62 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�

���� !"#$"%&'(")*"%&+",�--./�0"1!2�0!.3�40"

Page 63 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

���� !"#$%&"'#(!)#�%*+&,� -.!#/� !"#0+!#1,��2 +#

345#1* "%6&2 -%*# %#�%*+&,� -.!#0+!#

7�	�8��	�9��:;��	
�:����:����;��	<��	
�;��	�
�	��=���
��:������	�>	
��9��	
�:����	�
�9����?	��:�
9=��?	�;��	��
	��9=���
�:?	����	�
@
	<	����;	��A�A	��
B����������
;������;��
�	C	9=����:9�=	�9���������	���D��E�FGGF�H�I�J�D��EGF���J�KJ	KKF�7�	�������LMN�
O�����	�
���	
�����B�>���	�
�	��=���
�9
�������	����	;��:�
9=��?	�;��	��
	�	
��9��	�
�:��	����
@@�
��B�������	��	��������@�
�
��:��
���	
��9��	I�J=�F�PKF��7��
����=�	��=�:?��	
���	�
��������D:99���		Q
�=�:R	���:�
�:���	;��:9	
����=	�9��S	C	9=��;	����:��	���:�
�J�	�	��	��
�:��
��	;��M�;	��
����:��:�����
�=���K�������	����

:����	���:�
9=��?	�
	�JDTK�G����:����	�
��SA	���=���������:��U:�FG��7��
����=�	��
99���U	
����:�9���:����:9���	��	��������9	9:�
J�==	���C�VK�=�	=��	���:����	�D:99���		F�

34W#X"%Y!2 -%*#%Z#X!",- [\]!,� #/!̂̂#�%**!2 -%*+#_Ẁ5a#[#
Ẁbac#

7�	���������D:99���		�=�:R	��
��Bd�d��	;��M�;	��
�:?	����	�=���������:��U:�F�L:�	������
7��
�:��D:��A�����e	;�
�D:��A���	�@:���;�������������f��:;	?	�B���	�e	;�
�D:��A�
=:���:��:�����������
�	����	�A��:9=��
	��:����9@	������������
�;�
��:�������	�������	�
=�:R	���:���:���	;��M�;	��
F��L:��	;��M�;	��
���	�	C=	��	���:�:�������e	;�
�D:��A�:?	����	�
��SA	���=���������:��U:�F��L	;��M�;	���=�:R	���:�
���	���
���@�	�����:

���	�����B�;������	�
����	
���9@	�
������	������	�����e:;	���	
���	
�
@@�
��
B�������	����		�=	���
��
F�7�	�
�	;	
���	;��M�;	��
���	�=�:R	��	�������	�T==	���	
���	
�����8=��	:��D�		g�
@@�
��
F�

7�	���������D:99���		��	?	�:=	����9	��:�:�:�A������������		��;�
��==�:=����	��:�=�:R	���
��	��9@	��:���	;��M�;	��
�:?	����	�=���������:��U:������������B����:��	���:�	
��9��	��	;�
�:�
9=��?	�;��	��
	F�7�	�9	��:���
�@�
	��:���	�:99	�����:�
���:9��==	���C���:��
M�:�:�AQ
�������LMN�O�����	F�7�	��:��:;����
	���:�
�=�:?��	���	���SA	���=�:R	���:�
�:���	;��M�
;	��
��:��	����
@@�
���;�������������B���	�9	��:�
�
	���:��	?	�:=���	�=�:R	���:�
B�������	�
��	�������	
��

:����	��;������	�=�:R	���:�
F�

34W4W#h! �%6%̂%ij#

7�	���������D:99���		��	?	�:=	����9	��:�:�:�A�����:���@:����:��;����7��
�:��D:��A�����
��	�7��
�:���	��:�������������D:�����J7��DK��:����	����A������	�9:
���==�:=����	�9	��:��:��

������������������������������������������������������

G��L	;��:�
9=��?	�;��	��
	�������
��:�9	����
���:9�=�:R	��	���	;��:9	
��:��	��	���:�=	�9��S	C	9=��
�:9	
����;	��
��

:����	��;����@�������=	�9��
��

	����������	�=���������:��U:�F�O	�	����AB��	;��:9	
�;����@	�
�

:����	��;����;	��
������	����������	�=���������:��U:�F�V:;	?	�B��	;�
	
��:���:����;�	�	��	;��:9	
���	�
���	���:�	C�
�����;	��
�
	�?������:=�
A
�	9
���	���D��E�FGGF�H�F�������
��:�9	�����	�;	���
	���
�

	��
�	�	�
��:�@:�����	
	��A=	
�:���	;�;	���
	F��M�;	��
�9�A�@	�
	���:�
==�A��:
	
B��������
:9	���
	
�:��	��
	<�?��	����	
��	���������
�JM�T
K�
����
�
9�����=���9	��
F��:����	�=�=:
	
�:�����
��:�9	��B���	��	�9
�
>�:
	I�:��>�:9	I��	�	���:���A�=	�9��S	C	9=���:9	
������:��;��	��
	B����������:��	��M�T
F�
G��8		�D��=�	��d�=:���A��	�:99	�����:��k���;������	
���@	
����	�:99	�����:���:��:��	������:�9���:��:�����A	��
�
:���:�
9=��?	�;��	��
	����������:���:��M�;	��
Fl

Page 64 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

����	�������	 ��!� 	��
� ��������	������
�������"�������������� �������	�����
�����#��
����
$���%���	������	��&%���	�#��$�	'	�%������(�%	��
"�)�� �������	�����
��	��	
	�����	�
	*�	��	����� ���&�
	��������	���%������	������
�����������	
"����	����	���	
��������������	�
#��$�+	����
��
����'��	��������	���*�,��"��	�+��-	*	+������ ��� �
�����	��	��
������	�
����� ����
�	�
��������	������ �������'	����	��������������.��/�

�"0�	'	������-%	������ �������	�����
�&�
	�����1����	�������������������	+	���21��3�
+	��+�������������� ���	
��+��	
4��������'	�
�������� 	���������
�&�
	�����
�

+	���	���	��	��� 	����������

�"0�	'	�����	
��	�������������%�	
��+��	
�

�"0�������	���� ����������	�
�&�
	������	�	����	
��	�������	'	���+	��������	�+�����	��
4�
 �	�	��������%��
��'����&�	�

�"01��	��������	�4�	
��+��	���	��+��������	'	���+	�������	�+��-	*	+�������	�����
�
&�
	�������	������ ��������	�������'��	��&%�#��
����$���%/�

�30����������	������	
/�����	�+��-	*	+������ ���

&305�&������ �����	�
�25)�
3/��	�+��-	*	+������ ����
��

+	�����������������	�
�
 �������
	 	��
	�'��	�

�30�������	�
���
��	���� ��	��
%
�	+
/������	�+��-	*	+������ ���

�����������	�
�	���	
�������������!�����	+	���2��!3�$�++���		�&����������	�#��$�
+	��������%�&%���������	�+��-	*	+������ ����������� ��	��
%
�	+
4��

+��������������
 ��	��
%
�	+
�+�%�����&	��&�	����
	�'	�������� ��� ��������	���
	�'��	���	�
"��	�+��-	*	+���
��� ��� �
��

+	�����&	�����������������&����&�	�����	�
� ������ ��	��
%
�	+����6�
�
�	����'	��������	�
� ���� ��	��
%
�	+����6�
"�

"�

7898:;<=>?@=AB?=CD;CE;FGH;IJ;KGLL>;

#��
��������� ��	�
�	���������+���	
�#��
����$���%M
���� �������	��������������&������	�
�����
���	�����&%�
&&�
��"��
�+	�����	���&�'	4�����	 ��!� 	��
���	�	*�	��	�������������
N	 �
�$���%��'	����	���-%	����������������.��"����

#�	�#��$��������	����� ������������#��
����$���%������������"�#�	���������$�++���		�

++	���!� 	������ ���&%�
&&�
��4�����+���	�����	��������������
�����	 ��!� 	��
������	�
 ��	�
�	�"�#�	��	
������+���2����	��3�
�� 
���	�+�
����6	�%���	�� �	�	��	 ��	
��	������
�	'	���+	����	�	��	�������!� 	��
� ��������"���

������������������������������������������������������

������+	������������#��$M
���
��������	�����
��
��'����&�	��������
/OO   "����"���O��P�

Page 65 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��	������������	�����������  ���		�!��"	����!!��#� ��	�$��%&�&��	'��(�'	��
�'�����������
����)	����	�!������������*��+�

�(�'	������'����
���
���,�	�������������
,,�
��
%�'������	�����	
��� ,	�
������	������	�����
-�'	���	
���	
�
,,�
��
%�������	����		�!	���
��
�.��,�	�����������	��/+�

01234567589:24;5<=5>4?5@A5B433C5@;<D4EF4G524F?44>5HIJK51>G5HILK5M4;5BNOP5JL5Q9221CR>C5

S,,�
��TT UVWXYZ[Y\T]ŶTU_T̀YaabT

cWb[WdTefVgWVT �h&�

iWWjYVTUWkd[T ����

lYbZmn[YbToŴ YVT �ph�

lYbZmn[YbTqk\\aYT p�r�

lYbZmn[YbTsjjYVT ���

tWmdbWdTUWkd[T ����

qZofdYT �&��

ujnVvYWdTiVYYwT h��

`WW\afd\TiVYYwT �&x�

yW[faT z{|}|T

Page 66 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�

�

�� !"#�$%�&'()�*$�&'+�,�-."�/!.�01�02�3"04#5.#6�7#8�3+�&#99-�20"�:;*<=:;$<��

Page 67 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

����� !"#$%&'("&($) '"* +#$"'%(,) 

-�	�.	��/�
��	
���0	���0/1	��/��2�/3	��	���	4��5�4	��
������	�
	1	������	�������	
6�-�	
	�
��	�������	
�4	�	���
�

	��4������	���������7/..���		������	�/���8	���
����	�	����/���	�
2��������2�/�	

6�-�	���	�������	
���	�
���	���	�	��/�2�/1��	�����
2��	��9������	�2��������
2�/�	

������	��0	����/�
�/����	�7/..���		6��

:�	���.�����/���
���	��	�����	�/����
�/����������6�-��
�.	��/���

.	���������
�/��������/4���
��	��
�4/����/����	����/���	����	6�;/4	1	�<�.��9�����/�
�2��9����/��/.	0���������	��
6��
������/����9<���	�	��
�
/.	���	������9������	�.	��/�/�/�9������.�9��	����/��

.2��/�
�/��
4�	�	��	4��5�4	��
���	�	=2	��	���/�/���6�-/�����	

����
���	������9<���	�7/..���		�
	1����	��������/�����5�4	���2�/3	���/��
�	����/
<��������		���/������	������	�����9
�
���
.	��/�/�/�9��/����/����/��
/.	���/4�����������4��	��
9
�	.
6��-��
��	
��	�������	��5�4	���
	
��.��	�4�������	�7/..���		����		��4�
���	��22�/2����	�����9
�
��/���������6�

���������/����	=�.2�	�/����	������9���	�1������/�
������/4���
�	����/
��/��	�����/��9�09�
:��6��-�	�:���.	��.���/4���
�	����/�4�
�
	���/�����
�����9
�
<�4������
�
�.2�	�./������9�
����.������/�����	�������/��	���/�>��/4	1	�<�:�����
/�2�/1��	
����������/4���
�	����/<�4�����
�
��/�����/�.������	�����1	�
�	����/������
�0�
	��/����	���?	���//��/����	��/���	
�	=2	��	��������
��
�/������9��������/4������	6��-�	�:�����@9	����������/4���2�/3	���/���/����A���
��B6AC�����	��
�������	�.	��.���/4���2�/3	���/�����-��
�/��7/��96��

-��
�.	��/�/�/�9��
��	
���0	������	���������22	���=�;�

��D EFG'#&) ,H I$J K,")LFG&(M$ N'&$% !)$ 

-�	���������7/..���		�
	������@9	���2�/3	���/���/����������/���<O�O��	4��5�4	��
��/�
	
��.��	���	��/�
.2��1	�4��	��
	���������
�4��	�
�	��2����.
������	

�����/��
	�6�-�	�
��������7/..���		�	
��.��	
�A�P���Q�R�6O���
S���
���	�T./
����?	�9U��	4��/�
.2��1	�4��	��

	�����������6�-��
�4��	�
�	��2������
/������	
�������	���/�
.2��1	�
	�	
��.��	�/��P���
��Q�R�6����
S��
����/����/�����	1	����/������2��1	�.����	.	��6��-��
�
	���/�������	
����
/1	�1�	4�/����	�.	��/��
	��09���	���������7/..���		��/�	
��.��	��	4��/�
.2��1	�4��	��

	�R�/�
.2��1	�
	S<����/1	�1�	4�/����	�������2��	���.2���
�/���	4��/�
.2��1	�
	���������
���/1	����	�2���������/��8/�<�����/��	���/�
��	����/�
�09���	���������7/..���		<�
����
�
�

.2��/�
�������	�������	
6�-�	����������	�.��@5=	.2��V�/4�������7/�
.2��1	�W
	�
X..��9�2�/1��	
���./�	��	����	���	
���2��/��/����	�����9
�
��������	�����1	�
�	����/
�
�/�
��	�	��R�22	���=�;S6�

7/�
�
�	���4������	�������Y5Z�������	�[2��	�B<��22	���=�Z\<���	�7/..���		��

.	�������
�������.2���
���/.��/�
.2��1	�
	�/��
����	�4��	����	�
�	��9@
���	<�.	������������.2���
�
/����	�
��	�.���/.�2.2�����/��/�������	�/1	����.	6�-��
��

.2��/���
�0�
	��/����	�4��	�
��
���0��/��/�����	�4	����/����/�
������	2��
����/

�1��9�����9��/�	/�/�������/�����/�
6�

��D�] ̂$&_,*,̀,ab &, $)&(F'&$ ("*,,% '"* ,L&*,,% #,")LFG&(M$ J'&$% 
L)$c

�22	���=���/����	�������Y5Z�V�����	��	
���0	
���.	��/��R�	�	��	���/��
���	��������	����	��
.	��/�S�������

.	
��1	���	����//��
	�2	��2	�
/��2	����9<������	1�	4
��	������.��	�9��/�

Page 68 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

������	��� �
�
����	
��!��	��������	����	��������������"����������	����	�
#�$
	�����	��
�����
�������
	
��	�

��������
	
���	�����	�	��#��������
	��
��	�	����%����
����������������	�
%	��&�"���	��������
	�����
����!����%������	�
!!	��!����
#���
�&���	������������"��	��
	�
������
����
!����	�����	
�����������������������"��	��
	
#�'�	��������	����	��!	�����
������
��������������������������
!����	�
	��������	
� %�
����
	�����	���������	
����
	
��!��	����������������������
!����	�
	#�

'���	�	������	����
!����	�
	�	
��!��	&���	���������(�!!���		�
	����	��������	����	��
!	����������	��	������

!�����
������������
	������������
	����!����	���)��������	�������
*+,�-�����	�.+�����%����/0#�'��
������	��������	
���
!!��%������	��	��������!	!�&�"������
�
������ �	�������	���)�1#�

'���	�	�������
!����	�
	�	
��!��	
&���	���������(�!!���		����2	��������	��!	���������	
�
����	
��!���������
!����	�
	&�
����
���	����	��3%
�	!������!	����#�'�	���!!���		�
�	�	�!��	���������	����	��3%
�	!������!	�����"��������������	����������	��	�����������
"��	��
	������	�"��	�
�	�&� ����	��	
��
���	�������	��������	���)�1#������������%&����������	�
����	)��������"���	��	������%���!��
����"��	��
	��������������!���	��������������	��������	��
��	������%
�
&���	�(�!!���		����		������������!������
����� 	�������	���	����������	�
!�)�!!��	������!�������#4����	
������������"��	������������5��!!	��������"���������	�66&�
������	�!�)�!!���������	���	��+�"	���"������"�����!������/4��������
��	����%�.���064#�'��
�
�����!�������
�������	��������	���)�1#������!�������	�	�	��	�����!����	��!	���������	
��
�
���	��	�����������	�����	)�&������
��������	��	����� 	�
	���
�����!����
����������
	�
����!�
���7	��
#�

89:;<=>??@;A?=BCDEF<G9;:HF9@;CB9;

�������"��	��
	��	�	�
������	�"��	���������
	����
�
	�.
����
����2����	�
&� ������!
&�����
�����%0&�����������	��	
���	���
	��
�"�
�	"��	�&��%������%��������
	�����
%
�	!�.I	��%�	����#&�
����0#��,�
	�����+�����%J
�*+,�-�����	�.+�����%����/0�&���	���������(�!!���		�
	����	�
�������	����	��!	���������+�����%J
��	��!!	��	���

!�����
����������������%�"��	��
	��	��
�	�
���������������������	
��!��	���	���	���	��! 	������	���	��	����
	����&����������	��
+�����%J
��	��!!	��	�����
!����	�
	��������.($�0����	
��!��	��	"�����������
!����	�
"��	��
	K�

LMN��������
��	����%�.���0��	���	�
��&��
��	��!!	��	�� %�+�����%#�

LM�#4��	�
��
��	����
	������

!	������������������
�����������6N�

LM����	��	�������������
	��
����
!����	�%�
	��.�����($������#��0&� �
	�������	�
�

!�������������!	
�����	"��+�"	��
���	�
	��	�� %���
��	�
	"��	�
%
�	!
#�O�
��	�

	"��	�
%
�	!
��	����!�
��"�
�	"��	�� ��2������	��!!	����	�"��	��	������!	��P���
�����������������"��	���
���
�������	���!�
��	�	��������	����������������	��������	��#��

������������������������������������������������������

66��
��	���	������(��/�#66#�4��
64��
��	���	������(��/�#/6#����
6N�'��
����(���%�O��������!���������� 	�������	�	K�����
KQQ"""#��!#"�#���Q"�
�������5����5
�	
	����Q����%5���5���%5����Q���
���5����%��

Page 69 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�
��	�	�������
	�����	
�� ��	���
	��������
 !��"	��������#��	��
	��
$�

%���!��!	��!	�
���&��'(�!	�!�	�!	����
	�&��'���)*��

���
��	
��
�����������������
 !��"	�#��	��
	�����(�������
�!	����+�!	���,�#	��'�����
�	���	
�
�������������"	���	����(-./(�������
�!	��+	���0�'��/���1./2�0�'��������
.32�����������
���
 !��"	�#��	��
	�!	���,�#	��'��

456789:;88<7=8>?9@A:BC576D:5<79?5?7

��
���������#��	���
�
	������������	���#�
-�����	�
-��������
���������
��!���-����� �+�
�����	�#��	��������"	
���E'�������	

	��	F�	��-���
	����
�
	��������#��	��������������!	��
#�
����-�	F�	������� 	� ����	����	-�!���
-��������	��#��	�GH�
	������"���	
'����	����� �
�������
	���	
�����	��	����
��	�
	#��	�
+
�	 
-�H����
�	������������	
��������	�����������
�
��
�������	��� �
!�	�	��������	"�!�����
!��������0,�����+�����2'��

�"	���	���������������	����	�������������#�
�	
�� ��	��
�����	������ ��	�+���� 	�
�	���	�
�������	����	�
����3������� �+�
	�	��	��!���	�
������
�������	��
� !�	�
	�"	��H+��	#��,�#	��
'�
��	��"	���	��������	����	��������	�3��!���	�
�#�
��'�%����	
'����
�����+
�
��	���	��������	�
!����������!���	�
�#�������"�
�H�	�����������-�#�����#	�	���"	���������	����	��"��	
����I	��'����
�������������	�	��	����������������!��	�������������#��	��
	����	�����������������-���	�
��������)�  ���		��	!���	����	�I	���"��	
�#�����'�(����	
'����
�"��	�����'�(����	
�#�
�
	�-�
H	��
	������#�
���	���#	��	���0�'	'�J�����!	��	����	2���� 	�
��H�	��������	����	�
�����������'���
��	��
�����'�(����	
�����!���	�
�#�������"�
�H�	�����������-���	��"	���	��������	����	��#�
��'���
���	
'����
�����+
�
�#�
��	�	� ��	������	
��������	� �
����E	�+�����������
 !��"	�
	�
	
�� ��	������������-�����#����H	�
	���
���	�����	�����
	������� !��	�������
	�
���� �!��K	��
'��
�����������+-���	���������)�  ���		���	��������	����
����
������������	��	��	"	������+
�
����
��	��	
��
'���	��(�!	��	���!!	��������	��	��� ���0*)L2�+�	��	������������	����	������'������	-�
�	!�	
	�����������
	�"���"	�	
�� ��	������	��"	���	��������������	�'����
� 	������
�����	��

  ���I	������!!	���F�M-������
������	�������	�!�����
���������������	"	�����������!��"	�
 ����	 	��'����	�)�  ���		����
��	�
����
�����+
�
��
���#�+�����������������	�������	
�
���
�
����	����#��-�������� ��	������	'��

��	���������)�  ���		�
	����	������#�����

 !����
-��	��  	��	������!!	���F��������	�
������N,O�P�����	-����	
�� ��	�����������
 !��"	�#��	��
	$�

QR)��!�������������	���	 	��
�0��2������������

����������������	���
�������������������
P��	�0���P-��!!	���F�O2�0N�)SG*S������/2$��%'3�����	
�������	�T�+ !��-����E#���-�
����)	�����������P�
������
-�#������
���#	����	���"	���	�
	�����	
�� ��	���	�� ����
���#��	���		�	����� ������������#�'��

������������������������������������������������������

./����	G������
����������"�� 	�����#��	��	���������
�		�����#��	�������	������	�����������������	!��'�����
�	�������
��(-3(��������
����#��	�'�T�	����	G�����!	��+	����
�	�������3���������
�!	����+'�
.3�)H����		��!	��
	�����0��
2��
������	������	����#����
��	� 
�������"	�
'�����
�	���������"�� 	����#��	��������������
�����������#��	����#��������
����	����������������
	����'�T�	��H��������!	��
	������
�	�������%.%-��/�������
�!	��
��+'��

Page 70 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�����������������  ���������	�����	��!�"�#$���������������%��	���������	
������	������	�
���&�'(� 	��	��)�*��
�����	�
	
���	��+�������%��	��
	�����+		����	���� ,
����-!��(�
 	��	��)�

��.��
+ ��/	�
	��������".0�$�����)12��	��	������1�� 	��	������
+ ����������������
	)�
*��
�+	��
��������� 	��	�������������%��	���
��	���	�������	��++	����	�%��	��
	�/����+	��)�

��3�������������	����	��-�
	�����	4�
�������+	
�
�����#�%	��
&��)������	�"�)������	
�
%�
�
	��������	�����	�����
+ ��/	�
	�	
��+��	��
���������������	/	����������� ��/	�
+����	+	��$��

*�	�	5������
	�����	
��+��	���
	���������������
+ ��/	�%��	��
	��
&��

6
7896:;;<6=;>6?;@>AB87B6@C>;DAB8EB6FGH

B8IJ6KL
�

���
�2���	���� �����
�+��� ��	��-!���	��/	���	��������	����	�����!�	������	��		�)�M	4�2������/��+	�
���%��	��%�
�+��� ��	��-!�1�� 	��	������ ����	���	�����������
+ ��/	�%��	��
	)�������!2�
��������
+ ��/	�
	��
���/��	��-!�
	/	��!���/	� 	��	��������N
������������������  ���������
	�����	��!�"	��	���/	�!�����	�
����%��	��
	�������
+ ��/	�
	$)��

*��
��	
��
�����)�(���O�"����������
� 	����!$�"�12P�Q�������
� 	��!	��$�"�)��������
$��������
���
+ ��/	�%��	��
	� 	���#�%	���������	������-�
	������)������	
�
	��������	�+�
����R	�!�
���
+ ��/	�
	�	
��+��	)��0
�����)������	
�
	�������	�����	����� ��/	�+����	+	���
���
+ ��/	�
	�	
��+��	2����
��	
��
�����)�1���� 	��!	���"(12P(��������
� 	��!	��$�"�)����(�
��
$)������ �!������	���O�������
� 	���#�%	���-!���	��	%��#�%	��� ��N	����������2P�P��#�%����
����/	������O�������
���������������
+ �����-!������#�%	��
)�*��
�%���� ��/��	���	�������-�����
�������������
+ ����������	�����	� ��/��	�����S	�������)�)��*��
��
�����/	���	�������	�!	��T�
��%	/	�2���	���++���		�	4 	��
������+��	�%��	��%����-	�
	�������	�
++	�������������	��
+����
)�*�	�����������
+ ��/	�
	�/���	
�-!�
--�
���-	��
	����/��!�����	+ 	����	�����
 �	�� ������������

���	�%��	�
�	�)���

UVWVXYZ[\]̂_̀a[_a]bỲ[cYdaea_̀_af[bY

0��	�������	
�������+�������
���	���
�

	���	�	���� ��/��	�����
 ��	��!������	� ��������
 ���	

������	��-	������
������	���++���		2��������	/����	���	�����	��������+	
�����������
����������	����	)�*�	���������.�++���		�����	

	����	������!�����#�%	������%���
 ��N	�����
�%������
����	����%���
�	������-!������ ��������*��.�+	����
������

+����
�+	�
�#�%	������%�����������%��	��
!
�	+
)�

����������
+ ��/	�
	�	
��+��	
��	��	�����	4�
���������������	�	4�	��� �

�-�	2�
����
���	�
�/	���	��+-	����� 	� �	� 	����
	����2���������+���������+����	��
���	
������	
��+��	�
�/	���	��������%��	��
	� 	�� 	�
��)�g�%	/	�2���	���++���		��	�����h	�������	����/��	����
��	��������������
���	������!2������������	�+	������

+	
���������	��������%��	��
	�%����
�����	/���	����+����	���%��	��
	���	��
)�

*�	�����������
+ ��/	�
	�������������������
�+��	���	������!����������������
+ ��/	�

	�����������
2�-	��
	�����
�-�
	�������������	�	���������
������	 �	
	��
����
	����Q�i����

Page 71 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������


	����	���	���	� ��  ���������	����	������!
�
�"�
���#��	��� ���
�#$�	�
�%	� ��&��$���	�
�
��
���'�	��'!�� ���� ������$� $	��!����	
����
 (���	����	�$�	���� �� ���������	����	�
��� #�
�	�����$� � 
��
�
')	���� �	�� ���* #	�� ##���		�#	#'	�
�� ��	��� ��	��� �	����	
	�
��	�������	
������	� ��  ���������	����	������!
�
��+��	������!��

 ����	��"����#	�� ��
�	�	��� �� ���������	����	�
�����	�����$� � 
�"�
��#	�� ���	��'!��

���������#���##����	� ��
���,����	�� ���	�&��$���	�
�
	��� ��������	���	���	���	��������	����	�����	�����
�#���##�
���	�"�
��$$��	�(���	���	���	��������	����	������	�
	��� ���������	
����
 (���	�- ##���		�
���	��	����	��	��������� �
������� ��������	���	�.,�$	��	���$$	��� ����	��	� ����	��������	��
��	����	���	����	�.,�$	��	���$$	��� ����	��	���#���"�
���������	����	�.,�$	��	���$$	��
� ����	��	���#����	$�	
	��
����$$	��	
��#��	� ����	�#	����������
���.,�$	��	���$� '�'����!� ��
'	�����	

�����������$$	����#���/��	�(���� �	�	
��#��	� ���������	����	�������" �����0	�!��	
������
��# �	�� �
	������	�� �
#$���	�
	�	
��#��	1���

� �	������'��
����#	�� � � �!�"�
�����	

	�������� #$���'����!�
��!�"������ ��	��� �
�����(�
2	 3����		�
�/������#	���-� ���$$	���4�51���	�� �
�
	��'!�2	 3����		�
��������
�.��������
"	�	�� #$��	��� �5��6
�#	�� �
�/�
�
	������������1�� ����	�
�#	�$���	���#��	
��5��6
�
�	
��
�"	�	�� ���� �'	�� "	������������ ��2	 3����		�
�'!����,�� ����7����	
�����	��������� ��
��	�� #$���'����!�
��!�"�
������"���	���	�#	�� ���
�
')	���� �	�� ��������	��	
��
�����	��
'	�"		����	��" �����!
	
(���	�������� �� ����	��	
��
������	��" �����!
	
�"�
���� ���
��	����
�	�#
� ��������!�������	�����	�	��	
�'	�"		������!
�
�"	�	�� ������	�	� ���� �"���������!�
�	��
� �
�� ���	�	
��#��	
���5 "	�	�(�
���	���	�5���	
��#��	
�"	�	�� "(��	�����	�� ���	�
2	 3����		�
�	
��#��	
(���	�- ##���		�
	����	�.,8�$$	��� ����	��	���#��� ����	��	
��
� ��
���
�����!
�
�/	
��#��	��'!�5��1�� ��	�	� $���	�����	�����$���	�#����	#	���-+�	
��#��	�� �
��� ���� ����	������!����

9��	������ �
� ����	������!������	� ��  ��� �
#$���	�
	��������� ����	���	��

#$�� �
�
�' ���������� ���# ��
������������� ��	�����	���	
����	��������� ���

#	
������� #	 "�	�
�
"��	����	�����"�
���������	�
������	����	��		�	��� ��� ##	�������������

�/��	�(�"��	��������
���	
������#		���� $��������� ���	:��	#	��
�$	����	���
����� ���������� ��2��	1����	��������	��
��	������!
�
��	# �
����	�������#��!�$	 $�	��������	���	�����"�
�	� ���� �0		$���	����

�
����	���� �����	���!�
##	�
(�'��� �������	��	�	�
������� ##	�������������

��	:��	
����	�
#	�� ����
 ��

#	
�������	
��	�������������� ����
����	�����	��!� ��;,�$	��	�������
��

#	
�
�������������� �����,�$	��	��� ����	�"��	���		�	��� ��� "���	���"�������
�
	��'	��
	� ��
"��	�������	�����	��!��

��������� ����
 ��	� ����	������!���	�����	��'!���	�- ##���		��
�������-��.��.����� "
�$�� �
�<�����	� �������� �'	��������	��'!����	4	#$��"	��(����������	��'
	��	� ��#	�	����� ��� ���	�
 '
	����� �
� �� ��  ���������� �(���	�	��
�� �"�!�� �������	�!��������	�� "�#���"��	���
�
'	����� �
#	��� �� ��  ��"��	��
	��

�� ��	��
 ��	� ����	������!��
���������#��	������	��
�	4$	��	��� ���	��	�� ��	�(�� ��	�(����	��
�� "����
	�
 �
�����
�"�������
	�	��$ ����
$����� ����������	�
	���!�
	�
 ��"��	���	#���
����
�������� ��
�������#��	�$� )	��� �
�'!���- ##���		��	$�	
	������	�� �����78�����	�
	����

Page 72 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

���	��
	���	����� 	��
!�"#$��%�	���������&�''���		�����	

	����	���	�������	
#�
�

'(����
#�������'�������
�������
�'	�����) �
�������
	������	��

'(����
!�%��
��((������
'	��
�����������	���''���		��'(�	'	��
���	�(��*	��
�������
	����	����
'(���	�
	�	
��'��	#�
��	���������&�''���		�	+(	��
��������	�(�����������
�����
	�����������	��
	!�

,-.-./0122345/67/869:12;<=>?/@:?/A:<=23<?:/

B����	�'	���������	
�(�	
	��	���������	

���	������ ������	�����������
�������
'(���	�
	#�
��	�&�''���		����		���������	
��'��	
������������C���D'�
����E	� F�	
��'��	�������D����	��

	F�	
��'��	��
���������������	�	�����������(���	�'����	'	��!�G������	�)�
	�������	�
�

'(���������

������'���''����	�����!�$���	
������	�H��(���	�
�
	������������	���	�
��	���	��������	����	�!�%�	�'�
����E	� �	
��'��	��
�)�
	���������������	����	������!������	
#�
����	���	�����	��
	�	
��'��	��
�)�
	���������������	����	������!������	
�I��	�"$���(	��	����	�
���	�����������	�����	
J!�%�	
	��	�	��((��	�������	�����������
�����	�	�'��	�������#�������#�
�������������
'(���	�
	�	
��'��	
�) �
))�
���I%�)�	�KJ!�%�	����������
'(���	�
	�
	
��'��	
���������������	���$���L�I�!K���
J�������	�'�
����E	� �	
��'��	#�����$�����L�I�!M���
J!��
%�	����������
'(���	�
	�	
��'��	
���������������	��������	���
���	��')	������	���N��	��
�
(��*	��	��I
		�O	�������!�J�'���(��	��) ���	����������������������������
'(���	�
	�(	���N�
�	��!�%�)�	�K�
''���P	
���	�	
��'��	�����������������������
'(���	�
	�) �
))�
��!�%�	�
����	
�����
'(���	�
	��
�	+(	��	���������������	�
))�
����������	�'�
��������(��	���	���N�
�	��
#��
�(�	
	��	���������	��!��

�����'������������	��'	���������	
�������������	��O 
�	'�����#�'�+�''�����������	�����
�������Q��''	������������������	��I�!$����	
J#�������	�'�+�''���������	���	��N��	���
�������������'���I"$���(�J��
�(�����	�����%�)�	�K���������	+�!���

������������������������������������������������������

�"�%��
����� 
�
��
�(�����	�������	�&�'(	���'�
$��O		����(
CRR���'��	����)�+!���R�����'��	������'������������'��	�����!S

Page 73 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
�
 !
"#
$"
%
&
'(
")
*
"+
,-
./
�
-!
0
"1
+
"%
!
  "
1
23
4!
5
-.
3
6
,"
�
6
0
"'
6
0
3
3
2"
�
6
0
"7
8
-0
3
3
2"
9
3
6
,
8
/
:
-.
;!
"<
,!
"+
,-
./
�
-!
,
=
�
"�
>"
?
8
�
�
�
,.
6
@
A
B"
A
C
)
D
EA
C
*
D
"

F
F

F

G
H
H
I
J
K
L
FM
NN
OP
Q
RK
L
F

G
S
NK
Q
P
K
FT
UF
V
WX
V
FG
S
NK
F

YZ
[
T
H
RF
\
O]
K̂
_̀
F

a
H
RO
J
Q
RK
bF
F

F

G
H
H
I
J
K
L
FM
NN
OP
Q
RK
L
F

G
S
NK
Q
P
K
FT
UF
V
WX
c
FG
S
NK
F

Yd
OP
e
K
NF
G
L
Q
f
RO
g
K
F

[
Q
h
Q
P
K
J
K
h
RF

a
H
RO
J
Q
RK
bF
F

i
Q
RK
NF
j
_
H
RK
J
F

k
Q
RQ
F

[
Q
l
OJ
I
J
F

m
I
RL
T
T
NF

i
Q
RK
NO
h
P
F

\
OJ
OR
FY
V
Wn
F

Q
S
NK
H
bF

[
Q
l
OJ
I
J
F

i
OR
e
L
NQ
o
Q̂
F

\
OJ
OR
FY
p
n
V
F

P
f
L
bF

j
I
q
q
Q
H
Oh
F

r
NT
sK
S
RK
L
F

h
K
o
Fr
a
F

i
K̂̂
H
F

Mh
L
T
T
NF

t
u
F

YG
v
w
bF

m
I
RL
T
T
NF

t
u
FY
G
v
w
bF

x
T
RQ̂
F

t
u
y_
K
Q
NF

YG
v
w
bF
F

m
I
RL
T
T
NF

t
u
FY
G
v
w
bF

x
T
RQ̂
F

t
u
y_
K
Q
NF

YG
v
w
bF
F
x
T
RQ̂
Ft
u
y_
K
Q
NF

YG
v
w
bF

x
T
RQ̂
F

t
u
y_
K
Q
NF

YG
v
w
bF

x
T
RQ̂
Ft
u
y_
K
Q
NF

YG
v
w
bF

z
3
,
-3
6
"{
�
2�
3
2F

A
|
#
"

@
"

}
}
"

}
|
"

@
*
"

@
D
"

@
A
"

A
A
#
"

A
)
~
"

9
3
3
:
!
2"
1
3
.6
-F

A
*
A
"

}
"

*
@
"

*
|
"

}
A
"

}
@
"

}
)
"

)
~
~
"

)
~
C
"

�
!
,
5
�
8
-!
,
"

�
3
�
!
2F

*
~
|
"

#
"

@
~
"

#
*
"

#
D
"

~
}
"

#
~
"

A
D
|
"

A
~
D
"

�
!
,
5
�
8
-!
,
"

�
.0
0
 !
F

~
*
}
"

)
A
"

)
)
C
"

)
A
A
"

)
*
A
"

)
}
}
"

)
A
|
"

@
#
C
"

@
*
|
"

�
!
,
5
�
8
-!
,
"

<
:
:
!
2F

*
C
"

)
"

}
"

@
"

@
"

#
"

@
"

A
*
"

A
A
"

�
3
�
6
,
3
6
"1
3
.6
-F

@
A
C
"

|
"

~
D
"

D
#
"

|
*
"

)
C
A
"

|
A
"

*
|
~
"

*
D
A
"

�
5
�
�
6
!
F

)
#
@
"

*
"

A
@
"

A
~
"

*
C
"

*
A
"

A
|
"

)
A
#
"

)
A
)
"

?
:
8
2�
!
3
6
"

9
2!
!
�F

|
A
"

A
"

)
}
"

)
@
"

)
#
"

)
D
"

)
#
"

~
C
"

#
D
"

%
3
3
0
 �
6
0
"

9
2!
!
�F

)
#
D
"

*
"

A
@
"

A
D
"

*
C
"

*
*
"

*
C
"

)
A
D
"

)
A
*
"

x
T
RQ̂
F

c
��
X
�
F

�
�
F

�
p
X
F

�
�
n
F

�
�
p
F

n
X
�
F

�
�
X
F

X
�p
p
�
F

X
�p
c
X
F

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

=�
��
	


��

�
��
	�

�
�
�
�
���
��
��
	�
�	
	
��
�
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
�
��
�
	�
��
	�
��
�

�	
�

��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

���
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
	�
��
��
�

=�
��
�
	�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�	
	�
�
�

��
	�
	�
�
��
	�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�	
��
�
��
�
��
�
���
��
��
�	
�
��
��
	

��
	


��
���
��
�
	
��
�

�
���
�	
��
��

��
�
�
��
��
�


�
�
��
�	
�

	
�	

�
��
��
	�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
���
�
�
��
���
�

�
	�


	
�
��

�
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��

	
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
	�
��
��
��

	
�

��
��
�
��
��
�	
��

�
���
�
	�
��
��
�

�

��
�

	�
��
�
��
�
��
�	
��
�
��
�
��
�
���
��
��
�	
�
��
��
	

��

���
��

�
	�
���
��
�
	�
�
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
�
�	
�	
��
�
��

��
��
�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
���
	


��

�
��
��
��
�


�
�
��
�	
�

	
��
	�
	�
��

�
�
	�
��
�
��
�
	�
�
	�
�	

�
��
�
�
�	
��

�
�
	�
��

Page 74 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�

��� !"#$%#&'()#*+#,-.�/0."1#234- /5.�6"#7-"#89#: 880-�4#;<*=>;<+=#

Page 75 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�

� !"#$%&'()$*&+%,-$.#/&!01&2.#(,0/&

345&6$/.%("#(,0&!01&2//$//7$0#&

���	�
�	��8���
�9
����	����:�8�;<	��
���������;�
������;��
	����	�8;�	�������98���
����	��=�
>	��
�>������?	�;��
��	�9��;>
�����8�;?��	����	��	�;�;������@	�	�����;���	�����A���B��
����8�	��
8�;?��	
��	�;99	�����;�
���;9���	���������C;99���		��;��8�;<	��
��;�;��
	���;�
98��?	�

	�����9		��D=E�������	
���@	
�>��	��;��
	��8�;<	��
�������@�����8�;<	��
A����	��;��
	��
8�;<	��
���?	���F������	��
��	�9��;>�@	�	���������;����@�	��;�;��
	�������;�
98��?	�
	A�
G�@�����8�;<	��
��;����@�	��;>��������	?����D=E�@:��98�;?������	�	�;
:
�	9������;������
�	
���	��	�;���F�����
:
�	9
H�
88;��������	��	�;?	�:�;�����	��	�	��;��	�����	�	��
��9;���
H�
����8�;�	��������
��	�9��	
;��	
�����������98;����������?	��F�����
8	��	
A�G�@�����8�;<	��
�
�����	��������
�8����>	�	�
	�	��	���;����	���8;�	�������;��	
�������������	�
	����
��	�9��;>H�@��
��	�>��	��;��
	��@	�	���
��;����	
	�8�;<	��
���	�����������;�F�����:A�B�	�	�;�	H����
�>��	�
�	��
8�����;	
��;���	�:�;����@�����8�;<	��
��;��;����@�	��;>����;��
	�������;�
98��?	�
	A��

B;���	����:���	�8�;<	��
�
99���I	��������
����8�	�H��
�>	����
���	��;98�	�	�8�;<	�����?	��;�:����
�88	���J�KH�C;99���		�9	9@	�
�������������8����	�
�@�;����8�;<	���
��	
��;�
��;�>�����;�
��	�>;�L��;8������;99���		��;����
�

�;�A�=�;�;�:�������	��	���������;�
�����
���
;�
��	�����	��8�;<	��
�>����8;�	������
��	�9��;>�@	�	������;9���	���	��M;�������;����	�����	���
�	�9�����;�
H�
��9;���	�;?	�:��	���	����:��;�N:	���>;�L�8���
H�
��	�9��;>��	
�;����;��������
�88������;�
H�����8@����>;�L
�8�;���9
A�B�	�C;99���		�
	����8�;<	�����?	��;�:��;���8��	�
��������L�����8�;<	�����	�
H��;�9���	����	���8��
	�;���	?	�;89	��H����;��;����	�8��������
8�;�	

A�B;��	�	�?	��		�@��L�;��8�;<	��
���������9	���>����;��	��8��������8�;�	

	
�����
��	����:���:�8�;<	��
�;���;��	����;������
�;�������	���=�����H���	���������C;99���		�	����	��
��	�
��9;���	�;?	�:��	���	����:�����������A�������:�8;���������	�8�;�	

H�C;99���		�9	9@	�
�
;����������8����	�
��;�����	����:�8�;<	��
�;���;��	����;������
�;�������	���=����������
�	�;99	����	9;?���;����	�8�;<	�����;9���	�8�;<	�����?	��;�:A����	�	�8;

�@�	H�8�;<	���

8;�
;�
���?	�@		����	�����	���;��8�;<	��
�����>	�	�	����	��������8�;<	����	?	�;89	��A�

������������������������������������������������������

���B�	�D=E�O�����	��	���	
�P8�;<	��
���������;�
Q��
�PO	�	�����	�9
��	
���@������:�����?���	
����>��	�
�	��8���
�
�;�;��
	���98���
���;9��	>��;�
98��?	�>��	��
	����R;���;����@�	��;�D=EAQ�S=�;�;�:H����T@H�8��	��U�B��
�
>��	�
�	��8����
	
���	��	�9�P8�;<	��
Q��;��
�98�����:��;�	��;98�

�@;���8�;<	��
���������;�
��
��	���	��@:���	�
D=E�������	A�
��������������	�M���	�M8�	9	�C;����

	�����	��
�;��;���;
�	��?A�=�;�;�:H�C��:�;��V	�9H�������
�����;���;����;��
C;���;��G	�����
�E;���A�B�	��	��
�;�H���	F	���:��	�	��	���;��
���	�P�;
�	���	��
�;�HQ��	�����9	�������	���;��	��
�������
��	�9���;>
���;8�	���������	�9
��@	�8�;�	��	����;9��98���9	��A�B�	�W	��
����	�	
��@��
�	����	�K;����
W	��
����?	�B�
L��;��	�;�����	���	
;��	���������;��SB�
L��;��	U�����C��T�AT�A�T���;���	�
������98���
�;����	�
������;
�	���	��
�;�A�����������>H�=�;�;�:��
����;��I	���;��

	�8	�9����	��
�;�
��;��8��;���?	�>��	��9�������;��
8��;��8�;<	��
�
������
�	8>�
	�9�������;���88�;������������������	�;��;��L����9�������;�A�B�	�C��:�;��V	�9��
�;�	�
;����	�	�����	
���	���L������8��;��8�;<	��A��
�;��K����:�����H���	�8��;��8�;<	���>;�L��
�
�����;��;���A��;�	�
���;�9���;���@;����	�B�
L��;��	H������������	������T��	8;����;���	��	��
����	H�����@	����	

	��;����	���>	@8��	X�
���8XRR�	�A>�A�;?RK;���C;99���		
R���R���	
R�	����A�
8JA�S=�;�;�:H�����@UY

Page 76 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��
	������������������ �������!����"�	����#��$	��
%���	���  ���		���	�����	����
"
	�����#��$	��
�
�����
��&	��#�� �
	�����'��������!	�
��	� ���&�"	�	���
%�����#�������(	����	
	���������	��
����)
�
*�+�	��	�����������
�����
�����	���	!	��#	����	�����)
�
������	�
"
	�����#��$	��
%�����
��	���  ���		��	�	� ��	����	����
	��!��	���������"�	����	����#��$	��*�+��
����#�	��#�	
	��
�

  ���	
�������
	�#��$	��
*�

�����
	#����	�	�����%�,�����)���������	��&������������-����&��	��-��#�.�--/����
##����
��	���������������&��	����������'�
�������##�������	
������������*�����������������&������	�
0�  ���		%��--������&	����&����	���
������##�������	
*�+�	�0�  ���		�#��!��	����#�����
��	��	!�
	����
�����#��$	��
������--�����	!	��#������
	����
�����&��	�������
��������	�#��$	���
�##�������	
1���&	!	�����
#	������&��	�������
�&	�	���	�����	��������'�
����������������
	���
�
"	�������� 	��")���	�0�  ���		*���

����#��$	��
��������������#��!��	���'�������"�	�
��	� ���&�"	�	���%���	���������0�  ���		�
���
	����������!	
����	�
� 	��	!	������	�����������
�������	
���	
��������	���	!	��#���	�
#��$	��
����������
�#��������#	������
���	)�����������	�&��	�����
	��#��$	��
*������ ������
#�	
	��	�������	
	�#��$	��
��
�"�
	������!����"�	������ ��������� ���������#����	�
*�+�	�
0�  ���		����
	����	��	���������	
���	
�����	2#	���
	������������#��$	��
������#��!��	�
'�������"�	����
	��"	�	���
*��

+�	�#��$	��
���	�����	��������
�#������	����
�
�	���&������	�#��$	����)#	�	2� #�	
���
�	�������	�
������3,��-�����	4�.�/�&��	����������'�
���������
	��#��$	��
1�."/����5��'�
������&��	�����
	��
#��$	��
1�����.�/���"������������	���	���	��#��$	��
�.,�����)%����6"/*�+��
�&��	�
�	��#����
#�	
	��
�#��$	��
������	������&�������		����	����	
4�

�*�7�8	�)����"	�� #�	 	��	������#��!��	�'��������!	�
��	� ���&�"	�	���
*��

��*�7�8	�)����"	�� #�	 	��	������#��!��	���"�����"	�	�������9����'�������"�	�

��	� ���&�"	�	���
*��

���*�:��"�	����"	�� #�	 	��	��������
��� 	�"	��
	���	�#��$	����
������)�����	#�������
��
����	�����
������
*�

���$	��
����0��	���)������������	�#�	
	��	��������
����#�	�����������	��	����	��#��$	���
�	
���#����
���� ���	��	�����������
�����
�����##	���2��*��������	��#��$	��
���	�#�	
	��	�����
��	�#��$	�����!	����)�����##	���2�;*�+�	���������0�  ���		��	��  	��
�� #�	 	�����������
#��$	��
�������
����#�	���
�&	����
�����##	���2�;�������	����� 		����	����
	���		������3,������
�������*���

+�	�0�  ���		��	�����(	
���	�� #������	�����	!	��#����#��$	��
�&������� ��	��	
���	��)����
 ���%�������	��		������

	

���&���� ��	������	� �)����	���#��$	���	��	���!	�	

*���	
�������
�����#���������	���!��)�����
��	� ���&��	�� 	
%������	5��������������
	�������	�
���	� �
��
��8	�)����� 	������	�
��	� ���&������	 #	����	������	
���������	�
	���"�������!	�
��)�����
#�#��������	
���	��	�.�		���	�	����*�����/*��

<=>?@ABCDEFG?H?IFEJCKBL?MNBO?PQARBNSNATUC?VBFCAWSUEM?XCRCSNB?

+�	���������0�  ���		�
	����	��������� 		�������	����
	������	������	����
""�
��*�+�	�
#��$	��
�#�	
	��	��"	��&���!	�'�������"�	�
��	� ���&�"	�	���������"������ #��!	 	��*��+�	�

Page 77 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�������		���	�����	����	
	� ��!	��
��
���"������	���	��	
�� ��	������������ �	�	������������
�		���������	"������	��	#��	�����
	���		�$��	����	���	
��� ����
����	���������	� ��!	��
�
 �	
	��	��������
�
	��������	��"����%�	�����  	���&��$���
����'���� ��!	��
��������
	��%	�	���
�
%'�
%%�
�����	� �	
	��	�������	�	���������
�
	���������(�%�	
���)�*$���

+,-,./012345678/9:;<8=>?/

+,-,.,.������	���#��	���	�����	����!	��
������������/

�����	���#��	���	�����	�@���A� ��!	��
���"	��B����"	'B��������������	� 	�C�
	�
�������"	��
���D
����	����		�	����������	
��������	��������	������D������	����������"�����#��	���������	�������

��	��������"	���
���
���������	�����$����� ��	������D�
�	
�����	������	��
�����A� ��	������
��������
�
���%�	��������� ��!	��
B��A����D��"����%�	�������"	�
������������������D
B������A���	�
��%	�������'
�D�	����"	�
�����
��	�
�%�	$�(��	�
�	���������D
�D����%	���"	��	�����#������	
�
�����D���������	��	���%�����
���%����'�����
�������
�����	��	���%������������� ���	

	
B�
��	�����D���	����
�D	�	�
	�����	
�����	
����D����	
$��������������D
���"	�%		��
�	
�����	�B���	����	����D����	�D�
�	
�����	���
��	

�������D�� 	��	����������������D
$����
����������D
���"	�����%		���	
�����	�B��E������	��"	���	��F��� 	��	����	����D
�������
G�"	�%	���� ����D	�	�
	�$�H		 ��	�%��C��������	���"	��D�����	
���������	������������	
	�
���D
B�����	�
����%�
	����D
�����

���%����	�����	� 	����B������������	����	�
��	������	���'�
����B�D�	�����D
���	��' �����'���	���D	
�B�����D��	���	������������
� ��"	�
	��
���	�����	
�$�
���� ��!	��
���	� �� �
	��������	��	
���	
���"	������I�		��J�"	�J�		C$����� ��!	��
���'�
%	����
��	�	�������	���"���J�		CB���������J�		CB��������������J�		CB�%����	�����%	����
 �� �
	���������
	����	���
�������
� ���$�

���� ��!	��
��������������"	�%		����	�����	�������������'
�
�%'���	��	�����������
�����
����
��	����'� ��	������
���%�	���������
B�������	�	
�����	�������"	��������� ��	������D��	�����
	�����
K�����L$��	������	�������	
������	���C	���������� ��!	��
�%	����%���B� ��!	��� 	��������	��"	��
���	B�������	�%	�	���
�%	�����	���M	��@�����������	�����������
��	�����D�%	�	���
AB���	�
J������		����
	����	&���	�	
�����	
����� ��!	��
������	�����%�
��
�D������
��	������D���	�
���
�	
B���������	��	���	�	
�����	
��������	������ ��!	��
B�J��
	#	���'B���	�J������		�
�	�	����	����������	�
���%�	����
	��	
�����	����������������	� � �
	
�������
� �����
���F���L�
@�$	$�����'� 	��	��������	�	
�����	��K�����L������A$��(�	�J������		�
  ���
����	��	�
�%����'�

���	
�D���������������������� ��!	��
��������	���	"	�� ����
������������$��N& �������������
 ��	���������
	��#������	
��������� ��!	��
����	����
��	�����	��	
���%	�������	������D����

%%�
���
	�����
$�

(�	���������J������		���C��D�	��	
������
��	���"	�
�����	����
������������)�����	��

�����	
���'� �
	������ ���������
����%����B�����
������'���"����	
���	�
	������"	�
����
�	����
������������������	���)�����	��
�����	
$������	&�� �	B���"	��	��D��	�������%	�
���"	'	���������������	�����D	�����!��	��������	���"	��@	$�$�����	'�J���	�����D	��A$��(�	������
���J������		�
��	
�
������ ��!	��
�
�����%	�
 	��������'��	
���	�����	�����	�
��	�����D
�
��������"�������	����"	��� �������	�����������������
����O��������������%������		�	�����

�����
���	��	�	�����	�����	�	��
�������
$�

(��
����J���'���
��������	���������	'�D����%	���	� ��!	���
 ��
���������� ��!	��
B����
�������������D���� ��!	��� ����	�
������� �	�	����������� 
B� 	�������	�
�%����'�
���	
$��

Page 78 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�� � !"#$%#&!'()*#)!+,**($-&!

�� � �.������	���/��	���	�����	���01	�������00�����2�		3�!

�������4�01	���5�
��	
���6	�������	�����78��	���01	��
�
	���0�9��
�4�040
	���0���00�����
2�		3�5�44	���:��9;��00�����2�		3��
�����0
	��
��	�<�52��4�	���=�7>�����29;��?08	@	�A�
��@	������8��	����0<���	�
��	�<��0����������������0��<�B�6	��	�
�6�	�8��������	������	��0�
���0<<0���	���	
	���08��	
�0����0��4�01	��
;��	�
�	����08
��	�����	�40�	�����������0����0��
��	��	���C	�0������	�
<<	����������	���0<������=���
������	�8	��
	�
0�;�����������4�01	���
8	�	��0�0����������
��0����0�A�����0���6	�
<���7
���	A��44�0:�<��	�B��;����
���@	�
�0��8�	��
��08
�	:�		�������
;�D�	���@	�
�0��4	��0���
���3	�B���0����>���B
�4	��B	��A���������	�8	��

	�
0�;�D��
�80����	
���������0��
	��0����0��������E;�?08	@	�A�6	��
	�0����	���	������B�
�

0����	��8����6	��������0
	��
��	�<A���	�20<<���		��
��0������<����0��
	����	���
��0�����
�
4�01	��;����

�

�� �F!G##HI)!J#-&%!+,**($-&!

>;�;�;�������	���/��	���	�����	���01	������K�		��20@	�2�		3�!

�������4�01	���5�
��	
���6	�������	�����78��	���01	��
�
	���0�9��
�4�040
	���0��K�		��20@	�
2�		3�5�44	���:��9;K�		��20@	�2�		3��
�����0
	��
��	�<�52��4�	���=�7>�����29;���	�
�	��
��08
��	�����	�40�	�����������0����0����	��	���C	�0������	�
<<	����������	���0<�=�������
����
��	�8	��
	�
0�;�����������4�01	���8	�	��0�0����������
��0����0�A�����0���6	�
<���7
���	A�
�44�0:�<��	�B��;����
���@	�
�0��8�	����08
�	:�		�������
;�D�	���@	�
�0��4	��0���
���3	�B���0���
�>���B
�4	��B	��A���������	�8	��
	�
0�;�D��
�80����	
���������0��
	��0����0��������E;���D�	�
20<<���		���
��0�
	�@���@	�B�����<	���0��B�4	��	���0�����
�8��	��0��
	�A�0��=���E�5D�6�	��9;�

�

�� �L!MI$NO,%I$!P#QI)!+,**($-&!

�� �L�.!R���	��	�S
�������	�T��72����	��R�0���	7���7�	�	�
	�

D�	�R���	��	�S
�������	�T��72����	��R�0���	7���7�	�	�
	���01	����
��0���	��0����	�	�
��6��3�0��
��	��	
���	
���@	�A�8	
��0����	�U	����������3�V��	�RWA�����0���7�	������D��
�0��20��B;�D��
�
4�01	���8�����	
�0�	��B��0�0�����0��	���@��B�6	�8		����	��	
���	
���@	������R���	��	�S
�
������	;�R���	��	�S
�������	��
����	4�	

�0�����	���	�������0�����
���	��B	��2�		3��������	�
5�44	���:�?9;����	0�����	�
��44��	�����0<��	�����4�0�0
�����V������<��	
�
�08������<���4�	�
�����	�
���
�0������B��0��	��	����	��	
���	
���@	��8����R���	��	�S
�������	;��	�0��	��������	�
�	
���	
���@	��8����R���	��	�S
�������	������B	��2�		3�80���4�0@��	��	��������6���������
��00���	������0��1@	���	�
��<0���
A�
�0�<��08����	����0�A�����8��	������������0���0�����	�7

	�
0���	�	�
	��0���<	�����08������	��08	���	
���	
���@	�;��

D�	�4�01	����0��	4���
��0��		4	�����	:�
�������00�4�����4��	0�����	�������80����B��0�0������B�
�0��	�����	��	
���	
���@	���0�R���	��	�S
�������	�5�44	���:��9;�R���	��	�S
�������	��0�����
�
�B	�
��0��������B	�
�2�		3;�D�	��		4	�	��4��	0�����	��80���6	��0��	��	���0���	�	:�
�����
�B	�
�2�		3��������
��0��������6��3��0���	��	
���	
���@	�;��B	�
�2�		3�80���6	�<0����	��
�	�����	��0���	��	�8������	��	
���	
���@	��
����6�0�	���������	����/	
�5	;�;�6��	���0�
�

Page 79 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

���������� 
!���� ������������	���������������	�	"�����������#����������	���$������������	�
���%�����	����	����������������#�	"	��
�&�'�����(�)�**!+��

�����#
���� ���	��	
���	
���"	�������	����%�����	����	��#	�	��� $��	�������	� �,�  �
���������������$����-������	����%�����	����	��&�+	+�'�����	
!+�.�	�
 ���	�������	��#��"��	
�#	�	�

	���
�����

 	���������������/�����-+���"	�������#
������	,�		�	����	����������������$����-�
#	�	��

 	�����0	��	����	���
�$���	��#��	�������	�1���	��	�2
�������	��	���	+�.��
��	����	��
�����#�"�� 	�#�
��

 	��������������	���������	����	�
$����3�#�	����"	�������#
�#	�	����
����	����������+�

.�	�
	�
���������������#�����	
�����������������������
0
	/	���
		$��	�0��4������	���"	��
�����	��� 	�
���	������-
���� ����
+�1		$��	�0��4������	��	
���	
���"	������	�
	
��"	���� 	3�
0	��
	������	�� ����"	�	��	������������������������������#��	�+�.��
�� ����"	�����	�
	�
�	���	
�����
- $���	�&�+	+������������0	�	���
���	� ��� ��!����	���0���'��-	��
����������������+�
1		$��	�0��4������"	����	
����������	�
0
��������-�#����
	�
��3�0��
������-� ��	�
		$��	�
����
���������	���-��5���0	��$	����3��	����"	������	�(�"	 0	����$����$	����+�1��	� ���#�
0	�	���
���������	���-��5���0	��$	�������	�$�	����	�����0	��*'3�6*�3��'*3������3�������	%�		��
$	��-	�����������	����
�3������3��	���3����������	���-	������������������3��	
$	���"	�-+��

.�	���������7�  ���		���	�����	��$���	�����	�������	
���� ���	� ��	���������-
�
�#�
�����
�0�	������������������#�	�	��

 $����
�#	�	� ��	3���������8��

�+9:"�$�����
$��������

�+9� ��������������������

�+97�� ��	������	�

�+9���$$�������#���	��
������	��	
���	
�

'+91	�� 	����

	
������	��	
���	
��

6+9���	������

 $����
��������������
 �

�"��-�����/��	�3�����
��	� 0	�����������	�

;+9���	������	$�	
	��
��"	���	����������
3�������-�-	������������
�

.�������������$���	�����	�������	
���	�7�  ���		����
	�����	�����<	�6*����=����
		$��	�
0��4������	���"	����������	���-���5���0	����-�
	�
������ ����
�$���	��3�#������	$�	
	��
��	

�
���������������	�������	
�� ��	��0�
	�����$�	�� ����-��-��������������-����	������� ��	�����
&.�0�	
�;�����*!+�

�

>?@?A?@BCDEEFGGHBCIJKFBLEMJGNIONJDEBPOGGFIJFQB

�������
��������	��-����"	�1:3�����(�� ���-����"	�1:������������� �������������
������ $���
�
$0����$��$	��-������	��	
�$0����
��	�-+�.��
����7���-�����
������	����	���
������	�-�
�	
$���	���������
���� ��	
��	��
������

�
����	+�����
�$��$�
	�������
�������	�� 	����	"��	
�����
�������������
-
�	 
������	�����	��-����"	�"������-�����	��	�������������$0����
��		�
�����
$�� ��	����������������������#��	��&�$$	���,��!+�.�	�	���	���"	���������
������	���	��#�����
		�
�������

	
3�����	���������	
	���������
���	�����#�$�����#�	�	����	,�
�������-#	����
������	�����
���������	�
��� #��	�+�.�	
	�� $��"	���������������
-
�	 
���
�0		�� ��	�	���������	�
	�

��� #��	���������������0-��$$��,� ��	�-������=�&.�0�	
�;�����*!+��.�	�7�  ���		��
����� �������
��=��������
�$���	��3��

 ����-	��%�����0	�	���
�0	��
	���	�
��� #��	���������������0�
����
�

Page 80 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��	���������		����� �!�� "	�
��������������	�����	���� 	��
���#	�$����	���	���������	�
  	��

	�
���%&�����$�����'�()*)�!���������+,-.�

�

/010203������	���4��	���	�����	����5	�������	�������!�		#�6

�������7��5	���%�
��	
���"	�������	�����89��	����5	��
�
	�����-��
�7��7�
	�������	�������!�		#�
%�77	���:��-.��	�������!�		#��
������
	��
��	� �%!��7�	���+�8������!-.��;�9	�	������	������
9��	����� ���	�
��	� ���������������������� �$�"	��	�
�"�	�9��������	������	��������  ����	�
��	
	����9��	
���������7��5	��
.��	�
�	�����9
��	�����	�7��	���������������������	��	�������
�
�����	�
  	����������	���� ����������
������	�9	��
	�
��.�����������7��5	���9	�	������������
���
�������������������"	�
 ���8
���	���77��:� ��	�$��.����
����	�
����9�	�����9
�	:�		�������
.�
<�	����	�
����7	������
���#	�$�������=����$
�7	��$	������������	�9	��
	�
��.�<��
�9�����	
���
���������
	������������>���?.�;�9	�	���"	��
	������	���	������$��

�����	��9����"	������
���
	��
��	� ����	���  ���		��
��������� �������
	����	���
��������
�7��5	��.����

�

/010/6@ABCDEFAB6GHIIJA6KELLMBHN6

/010/0O������	���4��	���	�����	����5	��������	��	
���	
����	��6

����7��5	��
�%�
��	
���"	�������	�����89��	����5	��
�
	�����-���	�7��7�
	��������	������	�
�	
���	
����	��%�77	���:��-.�-.����5	��
�9�������	���9��	����� ���	��	
���	
����	���9�����
��	��9����"	����������	���������	�����������
"
	4	����	�������9������	����	�.�<��	
�� ��	�
��	�7��	������"	�	���
���� ����
�7��5	�������9��������� � 	�
�	�����9
���	��77��:� ��	��"$�
��	��	
���	
����	����������	�����	�%()*)�)����������+P���-�������	��	
���	
����	�����&�)��
Q����	����< 9��	������%()*)����>����-.�<�	�� �������9��	��������"�	��������	�
����
��9�
��	� ������	���������7�����%���< 9��	�-��
��77��:� ��	�$�>���
�����������	�
�������$
����
��	�$	������������	�R��	 "	�����7����9	��
	�
��.����	������������������
����	�"		��
��	�����	�����"������	�77	������ ����	��	
���	
����	��
""�
��
�%�77	���:��-.���������>���
�9	�	�
���	��	������
	�	����7��5	��
�������	
	���$
��������������	������
"
	4	����	�������9������	�
���	���9�����9����	4��	�����77��:� ��	�$�+P����?�������
	��"	�	���.�!��	���$��,������	�>���
��
�
7��7�
	�����"	��77��	���������7��5	��
������	��	
���	
������	�
""�
����	4�������P=���?.�
<�	���  ���		���
����
	������	�$����� 	������$�7	��	���������
�9��	�����
	��������>���?�%<�"�	�
>-.6

�

/010S6@ABCDEFAB6TUUAV6KELLMBHN6

/010S0O������	���4��	���	�����	����5	��������	��	
���	
����	��6

����7��5	��
�%�
��	
���"	�������	�����89��	����5	��
�
	�����-���	�7��7�
	��������	�(77	��
�	
���	
����	��%�77	���:��-.6�
��	
���"	���"��	�������	��	
���	
������	�
""�
�����������	�>�
��
��
����	���$�7��7�
	�����"	��77��	���������7��5	��
������	��	
���	
�(77	��
""�
����
	4�������P>���?.�<�	���  ���		���
����
	������	�$����� 	������$�7	��	���������
�9��	�����
	���
���+P���?�%<�"�	�>-.�
�

Page 81 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

���� !"##$%&'$!()**+!,-..&/0'!

���� �1�2��3
�4�3	�5�6�78��	���	��6���!

9�	����	����6���5�6�78��	���������:�8�
��6�
����	��;:���	�<��:�6��4��	:�����===>��6�
�
�����
6����?�	��	��7	���
	�������;�
����������68
��6��6�
����	��8	�����
@����7��	�:���68�������6�
2��3
�4�3	A�����6�����	��������:��
�����7?�6B	7	����6���	�?�	B�6
>����	��	���6�����6�>���	�
��7��	��8��	��C����:�8	��?66��B6�7	>��	����B	�:����������68
>�������68D���6����	
����
�6�����6�
>���7���8��	��C����:���	��7	�������?�6B��	
�7���7��>������:>�����������6��;	�	���A�
9�	�	�6�	>���	�<��:��
���B	
�����������	��	�
�;����:�6�����6��
	������������6���������:��
����?����	��6�
��	����	���
:
�	7A�

9�	�?�6?6
	��?�6E	���86���?�6B��	�8��	��6��
	�
��������	�6�6������;	�	����F?	���<��
=�A=GA���H��6���	��66������<�		3�
;D;�
��A�9�	��7?�6B	7	��
���	�	I?	��	���6�?�6B��	���

�����������
����68���6��8��	���	�����	��67?6�	��>�������7	���;�
	���68��6�2��3
>�
�����
6�>�����46���4�3	
>����7��	�:�;	�	���������66������<�		3>�8������
����	���:��7?���	��
;:��68���
��	�7���68�F�������
�����J�J=HA���6?6
	��?����	
��6���	��������:������	�����68�

?��������7���6�	>���������6����	��7	���K��>�����������6������	�:��������6B	���68�
�����	��6���	�
	I�
�����8	�����A�

������	�6����B	�
�6����68
�F���
>����
>���������
H�8	�	�76�	�	�������	
��	��������6��	
?6������
����	�6���B	���	�����������������6��6���JL>��GG>������=J���M>��	
?	���B	�:A�������68
>�?��6��A��
��
���	�	I?	��	���6�;	����N����������	�>�;���������������?��6�����
����6��
��6�����	����6�����
����������6����?����:�6B	����7	�F�A	A���67���6������6����	�����������6��;�
�����67����	�7��	����
HA�
9�	�	�6�	>��������������?��6�����
��6�����6��
	��;	�	����6���=J��M��
���	�	
��7��	�6��
�6�78��	��
����������6��F9�;�	
�L�����OHA��9�	�<677���		��
�����7�����=J���M��6�����
�?�6E	��>��

7����:	��D
�6���;	�	���
�;	��
	���	�
�6�78��	������������6��;�
����
�6B	���>�����		����67�2��3
�4�3	>�����
��	����B	����7	��
���3	�:����	���	�����6���	�
77	��
	�
6��FP�6�6�:�����@�Q5R5�<���������LJHA�
��
6>�2��3
�4�3	��
���	��	��8��	�
�6����	��66������<�		3�8��	�
�	�A����	��
		?�������6�2��3
�
4�3	���67����
�?�6E	���7
�����B	�����6�����8	���������6������
6��4�3	>��������6���6��	��
8	���������6�46���4�3	>�;	�6�	������8��	���	���	
���	�;	��������6���66������<�		3A�

���� ��������	���C��	���	�����	���6E	�������66������<�		3�!

�������?�6E	���F�
��	
���;	�������	�����D8��	���6E	��
�
	���6�H��
�?�6?6
	���6���66������
<�		3�F�??	���I�2HA��66������<�		3��
�����6
	��
��	�7�F<��?�	���L�D������<HA��268	B	�>�
��B	������8��	����67���	�
��	�7��6����������������6��7�:�;	��	�
�;�	�8��������	������	��6�
���6776���	���	
	���68��	
�6����6��?�6E	��
A��	�
�	����68
��	�����	�?6�	�����������6����6��
�B	���	��G���
������	����	�
77	����������	���67��G��������
������	�8	��
	�
6�A�����������
?�6E	���8	�	��6�6����������
��6����6�>�����6���;	�
7���D
���	>��??�6I�7��	�:��AL���
���B	�
�6��
8�	����68
�	I�		���J���
A�9�	���B	�
�6��?	��6���
���3	�:���6���G����:
�?	��:	��>���������	�8	��

	�
6�A�9��
�86����	
���������6��
	��6����6���J����MA�268	B	�>�;	��
	�6����	���	������:�
�

6����	��8����;	��������6
	��
��	�7>���	��677���		��
��6������7����6��
	����	���
��6�����
�
?�6E	��A����

Page 82 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
�
 !
"#
$"
%
�
&!
'
(
)*
"+
",
)(
-!
.&
/"
01
"2
3
+4
"5
6
"7
0&
8
"9
:
�
1
&0;
0�
�
 !
"<
&)
!
�
=
; 
(
7
">
!
1
!
;0
&"

�
�

?
@A
BC
DE
F

G
HI
C
F

?
@A
BC
DE
FJ
KL
CF

HM
N
F

O
CP
D@
QL
EQ
A
M
F
RS
T
T
HP
QM
F

UP
EQ
I
HE
CN
F

V
HE
C@
F

W
XX
PC
EF

YZ
[\
]̂̂
F

UP
EQ
I
HE
CN
F

V
HE
C@
FW
XX
PC
EF

YZ
[\
]F
O
S
@Q
M
_F

@̀Q
EQ
DH
aF[
aA
b
F

?
C@
QA
N̂
c
F

W
XX
PC
EF

àH
QI
CN
FT
KF

V
d
eZ
Ff
g
F

À
I
I
QE
EC
CF

YZ
[\
]̂
h
F

JQ
I
QM
_F
A
XF

i
CM
CX
QE
PF

?
@A
BC
DE
FR
L
A
M
PA
@F
UP
EQ
I
HE
CN
F

?
@A
BC
DE
F

À
PÊ
j
F

d
C
HN
QM
C
PP
F

EA
F
?
@A
DC
C
N
F

k�
�
�
	�
�
	�
l

�

�
��
��
�	
�m
��
n

o
�
��
�
	�
�

o
p
�
�
	�
��
p
�
�

m
��
n�
�
��
�
	�
�

�	
�p
�
�
	�
��
p
�
�

��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
p
�
�

qp
r
	�
�

�
	

��

�	

�
s
t
� �

s
t
��

s
t
��

�
�u
nm
��
�

v�

�

�p
�
�

�p

�
�u
�

w
x
yz
�
��
�
{
��
�
�

{
��
|

�q
�|
	�

k�
p
�}
r
��
	�
�

�
	�
�p
��
� �

k�
p
�}
r
��
	�
�

��
��
��
��
��
p
�
���
�


	
��
	

�r
��
�
�

	~
�

��
�
��


�
p
�}
r
��
	�
�

��
	�
�}
	�
� �

�
p
p
�
��
�
�
�
�
z
s
�

�
x
t�

�
z
s�

�	
��
n�
p

�
�
�
o
��
u�
p
��
q�
�	
u�

w
�
y�
��
�

{
��
�
�

�
p
�
�
	�
�u
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
p
�
�

�}
�
�p
�	
�

�
	�
��
�
p
��
p
p
�
�


�
p
�}
r
��
	�
�

��
��
��
��
��
p
�
��

��
p
��
��
��



��
�
��
�	
�

��
�
��

�
p
��
��
p
�

o
�
�}
�
	�

�

�
��
��
y �

qp
r
	�
�

�
	

��

�	

�
�
x �

�
�

�
x�

�	
��
n�
p

�
�
�
v�

�

�p
�
�

o
p

�
�u
�

w
s
y�
�
��
�
{
��
�
�

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

��
��
��
��
	�
�p
p
��
�
	�
�u
	�
��
�

�	
�

��
��
	�
��
�p
��
y�
�
�
x
��
�

��p
��
t
z
�
y�
x
��
��
�p
�

�
�
	�
��
�u
�

�s
�v
�
	�
�
�
��
��
�
�o
p
}
}
��
�	
	�
��
�	
	�
��
�
��
��
p
��
��
	�
�

��
p

	

�
p
��
��
�

�r
��
	�

�
	�
��
��
�
���
�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�p
r
��
	�
�p
�
�r
���
��
	�
�
	�
��
	�
��

�
�
�u
nm
��
p
�
	�
y��
�

��
�v
�
	�
�
�
��
��
�
�o
p
}
}
��
�	
	�
��
�	
	�
��
p
���
�
��
��
	�
p
��

	
��
��
��
}
	�
��
p
��
��
	�
�

��
p

	

�
p
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
��
�
��
�p
�
y��

�t
�o
p

�

�
��
	�
�
�

	�
�p
�
�p
��
	�
�p
��
}
��
�
��

�
	�
	

��
}
��
	

y
�

Page 83 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
 !
"#
$

%
&'
!
$

�
��
 !
"#
$(
)*
!$

&+
,
$

-
!.
"�
/*
#/
�
+
$
01
2
2
&.
/+
$

3.
#/
'
&#
!,
$

4
&#
!�
$

5
66
.!
#$

78
9:
;<
<
$

3.
#/
'
&#
!,
$

4
&#
!�
$5
66
.!
#$

78
9:
;$
-
1
�/
+
=$

>
�/
#/
"&
?$9
?�
@
$

�
!�
/�
,
<
A
$

5
66
.!
#$

>
?&
/'
!,
$2
)$

4
B
C8
$D
E
$

>
�
'
'
/#
#!
!$

78
9:
;<
F
$

(/
'
/+
=$
�
6$

G
!+
!6
/#
.$

�
��
 !
"#
$0
*
�
+
.�
�$
3.
#/
'
&#
!,
$

�
��
 !
"#
$

>
�
.#
<
H
$

B
!
&,
/+
!
..
$

#�
$
�
��
"!
!
,
$

�
	

��

�	

I
�

J
�
�K
L
	�

�
�

�
�
�
�

M	
N	
��
��

��
�
�
��
��
	�

�O
��
��
O
�

�
�O
��

�
�
�
�O
��

�
�N
	�
�	
�
�

�
	

��

�	

�

�
�N
	�
�P
��
	�
�

��
O
K
��
��
�
�

��
O
P
�Q
	�
�O
�

R
�

	S
�	
	�
��
��

��

�
�	
�K
�

K
��
�K

K
�

��
O
P

�
O
��

	�
O
�O
��
��
��

��
O
P

T
�� �

U
Q
Q
	�
�

�
	

��

�	

�

�
��
�
�	
�

�
	

��

�	

�

VO
P
	�
�

�
	

��

�	

�

�
O
O
�
��
�
�
�

W
O

�
O
�
�

X
��
L
O
��

J
O
O
Q
	�
�

�
O
��
��

Y
�
�
�

Z
O
��
��
��

��
�	
�
�
�
�
��

[	
��
\�
O

�
�
�

]�

�

�O
�
�

J
O

�
�̂
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�

�K
Q
�	
K
	�
��
��
O
�
�

�
��
��
	�

�
_
�

�̀
TY
��
�

X
��
�
�

4
B
C8
$D
E
$(
�
#&
?$4
&#
!�
$5
66
.!
#�

D
aH
b
c
�

H
E
A$

D
aE
D
A�

�
�

�
�

4
B
C8
$D
E
$>
�
+
.1
'
*
#/
d!
$e
.!
$3
.#
/'
&#
!$
�

f
E
<�

�
�

�
�

�
�

4
B
C8
$D
E
$g
/=
h
!�
$8
,
&*
#/
d!
$i
&+
&=
!'
!+
#$
$

>
�
+
.1
'
*
#/
d!
$e
.!
$3
.#
/'
&#
!�

<
D
E�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

jk
l]
�
	�
�
�
��
��
�
�J
O
K
K
��
�	
	�


Q
Q
O
��

�
��
	�
�
	N
	�
O
Q
K
	�
��
O
��
��
��K
Q
�	
K
	�
��
��
O
�
��
�O

Q
��
O
��

��
�
	�
��
	N
	�
O
Q
�Q
�O
m	
��

�

l

Page 84 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�

�
 
!
"#
�$
%�
&
 
'#
(�
)
**
+#
'+
�,
" 
-.
#
/
�!
0�
'1
#
�&
2
34
�5
6
�,
7
.
.
-''
#
#
8�
+
9
.
.
#
/
�!
0�
+9
!
!
 
+
-:
;�
4
""�
< 
"9
#
+�
 
(#
�-
:
� 
,(
#
=*
#
#
'>
0#
 
(;
?
@
�

AB
C
C
DE
FG
H

I
J
KL
HM
N
H

O
P
EQ
H

RF
ST
UV
HW
X
H

YE
QF
Z
DQ
TH

I
J
KL
HM
N
H

[
F\
]
T̂
H

L
_
D̀
QF
aT
H

O
\Z
QH
W
X
H

YE
QF
Z
DQ
TH

O
L
J
H

Ab
]
G
T
F_
T̂
cE
H

d̂
DF̂
FT
H

[
Fb
SE
HR
DS
TH

AI
HJ
T
Q̂
P
eF
QH

f
P
G
G
T
UUV
H

f̂
Fa
TH

KG
eF
UQ̂
DQ
FP
G
H

gP
QD
UH

h
i

�
i
�
�j
��
k
i
��

�
l�

�
m�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

n
i
i
o
	�
��
i
��
��

�
l�

�
��

p
�

�
�

�
�

��
p�

�
	

��

�	

�
qi
r
	�
�

s
��

p
��

�
�

s
m
��

�
�

�
��

s
l�
�

�
	

��

�	

�

�
��
�
�	
�

�
��
�

�
�
��

�
�
m�

�
�

�
�

��
�
�m
�

�
	

��

�	

�
t
o
o
	�
�

��
s
�

p
l�

�
�

�
�

��
p
l�

ui
�
�

i
�
��
i
��
��

m
s�

�
�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
�q
��
	�

�
p�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

vo

��
	i
�
�n
�	
	w
�

�
��

�
m�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
i
i
�
��
�
�
�n
�	
	w
�

�
m�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
l
s�

��
�
ls
�

gP
QD
UH

x
N
yH

y
M
NH

N
z
yH

{
|
MH

z
}
{H

M
xH

M
~N
M{
H

� ���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

��
��
��
��
	�
�i
i
��
o
	�
��
	�
��
�

�	
�

��
��
	�
��
�i
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

��i
��
m
l
�
�p
�
��
��
�i
�

�
o
	�
��
��
�

Page 85 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�

�

��� !"#$%#&'()#*+#,!-."/01#23#4 2251�6

Page 86 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�� ! "#$%&'()!**!+(',%-$.!$/#$!+(01#(02)!+('304%!5#60$#$!*17('3%1%8$.9

���:;	��<����;������	
�<����<��=�<>	��
?�<��=�<>	��
�@�����A�������;�	�
��	�:��<@�;	�	����
@	�	���	�����	������������B�����	�
	C	����<����	
	�=�<>	��
�:�D�=�<��	���:��������<��
	��
;	�	����;D�����	�
����
	�
<����
�<���	?���	�;	�	���
�@	�	��<<�
:����<���<<��<:=�	E��<�	
��:��	B�
����	�	���?���	
	�=�<>	��
�����	�
	�
��	�:��<:=�	E��D?��	�<��	�����<<�=����
?�=�<:<�	���
��
=�

��	?�����	�����	��������=�<�	

	
����������;		���<
���<���	�;	�	����<��
��:<���
�����
<��	���A�����
=	��	
B���<>	��
��	���	�����F�;�	�G���C	�;		���	C	�<=	���<���	��<��	=��<���	
����
�	C	�B�������<����=�<>	��
���	�����	��;D���	����������<::���		���	��	���	������==	���E�H�����
�<���;	��<:=�	�	��������=�����:=�	:	�����<�B����<>	��
���	��	
���;	�����F�;�	�G?�����
�	����	��=�<>	����	
���=��<�
���	������	������==	���E��B�

I

�

Page 87 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
 
!"
#$
%#
&
�
'"
(
)
*+
#,
,#
-
*)
."
/'
0#
12
#3
4
,5
#6
7
#'
8
�
'#
-
*1
9
�
*1
!+
#-
*)
:1
;
"
#<
�
 
1'�
'#
,9
=
*)
:"
9
"
2
'0
#

>
?@
AB
CD
EF
GH
BE

I
BJ
C?
KL
DK
@
M
E

NO
P
P
GJ
KM
E

Q
M
DK
CK
L
GD
BR
E

SC
@
T@
UK
CG
TE

V
BM
BW
KD
E

NL
@
M
J@
?E

SJ
DK
H
GD
BR
E

X
@
JD
Y
Z
E

[
BG
R
KM
BJ
JE
D@
E

>
?@
CB
BR
E

\]

��
	̂
�
�

_
�	
	̀
��
	a

b
	�
�
�
	�
�

_
�
��
�
	�
��
	a
��
��
�
b
	�
��
�̂
�

��
��
	�

	
��
�
��
�
	�
��	
�
��
�
�

��
�
�

��
̂

�
�c
�

\]

��
	̂
�
�
��̂̂
�
]
��
��
�

�̂
�
�
	�
��
d�
�c
e�

��

�
�	
�b
��
�f
��
��
�

�̂
b
]
�	
g�
�c
�

h�

�

�̂
�
�_̂

�
�c
�

i
j�
�
�

�
k
��
�
�
�

_
�
�b
f
	�

�

_
�	
	̀
�

_
�
��
�
	�
��
	a
��
��
�
b
	�
��
�̂
�

��
��
	�

	
��
�
��
�
	�
��	
�
��
�
�

��
�
�

��
̂

�
�c
��
��
��
	�

�̂
�
��

	�
�	
�l
��
�
�

_
�
�b
f
	�

�
�
��
��
m�

n̂
l
	�
�

�
	

��

�	

�
��̂̂
�
]
��
��
�

�̂
�
�
	�
��
d�
�c
e�

��

�
�	
�b
��
�f
��
��
�

�̂
b
]
�	
g�
�c
�

h�

�

�̂
�
�_̂

�
�c
�

i
j�
�
�

�
�
	�
�
b
�

�

�
^̂
�
��
�
�

_
�	
	̀
�

�
�
�
�n
�
�
��
�
�
��
�]
��
��
�
�

d	
�	
��
��̂
�
�

ô

�̂
�
�

k
��
f̂
��

��̂̂
�
]
��
��
�

�̂
�
�
	�
��
d�
�c
e�

��

�
�	
�b
��
�f
��
��
�

�̂
b
]
�	
g�
�c
�

h�

�

�̂
�
�_̂

�
�c
�

i
j�
�
�

�
n̂
l
�
�

� ���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

p�
�_̂

�

�
��
	�
f
�

	�
�̂
�
�̂
��
	�
�̂
��
b
��
�
��

�
	�
	

��
b
��
	

�

Page 88 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�� !"#$%&'()*#+!,('-%*$.!#/0!,('.1%*$)2%!,('-%*$.!

���������3���3���	�4�35	��
��	
���6	���637	8���	�4������	�����	
����	�3������4�35	��
�����
4�3
4	���7	�4�35	��
������4�37��	�������3����
��	�9��3:�3����6��������3��3����	�����;�<�	
	�
���	�3������4�35	��
��3��3����7	�
4	�������3����3�
8�6����	�
443��	��6=���	�>399���		��3��
���	��	7	�349	��;��

�;?;�����	��������@443������	
��

���������3���3���	�4�35	��
��	
���6	��������
����4�	�8���	���������>399���		�
443��
�4�35	��
�
��������3�
����������	7	���	��3��3:�����3��
A�

�;B@443������	
��3�����	

���������3��	�����	���	
�����3��	���3�
	�7���3��9	�
�	
��3��
:��	���������3��	�
;��<��
�9�=�6	����394��
�	�����3���	�����3�8�3��	���8�3��
���	���7	�4�3���9
;���

�;B��C�
���3�
�3��:��	�������
��3�����	�
	�
��	�9��3:
�����3��
	����	��94���
�3���D�:	��
;�
���	�������
�
�3���6	�4	�9��	���=������	����=��	���6=�D�3�3�=������	�<�
�����	��
�����
���3���9��3�	�
�	��������	�6	�	���
��3���
��	�9��	
3��	
���	�4	�9��	��;��

�;B<�	���������>399���		���E�3:�	��	
����������:��	�������
�����
����3�
��	�=�3��:�������

	��	�
�����:�������6=	�
;��<�	���������>399���		�
443��
���C�
���3��3�������=4	
�3��
:��	�������
8����������9����4���:��	�������
;�<�	���������>399���		��	�3���F	
���	�
�943�����	�3��:��	���7����6����=��3�����9	�
�������	���9��	���7����6�	�:��	��
44�=;�<�	�
��������>399���		�
443��
���	���C�
���3��3����������3��:��	�������
������	�4�34	���	
�
��	��=������	�:��	�������
���7	����	

��3�������	�����7	�:��	��
3��	����������6	�
�	���6�=�
44��	���3���	�4�34	���	
�������	
��3���	��	�������������3����	����	�����������3��
3�������8�3����	�3��	�:�
	����		�6�	��3���	�4�34	��=�3:�	�;�

?;B<�	���������>399���		��	�399	��
������3443������	
��3����	��637	�9	���3�	��
4�35	��
���������3�
�6	�����	

	�����3������	��	�
�6����=�
���	
8�:��	��������
��7	
������3�
8�	��;��

�;B���3����F	�
66�
��
�:�	�	���	�����	
���		�
��3��4�35	��
�	G�
�;�
�

<�	���������>399���		���E�3:�	��	
���	��		���3��4�35	���
43�
3�
8��	���������

�
����	��3�
9����	��394�	G�
���	
8��������	���������3���	C��	�=��94�	9	���4�35	��
;���	��3���	�
��	�������	
��	����������	���C�
���3��3��:��	�������
8���	��399���		���3
	��3���3��3�����	�
43�	������3��
	�
���39���C�
���3�
���������	�4��������=
�
;�

�;?;���3�	
��H�������	�

<�	��399���		��
����	�	
�	�����73�����=�4�35	��
��������73�7	��3�	
���3�
	�7���3�8��3�	
�������
��C�
���3�8����63��
	C	
�����3�����������6	��	93�
����	���3���7	���
��	�9��3:�6	�	���;�������
4�35	��������	93�
����	���
��	�9��3:�6	�	���8��������6	��3�
��	�	���3��4�37���������3��
	������

Page 89 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�� �!	�	������	����	�"���#$����	��%���	�������	
��	���������%�	
��&����	&	���"�%'	��
(���	�
�%&&���		���%
	��%���%��%�����	�"%�	������%��
	����%&����
�"�%'	�����������	�"��������)
�
#�

�#*#�+��%%�"������	
�%����%��

,�	�-%&&���		��
����	�	
�	������	
�%�����
��	�&���%%�"����������%�(�.�	�	��""�%"����	#������
�����%%�"������	
�%����%��"�%'	��
�.%�������	

��%

�%����%��.��	��
�%���	(��%.���%.
�����
.��	��/����)��%�����%�
#�,�	�
"	����������%�
�"�%"%
	���%����)���0	��"�%'	���.%���!	�
"	������
�%���	��	
�%����%��%""%�����)�������!�������"����)�%��������%����%�#�,�	��%���%����)���0	��
"�%'	���.%���!	��%��	��!������	���������)��%�%���������	%&%�"����"�%�	

	
��������	�"�%0��	��
!)���%%�"������%��	���0��)#��%�	��	����	��%!'	���0	
�"�
�����%����
��%���.%���!	�
"	�������%�
	�����	
"	���0	�"�%'	��#�

��%'	��
�.����0��)��	"	������%����	�
��	�&�
	�����(���!�������"����)(���	��&"�����������
�
%����	�(�������	��%��	
"%������%""%������	
��%���	
�%����%�#��%�	��������%%�"������	
�%����%��
����%�
������	���	��%��%.���1��

2+-����	���	3�����&	���4�#	#��	3&	���	�5(���

2+�	&%0����!��6�"�%�	���%�(���

2+��
�������%��%������	�.%%���%�"�%&%�	��)"%��	���������%%�"�����.��	��
�%���	��

2+�	&%0���%�������%����	���%��%����
	����%%�"�����4�#	#�	7��0���%��%���	����	
5(���

2+8��	������	������%��3�����	���	���	��	�%��	���%�
(���	���%��%��	�����	&	��#�

�%�	��������%%�"������	
�%����%���%����%�
�.	�	���	�����	��!�
	��%��!	������%����	�(�.��������
��%%��9%�	(�����!	����0�����#�8	�%����)��%�
��	����%�
�.	�	���0	���%��%����%�
������.	�	�%��
"!��������(������	������!���)�����%.�4������	�	�%�	�"%�	������)�"�%�	��%���%%����5#�

���	����	��"�%'	����	
���"��%���
������	������""	���7��#���	��%���	�������	
��	��������
��%%�"������	
�%����%��"�%'	��
(���	�-%&&���		���%
	��%���%��%�����	�"%�	������%��
	����%&����
�
"�%'	�����������	�"��������)
�
#�

�#*#*+8&���3
���	�:�����%'	����	0	�%"&	���

,�	�-%&&���		��
����	�	
�	�������"�%���&&�����"�%'	����%�
����	������)��%��	�����	�
&���3
���	�
:����	��%����.%�6�����!���9	��
	�����
(�"����	�����.�����	
��	�����������%&&	�������%&&���)�
&	&!	�
��%��	���	�����%����.�)���%&�
�%�&.��	���%�0	)���	�
)
�	&
��������%���		��

�%�&.��	������������%����������	
#����������
	�����
(�	��%��
�����	7"�%�	�������%����%""%������	
�
�%�
�%.��������������	�
�%�&.��	����%��������.%���%��	�.�
	���"���)���
�����	����%��	��!)�

��	�&
#���

������������������������������������������������������

�

�

Page 90 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

���
�������
	� ��������
��������
���!	�����	��	�
��"����	�������
�"��#	��$������
���%%���	�����
&��!����&����"����	�
������	����'������%"�	%	����	�������"��#	��
����(	�	���������&��	��
�	�����	)�����#	�����������
�&����(	��	�	�%��	���������%"�	%	�������)��

���	������(	�	���
������	��	�����	����
�����&������&��	����	�
�&�	�	����	������	*
���	�
"��#	��
���	������	�
�(�	$�����&��	��+����'�(	�	���
�����	��('�
��	�%
�&�����&�������	�&�
	�
�	�	� 	����	��	�������)�������������'$���	
	�"��#	��
�&�������	���'�	����	��	
��	����������
��%%	������"����	�
����������(�	����
��	�%���&�"�	
	� �����)��	������	�������	
��	��������
��	
	��'"	
����"��#	��
$���	���%%���		����
	���������������	�"��	���������
	�����%����
�"��#	���
��������	�"��������'
�
)���

�

,-,./012345.6789373:5;5<1:.=>77;0?.

,-,-@..=>77;0?.1A./012345B.;:C.D3:3A<5B.

�
�
"	����	��������"�	��E$����
�"������%
�������
	��E�F���G�������
%"�� 	�
	����%��	&��H�
&	��
�� 	����	�"������������I���(�
	�������	�J%�
����!	�'K����
%"�� 	�
	�	
��%��	)�����
�
&��	�
�	��"������
��"�� ��	
�������	�����
%"�� 	�
	�	
��%��	����F�����G��
���������������	 	�
����������"�� 	�%����	%	��)���	�"��#	��
������	�������(�	�L�"�� ��	����	
��%��	�����
	�����
����	�
���$�E�����	*�		��"	��'	�������	M�		����	����
%"�� 	�
	�	
��%��	)���	�"��#	��
�
�����	�������(�	�L�"�� ��	����	
��%��	�����
	������$������G�����	M�		��(������	�J%�
����!	�'K�
��������	�����"�� 	�%����	%	������
%"�� 	�
	�	
��%��	
)�

N�������	�O�
((�
��
���	�����	��('���	���%%���		$�E�
((�
��
��� 	�������"��	��"��#	���
���
	�
������	M�		��(������	�%�
����!	�'���������	�����
%"�� 	�
	�	
��%��	
P���
((�
�����
�
������"��	��"��#	������
	�
�������������%		��	���	����	�%�
����!	�'������	�����	�����
%"�� 	�

	�	
��%��	P����$�E�
((�
��
���������� 	���'����
	��"��#	��
���	�����	�)��Q�&	 	�$��������	

�
�����!����"��#	��
����
�%	�
((�
��
$������������	�
	���	���!	����������"�����%"�	%	������������
����!����"����	

$����
�&��	�
�	��"���������	
�"����'������	������'��	��%%	�������
��������
���"�� 	�%����	%	���"���	

�R
		����"�	���S)��
�

���'���(�����"��#	��
��� 	�(		����	�����	��('���	���%%���		�������(�����(	�	���
�R�""	���M�QS)�
���������	
	�"��#	��
��� 	�(		���	
���(	��������	������	�������(�	�O)�H����������(	�	���
�
�

�����	��&������	
	�"��#	��
������	������"������	
��������$�&	�������	����	�����$�� ����(����'�
������*�����	����(���������# 	���	�
��%����
$�����	�
	���������&��	���	 	�
�����(�
	���&$�����
����	�
	���������	����%"�	M��')�����	�%��'������	
	�"��#	��
�&	�	�
	�	��	��('���	���%%���		�
������	�����!	����������"�� ��	�"��	������
��	�%���&�(	�	���
$����
�"������	
������������������	�
&��	�����
	�����%���(�����"��#	��
)���	�	��������������
��	�%���&�(	�	���
����%���(�����
"��#	��
���	�
""�	%	����������	�+������	��&��	�����
	�
)�

,-,-T.U1B5.VB5<7;53.A10.1AAB355<:W.:3X.C173B5<4.X;530.>B3.1Y30.TZ.[3;0./9;::<:W.
\10<]1:..

�	������O�)OE)���R�SR�S$����
�&��	�
�	��"����%
�������	����	 �����������	
��%�����������	�
��
��������
	���������
%"�� 	�
	����%��	&���%	
�����H�&	��
�� 	����	�
(
	+	����&	��'�

Page 91 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�	��
��� �
���
������
��	!��	"	��#����
�$���������	
�$�������%�	&	��� 
��	
��"��	
�� ��	���� ��
��	�'��	�� ��
	��$� (	��
���
�	�������)�	�*����	�$������
 ������	
�� 
�
�	
��"��	
�� ����)�����
$� (	��
������)�	�+���

��	�� ����	
��"��	��� 
��� ���"$�	"	��������	�'��	�� ��
	��$� (	��
���
�	�������	
���)	��������
�
���$�	������	��
�,�*��-�"���� �#�'����$� (	��
����������� "�,��+�"���� ��� �,�����"���� ����

��	�� ����	
��"��	��� 
��� ���"$�	"	��������	���)�����$� (	��
���
�	�������	
���)	��������
�
���$�	���
�,��"���� ����

././012345678591:;1<=>?3=385657:81

��	���������@ ""���		�
	�	��	��$� (	��
�����A	���  �� ���"$�	"	����� ��������&	�
$$ ���
�� "�$� (	���
$ �
 �
����
��	
���)	�����@��$�	���#���	���������@ ""���		�
$$ ��
���	�
�	&	� $"	��� ������"$�	"	����� ���� $�B
		���	��	
���	
����	�
�	��@ ��������
	��� ��
������C�� �����	���	&	� $�$� (	��
��������� �����#�@��$�	���������	
�D�

����	� ��
�"$�	"	����� �E�������	�$� &��	��)��"����	�����	
� ����	�@ ""���		������ ����	
� �����
�
�� $�"��������	�' �A����'����$� (	���
$ �
 �
� ��$� (	����"$�	"	����� �#�$� &������
������	�� ��$� (	���" ��� ����#�
$$ �������	&	� $"	��� ���	�
�)������
���	
#�����
$$ ������
���$��&	�"����	"	����������� �����#����
�$���������	
� ��	�����$��&	�"����	"	�������$ �����
�	� ""	����� �
�� �����	�
	��	�
 ��)�	��

����	��������	�$� (	��
��������� �
������	�$����
'����)	��"$�	"	��	���

� 1

Page 92 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��� !"#$%&'($)*+&,-$.",*//"01�!&*023$41� !&5"$
6�0�7"/"0!3$�01$8/ +"/"0!�!&*0$$

9:;$)*+&,-$�01$."7<+�!*#-$.",*//"01�!&*02$

�=��>�?>@���
�
�AB��A����	�	C	��
��ACC���		
�C�D��A�
��	����������������	�B�����A�C����	�
E��	���	
A��	
��A����	������A����BA���A��A����	������F�=��>�?>@?���F�GF�GG?�H�	���������
=ACC���		������	��E������	D���I	��	�C	��JBA���D������	����A�D��	�ACC	�����A�
K������	�
B�����A�
�AE�
BBA����A��B�AL	��
M�B�A���C
M�BA����	
M������	����A�D�����A�
������EA���
�A����N�	��A���	��A���A��
��	�C��AE��	
�A����A�?���	��
�C������A��	B�
���A
	���AC�C���B�	�
���	�
�	���	
�A����A������O�����	C	���=ACC���		
M���	���������=ACC���		��AA������	��
E������A
	�A��	��=ACC���		
��A�B���A�E�����ACCA��������	��A������
�A�������	�E��	�
�	��
B���
M�E�	���BB�AB����	?�=AA�������A����
A�A����	���A��L��
�����A�
��������A

�C���B�	�
E��	�
�	�
?�����B�AL	��
���������A�
���	���������=ACC���		����	��	���A��A����AE������	�
�	P��	���A�
CB��I	�
	�A��
	��A��Q	��O�A�A������R	�	������	������	�����=��B�	��ST���AL	��
�
��������A�
?����
��	�ACC	��	��ND���	�QOR�U�����	M���	���������=ACC���		�B�	B��	�����
�
E��	�
�	��B����E������	����	���A����������N	��CB�	C	��	�?�@���

H�	���������=ACC���		���������D���	�����	������
��A��BA�	������BA���D������	����A�D�
�	�ACC	�����A�
�S?����	����	����I	��A��
�A����
�

�A�M���	�=ACC���		�����AE	����	�
�	�ACC	�����A�
�������
�
	���A���A���A
	������NA���
BBA��	����	��A���A��
��	�C��AE�
�	
�A����A������������	�
BBA���A����	�����=ACC���		?�V��	

�A��	�E�
	�
B	����	�M���	�
B�ABA
	���CB�	C	������	����D��
��A��AN�����	��ND����
�B�����A��CB�	C	�����	��	�ACC	�����A�W�
�AE	I	�M���	���������=ACC���		�
BBA��
���	��	�ACC	�����A�
�������	����CB�	C	�����A��ND�
��	��BB�AB����	�	����D?�=ACC���		�C	CN	�
���	�����	���
���	��CB�	C	������	����D��A��	����
�	�ACC	�����A����I	��������	���������	D���	��ACC���	���A���I	
�����������	��	�
�N����D�A����	�
�	�ACC	�����A�?���������A�������A�C���A��A���

����	�A���CB�	C	�����A����
�N		��B�AI��	��
ND�C��D�	�����	
����
	���A���?�?�?���

H�	�=ACC���		��	�ACC	��
������X	E�
�=A��D�N	�	Y	CB����AC�BA���D��	�ACC	�����A�
����
���
���C	�N	��
	�A����	����Z�A���O�E	�����AE��������	�X	E�
�=A��D�BA���A��A���������?��

H�	���������=ACC���		�
BBA��
���	��A��AE�����	�ACC	�����A�
M�E�������	��A����
�	�����A��	��
A��B��A���DT�

������������������������������������������������������

���JQ	E��	�����A�
�A���C	��C	��
��A�	Y�
������	�����A�
���AB�	�����	��[����D��>M����\M�	����	���A��A����N�	�
�A���	��	
�A����A��A��	�����	C	���A��
��	�C��AE
�C�D��A����AE���
���	��	P��	���A�
CB��I	�
	�A��
	�����]A��
B�AI������QOR?K�̂��	�C��AE��	
�A����A���A���D��������	�B�	��I	�̂���	C	��M��_X̀��>@�
abcO�A�A�Dd
����	�B�	����A�M��
���������	�������	�̂��	�C��AE��	
�A����A���A���D��������	�B�	��I	�̂���	C	���F�_X̀
��>@GM��
������J�=��>�?>@?��������>�?>@?�����A��A����	��	����AN������A��A����D�B���D��A�	�
�	������B���
M�A��
B�AL	��
���������A�
������A
	�B���
�A���

A����	��E������	C�Z���M���	��CB�	C	��	�?e�FO�A�A�D����>�G�
�S��A���D��������B��I	�C����	C	���B�ABA
��
�B�AI��	��ND�=ACC���		�C	CN	�
���	������	�������	�B����
�ACB	���C?��H��
����B�	���	B�	
	��
���	��	�ACC	�����A�
������E	�	����		���A�ND��A�
	�

?��
���H�	���	���������A��������
�����A����	
	�BA���D������	����A�D��	�ACC	�����A�
��
����	���D���AC���	���������
=ACC���		�C	CN	�
������
��A��	��A�
	��A��ABBA
	��ND���	���
�����A��̂���	��	B���C	���A��O�A�A�D?c

Page 93 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��� !"#$�%&'(#$)!"*&'�!'+�,$&-./"�0+!1"!"*&'�2+-3!"*&'�!'+�
4-"$#!3/�

567879:;<=>8?:>:@A=@B<:@A=ACD<<

E��
�F��GF�
	�H���F����
�����I�JF�	������K�L����
JJF�����FM��NO�PQ�	�
�F������E��
�F��
GF��KR�

S:T7>>:@;UA=7@9D<<

VW�	H	�FJ�	�����F����M��	����
�����LF�X
�FJ
��F���	L�F��	Q�
������FM	FL�	�
R��

VW�F�X�L�����F������
	��	
��F�
�F�X�������Y	���FL�L��	��
	�����H	�
J	��	
��F��
Q	��
��J���R�

VW�	H	�FJ���������F�����	�������	M	�������
��F�������������J�F��	�
���������	�	�
R��

VWNJJF����	H	�FJM	���F����J�F���M��F��FMJ	�
��	���������	�J�F��	�
��F���F��
����
��	�������L��	�������
I�L�����F�
	�H	��L��	���F�Y	��	MJF�����K�J���	�����F�E�
�����	��
�����
�J�F���MR�

VWNJJF����	H	�FJM	���F�����	���H	�J�F���M��F�J����	�F����	��F����	�����	�����������F��

K
�	M
R�

VW�����	���F�����F�	����	ZL��	��
	�	�����	��K��
�������F������	�FMM	��	����		���
�
R�

5[6879:D<<

��FMF�	�L��	���F�
	�H���F������	
��	���������������������
	��F�
R��	��	���	�������F��
����	��
����F�
��	�M
�����L��	��YF��	
��	��F�FH	��L��	����R�

\[@;=@B<97[6T:D<<

��������
��		�	��	���	�����F����	��
����H	��JJ�FJ�����F�
I������
I�JFF�����F���	
F��	
�YK�
�FMM���		�M	MY	�
�����F��	��
��X	�F��	�
I�F��F��	��M	��
R��F�	�����������F�M���F���
�
�H����Y�	����N	���F���R��]

�̂�,$&-./"�_#(1&'(#�̀*a*"(�

567879:;<=>8?:>:@A=@B<:@A=ACD<<

bT7?7BCc<de[69A7@<f7[@ACc<U@;<7Ae:6<76BU@=gUA=7@9h<<S:T7>>:@;UA=7@9D<<

�	
	�������	�
	�F��L��	����FM�J	�M���	Q	MJ��L	��
���������F����J	��F�
I�����L�	��	��JF��
��	��

���	�F������F����	M	��	��K�F��	����	���G��i�Rj�kRi�lI��F�
��	����������	������	�
�F�
���	��������	�L������L���F����F��L��	��	Q	MJ����FM�J	�M���������	���G��m�RiiR�l��
nL���o�Y	���M��	���F��F�MF�	�������l������F�
�J	����K�J	���F��	���F���F�����FF��
	�F��KI�
��
�	���F��nM�KoR�GF�
��	������������	L�	Q	MJ��F�
��F����FL�����FF�I�M����������������	�
�F���F��Y��	�I�F��
JJF���������	�H��F�M	������	
�F����F��J�Fp	��R�P����	��F����
��X	�F��	�
����
�F�
��	��������
������	R�GF�
��	���	H	�FJ����F��	�����������GF��KqL��	���F�����	
JF�
	�
J���R��

5[6879:D<<

Page 94 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

������	
���	��	������
��������	������	��� ���
�!	"�"#�	$��	�	��	��#��%&� �	�� �����%�#��%&�
��%&
'"���%�	���(��)���(�	��*������
�����
	��%��&��	�������
"�+  %���,-���%��
��%��
��	����%&�
�	
�%����%�"�

./01203456/789:44

��������
��		�	��	���	�����%����	��
����;	��  �% �����%�
#������
#� %%�����%���	
%��	
�)*�
�%�����		��	�)	�
�����%��	��
��<	�%��	�
#�%��%��	���	��
"��%�	�����������%�����%���
�
�;����)�	����+	���%���"��=��	�� %

�)�	�
%��	
�%��������������	�����������%��	���%�-�%�%�*�
��	���>��?�"?������ %�	�������	�

����	���%��	$�
�����%�����	�
����"��

�

@ABCDEFGHBIDJKLKMNBGDBIODPDGMBCDFFMLGKDFNBGDBQODERBSBTHNGMPNB

U76V659142WVX9W90Y203490Y2YZ:44

(��
�%��>%��*�

[986WW901\Y2605:44

�	
	����������	;�	&�	$�
����� ���
#� %����	
#�����%�������	
��%��	�	����	������	�	���	�
%  %������	
��%��������-�&	��
�&�	��]�% ���
	�;��	��
��;����)�	"�

U/7V659:44

�	��	���	���)	��%�� �%̂	��	���	&��-�&	��
#���	�	)*��	��������%��&��	���%�
� ��;	�
	�
���� �%;���������%��
	��
��	�*�����%�"�

./01203456/789:44

��������
��		�	��	���	�����%����	��
����;	��  �% �����%�
#������
#� %%�����%���	
%��	
�)*�
�%�����		��	�)	�
�����%��	��
��<	�%��	�
#�%��%��	���	��
"��%�	�����������%�����%���
�
�;����)�	����+	���%���"���

�

_AB̀MaDJaKFbBcDdFBeBQOdFGBfEFgBhDOBTPdJJBIEiJKLBjdGMOBTHNGMPNB

U76V659142WVX9W90Y203490Y2YZ:44

-�%�%�*�����(��
�%��>%��*�

[986WW901\Y2605:44

��;	
�����	���	��	�
�)����*�%��	
��)��
���������% 	����������	;%�;�����%��k�����������%�%��
	����	�
�%
�
�%���%��	�������%�]�% ��� )����&��	��
*
�	�
"��������&%���)	��;����)�	�&�	����	�
����	�
	���%
��%���%��	�������%���]�% ���
*
�	��!��
�	���%���%�
�����������-�&	��'���	��	
����
	�%�%����)����	���%���  ������
"��	�
�)����*�&%���)	��	�	����	��)*�����	����
	���%����	� �%;��	��
�����  �������!
����
���	��;����)����*�%����
�����	���&��	�������l��%�
�
�	��*�&������	��	�	;����
���	��+*
�	������'"�

U/7V659:44

�	��	�)����	�
��%��%��	�������%�]�% ���
*
�	�
#���	�	)*��	��������	���)	��%�� �%̂	��	��
�	&��-�&	��
#��	��������%��&��	���%�
� ��;	�
	#����� �%;���������%��
	��
��	�*�����%�"�

Page 95 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�� !" #$%&�'()*$$

��������
��		�	��	���	�����+����	��
����,	��--�+-�����+�
.������
.�-++�����+���	
+��	
�/0�
�+11���		�1	1/	�
�����+��	��
��2	�+��	�
.�+��+��	��1	��
3��+�	�����������+�1���+���
�
�,����/�	����4	���+���3�3�

�

56789:;<789:=>7?@;AB78;AC@B>7

D'&E&%)!$"FEG)F) H" #$) H"HI*$$

J�+�+�0.��+�����+,	��1	��
.�����+��	��	�����	
��
��--�+-����	3�

K)(&FF) !LH"& %*$$

J�+�+�0���	��	
����	M�-+
���+��+��N4+���4+������	��4�	M���.O�M�+
	����	
������	P�

QR�+���+�������
��	�1���+M
.�M	��
.�����+��	���	�	,����M��	��/+��	
��+�
--+���
�1-�	1	�����+��+����	�M��	�
�	��-���
������+1-�����	�M����
���	���	
3�

QRS+��������+��+����	�����+�.�+��	���.������	��������
--+����+��-	�1��T	U	1-��M	��
�
+M�	�
�����M��	�������
��+��	�
�V	
-	�����0��
�-����+����+�����	
-+�
	W3�

QR��+,�������	����������,�
	1	����+�J�+�+�0�������M��	�������
��	��
�+�
������	�4+���
4+��3�

QR��,	
�������������	��+���������	����M��	��
	��

	
.�������+�����	�M�������	���
�	�����+�
��+��	��+��	1	��.�������+�����	�M�������	����	�����+�
��+��	��+��	1	��3�

�
��--�+-����	.���	�-+
���+��M+��������	��	�������+����	
��+�
�
�	���M����/+��������	��
��
�	��������X�+������	��4-	�,�
+��V�S��Y�3��3���Z�Y�3��3�[�Z��S��Y�3\\3���Z���S�
S��-�	����]T��W3����	
�M+����+���+�������M����	U�
��������	����
�	��
���������	-���1	���+��
J�+�+�0�4+��M	
���	��+����̂����	.�/��1�0�/����-+����	1��+��
-	���������	
������	�
��
��	��+��+����	����	���	
+��	
�4+��M	
���	��+���������	�3�

D�'E&%)*$$

4--+��
��+1-�����	�M����M��	���	
+��	
���M
_�	�����+�
�����̀��/���̀�	��0������
3�S+�
�
�	���
����	��	���,	��1-�	1	�����+��+��M��	�
�	��-���
3�X�,	
�J�+�+�0���,�
�/�	�������	����+�	��+��

--+������-�����1-�	1	�����+�������+1-�����	�M����
���	���M
������	�����+�
3�

�� !" #$%&�'()*$$

��������
��		�	��	���	�����+����	��
����,	��--�+-�����+�
.������
.�-++�����+���	
+��	
�/0�
�+11���		�1	1/	�
�����+��	��
��2	�+��	�
.��	�

���1	���+��	U�
�����+�����	�
�����+��+��	��
1	��
3��+�	�����������+�1���+���
��,����/�	����4	���+���3�3��
�

a67bcdB@>A7?Aee7fAc9B;g=d7

D'&E&%)!$"FEG)F) H" #$) H"HI*$$

J�+�+�0�

Page 96 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��� !!�"#$%& "'())

*+�	,	�-.����	�����,	�/	010�
	��/	���2�..���������	.-�������--���-�������	�
3�

*+�	4��	�/	����--������	
�-���	.-��
3�

*+����	�
	���.����5��-����	��	���6-�
�����-������7��	�
����8����	����9�-�-�5��-�,	��/	���
�	.-��
3�

:;<= '�())

�2.�-,	�/	����-����-��������������	

��-���3�������	�/	���������
�����������-��2-���-���������
2����	2	���-��
���	��/��	���	
-��	
����-��-����
�����-�3�>��	�2���	�������-��	���-��
.�-�	

3�

?;"#&"@)' ;<��())

��������
��		�	��	���	�����-����	��
����,	��..�-.�����-�
A������
A�.--�����-���	
-��	
�05�
�-22���		�2	20	�
�����-��	��
��B	�-��	�
A�-��-��	��2	��
3��-�	�����������-�2���-���
�
�,����0�	����>	���-���3�3�

C##&%& "$D)&"E <!$%& ") <)<�' ;<��'())

F�	�����.-���5�.�-.-
����
������	������..	���G�H3�

�

IJKLMNOPQRSKTUVWKXYUQNKK

:< = '�#)&!=D�!�"%&"@)�"%&%&�'())

9�-�-�5Z���
�����-��>���	�7	��
����	Z��-�����-,	��2	��
3�

��� !!�"#$%& "'())

*+��,	
�����	���	���������
��2-��
��	�2
������	�	�2��	��		�	���	,�
�-�
��-���	������
�����
��	�2���-/�[�>�\���	�[��6��]�1̂��\3��>��	�2
���	���	,�	/��-����
��	�2���-/�
�	,�
�-�
�/����0	���	���5��	.�	
	��	���-���	�.0�������-���2�.
����������	

�0�	�
2���	�3��6-�
��	���		���-���-
	�
��	�2
������������/����
22	��
��2-������0�����
[/������-��������	_�̀..	���	
���	
���,	�A������	��	
���	
���,	�A�7-/	���	
���	
�
��,	�A���7��	�6�		BA�a�		��6-,	A��--������6�		BA��--�����6�		BA��	���,���6�		BA�
���2
�6�		BA�����-��	���

-����	�����0����	
�����
2�����-�
����
��	�2
�/����
��2-����
��0����\�������5������	��-/���-/�
	�
-��[�5.�����5���-2�b�	����-���8��-0	�\�����/����
	��	������/-�����,	�-����-/��������	�/��	�
�	�3��F��
�/-����..�5��-�/��	�������
������
��,	���.��-���5����	����	����5������	
�2��	��-���	���
��	�2���-/���	3�

*+�	,�	/�-��	��
��2-��
��	�2
�/���-��	G�
������>��0	�/		��c-,	20	��������5�����
�-�
��	��
	�������>���	,	�
�
�������	���2	��-�-�-�53�

*+ 
̀	���	����	
���>���

	

2	���2	��-�-�-�5��-��	�

	

��>��,��	
��-����	��	
���	
�
��,	��0	�-/��	
���	
�����
3�

*+�	,�
	�����������5�-��	���-�����-�
��-�
�
�	���/������	�������/��	�
�	��.�����-���	��>��
��	3�

Page 97 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�� �!�!�"��!��������	���	#�$�����!�%���	���	�&�'"	���!�������������	��!��	��	��������	��
�!�����!�
������	(����!�#���!�)�����#�$	���	���	�	��	���*	)��	����"��!�
�
�	��)�����
	��!��	�+�	,�
�

-./0123455

6�	��	��%�!�	���!��!���7������	
!��	
)�
��	�#��!(
)�8��+���8�	��"�(��	�������
)�����
	��!��
(��	�������
���!#����	�(��	���	#���
,�

9.:;<:=521./>3455

��������
��		�	��	���	�����!����	��
����*	��%%�!%�����!�
)������
)�%!!�����!���	
!��	
�+"�
�!##���		�#	#+	�
�����!��	��
��$	�!��	�
)�!��!��	��#	��
,��!�	�����������!�#���!���
�
�*����+�	����?	���!���,�,�

�

@ABCDEFGHBIJDFKHBLDMMBLGHNOEPQPMBRGFGHSB

-/10123;5<T0U3T3:V<:=53:V<VW455

 �!�!�"�

X3>1TT3:;YV<1:2455

�	
	�����(��	��
	����������������� �(	�����#��
,��

����*	
�����	����������!!������!��!!���!#	
����(��	��
	������!#%��	��!����	����	����
��#��
������	�	�#��	�������!(	����#����
��%%�!%����	,�Z!�
��	�����!(����	[�		����	�!��
��#��
������	�!��!!��(��	��
	��
��!���!!��%�!����!�)����	�%�!�	���!�)�!�����
	�*��!�#	������	
�!����!��%�!\	��,��

-./0123455

]	�	���
̂��	��	
�%!�	�������#%����!���	(�%	�#��'	[	#%���!#	
����(	��
,�_�#�����!�
�%�!*��	���

̀��	�"�����!�a�+"�
	��������#��
�!��� �(	���
	�+�
	��!���!!��(��	���!�
	�*���!��%������	
,�8��
�
�#%�!*	
���	��	��+	�	���
�!��!��
	��%�!\	��
��
���	"���	��!#%�	�	���!��	
�!�	�
��	�#��!(
�����
%�!�	���
	��!��(��	�������
,�

9.:;<:=521./>34bb
��������
��		�	��	���	�����!����	��
����*	��%%�!%�����!�
)������
)�%!!�����!���	
!��	
�+"�
�!##���		�#	#+	�
�����!��	��
��$	�!��	�
)�!��!��	��#	��
,��!�	�����������!�#���!���
�
�*����+�	����?	���!���,�,�

�

cABdPMFefBgDheiDEjBCeEHPMBCEekDhHBlEPhmGfnB

-/10123;5<T0U3T3:V<:=53:V<VW455

���������!���+!����!��(���� �!�!�")��Zo)�p��*	�
��"�!����
�����!�������
�	(���
)����������
���Z!##���		,�

X3>1TT3:;YV<1:2455

Page 98 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��������	���� ����	��!	�"�������#����	���"� ����	��$"���
������������	��	��	����������
%��
	�!������&����	�'�%&(#���������)����
��	� ���*��	
���������+��,	��
������	*��-�*	��
.�
�����*�������������	����
�	�����/��������$��������*����-�����"�������	���������
%�  ���		/�������
���0	���-����"�%����������
�+���������������������+����
.�1��!	�
��"����
��
�������������
�	*���
�*����+	���� ������	���"#�2����"��

����	#�����2����"��������.�

3456789:;;

<=%��������	�
��	� ���*��	
���������*������������
�� ����	��!	�"�	�����
.�

<=� +��!	���+����"���� �������� +�	 	�����������
��	� ���*��	
���������+��,	��
�����
������
.�

<=>������������������++�������	
���������)���
�
��

�����	��*����
��	� ���*�
�	
��������.�

<=���!��	����	 +���	��������+��!	�"� ��������	 	��	����	
����������		�
.��

?4@AB@C;8745D9:;;

����#������������������� �"�$	��	2��	�.�

EAABFB7@GH;B@I75JGFB7@;75;598745D98:KK
���+
LMM
�+.���.*�.��!M�
�

NOPQRSTUVWXSTQYZXS[TVS\Q]̂ W_ÙaQbRY]cQ

3576789A;BJ6H9J9@FB@C;9@FBFB98:;;

�	
���	
�-
���"��	
���������d	� �'�-�d(e�d��$	
e���������!	�� 	��
e����	��
��)	����	�
�'�.	.�
����������#��	
��	���������
�������#�	�!���� 	��������	�	
���	+�	
	�����!	
(.���

���	�	
�	�� 	 $	�
������	������������	�
�	���	
�������������-�����	 	���%�  ���		�
*�����	���!	�	�����������	���	���%#�
����
��-�d#�%��"����d *��	�#�%��"����&�" +��#�%��"����
0��	"#�d��
����%���"#�d��
����%��
	�!��������
�����#�������	������������ ���f�$�����
�	��!	�"�0	���-����"�%����������#��������	�
.���

g9D7JJ9@AGFB7@8:;;

%��!	�	��������$�����!	�+����	�
��+������$���
����
��	

��� ��	�
�������	��*��	�
�	�
#�
	
�

��	��	h$�
	������
�*�����	 ��
����	��	��	���!	�	

#�����
��	

	
������$�����!	�
������
������
�	��	���������������!����������������	
+��
�$�����	
�����������	L�

<=��� ���"�� +�	 	������������	��  	�������
.�

<=��	����"��������� +�	 	������*��	��2�����"�����2����"� ����	 	���
������
������
�	�������
���	����������	�
	��	�������
	��h�	�����	#��	��	���������#����� ����	�*��	�����
������	���"�����	!	�
�����#�	�!���� 	����#�����	���� ����$,	���!	
.��

<=�����+�����������+��!	� ����	 	����	����2	
��������	

���� ��	������	��������	��
� +���
.�

3456789:;;

Page 99 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��	���������� !!���		��	� !!	��
���	���������	
���	
����	�
�	��� �����"���#$� �"�#�
�!%�	!	�����	�%���&�"�#�%� '��	���
�����	�� ��� ���( ���� �� ��%� )	��
&�"�#���	����*+�
�	� !!	��+������!%�	!	������� �
�� � ��
	���!%���
��� !��	,�,��	���������%%������ �
+�
����
�	�
+����������	
+����� ��	��,��	��
	�������!%����
��	�!�� ,
&�����"-#�����	

�,��	��
.����*��

	
/��

012342567819:;7<66

��������
��		�	��	���	����� ����	��
����'	��%%� %����� �
+������
+�%  ����� ���	
 ��	
�(*�
� !!���		�!	!(	�
����� ��	��
��=	� ��	�
+� �� ��	��!	��
/�� �	����������� �!��� ���
�
�'����(�	����>	��� ���/�/��

?334@482AB642C89DA@48268969;7819:;7<66

E� � �*����	
���	
���'	�+��	���'�����		=+�F�G������	�����(����	
����H��!%� '	!	����� )	��
�

�

IIJKLMNOPQKRSTOOUOVKWPNXQKYKWPZ[T\]SM̂ K_[̀PMZTPUMOKa]][bPUc[O[̀ K̀

d98e87;364DeB;D;2@4256;2@4@f<66

E� � �*� �� ��	���	%���!	���, ���� ���������� �
������� �%	�� �!�, �=/�

g;:8DD;23A@4827<66

� �������
��*�� �� !%��	�%������������%	�!�������% ����	
h%� ���!
��! ���i��
�%�� ��*+�
��	��	�� ��*+����
� ��� ��*+���
 ��� ��*+�����i����� ��*/��	�	�!��	�� ,�	��	���'	�*�
��	
	�% ����	
h%� ���!
�
%% ���%� �	��� ������	�����	!	��� ��
��	�!�� ,��	
� ���� ��"	/�/+�
��� ���%� �	��� ������	�����	!	��� ���� ��,��	���	�����	#/�E'����	�"�#�� ,�����,�*�
� ��*�%� ���!
���'	�(		��	��	���'	+�����"�#���%
� ����	�
�,�	�	�%����������
�(		���	

�
	��	���'	/��� % 
	�
����	��	
�� ���!%� '������	
�� �%� ! �	��	�����	�	�����	!	�������

��	�!�� ,��	
� ���� �/�

d19e87;<66

��� �!��	��
� �j!�=���������!%� '	�%�������h%	�!�������� �%� ! �	�
��	�!�� ,��	
� ���� �/�

012342567819:;<66

��������
��		�	��	���	����� ����	��
����'	��%%� %����� �
+������
+�%  ����� ���	
 ��	
�(*�
� !!���		�!	!(	�
����� ��	��
��=	� ��	�
+� �� ��	��!	��
/�� �	����������� �!��� ���
�
�'����(�	����>	��� ���/�/��

�

IkJKlTP[ZKWNmmSQKnTPTK]MZKLM\mZ[o[ÒUc[KlTP[ZKRSTOOUOVK

d98e87;364DeB;D;2@4256;2@4@f<66

E� � �*�,����
%% ����� !�� ���	
+��	%���!	��� ��p	����+�����% �	������*�� �
�����
/�

g;:8DD;23A@4827<66

� ��	��+�	
��!��	+����h ��%� )	�����	�� �� ,������������������	���������	�%���	� ���������q
�
���	�
�	������r�

Page 100 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��� !	��"��	#�
�����$	� ���	#	 $���" 	
����%��	��%	��
�������	���%��	��
	�

������$�"&	��	��%��	��
��	��"����	��	#�����'	��
�(�)	)*��+�%	��
*�����"��	������
*��	%�%��	��
�����
,)�

��� !	��"�� ����$���%��	��
$$�'��"��	���"�
�	#$	��	�������	��	#�����'	��
*�!'�

!!�
��)�

��-"����� !	��"��	#�
������+�%	��
�!'��"��')�

���������	����
����.	�'	��
�"���������/
����	�
�	�������� $�	 	�����"�*��"��	��*�	
�� ��	*�
���0"��$�"&	�����	��"��"%�����"��	����
!!�
��1�

��-"����	#�
�����(���2�����	����	�,��"��	���"�
����
	�.��	�
����(�,�� ������	������"��	�
%��	�������
3�(�,� ������	������"��	�%��	�������
3�"��(�,��+�%	��
)�

��-"�����"��	���"�
�	#$	��	���"�!	�$�����"�
	�.��	������	��	#�����'	��
�
����(�,�
� ������	������"��	�%��	�������
3�(�,� ������	������"��	�%��	�������
3�"��(�,��+�%	��
)�

456789:;<<

��".��	��"!
�����"� ���"��!�
	��"���" $�	�	�
�.	�%��	��$�������)���".��	��"��	#���"����	�
���	�
�	�������������
��"��
)�

=5>?@>A<9856B:;CC
��������
��		�	��	���	�����"����	��
����.	��$$�"$�����"�
*������
*�$""�����"���	
"��	
�!'�
�"  ���		� 	 !	�
�����"��	��
��D	�"��	�
*�"��"��	�� 	��
)��"�	�����������"� ���"���
�
�.����!�	����E	���"��F)�)��

C

GHIJKLMNOLPQRJSTUUQVPMTNJWJXYZVLPMTNJ[J\NVQNPM]Q̂J

468789:?<@_7̀:_:>a@>A<:>a@ab;<<

-��
�"��c"�
	�.���"����
������

d:B8__:>?ea@8>9;<<

���

����	���" ��	����"�'�	�����	
���������	.	�
����������%��	���"��	���"���
����"%	����	��
���	����f+�$"���'�(�"���'�g����,)�

������%��	���"��	���"���	
����
$$"������ ���$�	�
���	
�"����$����'*�!��"��'����
���	
�
���"%	����	�����	����f+�$"���')��	
����
$$"������"������
�$"���'��
����	��	���"���+�
%	���
	�
�"��')h�

�������������

�
����	��"������%��	�����.	
����������
�����	*����	��	���"���+�%	���
	�
�
"��')h�

ijklmjnopnpqmrjstutvwvtpxqjomywortxyjmstytzsmjwqqtqvmrj{puu|xtv}jumuzmoqj~p|srjpxs}jwnns}jvpj
~po�jnmo�poumrjwqjnwovjp�jvltqjnpst{}jwxrj~p|srjxpvjomqvot{vjvlmj~po�jp�jtxrt�tr|wsjnwovxmoqjvpj
nop�trmjq|nnpovj�pojowtx~wvmoj{pssm{vtpxjw{opqqj����j���j

456789:;<<

Page 101 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�������������
���������������� 	��
	
�������� ��	������	�����!�"�����	���#���#�$	����
�%�
��� 
����
�#	���������
!�"�����	��	���� 	���
��	&����������	�������'��#	
���	���(	�%�
#���#��!��������	
���
������� ���
�'�	 ���� ��	���
��������	��	
���	!����'��	
���##���%�
#	#)	�
� �����������)�	*�������������*����������
������ ��	�����
	�'������	�����
������	���
��##����	
!�

+,-./-0123,456711

��������
��		�	��	���	����������	��
����'	��������������
&������
&�������������	
���	
�)%�
��##���		�#	#)	�
��������	��
��(	����	�
&�������	��#	��
!����	�������������#�������
�
�'����)�	����8	������9!�!��

:../;/3-<=1/->34?<;/3-13414623,4562711

������%@
���������������������� ��	������	������ ����)�
�������������	
���	
A�

����
ABB	�����%! �!��'B���	�C8���	���	
B���	�C
���%B���	�C�	��'	�%C
������
B���� ��	�C
����	�������

DEFGHIJKLGMNOPKLQIJRNOGSJIJKTRUKGVNWRXYG

Z43[326.1/?[=6?6-;/-016-;/;/62711

������%&�"��
	�'������"�##�

���&�"��
	�'��������
�����
&����������	
&� �������	���������#�
�	��
����	!�

\653??6-.<;/3-2711

]�	��	��
����	����
��	��������$������������������
���	 ��	��������#��������C)�
	�� ��	��
���
	�'������#	�
�	
�������#	
������� 	��
���������������	����	�
������	�
���	�������
�������	'	��
!��	�
�	
� �������
����̂������%�#	����
�����	�����	���������� ��	��
	!�

Z,4[326711

�	��	���#	
������� 	��� ��	��
��	�����

���	�
���	&�����	
�	�����%��������������
�	���������
�������	��	������
!��	��	��#����
����
��	�#���� 
!�����	�
	����#��	������	�
�	
���	��	!����'��	����
	��
��	�%�������!�8������_�̀�����
!�

+,-./-0123,456711

���	�������������
���	
�����������	A��	��
����'	�)��	�����	���	#����'�����������������
����������
����������%�������	�"��
	�'������"�##�

���&������

�����������"��
	�'������
��
�����
�����"����	
!�

�

DaFGbKQRPKGcdeLPJNOGMNeOJYGMLRJRXIWGfLKIPGMNUKGbKgILUROgGbKXWIRhKUG
HIJKLGiPKGG

Z43[326.1/?[=6?6-;/-016-;/;j711

]��
����"���%�

\653??6-.<;/3-271

Page 102 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��� �
��	�������	
�� ���	�!��
� ��� ��"������������	�
�#�������	$�
%	��������"���	�

����������&��	���	�����	���	�
��	����� �
���	��!����'(��(�)�$��'(��(�*+$�����

�'(�+(�*�$�� ���� ,�� �������� ����
	
� ���	����-	��,��	�(�!��
� ��� ��".
����������

��	�
�#�������	����	���"�� 	
�� ��%	�-�������	/
���	����������� �� ���	����-	��,��	��

0�	���	���
�1�%%������ ��� ���	�����.
�
����	��2 3	���� � -������	
45(�

���	3�	,������� ������� �-��� ���� -���	��	�� ����6� ��,��	���	�����	�7��	�������7��"�

0� ,�8� ,���
�9#!!.
��	����-	�����	������������ ��7��"5����� ��	��
 ��	
(�!��
� ��

� ��"�� ����	� �
��	�����
���-����� ����������� ���	,�
���	/�	3	��������	�����

��� �-��� ���� -�9#!!.
�%	������
��"$�,�����,����2	�� -%�	�	���������(��

:;<=>?@AB

��� ,���������� ����
	
� ���	����-	��,��	��, �������	�
	� %�� �
�� ��-����������
��	�-�� ,
�
������� �% ���	��!��
� ��� ��"$��� ���,���� ��	��% �	������2	�	���
$�2"��	%�	��
�����
�� ��,��	�$���-	������
��	�-�� ,
$�	���������,	�����
����� ��	����2����$����� ��
	������
��	�&�����"� ��,��	��������
�,������,��� �� ��	��%�% 
	
(��

C;DEFDGABB

��������
���	�	�-��	�������		�	����� ���	���	�������
$�� --���		��	
 ��	
$�!��
� ��
� ��"��	�	�������
$� �� ��	��% �	�������������-	�� �
(���

�

HIJKLMNOKPQRMSQSOTNTUVOKNOWKXWNRTUYSKZNON[SQSOTK

!�	���������� --���		�
%% ��
�������%��3	�-����	-	���%� �	

�� ���-%�	-	����� �� ����	�
�����������	�
�	������(�����%��3	�-����	-	���,�����	�%�����	

���	������"�����%� 3��	�
- �	��	�
 ��2�	��

����	�� ��%�����-%�	-	����� �(���

!�	���������� --���		��	� --	��
�����8������	��� ,��� ���	,��\�,	��
�������	�� ����
�-2	�� ���	,�2�������%	�-��
��	&��������,��	��� ��	��� �������	�,��	�
�	�$��
�,	����
���	�
%� ]	��
�����% ����	
������,	�	�%����	��� � ��
	����	��-%���
� ����	
	��\�,	��
(�!��
������,����
��� ,���	�� --���		�� ��	�	�-��	�,�	��	��%���������

-%�� �
�,	�	�������	�����,�	��	��
��]
�-	��
�� �%�����-%�	-	����� ����	��		�	�(�

!�	���������� --���		�-�8	
���	�� �� ,�����	� --	����� �
̂�

HIJI_K̀YSabU[cTK

!�	���������� --���		��	� --	��
���	��������defghijefklmjenfheokpqirgstkudlpvk� �0�5�
�-%�	-	�����	�,��	�
�	��%���w�0�5�%� 3��	���
�����	�� ��� ���2 ���� �� ��%� ]	��
w�����0�5�
��	����"$��	� --	��$������-%�	-	������� �
�� � ��
	���-%���
��� -��	,�,��	��������
�%%������ �
$�����
�	�
$����������	
$����� ��	��,��	��
	�������-%����
��	�-�� ,
(�!�	�����
, ���� -%��
	� ���	%�	
	�����3	
����	�	
�	�����%� �	�����$�� �
	�3���$������	
� �������	�
�	
���	
����	�
�	�(�� ��	x�-%�	$����
�, ��������	���	�7&�x����
�����!��2	w�� ����
� 3	��-	��
w�
%	�����%�% 
	���
�����
�0��x������� ���"5w�2
��	

	
w�� �/%� ����� �
	�3��� �$�

Page 103 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�������
��������������
��������������	 �	
	�����!	
��	�!����"	��������	�	
�
���	
��	������
���
�����������
��#$��������	��	�����	
������ ������ ��	�������	���������%&�""���		$�����'	#�
��!��!	"	������"�����!	�
	�����	������""���#�"	"(	�
����"�����

��������)*)���

+�	���&����������	

�,��	��-����#�����-�����#��

	
�(#.�

/0���!��������1234524367893759::;<93;2=9>���� ��?	��
�������
	���" ���
����
��	�"���,�����
�����	
����,��	��-����#)��

/0@>A6>293B=>C�	D�
�����E�F�,��	��-�����#�����-����#��	�������
�����E�F����	���!	G(�
	��
���H���!������#�,��	�� ���	�������������
	�!������ �����"
)�

/0��	����#���������" �	"	�����736C=9>;:7I;2637J;>;C6J6>2719:42=9>1����������	�
	�
	��G
�	�����	���	��	���������������"����	�,��	�����������	���#�����	!	�
�������
	�!����"	����������	����"����(?	���!	
)��

/0K!������������ �
�����	��
�������������	��	!	�� "	������J=2=C;2=9>7<;>L1����(	�
	��
������
	���" ���
�������	��	!	�� "	������	���	�� 	�"��G	D	" ��,	��
���� 	�"��G
�	-��	��,	��
)�

/0�����	��,����M��	�"�+	�"�����	����	�59JJ4>=2BN<;16O7A9:4>26637;>O76O45;2=9>7
P39C3;J1�����������	���
	�
	���� ���	���,�	�
�� �������	
 ��
�(����#�������	����	������	�
�	
���	
�,��	�
�	�)�

/0M 	��������
'
�������&�����������	.��

Q0�M  ���������	!�	,���	!�
��������� �������������������������  ��������
�����	�
�	�
���
�
�	��#�,������	��!	������  �����������	�������

Q0+���'����������
	�
�������	��"(	�����	D	" ��,	����	!	�� "	��
��������	��(#�
��	������	
��(����(#����������(#�
((�
��)��

Q0�	 ��������������� ����	

����K�����#��&�""���		�"	"(	�
�������	� (���)���

Q0��	�����������������	!	�� "	����������G�	�"�
��(�	�������)�+�	������ �� �
	
�
���������� ��!��	��� ����#������	�R	���S���������������&�""���		)�+�	��������

����	�#��
��	
���(	�������
	 ����	� �� �
��)��

Q0�	!	�� "	��������"���G ���#����		"	��������	
��(��
�	
�"	"(	�
�� ��
� 	������� ����� �	
��������"���
�������������	���&)��

Q0�	!	�� ��������"�������������	���
����������'��,�	��	��		�	����� ��!��	���
�����������  ����������" �	"	����!	����	�����G�	�")���

Q0+�	�����G�	�"��	
 ��
�(����#�����������" �	"	�������)�

TUVUVWXYZ[\]̂W_Ỳ]abcdW

&����	
�
�����������	��������'� 	�"��G	D	" ��,	������
�������)�+�	���������&�""���		�
��
���	��""	��
�����'����
��	�"���,��	
��������� ��?	��
���.�E�F�����'�
���
����

Page 104 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

����	�	����� �!������������ "	��
����� ��	���	� ��	����� �
#�$�%�&�����������������
 �� ������	
#�$�%�����'��� "	���� 
�
#�����$%��� (��	����	�����	�� ��������(	�)����������
	�	��	����	
� ���� ���		�
*�

+�	���������, �����		��	� ��	��
���� �������	���
����� ��-���	��	��	��� ������
, �
	�(��� ��.����	/
�$�,.%�01234567894:8;<6=4;>126?07=@6� �����'����	�
�	��������� "	��
6
��� ��������������������	�	����� �����
	
*��
���
���	A��	��  ��������
�	�	��&)��,.����
�����	�
����A����
��� ���	� (	�)�B	���C�����	
!���	�-����� (��	
����)����������� ���� �����'�
�� "	��� ��
	�
*�-�������
	��� ��
!���	��	��� "	�����	�����)���	�
!������	�
���	�	�����
��� ����� �!������	�	���	��� ���	���	� ��
*�

+ �
�� �����	�����	�	����� �� ����	��& (	���� ���� ������ ������'������ "	��
���	��
D�*D�*�����,�!���	���
����� ���	�����	��� ����
��E��������	�$����%���
��������	����� ��
�� "	��
�����A �D�*D�*�����,��&�
��
F���	�G�
H���)���(	��I�
���$�������%�������	�,�	����
�
��(	��I�
���$����
���J��%*�+�	
	���� �
���	��  ������	��&)���������� �"���� ��A�����,.!�
C� � �)!�� ����B	���C����)�,  ������ �
!�������	����������K���
�� ���������������������J��*�
���	��	���
�����  �� ��� ��	��!���	
	���� �
���	������	��� �	L�� �	���	��������)�����
	��	���(	�	

� ����	�-���� �����'�
��	���� A��	
� ���� ���� "	��
*�

+���'���� ���� "	��
�A����&	����A����>M46N;O31;<6P1>1685>;<6NQ1R8R!�
� A�����+�&�	�D�&	� A*��

�

STUVWXYZ[X\]T̂ŴX_̀X\a_bWcdXSaTcefghXiTdTXjgdakX

l1RmRn6
=Q1R86oF�K�� ����	H��	���� "	���
��� ����� ��� ��	������ "	������
���	�
�	������*�

=Q1R86pF�K�� ��J����	��������	��
�� "	��
!��� "	����	� ��
!�����
� ���	�	���� "	��
�������)*�

q44;PO51>4;6����� �����

rs5PO5t6 ����!����� ��	��	�����	
�+I�*�� ����!����� ��	��	�����	
�+I�*�

u1>1685>;<6 K��(	�
��)� ����
����� �������

�	A���
����� ���& ���� ��A�����,.�
����C� � �)�

K��(	�
��)� ����
����� �������

�	A���
����� �
����� ��A�����,.!�
C� � �)�v����������	�	���
����!�����
����*�

ws12O><6
945>;426

K��(	�
��)� ����
����� �������

�	A���
�

K��(	�
��)� ����
����� �������

�	A���
�

�

B ����
��� ���	� (	�)�B	���C����)�,  ������ �
�A����&	�� �
��	����� ��� ���������������� ��
*�
�����������!���	�, �����		��	� ��	��
�����'������	�� �� A����P1>16N4O5>R6x4;6819Q6N;4y89>F�

zX�����

zX-&{&�
���

zXC
�����	��� 
��

zX�������
 ��	��

zX�� "	����	
������ ���

zX+���	������	�	����� �����	�

zX�� "	���
���
�$	*�*!�� ��
����	�#������ ��	

#�

� ���	�	�%�

zX�� "	����� � �	���$����������&�	%�

zX�� "	���
�������& �����	
� ���  ������	
�

zXC
�����	��A��	�� ��
	�����J ����&�����

&	�	���
�

Page 105 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�

�� �!"#$%&'$(&%)"*%+",-.-*(/0"

���������1���1�21���1�����3�14	����23�	2	�����1���
��	
���5	���516	7���	���������8122���		�
3�131
	
���	���8�3���
������11������	
�������1����21���1����������	
	������1��23�16	�9��	��
3������������7��	��	���	������:7��������1�2��	��
�1�;2�<�����
���	�������
��23�	2	��	�=�>��
�
������1�������1�2���1��9����
331�����4
�2	��
��1���	����	�
�	��������1��1�
���2��	��
�	
1��	
�1����	�21
��
�����������3�15�	2
�����5	
��
1���1�
=�������1����21���1���������
�	
	�������������6	
��1��������	?�

@A�	6	�13�������16	���������BCDEFCGEDHIJDKILMNMJGOPIQRJD��
�3����1���23�	2	�����1�=�

@A�1���1���������
��	�2
�9������
��	�2���19���	�3�16�
�1�
=�

@A�23�16�����	��1������1��9��	������7�2�3
7�����21�	�
=�

@A�	6	�13������3�1���2��1�21���1����5����������	��	�1�1������5	�	����STUVW=�

@A�1���1�����1��3�14	����23�	2	�����1������	��	���6	�	

=��

�

XYZ[\Z]̂_̀a]Z\abZ]̂_cd\d_

����3�	�4��
�����1�
���6	�13	���	�7������1����	��1�13	���	7�21���1���������������1��	���1��
3�1���2
����1��1���������=��>�	�efgf�13	���	
����	
�1����	��	
���	
���6	����������	��
S
���	��hihW��������>29��	��S
���	��h�jW=��>��
�1��81��:�13	���	
���9	���	���	�91�<�S���

����1�
W7���1��9��	���	�91�<�S���9	��
W�����
��	�2���������	�91�<�S�����	
W������	�����7�

12	�9�����1����1
������	k�	������5��<��1���	��hj�
=��>�	�81��:���
1�2����	����61���		��
��<	��	6	��21���1�����3�1���2������9�
�����6	���12��hh�����1��������1������7�l	9���7�
8��25	�
7�l��<
7������
1�7�m1��7�n���7�m�9�	��	7�����f22�����<	
=��>�	�f��	�2�>	�2�S��
��1

;4��
�����1����	��1���5	�9		��m��	:7�n�:23��7�>29��	�7�����>��
�1��81��:W���
�
�1��	��	��61���		��V	���������	k�1��V�1�������	����:������1��
��	�2
����1��1����	��	��1��

���	��hh�=�
��21���1����������	
	�����3�������������	���	
	�
1��	
�1������7��
�9	����
���:�1��	����	��5�	�

1��	
�1������=��f����	�9��	��21���1����������������������
��6����5�	���12�>��
�1��81��:7�
U�1�1�:7�����1��	��	�����	
=���

oDDpJRILMqCGFEDHIrIoKJqFEsMIBJDJHMtMDFI�
e
�����������	31��
��1���	����:���	��
������������1�
7���	�8122���		��	�122	��
��������8�
��<	�������3��6	�2����	2	����33�1�����1��23�	2	��������	������������	�
�	������=u��>�	�
���3��6	�2����	2	���3�16�
�1�
�1����	��5	�19�9������
1��	�3��	�	�2��	�9�	��	��3�14	��
���	�
�����1������
��	
���	����	�����2��	������	��1�����1�
��������19��1���1�
	��1��	���1�
��
�
�		�	�=���

>�	�8122���		��	�122	��
��	v��������	��1��19�����������	31��
?�

������������������������������������������������������

u�����3��6	������	2	����
��	���	�������	�T	��U�1�1������V	�	����STUVW�g�����	��
�w������	�����6	�����
:
�	2�����
�	��
�1�;2�<����3�1�	

��������2
��1��	��	���	������:�16	����2	������	�3�2		��3�14	��7�����1�7�����3����
3	��1�2���	��1��
�5:��	���������12���	��23�	2	�����1������1��12	
�1��3�14	��
���������1�
=x�

Page 106 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�� !���	
�"�!#��	��	"!��
��!�$�!�!�%������� �!���$�&	����!�
�����!�������!��	���!�
'��
�

&	����
���	��!�����()	��!���	&�&��	���!��	���!�
*�

����!+	���
"!�
!�
�"�!#��	��	"!����!��� �!��"�!+	���
���
�����	
��(��	��"�!+	���!��
	��

�(!��
�!���!("�	�	��"�!+	��
*�

�

,�	��������� !((���		���
!��	�!((	��
������$�!�!�%-
�.��	�(��!&��	
�!����!��������

������	�)	��	#�
	���!������	����	/��	(	�����������	��"�!+	��
�"�!#��	��������	"!��
��!�

$�!�!�%*��

0	����������	�������%	���!���("�	(	�����!�'��� �&�����!("��	���	��!��!&����)%�
))�
�������

((���1	�������	"!����!�$�!�!�%2��

��$
��(��	���!�
("��#	�
	��!��"	�(���	3	("��&	��
��!�
����	��������%	���4
������	�

(	��!�!�!�%��	
�����	�������	������������	�
�	������5*�

��$
��(��	��������"�!+	���!��
	���(!��
�)%�
))�
��*��

�����
�����	���"�!+	������!�(���!���
��!���#����)�	�&��������	�������%	���!���("�	(	�����!�'�

�	"!������&����)	���+
�	���!����!((!���	�"�!+	����		�
*�

�����	��!("���
!���	"!����������	
�������!����"�!+	���!��
	���(!��
���	��	

��������	�
�(����#	��!����!���	&�"	�(���	3	("��&	����!�
("��#	�
	��(!��
��	
���)	����� ��"�	��6'�
��	� !((���		��	�!((	��
2�

���� ���	�����	
�!""!������	
��!����	�	���	��!("�	��!��!��!��
	��"�!+	��
����"�!��	

�����

�����	
�����

!����	����(	���	��!���!("�	��!������	"!����!�$�!�!�%*��

���� �&!�7
�&�����!����+��
�����!�
��!��!�
��	��������!����
����	��	
���������!�
*�

��$�!�!�%��!�
��	�
��""�!"����	�����!�
��!�"�!�	���
	��!��&��	�������
�����
""!���

�("�	(	�����!��!����	�"����

�����	��!("���
!���	"!����������	
������"�!+	���!��
	���(!��
���	�	3�		�������	��!�
("��#	�

	�!��
	������	�
���	�����	����� ��"�	��6��
�������	��	
��(��	48�����95��!�����	#	����!���
���"��#	�(����	(	��:4!�����������"�!���	��)�
�
5'�!������$�&	�����!&����
��!&	�������
"�	����	�'�$�!�!�%��!����	��3��	
������!�
�����(�7	��	"!�������%��	
��	

���	/	���4	*�*'�	#	�%�
!��	��%	��5*�

�

;<=<>?@ABCDBE?

��������
�����������!��("�	(	��������	������������	�
�	���������������	#������
��!��
*�0�
	��
!���������	
��(��	
���!(�!��	��&��	�
�	����!"
'���	� !((���		��	�!((	��
���������
�(!����!��	3�		�����F���'����������%��!���)	��		�	���!�	
��)��
������(����������	�
�	
���	
����	�
�	�� !�����4&�����&�����("�	(	�����
7
��	
���)	�����
	���!�
��G6��)!#	5*�
��������	
���)	��������
�
	���!���
��!��!#	�
����'�(!���!����'���������7����!���("�	(	�����!��
�����!	
��!���	��	�����������		�
��!���("�	(	�����!��!��"�!+	��
���
�

	����� ��"�	��8*�
�	�!((	��	����#	
������!��!���������
����	��	
������	2�

Page 107 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��� !"#$%#&'#"()*&#+#('*&,#--&.##%/�01�
��	�����	2���3�	��44�1�����1�����	�
������	�
	5�
�����6	����		�3�
	��1���74�����1���1��6��	�������		�
�1��4���/�

��8#9:#%*&%:%*$) $;-#&.: <) =&.">(&*?#&@$%?) =*> &A*$*#&B#=)%-$*:"#/��������61���3	�
�C����3�	�
���	6��	��1�����
�6������4����1����	���	���0��D�/DE/�����C���	
�4��1����F	��
�1����������1��������	�1C	�
����G�71���1����������	
	����G�	�����1�H�1��	���H�����
�	���������

�
����	G������	41�����/�I�	�0177���		��	�177	��
����	�����	���		�J	/�/H�
����������		�1��4	�7���	5	74��6	��
��
�4����1��������4�14	��K���5��

	

7	��
L�
����	��������	�����	�1����	��	�	�������/�

��M*?#"&.: <) =&(#*?><%/��	
	�����������1����14��1�
��1����������1��74�	7	�����	�
��������4����������1��������	�4�1���7
H�14��1����7�������1�H�1��1��	���������
7	��1�
/��

������1����
1��	
�1����������1��������	������
H���0�7	73	���1
�N
�������1���		
H����O1��
��0�
	�C��	��	C	�	
/��
�

PQRSTUVWXSYZZ[WZS

PQRQ\S][̂ ^_X̀SabScWdeZf_UegWShWi[WZUZS

j	��
����C	���������
��	2	
�	���1�������	�177	�����1�
�	5�	4��k/�/D/���

PQRQlSmZZ[X_noWSabSpf_nSŶqfŴ WnU_UeanS

��������0177���		�7	73	�
�����4������4������	�����	
�
��1���K���C1���	��1���74�	7	�����1��
1����	�6��	�
�	��4���/���	73	�
�1����	�0177���		�4�1C��	����	��1��16����
���	7	��
�1��
�

����	�1����	����177��7	����1�4�����74�	7	�����1�/��

��r#'$"*(# *&>.&s!>->=t&

��u�1�1�K��1��16
�vuw�x�����	������0��D�/DE/����4�1C�
�1�
�����	C�	6������	�

6��	�
�	��4���������1�
��	�����4������14��1�/��

��u�1�1�K���7���
�	�
���	�D�/DE�x�������1���7H���C����4��1���K�	C�����1��41���
��1�

4�1y	��
������	����������4���
H�����4�������������������	��
��		�	���1�3	��	��


441���4�����74�	7	�����1�/�

��u�1�1�K��1�
��	�
�6��	�
�	��4�����	�177	�����1�
�������C	
�����	
���	��	�
�3����K�1��

����1�
������	�177	�����1�
�6�	�	�u�1�1�K��
���	�����	���
���	��	��/���

��u�1�1�K��	41��
��1���	��	��
����	�1����	�
���
�1����	�6��	�
�	��4�����74�	7	�����1�����

�������������/���

��A9:$+) &�%-$ <&z");#&

��I�	�{2�5����
�����I��3	�
441��
�����4������4��	
�����74�	7	�����1������C���	
��
�
�����
��4����K����16
H���������|�

Page 108 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��������� ����������! �	!	�����"����" �!		����
#�
��$""�������"��%	�&		��!		����
'���������(�

)�*  "������ �"+	����	,	�" !	�������
		-���� �"+	���"  "������	
���
)�*		-��������
  "�������������"  "������	
��"�����	,	��! �	!	�����"��
)�.���-�����! �	!	�����"��������	����/������	�
��"���! �",	!	���

�

0�123456789:;<6

0�=	&�
�$"��/���" �
����
�&��	�
�	�� ����%/��	
"���"�'��"�!���>����"��
  "���"��
��	� �����"��	��
#�6

0�.��
�&��	�
�	�� ����%	�"!	
�"�	�"����	�������� �"+	����! �	!	�����"�� ���
#6

0�=	&�
�$"��/�
  "��
����� ������ ��	
�����! �	!	�����"������,���	
��
�
�����
�� ����/����"&
'���������(�
��������� ����������! �	!	�����"����" �!		����
#�
��$""�������"��%	�&		��!		����
'���������(�

)�*  "������ �"+	����	,	�" !	�������
		-���� �"+	���"  "������	
���
)�*		-��������
  "�������������"  "������	
��"�����	,	��! �	!	�����"��

�

0�?@9A5;8:6789:;<6

0�.��
�"��$"��/�&������" �����
�&��	�
�	�� ����%/��	
"���"�'��"�!���>����"��

  "���"����	� �����"��	��
�"��	���	� ������
�%		���  �",	��%/�B�"�"�/#��

0�.��
�&��	�
�	�� ����&����%	�"!	�"�	�"����	���������"�!	��
��"��.��
�"��$"��/�
�"!!���/� ��������&"�-'�����������! �	!	�����"��"����	�$"! �	�	�
�,	����������
�	���	�� ���
#��

0�.��
�"��$"��/�&����	,����	���	��	����"�
�� �"����	�����	�� �"+	��
�&��������	�
&��	�
�	�� ����&������	�.��
�"��$"��/�$� ������! �",	!	�����"���!'�
		-����
 "�	�������"��",	��� �����������"  "������	
#�

0�.��
�"��$"��/�
  "��
����� ������ ��	
�����! �	!	�����"������,���	
��
�
�����
�� ����/����"&
'���������(�
��������� ����������! �	!	�����"����" �!		����
#�
��$""�������"��%	�&		��!		����
'���������(�

)�*  "������ �"+	����	,	�" !	�������
		-���� �"+	���"  "������	
���
)�*		-��������
  "�������������"  "������	
��"�����	,	�
�! �	!	�����"��

)�.���-�����! �	!	�����"��������	����/������	�
��"���! �",	!	���
�

0�?@9A5;8:6CDE6

0�.��
�"���F��
  "��
����� ������ ��	
�����! �	!	�����"������,���	
��
�
�����
�� ����/����"&
'���������(��
��������� ����������! �	!	�����"��!		����
�
��$"!!������"�
�&�������	���������	G�	�����
��-	�"��	�
�

Page 109 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�� !!"���!�"#	����	$	�"!%	�������%����	%	���
�

&�'()*+,-./0-.+1*23,4-./54+,*46,/

&�7�	�7��
�"��8"�
	�$���"����
������
!!"��
�����!������!��	
�����%!�	%	�����"��

����$���	
��
�
�������!����9����":
;���������</

���������!����������%!�	%	�����"����"!�%		����
=�
��8""�������"��>	�:		��%		����
;���������<�

?� !!"������!�"#	����	$	�"!%	�������
		@����!�"#	���"!!"������	
���
?� 		@��������
!!"�������������"!!"������	
��"�����	$	��%!�	%	�����"��

&�A)4BC4.D/E.C)+,*F/G++-643,4-./-H/I3+(4.D,-./JAEGIK/

&�L����
!!"��
�����!������!��	
�����%!�	%	�����"������$���	
��
�
�������!����9����":
;�
��������<�
���������!����������%!�	%	�����"����"!�%		����
=�
��8""�������"��>	�:		��%		����
;���������<�

?� !!"������!�"#	����	$	�"!%	�������
		@����!�"#	���"!!"������	
���
?� 		@��������
!!"�������������"!!"������	
��"�����	$	��%!�	%	�����"��
?�7���@�����%!�	%	�����"��������	����9������	�
��"���%!�"$	%	���

&�04,F/-H/M361F/

&�7�	�8��9�"��N��	9�
!!"��
�����!������!��	
�����%!�	%	�����"������$���	
��
�
�����
��!����9����":
;���������<�
���������!����������%!�	%	�����"����"!�%		����
=�
��8""�������"��>	�:		��%		����
;���������<�

?� !!"������!�"#	����	$	�"!%	�������
		@����!�"#	���"!!"������	
���
?� 		@��������
!!"�������������"!!"������	
��"�����	$	��%!�	%	�����"��
?�7���@�����%!�	%	�����"��������	����9������	�
��"���%!�"$	%	���

&�7�	�8��9�"��N��	9���"!�
����
�:��	�
�	��!����>9��	
"���"�;��"�%���O����"��
!!"���
"����	�!�����"��	��
=�

�

&�04,F/-H/PBFQR43/

&�7�	�8��9�"��S�9%!���
!!"��
�����!������!��	
�����%!�	%	�����"������$���	
��
�
�����
��!����9����":
;���������<�
���������!����������%!�	%	�����"����"!�%		����
=�
��8""�������"��>	�:		��%		����
;���������<�

?� !!"������!�"#	����	$	�"!%	�������
		@����!�"#	���"!!"������	
���
?� 		@��������
!!"�������������"!!"������	
��"�����	$	��%!�	%	�����"��
?�7���@�����%!�	%	�����"��������	����9������	�
��"���%!�"$	%	���

&�7�	�8��9�"��S�9%!���!������!��	
�"����	�T�
U���9����	�
�	��8"������������	��
��"�
!������!��	�"����	��	
���	
����	�
�	��8"�����:�	���"�%���9�	
��>��
�	�=�

Page 110 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

����	� ��!�"��#�!$%���	����	
�����	��"����&��	���	
"��	�$����	$	�������'���	
�
&�	���"�
�
�	���&������	� ��!(
����"���!������	�����"�
)�����*��
�����"����
���	�	
�
)���	�	+!�%�"'������
%%"����"�"��	��	�����	
(�	��"��
�&�	���%%�"%����	,�

�

��-./0123145678/9:1

����	� ��!�"���$&��	��
%%"��
�����%������%��	
�����$%�	$	�����"������'���	
��
�

�������%����!����"&
)���������;�
<��������%����������$%�	$	�����"����"%�$		����
,�
<� ""�������"��+	�&		��$		����
)���������;�

=�>%%"������%�"*	����	'	�"%$	�������
		?����%�"*	���"%%"������	
���
=�>		?��������
%%"�������������"%%"������	
��"�����	'	��$%�	$	�����"��
=�����?�����$%�	$	�����"��������	����!������	�
��"���$%�"'	$	���

����	� ��!�"���$&��	�����	��
��"�%������%��	�"����	��	
���	
����	�
�	�� "�����
&�	���"�$���!�	
��+��
�	�,�

����	� ��!�"���$&��	��	����	
�����	��"����&��	���	
"��	�$����	$	�������'���	
�
&�	���"�
�
�	���&������	� ��!(
����"���!������	�����"�
)�����*��
�����"����
���	�	
�
)���	�	+!�%�"'������
%%"����"�"��	��	�����	
(�	��"��
�&�	���%%�"%����	,�

�

��@9ABC5/9A1DA/58:01E9A/2:8/.2F149861G@DE4H1

���I���
%%"��
�����%������%��	
�����$%�	$	�����"������'���	
��
�
�������%����!�

���"&
)���������;��

<����"�$�"��	�����	�	
�	���������	��	��	�'��"�$	�����"�����J���"�
������������
"����
�%�"'�
�"�
)�������	�	K�	����"�&�������	�%�����"��"�$
��"���	��	��	������

%�����"����	��	��
����"�L�

<���'"���	������	�M	��
����	��"�����"��J���"��������������"����	��	
���	
�
���	�
�	�� "����L��

<��������%��	������	�����'���	
�"����	��	
���	
����	�
�	�� "����)����������
�$%�	$	�����"��"��%�"*	��
�����%"����	
��"�����	�������	�����L��

<���'"���	�&����I�"�"�!��"����"%��"��"����	��	'�
�"�
��"�������������
�	�"$$	��	�������	�����L�

<���'"���	�&����I�"�"�!�������	�M	��
����	��"����	��	��%��"����J���"�����I�"�"�!N
�
������%�"���$��"��%��"���!�%�"*	��
���	�����	�������	�����L��

<��"�?�&������	�>O�K������+	�����"��	���	%�	
	�����'	
��"���	���I )��"�	�
�	�
+	��	�����"�$���"�������"���+"����'	�	��"��
��"���	
�"����"��"����	�&��	�
�	�L�
����

<� "�
�
�	���&�����I��N
�$�

�"���"����	�%�
���	��!	��
)������
�����	��
>"��?		%	����������	)�&"�?��"���	
�"����"��"����	��	
���	
�I
���!)������"��
�$%�"'	$	���"��+"���&��	��O�����!�����&��	��O����!��"�����"�
������	�
�	
���	
����	�
�	�,� �

Page 111 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��� !"#$%"&"'($)"!$*+,-,./+�-$0"'"1/!$

234$5'!#,67+!/,'$!,$)*0$$

���	�
�	���	
�8����8������9�����	:	�������
�:
����	����;�<�8=	��
���������8�
��8�8��
	����	�
<8�	�������8�
:<��>	��:<���
�8���	?�<	�:��@	A	:<��B�9C��8:	
������8��?��	��?������?��
�
8����
��	�:���8?
�8>	�����;	��
�B����@����CD�����<�8>��	����	��	�8�8������E	�	����BF9GC��8���	�
����H���I�	���������J8::���		���8
	��8������	����F9G�	>�����8���8��	��	�����	��8����
	A<	���
	�8����	�<����	�
�?�8��8����E�	���8��	>	�8<�������
�?��	�
�	��<���H��K<8���<<�8>���8��
��?��	�
�	��<���D�9�8�8�;�:
����	���	�	�:��	��������	�<���L
��	�8::	��	��
��	�:��8?�
�	
�8����8��<�8=	��
���������8�
�?�����	
���������F9G��8���
��	�:��	
8��	
�?��������	������
���	�����8�������8��<�8=	��	��
	�8���	?�<	�:��@	A	:<���8:	
����?	��
�8>	����	����;	���
<	��8��8������@����HM��

I�	�������F9G�N�����	�	
��E��
�	
�9�8�8�;L
����	�<�	����8��8����	��	�:�O�	��	�8�8������E	�	���P�
�
�O��	�8��8:	�������
�������<��	���8�8�������8����:<�	:	�����8��8��<�8=	��
���������8�
����
��Q?��	�
�	�R�<�����8�;�	���8��
	�
������	A�		���:<���
�?�����S��C���	�<���������8��T8�U����D�EC�
��	��	�	>���������E8����;P�B9�8�8�;����VCH�

I�	�������F9G�N�����	�
	�
�9�8�8�;L
�	A<	�����8���8����	�F9G�	>�����8�S��

WXO�����������8<
���	�	A<	��	���8������	�����	���;�����
;
�	:�������;���������	��F9G�

	>�����8�������	�?��	�
�	��<���P�B9�8�8�;����VCH��

WXO��?��	�
�	��<��������������	
���F9G�	>�����8��E�
	��8�����
�Q������F9GR�������	�


�����������;��8����E�	
��8���	��	�
8��E�	��

����	
��������	�8��
	�
�����F9G�?������

��	�<����?����8���H�9�8�8�;�?�����	>�	?���;�
���Q?��	�
�	�R�<����?�����8�
��	��E�	�

�	�	�	��	����������8����	�Y�8?�	��	D���
����
D�����	A<	���
	�8����	�<����	�
�����


��Y	�8��	�
�?�8�����	��	����	�<�	<�����8��8����	���Q?��	�
�	�R�<���H�9�8�8�;�?����

:�Y	���	�F9G��	�	�:�����8���
�<����8�����
��	>�	?P�B9�8�8�;����VCH�

�
I�	���������J8::���		��8:<�	�	����F9G�	>�����8���8�����
�?��	�
�	��<���U���	��	
��
�8��
�����	>�����8����	������	��������
����<�	�HZ

23[$�,'\7] !/&"$̂\"$�'6$_�!"#$̀11\"!\$$

I��
�<����
	
�:	��:�<8<����8����8?����8�	��
�
��8��I��
�8��J8��;��8�<�8=	������8����8��

�DM�M��	?��9�?	��
���
����	��?����������������������	�<���������8��T8�H����

������������������������������������������������������

abc�J��V�HVdH���B�CB�C�
���	
�������O<��8���8���8<��8��8����	�?��	�
�	���	
�8����8������	�����	:	���<���D���	�
�	<���:	���:
���	�	�:��	����������8�
���	�����	�������	�<���D����	�����8�������8���	?�<�8=	��	��
	
�8��?��	��
8>	����	�
E
	e	����?	��;�;	��
D�?�����	
���������	��	�8�8������E	�	�����8���
��	�:��	
8��	
�?��������	�?��	��
�	
8��	���>	��8�;���	�PHc

Page 112 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

��	�����������  ���		���
��	�	� ��	������������	������!����������	�����	
��	
��������	� �
��

��"	�#�����������
 $��%	�
	�	
�� ��	����&�'���(�)�!*���
+������������,�����-����.	�
	���
�

��	�����	�����
	������� $��	�������
	�
���� �$��/	��
!��������	�����
 $��%	�
	�	
�� ��	�����

����	%	�����������$��%	� ����	 	������'�����(�)�!0���
+�-�
���
��	
��.��
�	��.#���	�

��  ���		�����-�
��	%	��$	���

 ��������%	���	��������	����	������!������	
�$	��-	��!�����	�

����� ��������� 	����
����	
�� ��	���	�� .	������	-��1�-	��
��������
 $��%	�
	�����.	�

�����������$�	��&������$$	���2�3!����

��	�$��/	��
���	�����	��������
�$������	����
�
�	���-������	�$��/	����#$	�	2� $�	
���
�	�������	�

������415�6�����	7�)�+�-��	����������8�
���������
	��$��/	��
9�).+����:��8�
������-��	�����
	��

$��/	��
9�����)�+���.������������	���	���	��$��/	��
�)1�����#����;.+!�<��
	��$��/	��
����
����


��� -��	�������
�����	�����������������,����:�����	���	����	�����,�-��	����������8�
�����,�

���������	���8��	���	�����	�)���+!��

���
�$����	
�� ��	
���������$��	������-��	�����
	������,;�����(���� �����-��	�����
	��$��/	��
����

$��/	����#$	
�)�	
���.	��������$�	��'�������
�	�������.�	���+!�3�-	%	�,���������������

��	������#������	���"	����������$��/	��
�.	����.����������	�	
�� ��	��.	�	���
�.	�����	���=	��

)�����������	��� �������
��	� ���-�.	�	���
+,���	���  ���		����
	����	2���	�	
�� ��	
����

-��	�����
	�
�����
� 	�$��/	��
,���������	��	���	�	
�� ��	
��������	��$��/	��
!,��	
�����������

 ��	����
	�%���%	�$��	������-��	�����
	������,��*���(!����
� ��	����
	�%���%	�	
�� ��	�


��	
�
�������:-��	�
�$�
����
	�����������(��.�%	���	����
 $��%	�
	����
	������	��������


�$�
����������(��.�%	���	����$��%	� ����	 	��������
	��.#���	���  ���		!��

Page 113 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

� �
�
 
!"
#$
$
%#
&
'
(
(
�
)*
#+
,#
-
.
/0
#$
1
#-
�
2"
)#
3
,,
4"
2#
5
)+
6"
7
24
#8
9
7
!'
:
"
:
#8
9
#;
<
=
#�
9
�
!*
4
84
#

>
?@
AB
CD
EF
GH
BE

IJ
K
K
GL
MN
OL
PE

>
?@
AB
CD
EI
Q
@
?D
ER
B
LC
?M
S
DM
@
N
E

TL
DM
H
GD
B
U
E

V
WW
LB
DE

X
B
N
B
WM
DL
EO
Y
Z[
PE

V
WW
LB
DE
\
]G
MH
B
U
E

K̂
E_
àY
Eb
c
E

\
@
H
H
MD
DB
B
E

OY
Z[
PE

dM
H
MN
eE
@
WE

X
B
N
B
WM
DL
f
g
E

>
?@
AB
CD
EI
DG
eB
E

h�
�
�
	�
�
	�

�
�
��
��
�	
�i
��
j

k
�
��
�
	�
�k
l
�
�
	�
��
l
�
�
R
B
LC
Q
J
DB
LE
m@
n
B
?E
i
��
j�
�
��
�
	�
��
	�
l
�
�
	
��
�l
�
��
�
�
���
��
��
��
��
l
�
�

o
��
�

o
�
�
�

�
�p
ji
��
l
q
	�
�

k
l
�
�	
r
�
��
�

�
l
�
�
	�
�p
��
��
s	
�

��
��
��
��
��
l
�
�t
��
�	
��
	

�
R
B
LC
Q
J
DB
LE
m@
n
B
?E
�u
r
�l
s	
��
	�
��
q
l
��
l
l
�
�

�l
�u
v
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
l
�
w��
sl
��
��
��



��
�
��
�	
��
�
�
��

�
l
��
��
l
�k
�
�u
q
	�

�
�
��
��
x�

�
y�

�
y
�

z	
��
j�
l

�
�
�

k
l
�
�	
r
�
��
�

�
	

��

�	

{
�k
�
�u
q
	�

�

�
�
�
��
�l
|	
��

�

R
B
LC
Q
J
DB
LE
m@
n
B
?}
E

R
B
LC
Q
J
DB
LE

~
MU
U
]B
}E

R
B
LC
Q
J
DB
LE
�
S
S
B
?}
E

\
@
@
S
B
?E
>
@
MN
D}
E

X
@
LD
@
N
E�
G?
K
@
?E
E

h	
s	
��
���
��
�
��
��
	�
�l
��
��
l
�

�
�l
��
�
�
�
�q
p�
�
�s
	�
��
�
��

�
	

��

�	

�
�
�s
	
��
v
��
	�
��

��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�l
v
�r
	�
�l
�

�
v
�
	�
�

u
��
�u

u
���

�
�	
�u
��
�l
v

�
��
�
�	
�l
�l
��
��
���
�l
v

�
��
	�

	�
�	
	�
	�
x�

�
�
�
�

��
�
�
�

z	
��
j�
l

�
�
�

k
l
�
�	
r
�
��
�

�
��
�

��
��
�
��
	�
�

h�
l
�u
v
��
	�
��
	�
�l
��
��

_
@
@
U
]G
N
U
E\
?B
B
�E
E
�
	�
�l
��
��


��
��
	�
v
��
	�
��
��
���
�p
��
l
��
��
��
��
��
��
l
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
��
�l
�
��
�

�l
�u
v
��
	�
��
�	
��
u
	�
��
j�
��
l
v
��
��
	�

��
�l
�
�

�
�
o
�

�
�
o
�

z	
��
j�
l

�
�
�

k
l
�
�	
r
�
��
�

_
àY
Eb
c
Ed
@
DG
]E_
GD
B?
EV
WW
LB
DE

b
}g
��
E

b
}c
bf
E

�
�

_
àY
Eb
c
E�
~
@
LD
Em
M�
B]̂
�E
\
@
N
LJ
H
S
DM
�B
E�
LB
ET
LD
MH
GD
BE

�
c�
E

�
�

�

_
àY
Eb
c
E�
Me
Q
B?
EY
U
GS
DM
�B
E~
GN
Ge
BH
BN
DE
\
@
N
LJ
H
S
DM
�B
E�
LB
ET
LD
MH
GD
BE

�
bc
E

�
�

�

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

o�
��
�
	�
�
�
��
��
�
�k
l
u
u
��
�	
	�
��
�	
	�
��
�
��
��
l
��
��
	�
r

�r
l

	

�
l
��
��
�

�v
��
	�

�
	�
�r
��
�
w��
�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�l
v
�r
	�
�l
�
�v
���
�q
	�
�
	�
��
	�
��

�
�
�p
ji
��
l
q
	�
x��
�

Page 114 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

����	��	�����	����
 !��"	�#��	��
	�������	�	
�� ��	��!���	���#��	�����
	��$������	
������

��	�%�  ���		����		�����
	���������	�&'(�	"����������	��� !��	�������	�
))�
���
���	����

*�)�	���+���	���� !��	�����)������	� �
����,	�-���������	�����!��"	� ����	 	���

���
 !��"	�
	�	
�� ��	
.���
�!�
�#��	�����
	���
�����	"	���������
))�
��
�/0�#	�.������	�

����1!!	���	
���	
2��������������%�		,3��������	���������#��	�����
	�������	����	����"	�


))�
��
�/(�
����4��)��.�%��!	�������.�5���
��������.���0��	.�����6!��	���%�		,3+��

%��!�	��7�+7���%������#
���������	"	����
���)����������	����
	��!���	���� ���
��	����"	����

������!��	�����
 !��"	�#��	��
	.�!��"��	����	�!�����"	�����#�����	��������&'(+��
��
�	"��	������

*�)�	���.���	�)	�	���
��

�����	��#�������
	��!���	��
�����	8�		�
���	� �
����,	�-����
 !��"	�


	������	��	
���	
�/1!!	�.������	.�0�#	�3��������������
))�
��
.�������	�
�!�
�#��	��

���
	�
���	�����	�/)	�#		��9����:�����;3+��� ������	�
))�
��
�#����#��	�����
	���	�����
.�

5���
���!�����������	�����	
��!�	����	��#��	���	���������<�:���;��������#��	�����
	��!���	��
�

��"	�)		����	�����	�+�*�	��	 �������
))�
��
����� ���
 ���	���	�����
��������	�
�!�
	
����

����
�!�
�
))�
��
+�����

*�	�
))�
��
����
�!�
������	�����
���	���	�
� 	�#�	���� !��	�������	�����	�����
 !��"	�


	�	
�� ��	��	
���)	��������
�#��	�
�	��!�����
���������������	"	�����������!��"	�

 ����	 	��������	�����<
���	.�
��#�����*�)�	���+���*�	�)	�	���
��

�����	��#�������
	��

!���	��
�����	8�		�
���	�������!��	�����
 !��"	�
	������	��	
���	
�/1!!	�.������	.�0�#	�3�

�������������
))�
��
.�������	�
�!�
�#��	�����
	�
���	�����	�/)	�#		��9����:�����;3+��

� ������	�
))�
��
�#����#��	�����
	���	�����
.�5���
���!�����������	�����	
��!�	����	��#��	��

�	���������<������;��������#��	�����
	��!���	��
���"	�)		����	�����	�+�*�	��	 �������
))�
��
�

���� ���
 ���	���	�����
��������	�
�!�
	
��������
�!�
�
))�
��
��

*�	�#��	�����
	��!���	��
���
�	�����*�)�	����!��"��	������������)	�	���
������
��	� ��	
���	
�

)	-�������
	��	�	

��-�������
	����	�� !���
���� ��	#����
 !��"	�#��	��
	�#��������	�

����+�������	�!���	����-!	
�!����	������������.������������)	�	���
�����������	���	�

�����#���=�

>?6���	��	�
�������	�@��<%����	��%���	�����=�@��<�����	����)����������"	���	�
�� ����
�
�������	���$��������	�#����)	��	
���	������ ��	����	

�)�	.�#������
������	

�����	��	

+�
@��<�����	����)�����#����)	�!���������-�)	�	���������������
�� ��+�����	�
	��
�����#��	��
		!��	��������	��	
���	
���"	����� ����
�!���	���#��������	�
	����#�����
!��"��	������#��	����������	����������!	�����/�+	+����	�
  	������	���-�����3.�)	�	��������
 ���!�	�
!	��	
+��

>?��)������ !��"	 	��
�������,	-�
	�
�����!	����
2�����	�
	���-�����������#	�����
�����
�	��#��	�
2�����	�
	�������#��	���	�����	2��	����������
  	�A�����
��	� �
�	 !	����	2�����	�
	�������#��	���"����)����-������!�����������	��<
���	�!����
2�
���A���������)���������������������+�� !��"	 	��
����#��	��$����-� �-���
��������
���
�	
������������������+�

Page 115 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�� !"#$%&#'(  �)*+#,�-".#/00)"-#�1-�!)#2134�."5#-1#6".3*-789"34-#,"!!#21+)(34-*:"#;)"#
8)-*3�-"#

<=>>?@ABC

DEE@FGCHIJKFLGC
MJG?N@CON?APFQC
>RCGSFC

OJPPAGGFFC
TUVWXYZC

C

HFIPAG[\]FP̂ GC
_FNNC̀J@GC
aAbFNRC

OJB@=P̂ GAcFC
d@FCTUVWXC

C

<=ÎN=@efFEALAGC
EIJPC̀J@GCaAbFNRC
OdC\@GAP?GFC

TUVWXYgC

hAiSFICUQ?̂GAcFC
`?B?iFPFBGC
OJB@=P̂ GAcFC
d@FC\@GAP?GFC
TUVWXC

<=ÎN=@efFEALAGC
EIJPChAiSFIC
UQ?̂GAcFC

`?B?iFPFBGCOdC
\@GAP?GFCTUVWXC

jk
�k��l��mk�� �� no� pno� ��� p���

qkkr	���k���� s� �o� p��� n�� p���

�	
���	
�
tku	�� vo�� v�� wv��� sn� wv���

�	
���	
�
�����	� ���� ���� w��v� �nn� won�

�	
���	
�
xrr	�� so� �� wsn� v� ws��

yk��
k���k���� �� �v� p�v� ���� p����

��t��	� �� �s� p�s� ��� p���

zr��	k��q�		{� �� ��� p��� ��� p���

�kk������
q�		{� �ov� ��� w�v�� ��� w�v��

_|}UCg~CMJG?NCC g�~g�C �~�C ���gC �g~C ��Z~C

�

�

������������������������������������������������������

s�������	��kk��r	���	����
�	�����	����k������n���
��k���o��sn�����k�
�r	������
s��z�r�
�u��	��k��
	���
��

k����	��u������rk
����	����	��������	���������u��	��k��
	���
��

k����	��u�������	�����	�
���	�����
��k�����	r�	
	��
���	�����	�	��	�m	�u		����	�r�k�	���k��
	���k����������	�k��
	������	���	
�����	��
�k�
�r���	�
	������	�
mm�
�����

Page 116 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�

�� !"#$%&#&!'()(*%&+!

,�	���������-���������	
������.	��/�0�/��������/����-�/1	��
��/�2		����	�/��
	���		�
�����345�

�/����	�6��	�
�	�7��,�8�	����
22���9	
���	�8	�	���
�/���/����8������2-�/.	2	���-�/1	��
��
�


�/6���������	�:;�<��-�	��:������	
���8	���������	���	��������<��-�	��:������--	���=��7������	�


	.	����/����	
	�-�/1	��
�2�0�-�/��	���2��������/��
	��8	�	����80�����	�
����
	�
/����
�/���	;�

��	�8	�	���
�6	�	��//�
2���������//��/2-�	=��/�	
��2��	7�����	�	���;���	
	�-�/1	��
�����	�
	�


��	�2��/2-�	=��0;��	�/��	�����//�-����
;��2-�/.	���
��-�

��	;�����	�����	��������-�/�	

	
�

���������8		���/
���/���	�8	�	����/��
��2/���
�����/��	���>�����
-	��	
7��������/������8�����

-�/1	��
��������	��	

��	.	�/-	����	���
�	�������	���/1	�����.	��/�0�����--	���=�?7�

��������-�/.��	
�����2-/����������-�/����.	�
0
�	2��/��	�����	�	���������	��	�	����	��

@/���
��2/���
7�����/����	�
88�
��
������	������
--/���
/2	����	�-��
	�/��/�	�/��2/�	�


-	��	
7������/2/
�
��2/����
-�6�����/���
���/2�,26��	������
��/��	
���	
�����
7�,�	�

��8�����-�/1	��
����,�8�	��������	

�2��0�/����	�
��2/������2����������/�
��	
���8	�����<��-�	��

�7�7�;���������A�

BC�������
��	�2�	�/�/������-�/�	

	
���.	�8		��
�����������0����	�	���	��/���1��	��������

2����	2	���-������	
��������	�������/�
�6��������	�
��	�2��/����/�;�

BC���	�
	��2	���DE7�:�22F��	.	�
������	�
��	�2����.	�
��	�����0�	=�		����	�E��G��	.	��

��	�����	���
��	-�	
	������
���8�	�
-�6�������8����;�

BC���H�/����	>��	�����	�6//�0��	8��
����
��	�2
;�-���������0�����	��H	0�-�	�	
��������	�

����������/��	.	�/-����-//�
;��/��1�2
;�����/��	����8������/2-/�	��
��2-/�������/�


��2/���
;�

BC���H�/����	>��	�-//����	>	��0���������	;��		-�-//�
��������	��2-/�������/��	������

1.	���	�
��2/���
����������
��2/���
�/����	���-
��	�2�2������/�;�

BC�������0���������	
�/�������	��2/.	2	���������
��	/�/������0�0/���8�
��;�8������	��

	=��	�8��	�����	�/��
��	�28��H�	�/
�/������
8
����	���
��8����0��	��/��/

�/��


��	�28��H�������-���������	����0;��������	����/��/����������0��/�/�0;�

BC�/

�/����-�����������/���	��/��	2/.��I���	����/��/�����������-������.	�	����/�;�6�����

���	��
�6��	��>����0;����	����	�/
�/�;�
��	�28��H�
��8����0;���
��	�2���8������/�����/�
;�

	��7;�

BC
��������������	����/�
��/���	��������
��	�2��0��/�/�0����
��	�2
�6�	�	���	�-����
�

��.	�8		���	�.��0��	.	�/-	�;�������	����	���/��
�2������2-���
��/�
��	�2
��������	�

	=-	��	���������	����������	��	.	�/-2	�����/6��7�

,�	�@���	��	�J
�������	�-�/1	���6/���-�/.��	�/��K�����	���	��������8�������������	�6���	��
-	��/�;�6�	����	����	�������	������6	��������	���
�������	�7�,��
���8�����6/���-��2����0�

Page 117 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�	�	���������
�� ��!�"		#��	����$������	��	
���	
���%	����������	�
  	������	���&������
'�����	�	����������
��
#	��	
��&�#��%�����������'��	����������	�
�������'
!�
�

(�	���������)�		$*�)�� �	�
�)�		$*�����"#��	���)�		$�#��+	��
�'����#��%��	�
� �����

	�����������	�	���
!�� #��%	 	��
������#����������������'��������	�
	�
���	*����$�
�������&*�����	�

'���&��	���
��������*�������
����%	�!�����	�
����
���	�'�����	

	��'�� �������
��	� �'��	��

�	 #	����	
!�,�'	��'��	���	 #	����	
���%	�����	��	��
���������#��	������������

��%	��

�-&�	�*�'������
��	�	�����������
�� ����
*�����	�	���!�� #��%�������$�
�������&�'�����	��	����$�

	��
��������
�
����	�	 �	��	��	

*�'���������	�
	
�
��������&�����
�� �����
#�'�������������

���� ������%	��	����	���  ����	
�.
�� �����#�	&���	 
/!�����	�
	�����$�
�������&*�����	�
	��

����	�'���&��	���
��������*������	��	�����	�
	�� 	�����#�
�'����������������	��������	�
	��

#������	0	��&�����0����&!�����	�
	�������#���������	���%��&�'�������	���	����������'
�����


���	�'��	�������	������#�����
���
�����
��'��	�	�
	����$������	�
��	� ��%	����	����
	������&
����

 ����
!�(��
�������
�����	�'������������	����� #��%������	����'��	�� 	��������'�0�����&!�

Page 118 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

� �
�
 
!"
#$
%
&#
'
(
)
)
�
*+
#,
-#
.
/
01
#$
%
#2
�
 
34�
4#
0)
5
*,
6"
)
"
7
4#
8
*,
9"
:
4;
#3
7
:
!(
<
"
<
#37
#=
>
?
#1
7
�
!+
;
3;
#

@
AB
CD
EF
GH
IJ
D
GI
K
L
GM
AN
D
OG
P
D
QE
AN
R
FN
B
K
G

G G

ST
U
U
IQ
NK
G

V
K
FN
EN
R
IF
D
L
GW
EB
XB
YN
EI
XGM
D
K
D
ON
FZ
Q[
G

G
@
AB
CD
EF
GS
FI
YD
G

�
\
\
�
��
�
�]
�	
	̂
��
��
�
�
��
�\
�
��
�\
��
��
��
	�
_
\
\
�̀
��
	
a
��

�
��
�
��
�b
��
��
�
�

c	
�	
��
��
\
�
d��
�
�
��
�\
\
�
b
��
��
��
	�
\
�
�
	�
��
\
�
��
�\
�
��
e
��
�
�	
��
\
\
�
��
�
�

]
�	
	̂
f�

g
\

�
\
�
�

h
��
a
\
��

��
\
\
�
b
��
��
��
\
�
�
	�
��
c�
�̀
d��
�

�
�	
�e
�

�
�a
��
��
��
\
e
b
�	
i�
�̀
�

]
\
�
�	
b
�
��
�

jb

��
	\
�
�]
�	
	̂
��
	e
	�
�
�
	�
��
�\
k	
��
�l
��
	

�\
�	
�_
	�
��
�
�
��
\
�
�
��
�\
�

�
�\
�


b
b
	�
�j
b

��
	\
�
�]
�	
	̂
�à
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
d��
�	
��
��
��
e
��
�\
�\
b
\
��
�b
�̀
d�

��

�
��
���
��
��
��
	�
_
\
\
�
��
�
�
�b
��
�
��
�
��
��
	�
�_
��
�
��
��
�c
	
�

b
	�
�	

f
�

jb

��
	\
�
�]
�	
	̂
��

��
�b
��
\
��
�̀
��
��
a

��
�̀
��
\
��
�
	�
�
	

�
�

�	

f
���

�
�
	
�
�à
�

�
j�
�
��
��
m
f�

jb

��
	
\
�
�

]
�	
	̂
�

��
\
\
�
b
��
��
��
\
�
�
	�
��
c�
�̀
d��
�

�
�	
�e
�

�
�a
��
��
��
\
e
b
�	
i�
�̀
�

�
	

��
�
�

]
�
�e
a
	�

�
]
�	
	̂
�]
�
��
�
	�
��
	�
���
�
e
	�
��
�\
���
��
	�

	
��
�
��
�
	�
��	
�
��
�
�

��
�
�

��

\

�
�̀
���
��
�\
�
��

	�
�	
�_
��
�
�]
�
�e
a
	�

�
�
��
��
�

n\
_
	
��

�
	

��

�	

�
��
\
\
�
b
��
��
��
\
�
�
	�
��
c�
�̀
d��
�

�
�	
�e
�

�
�a
��
��
��
\
e
b
�	
i�
�̀
�

]
\
�
�	
b
�
��
�

o
	�
	�
��
��
�\
\
�
b
��
��
��
	�
\
�
�
	�
��
\
�
p�
	

�\
��
��
\
�
�b
�\
k	
��

�
�
���
	
�
��
�̀
�

b
�\
k	
��
�\
b
b
\
��

�
��
�	

�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
���

��
��
	
�

	
��
�\
\
�
b
��
��
��

�
��
�\
�
��
�
�
�

�\
�
�
	�
��
c�
�̀
��
�
�
��\
��
���
q

��
	�
�


�
\
��
�	
r��
�
��
	�

	
�

�
a
�	
��
q

��
��
�

�
�a
��
��
��
�	
�r
���
��
	�

	
��
�

�
��
\
c	
�r
�

��
��
	
�

	
��
�a
��
��
��
\
e
b
�	
i�
�̀
�

]
\
�
�	
b
�
��
�

G

Page 119 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

�� !"#$%&'()#'*!(#+!,+(-').%!/(#(0%1%#'!

2�	�3455���		���	�����	�����56	��4�������	��	
��	���	���4�7�����57�	5	�����4�8��	
���6	�����

3��7�	��9:�2�	
	������	��	
������	���	������;������4<���7�4=	���4�
8���	������;�����4�
57��>	�


	�	
��5��	
8���	������;����4��
	��?������	
��

4����	��<����
7	������7�4=	����;7	
8���	�������	
�

�

4����	��<����7�4=	����57�	5	�����4�8����	�	��	��
�4�����5��	������	8�����4��	������4�
:�2�	�

3455���		���
��	�455	��	�����7��>	�5����	5	���5	�
�	
����3��7�	��9�4����	�7�����4����	�

7�74
	�4������	

������	������;����7�����57�	5	�����4�:����7��>	�5����	5	���5	�
�	
�

�����	��@�<	�������A���8�4��
	��������6�����7�4=	����57�	5	�����4������A���8�����7	��4����

<��	�
�	��7�����57�	5	�����4���	74�����8�<�����	�455	��	����=
�5	��
��4���	�7���:��

2�	
	�5	�
�	
8����������4���4���	�7�4=	���74���4��4������

4����	��6	�	���
��	
���6	�����3��7�	��B8�

����	�
	���	��	
���	��;�4����	�7������������	�
	���	��	������;������
�����	���������4����<��	����45�

7�4=	��
��
��>����6�	��4�����	>	�C@D:�2�	�3455���		�
774��
��4�
�����57�	5	�����4��	��4��
�4��

7�4=	��
���	�����	��������
�7���8��
�<	����
�<�	�	���	�	��
���	�54
���		���4��4��
	�
�6;�
66�
��:�

34�
	�>���>	�	
��5��	
�4���@�<	�����4<��������4�
57��>	�
	���>	�6		���77��	�����5���7�	��	>	�
�

������
�7�����
���7�	����4�8������4������	������;��������	�7�4=	���74���4��4��
���	?��	��4�5		��

4��
	������	�
���������	

�����4�
���5������
��54����
�>�>��������	�<��	�
�	�:������	�54�	8���	�

3455���		���
���
�4��	����	�	
��5��	
�4���������	��4��
	��6	�	���
��4��7�4=	��
������	�7�4=	���

74���4��4:�2�	��4�
	�>���>	�	
��5��	
�4��64����4�
57��>	�
	�����	
��5��	��7�4=	���4��
	�
���
4�

�	�7�	�
�	������
��	�5
�<����
		���4<�6	�	���
��	
7��	���	�������	
��

4����	��<����7�4=	���

�57�	5	�����4�:�

�

��E!FGH!G.(IJ(')K#!L)#+)#0M!

2��
�<��	�
�	��7����7�4>��	
��7�4=	��
�����8�����57�	5	��	�8�����4��
	��N�B���O��
���	�P54
����A	�;Q�

	
��5��	�4���	<��4�
57��>	�<��	��
	�����������8���������4��
	��������	���4�
57��>	�
	�

	
��5��	��
����4����4�����	>	����4������7��>	�5����	5	���4��B�����O:�2��
�<��	�
�	��7����
	�
�

�4��
�4������	>����4��
	�
����4������4����4���4��7�4=	��
�4��7�4=	����;7	
�<����	
��5��	���4��
	��

?������	
�R4�	�7�4=	��������	
�	�����?������	������4��
	�
S�<�������5����>	�4��
	��7�4=	���4��4��

�8��9���O8�����T<��	:�2��
�7�4=	��	���4����<��	��4��
	��;�	��
���
�7�
�4��
	��4��������O��64>	���	�

54
����A	�;��4�
57��>	�
	�	
��5��	�4��N�B���O�����������8�������
�7�
�4��������O��64>	���	�

����	���4�
57��>	�
	�	
��5��	��
����4����4�����	>	����4������7��>	�5����	5	��:��

2�	�
�7�
�4��
	�
8�������4������6������	
�4����4��7�4=	��
8����7��>	�5����	5	���5	�
�	
8�����

��	��4�
	�>���>	��77�4�����4�	
��5������64���7�4=	���4��
	�
������4�
57��>	�
	�4��
	������	�
�

����	�
	���	��	������;������
�����	���������4����<��	����45�7�4=	��
��
��>����6�	��4�����	>	�C@D�6;�

7�4�	�����8��	
�4���������	���������
��	�5��4<
�����������:��

Page 120 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

����������	�����	������������� ����!		�����
	������	�
����������"
���	#�!��������	� ��	�����
	��

����	��
������������ ����$	�	������	��	
���	
�%� 	�#��	
���	
������	#��	
���	
�&��	�#�����

���������'�		(�
$$�
��
)����	�����
	�
������	���	������!����	�
$$�
��
� ������
��$	�	������	�

�� 	��
$$�
��)�*�	�+��(
�%�(	�
���! ��	���	�����������	��� �������,��	� ��	�����
	�
����+��(
�%�(	#�

 ������
���	��	�� ��	�
�������������'�		()�*��
�����	��� ����$	�	������	�	����	����"��(	
�����

���������'�		(�
-
�	!)��*�	�.���
���������
$$�
�����
���	�����	
�����
	���	���������/0���1�����

��	
�������,	���-����
	������	��
���	�����	��������	�
$$�
��)��+� 	,	�#���	�	���	���,	�-���!��	��

�!$	�����
��!��"$	������
��	�!
������	�.���
���������
$$�
��#�������	�
�����������$	�	���
����


	,	���������	����	��
$$�
��
����������	�����"
���	��� 	������	��	�����)���

�����	�����"
���	#���	����
!���,	�
	��!�������
�$		��!	�� ���� ��	�����
	�
#� ����������	�


���
)�+� 	,	�#������������ ��	�����
	�
���	��	
���$�	������	�2�
����+��$��#�'���	�������#�

.���
��������#���%��	#�����3���	���'�		(�
$$�
��
#�$	��
	���	�	���	� ��	�����
	���	�����
����

��	
	�
$$�
��
)�*�	
	� ��	�����
	�
�!�-�$	�!	��$-�����	��
��	���	��������������!��	!	�������)�

����	4�!��	#�
���$�	� ��	����������5�
�����#����#�
���! ��	���	������#����������������	
���������

����	��
�!�-�$	���	�����	�������	,	���	�����!		����	
	��	�����
��������	����	���-��	���	�)�

����������
�����#� ��	�����
	������	��
���	���!���!	��	��$-������������������$������!���,	!	���

����	��
#� ��������,��	��!	��
������������$	�	���
�����5�������$����)�����	�!��-������	
	�

��$������!���,	!	�������	��
���,	����	������
��	�!��� �$	�	���
#���	�'�!!���		�	4���	����-�

�

�����	�� ��	�����
	�����!���	�����6
����������)�������������������!!�����������
��
��	
���$	��

���'����	�
�7�����0���	��	�	��	����������������������	�	4������������� ��	������������������	
#�

�����	��'��
	�,�����������������8������������9��	����������!#���������	
���
	���!��
#�

*��
����'���-�������	
�������!��	�����	�����
����:������3-
�	!
#����	��!!	�����������

����	���	�8�����-��	���%�������$�
	#����	 �8�����-�
�������
������
	�,�����
�3����3�������	��

3�	 ���#���
��	�!���� ���	��	,�
���
#��	�!��"	4	!��� 	��� ������ �����!��
#�3��!����	��,	�-�

�����������	�������(���#��������$�����,	��	
���	
����	�
�	��'�����#�������	����	������

	
��$��
�!	���������	,��,�����������������������������
	����
�
��������	���������:�������$����

 ��	��
-
�	!
)�*�	
	�������!!�����������
�������	
������
�!	� ��	�����
	�
#������	-� 	�	�

�	,	���	��������������!��	!	�������)��

*�	�'�!!���		���
������������-��	��!!	��	��������,	�!����	!	���!	�
�	
#��
��	
���$	��

�$�,	��������'����	��0#�������,��	��	�
���$�	��

����	��������	������ ������	5��	�-�����	

��	 �

���
!���,	�
	��!����
����������	����������	��������������;��#��	
���	���	,���$�	������	��	
������

 �������
	�����������	����!��	!	�������#���	������#�����!����	����	)�

*��
��������� ��	�
�	��������	
���$	
�����	��
#� ���������!��	!	��	���
����	��	�#��������
	����	�

���������	���	 ����
!���,	�
	��,	����	��������������;�����������	,	�<82)�*�	���������

'�!!���		��	,	���	����	��������� ��	�
�	������������	�$	
�������	�'�!!���		6
��$����-���,	����	�

Page 121 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

����������
������	����	���	������	
���	
�� �	�!������		��	"	��#	����	�$��	�
�	��#��������		��

%&'(������
����
����#�	���	
���)	
(���	�$��	�
�	��#����#��"��	
�	����������)	�	���
�������*�$�*
��

 �	���������!������		��
��	�"������	�������%&'��	�	�������������&�����*���

Page 122 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	���� �����������

���� !"#�$%

&'()*+,*-./0123./*&43.5/1.6*

7894:*-54;3*<:49*
=4501*>?>+

Page 123 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

���� !"#$�$%$&�'�(� )�*$

����+��,�-��+�.	����/�0012�3����4����52�,��	��
�+�����	�
�	��6�7�����1+�����+�
�+��1+�+�8��.+��
��+����+�2��	
���	
���-	�����	�
�	���	�+-	�4�����2��

9���+:�����0	�;	2�����2�8��	�.��+:��	<�	��+��74��	��
���=��	�
�����������������������	�,��	��
�
+��>�+��:��	���.<����+��8��	�.��+:?�=282�>	+�+������8�-	4�1���������@A/�<2�5�2�
B���<
?CC<7
2
�
2�+-C����C��@AC<��C������@AD7���+:D�	<+��DE�52<��F�

9		���	/�G2/��.�;�/�62/�>�		�	/�32/����	/��2/��/�62/��	

/�>2/��+��/��2/�H�.7���/�32/�8����+��/�32/�H����	4/�
�2����������/�I2�����2��	
�+�����8��.+��6�7������+����1��������1��.��	2���-	���	
2��<<���2/��J?�
J�J�JA�2��+�?��2����C���2�EJ�1+���	��	�,�-��+�.	�����1+.<��42����E2��	
���	
���-	��1+�+�
8��.+��9�+�+�������	�+-	�4�����2���	<��	���+����	�8K�L����
�����G��7	�I�������	
+��	
�
�	<���.	��/�8	<�	.7	�����E2�

��+
��92�2/�,�4/��2�2/������2,2�0./���2��JJJ2�1+��	<�����+�	������I.	������8�.����+��+����	�
>�+������	����+:�84
�	.������	�=��+�
+�����	��8	��.	��
�+��G��
�+��1+��4/���
�����+�2�
=28�>	+�+������8�-	4����	���	
+��	
���-	
������+�
��	<+���JJ�M�AE2�

�������	<+��2�1+�
�������	<+���
7.���	���+���	�1���	
�+��0��	4�����N�4.<��/�8	<�	.7	������2��

>+��	���

+����	
2����52�������I+���	�
�����	���������+�	����2�1+�
�������	<+���
7.���	���+���	�
1��4�+��G.:��	�/����������52�

6�����/��+���������3+���H+�+-
;42��JJJ2���
�����+��8���	�1+�
	�-���+��1+..�

�+�2�8��.+��
6�7�����0�.����������+�
��������	<+��/����	���	
+��	���-	��+�4���	����2��-����7�	?�
���<?CC:::2<�	�
+���	��
�+�	2+��C
<<+�����D�+�.	��
C����D��D0��2<����

H	��4/�32�2/�����3���	;/�H2,2�����2��	
���<��+��+�����E�����+.	
����:��	��
	��+��
	�	��	��=282�
����	
�����������	��+��	
��.�������+.	
����:��	��
	?�=282�>	+�+������8�-	4�8��	�������
��-	
������+�
��	<+��������E�A�/����<2��-����7�	?�
���<
?CC<7
2
�
2�+-C
��C����CE�A�C
����DE�A�2<���

���	��	����2����E2�8���	�+��H�+:�	��	?�1��.��	�1����	������	��8+��2��	<+���<�	<��	���+����	�
��	��8+��������	�
��<�������	�I���+����N�	�����������.+
<�	������.���
�����+�2�1��.��	�
�.<���
�>�+</�=��-	�
��4�+����
�����+�/�8	����	2��+�?��2@J�EC1�>J�@@@��

�	��+�+�+�4��+������	�
�	��9�
	���<<�+�����+�1�	������	������I�������	
+��	������	.	��2�
G��
�+��1+��4����	�
�	��1������	��O���+���	<+��P��	
���	
����	�
�	����8	<�	.7	������/�
G��
�+��1+��4�>	+�����

����	�/�32�2/��262���	�	���;������282�G���	42��J@�2�IN����G0�8��/���	��<�����+�?���	K	��4�����
�+��
��	��	
�	���=���	��8���	
2��7������+��=282��	<�2�+��1+..	��	/�IN��/�I���+�����	���	��
8	�-��	/���
�����+���1/��J@�2�

Page 124 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

���������������
�	��	
���  �

�����	 !	��"��!	
#����$#�%���	����&�����	�
�	�
#��'����!�	(�
���)
(**�	�#�+���#���*%&�*%&����$,�	)���*%&����$#)���

������"��
��������-����������	�����	��%-
�	 �����#���	�����	�%))�	 	��#�%	)�	 !	���..$#�
�'����!�	(����)
(**+++#��#� +��	�#+�#
*/� 	*%��+��� 	��0��1�2322#�

���%�4��������	
���	����
	�'������%	�'��	5#��..2#���
�������������������6��	�4���65#�7#%#�

�	)��� 	��������������	#��

����	��8�9� #��	�
���������	
)���	��	8���
����8������

��������6����+��	��6��)#�����#������������		:��	���� 	�����	����������������������-�����-
�
�

���#����.#�%��	� ���+��	
��������8����)�	��.�#.3����#����	

	�����9�	���8����.8����
���)
(**�))#�	�#+�#��'*���*�	����#�
);0���	1.�#.3#�

�	'�
	�����	������
��������4���5#����.#����	�
�	����������8����)�	��.�#<�����#����	

	�����
9�	���8����.8��������)
(**�))#�	�#+�#��'*��+*�	����#�
);0���	1.�#<�#�

%���	��	�8����8�=	��	�8�����
8�����&��	8�>��	�?���	��-8�%���	#�%	)�	 !	�����@#��	
���	
���'	��
�����%�� ���=�����������	��'	�-�����#������	��	�A�'���� 	������� )��-�����%���	���	��-�
���
�����#��

"��
�������
	�'��������
������>	���A����-#�9�-����3#�%�� ���/�!���������	�����������	
���������
������������	���	
���	���'	����-���	����#��'����!�	(�
���)
(**
���
�
	��	
��������#���*� ��	
*�*��*"��
���,��,���3,����,��,
�� ��,�	��'	�-,
)���#)���

"��
��������-��	)��� 	���������	��������
�	������	 	��#��..@#�����������������������
��		:��� )�	�	�
�'	��������	�=�
�������#�%��� �����%����	����	�������� 8�&�- )��8���#�

7%A��#�����#�"�������;�  �����-�>���
�4"��>
5�������	��	
���	
���'	��������
�"��!����	
�
%	�� 	��8�=���	���8���

��'	��&;-�	�8�)/8�����"	 )	����	#����
���!�	�����9�-���8������"��>
�
�����!������  	��#�

7#%#�6	���������%�'	-�47%6%5#�����#�%��	� ���+��	)�	�����!-��	��
���7��	�
���������������������
��	�A��	��
����6����+��	��� )�������%��	� ���+(�7#%#�6	���������%�'	-�����������2$8�)#�<�#�

7#%#�6	���������%�'	-�����7#%#��	)��� 	��������������	8���������	
���	
����
	�'������%	�'��	�
47%6%5#�����#��	�	����%�������
���������	��	
�������	�������������	�
�	��=�����-�����
	��
4�=�5�43�	�#5(�"	����B	
������	����
������8�$��)#8����)
(**)!
#
�
#��'*� *��*��*#�

7%6%#�������������	������� ������%-
�	 #����	��C	���%  ��-�����%��	�7%6%����2.��#��'����!�	(�
���)
(**�+�
#+��	�����#
�
#��'*�+�
*+-
,�)�0�',�
,��
1�3<$�2D+-
,+��	�,-�1���.D
��	,�
�1���2.���D��	��-,��17%6%D���,+��	�,-	��
1���$E�����2E�����<E�����.E������E

Page 125 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

��������������������������������� ������!������"������#������$%�	�	��	�&'
(��	�

���
�)�*+,+������+-+�-(���+���� +�.	(�(������/�(����	�0�
��1�2'/���"+ �'���	�3�������	)�
*��
�(���(��2)���
�����(�+���
�����(��4���	��	/���'	���(��5�������	
(��	
)���6�
�(��(��
.	(�(�2�����0�����4��	��	
�.	(�(������/�.�� !+�

���
�)�*+,+)�-(���)��+-+)�4���

	)�7+�+)������+��(�	�8+�����+�.	(�(������/�(����	�*'9��	��"+ �
'���	�3�������	)�*��
�(���(��2)���
�����(�+���
�����(��4���	��	/���'	���(��5������
�	
(��	
)���6�
�(��(��.	(�(�2�����0������	
(��	
�1/	�����	��	/(��������� +�

��
�����(����'���
�����6	��(�	+������"�� ���� ��.�(��9��	�+���������)��$#�+��6����:�	;�
���/
;<<�//
+�	�+9�+�(6<���<�	����+�
/=>���	?�"�� ���� �%/��?��	�

��
�����(��4���	��	/���'	���(��0�(�(�2�@0�(�(�2A+��$#�+��	
���	
���6	����
��	�'��	
(��	
�
��(�	���(����(���'��

��
�����(��4���	��	/���'	���(��0�(�(�2�@0�(�(�2A+�����+��	
���	
���6	�)���/��(��-�B	)�����C���
���	��*	'/	����	)��	�����(���(�'�C���	���)���

(�6	��1=2�	�)�/7)��������	�4	��'	���*(����
��=�''�����2�-(���*	���������	/(��+��:������(��5(+���������#+���6����:�	;�
���/
;<<�//
+	�(�(�2+9�+�(6</:������(�
</:������(�
<�������+/���

��
�����(��4���	��	/���'	���(��0�(�(�2�@0�(�(�2A+����$+�������.�����	��(���	�	�'������5	��
0�(�(������C	�	���)�.D�����$�����	���	
(��	
���(���'�.�����	+���
�����(��4���	)�
�	/���'	���(��0�(�(�2)��:������(���$�����"$+��6����:�	;��
���/
;<<�(���	

+9�+�(6<	�2</:������(�
<�(�'	��
<�$���"$+/���

��
�����(��4���	��	/���'	���(��0�(�(�2�@0�(�(�2A+����$�+�4��	�'��(9��	
�(����(���(���2�����
���	�/�	��6	�4���	'	��+�,�2���)����$+��6����:�	;�
���/
;<<�//
9�+	�(�(�2+9�+�(6<�(�
<���	������
<9�9	:/��</(����$�+/���

��
�����(��4���	��	/���'	���(��0�(�(�2+��$$ +������������	�
�	���

	

'	��+����	���	
(��	�
��6	��(�2���	��������':	�
���(6	����		B����	�
�	�+��6����:�	;�
���/
;<<�(���	

+9�+�(6<	�2</:������(�
<�(�'	��
<$ ��$+/���

��
�����(��4���	��	/���'	���(��0�(�(�2+���
�����(�����	����E�
���(����(���'+��:������(��5(+�
�������� +�����������+��6����:�	;�
���/
;<<999+9����('�(��2+
<�(�'	���	��	�<F�	9<�"!�<0=��:���$����>:����?�

��
�����(��4���	��	/���'	���(��0�(�(�2+����	���6����:����2+��(/2������G��$$������+���
�����(��
4���	��	/���'	���(��0�(�(�2+����������
��	
	�6	�+��	:��(''������(�
������	�)���
�����(��
4���	��	/���'	���(��0�(�(�2)��1�C(=��"!��)�1�2'/��)����$# ���"!��)��!����"�! $�+�
�6����:�	;����/
;<<	�(�(�2+9�+�(6<���	��4�(�	���	
<���	��
//�2<���	���6����:����2�

Page 126 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

��
������������	��	 ���!	������"�����#�$"�����#%&����'�&��

	

!	�����������	����	�(�
)����*��	�����	�������
������

�����	��+���	�����,	
������	��	
���	
���-	�������	���-���
.�		/����	�
�	�
0�1��
����.���#&��2���������+�&��'�����'�&�

��
������������	��	 ���!	������"�����#�$"�����#%&����'2&�+�
3���#���-	��4�
����	����.������!�
4���	����������

��-	��5,#�	��1�������,�!!�����#�6���0����	��7����#��! �	!	������������&�
�2���������+�&��'������8&�

��
������������	��	 ���!	������"�����#�$"�����#%&����'&�1��2����	
����1���	�0�"�������6����	�
�/��/!����	�
��	����.������!�4���	��������1	! 	����	�1�������,�!!�����#�6���0����	��
7����#��! �	!	������������&��2���������+�&��'�������&�

��
������������	��	 ���!	������"�����#�$"�����#%&����9&�:	��	�
������	�����	�
�	���	����.������!�
4���	����1�������,�!!�����#�6���0����	��7����#��! �	!	������������&��2���������+�&��9����
���&�

��
������������	��	 ���!	������"�����#�$"�����#%&����9&��	
���	
���-	�0��	���-���.�		/0�����4���
���	��1��2����	
�1	! 	����	0��	����.������!�4���	���0���

��-	��5,#�	�0� :0��������	��	��!	���
1��6;����	��7����#��! ��-	!	����	 ���������! �	!	������������&���
������������	�
�	 ���!	������"�����#��2���������+�&��<�������&��

��
������������	��	 ���!	������"�����#�$"�����#%&�����&������	���3��	���	�����	����=	��
;�
���	��5��
	�
��������	��7����#�4	�	���
&�1	���������	!�����!����!�>����.�-	��0�1�!�
.����	0������������/�*� ��-��	�������	����	�!���*��	
���������������!������
���90�����&�

��������������4�������	�
�	������&�����&��-����2�	;�
��� 
;((***&���
�������#*�&��-(
*(
*���!	��
(2�
���*������*��	�
�	� ����2���& ���

�����������������.�!!���		&�����&������������	�
�	������&����	���	
���	���-	����#���	����&�
�-����2�	;���� 
;((***&���
�������#*�&��-(
*(���	
(2�
��� ����*�����&�
 ,

Page 127 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������

��

��� !"#$%&%'%()*++,-.%%

/

01234567 89:;4;<;347

�=� �>>������?��=�����	��@�

��A� ���	��		��>	��A	���

B�C� BD����		��>	��C	�?���

BE� B?�
F>��G	�E
	�

BE�� B?�
F>��G	�E
	�����?��

H��� H���?�
�>	����@��

H�C� H	?���>�������?�F���?��C@
�	F�

��� ��������?���	I��	F	��
�

J��� J?K��F>�����	G	�?>F	���

J�L� J?�������	��������L�����M���?��

���� �����	���I��	���	�����	�

N=�� N	��=�?�?�������	�	����

�=�� �	�F���=O	F>���

�B�� �	G�
	��B?�	�?����
�����?��

����� ��
�����?���	>���F	���?����
�������������	�

����� ���	���	
?��	���G	��?�@���	�
�

�

7

7

Page 128 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������

��

�� !"#!!$%&�'()�������*��+*�,	�	-����*���	�+*�,	�*����
�		��*��.��	��*�	����	������	������*�	�
�**������	/��0�123435�

�678$9:!%;7<7=!>!<$)������	����+	�����
?
�	,������	��
�*��,�@����/�*�	

��������,
��*��	��	�
��	������?�*+	����,	������	�/�,		��/�*A	��B�����*�B�����/����/	��*�,���	��*��
�C?��	���������*,�
��	��,/�	,	�����*������*��*,	
�*��/�*A	��
���������*�
0�1DE�5��

�<<F7G%�:! 7=!%H9$I6 7J7G)��K��L�0LM0����1M51�51+�51�5��	�	�
��*���	��,*���*��.��	�����*.	���*��
.������.���/	���*��	���*���
���	��������+	���	�.������.��0��
����	N�,/�	B����*,	*.�	���*���
.������.�MB��������*�
�*����
,,	����?B�
*��*����
���	?������*���*�
*�*��	��	�*����������	���
�������+	���	�	N�		�
���	�LO���/�0��

P!7:! %Q7>%�<7GR=F!%&PQ�()����
���	�,���,��	�
�����	
��	
���	���*�,�,�����	��*�,�����
�����*��*�����������C	�+	����,0�S�	?�����C	�
	���*�����	�
	���	�/�*C�C����?�*��
��	

���C	�+	��
����
�*����*�����������*���
���
�,/�	B��*
��	��	���+	B��*������
�+	��//�*�����*�
��	�,��	
�*����*�0�
1��*,����C������3*���*�
5�

T 9$9�7G%'GRJ%U! 9R6)�S�	���,	�/	��*��*���*.�
��	�,��*.�1�	�	����?��	
���C	�����C��,*����?�*��
,*����?���,	�
�	/
5��������
���	���	��	
����@	���**���*��	����+	�?��,/������	�
�+�+��������	�*+	�?�
*�����	��	�	��*��	�����	�	��
��,*���
�*��*��	����
��
/	��	
�����	�	��C?���	�/����������*/0�S�	�
/����������*/�
�*�����
�

�.����E�*�*�?B��*�������C������������C�*�*��
�
��*��	�	�,��	���	�
�����������*.�/	��*�������*
	��	���	
���	����	�/����������*/V
�	+�����*�0�1DE�5�

TFW9�%#!!$%8! %X!�R<6%&T'Y()������	�*����	���*.����
��	�,
�������+	�
0�����
�	-����*���+*�,	�*��.��	��
*�	��**�����������*�	��**��.��	���*.��������
����	�*��*�	��**�����*�	�
	�*���1�C*����	�
�Z	�*��*�	�
�����+	����	�C*N�*����C�
@	�C���50�123435�

QR>!X$9�%[X!)������	��*��	N��*��K��/�	��L�0LM��K�B�\�*,	
����
	]�������	�.������.�����,��
���*,�
/	�,���	N	,/���*,	
����.	��
������	�C*������**������*��**���*
	�*���
	
B�����.��	�����*����
��.�������*��*,,	����������	�0�1DE�5�

ŶYP%_̀ab)����c����?����dB���	�e	��
����	�/�

	��E���*

	��3C
����	�3	���	������1E33�5�f�L�����
�	
/*�
	��*���	�g��
���	��
�*�0������	������*,�K*��?�+
0�g��
�B����	.�
	B�	����0��	��
�*��1*��	��
�	�	��	���*��
���	�hg��
���	��
�*�h5B���	��*�����	���������	��*��?�����	���*��*,/�?�.������	�
4�*.��������	,	��������	-��	,	��
��*�/�*�	���.��	���	
*��	
0�S�	��������	-��	����	��*��?�
�*�,�@	�������	/	��	����	��
�*���C*���	����.��	���+����C����?0�E33��f�L������	

	
���	��*��V
�
�	��
�*��C?����*.��������*.�	�
��*�*C�������C�������/	�,����*�����	.��*,	��	�?����*����/	�,���
	N	,/��.	��0�E33��f�L���
��*����	���
�K��/�	��L�0LM��K�0�1EKi5�

:̂RGF$9R<7 9Gj%Y9=<9#9�7<$%[<9$%&̂Y[()���/*/����*��*��*�����
,
�������
��*�
��	�	����
�������*��
/�/*
	
�*���*�
	�+���*�0��*����	��3*���K���**@B���	�E32������	
��������?�
/�.�	��K���**@�

��,*��*�������������*,���+	�
���*.�������*���	��3*�����*,���	�E�.�����+	��1����
�+	5�	�
�.���B�
�����������+	�
����g**��K����B�3*���3*��B�D*����3*���������	�3������*��4	*����0���
*B�K���**@�

��,*����*,��f������������/�*/�����*��/�*���,
0�1Dk��5�

'RX$! %U9GR$X%7<6%'RX$! %l7Xm%'R �!)�S*�����	

���	��,/���
�*����	����O��*
�	���	��
�*�B�K��/�	��
L�0LM��K��	
��C��
�	����S�
@��*��	�*�����	���	
*��	���������*���������*��Z	����	��	/���,	���

Page 129 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������

��

��������� �����

	�!	�"����	��
���
�����!������#	�$��	��"����������!�����!��%	��
&�'�	
	�!�����
!��%	��
�$��������	

��

	
�
����
���	���	��"	������
����	�$��	�����������$��	���!!��!�������
�
���������	�"����	"	���
����	��	
����"���������$���	
	��!!��!�������
����	�����
��	�"����$
�����
��
����(����
&�'�	�%������	��
����#	�'�
)�����	�$����*�+��	#�	$���	���	��"	������
����	�$��	������
�����$��	���!!��!�������
��
���	 ��	���	������
��	�"����$
�������
����(����,�*�+��	#	��!�����
�	��""	�����"����������
	-	������!���	

�����
�������
 
�	"��������	

�
����!!��!�������
,�
����*�+��	#�	$���	���
��������.!�	"	�/�����	��
���������
�	��#&��	!���"	������������ &�'�	�
'�
)�����	��
��	
!��
�(�	������#	�
		������	���#	�!�����!��%	��
&�*�/0+�

1234567845924:5;<8=>?����� 	���!���
���	��	#	��!	��( �
��"����	��#	� ��	���	�����	
������	��
.��������	
���(	�	�����	���	���� @
�����"!��
�"	��
���������	�!�	#��
� 	��,������	���� ���	�
���	���
���
�����	��#	� �������
,��� ������	
�����	��#	� �
����	��	
,��������!��!�
	����	�������
�
������!��	���#	����	��	A������ 	��
&��	�������	A!	��
���������	������������!���� ��	#�	$
����	����
$��	�
�	�@
����� 	���$��)�!����!���	����	#����	���	����
�
�	�� ������!!��!����	�
	-	���������
������
�$������	���	��.����.��"����	��#	� �����&�*�����	�
��!+�

B8<<2=>5C745D8E5FB;GH?����	A!�	

���������	��#	���	����	������"	
����������""	������$��	��
	&���
"�������������
�!	���� ��
�	-�#��	�������&IJK��(����		��!	��
	����&�

B423C5L5C3M<NO5P8Q745>E>Q7R>?�S��!���$��	��
 
�	"
���#	��I����"��	�
	�#��	�����	�����
����

	�#	��I����"��	�!	�!�	�!	���� &�/��!�	���JT��U����/�*S��!����(�������	��.!!��	
+,������	
�
��	�!�!�
	,��!!����(���� ,�	�����	"	��,��������	��!�����	
��	���	�����S��!���$��	��
 
�	"
&�
*��/+�

B423C5V5C3M<NO5P8Q745>E>Q7R>?�S��!���!(����$��	��
 
�	"
�
	�#	��	$	��������I�����	�����
�8=D�
�	$	��������I�!	�!�	�!	���� &�/��!�	���JT��U����/�*S��!����(�������	��. 
�	"
+,������	
���	�
!�!�
	,��!!����(���� ,�	�����	"	��,��������	��!�����	
��	���	�����S��!���$��	��
 
�	"
&*��/+�

B42PQW5X8=8Y7R7=Q5LOQ5FBXLH?���

	��( ���	���
��������Z	��
����	�����	����	������UU�,����
�
�������	
�!���������������$��������	#	��!"	��������
��������.���	&�'�	������	-��	
�������
��#	��"	��
������
�����$���������	�
	� �!�!���	�������	
�����	#	��!,����!�,�����!	��������� �
!���	���"!�	�	�
�#	�!���
&�

[2R7\5���	�	�����	�"��	�	����������� ���
	,���
	����,�������	���-�#��	����	
��	������]���&�
*����� ��������	�!�	��#	�.���	"	��+�

[ED42<2YNO5̂=NQ5_2D75F[̂ _H?�̀ ����������������	
��	�	�������	�].S.@
���#�
��������
(���#�
�������
��	�$��	�
�	�
������
��	

�#	� �
"���	��� ������������
&�'�	����
���	����

���	������������	#	�
?�
�	����
,�
(��	����
,��������������
,�������������������
,�������	�������	��$������	�������	��
���"���	�����	
���	����!������	�������	�
"���	
�&�����������
����

���	��( ����������	�*̀]/+�
��"!�
	������$�����	����������
�(�
	�������	������	#	�
������	����

���������������	�� �������������

 
�	"�*�$�����������
���	�����	
������	����������
���	�
"���	
�+&�*].S.+�

aRC8OQ?�������	�!�!�
	����
��	�"���$��	
���������!�������,��"!�����
���	�
�"	��
��	$�
���
"!��#	�$��	��
	�*
		��	���������(	��$+&��
�!��#��	����������� �����bZ���UJ�c'�������	�

����	��	-��	
���	����
	�����d���
"!��#	��"!���
������
��	�"����$
��

�����	��$����!	�"���

Page 130 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������

��

	�	 !���" 	
����#��	��
	$�%�&��'�('�(���%�)%*))�����'�('�(���%�)%*))+�#��	�
�	��!���
�
�"���
����	

���	��"�
 !��,	�
	�"���	#�!	� ���	�	 !���" 	
����#	���#������#��
(�-�"�"�.�
�	�"  	��
��"�
 !��,	�
	��
���
��"���	��"���"�
 !��,	�� !�����"�	�� ����	���	��		���"��
�	����	���.��"�	"�"���� "�	����+�#������
��"
��.��������/	�.��	�
�*�	��"��" !�	�	�#��������	�
�� ��	��!���������� 	��� 	
�!�",��	��������!�	��'�('���&�(�0�%1-�)�

23456789:;<=>?:���	
�����	����"#�%��
"������
)�������
�
	��*.���	��
���	�� "���"��#��	���		�	���"�
!�"�	���*	�	�������
	
�����
	���"���	�	� ������#�	��	����	�	��
�#��	���,����*�	��"��
�!!�"!�����"�(����"#��	,	�
�
	���
���
��	� ���"#
��"��"���	��	�����	�������� "���"��#��	����"#����
�������,	���� 	(��@�	.���	��	
�����	�+�"���� ���
�����,	�� *	�
�%��"#��	,	�
)��������	�
	���"��
!	��"�
�"���� 	�%*��#		/�.��"�
	,	���� "���
)����"��"����	�.	��(��@�	���
��	� ���"#
�,��.�*.�

	�
"���������"����"������	�	�����
��	� ��	
"��	��		�
�%
����
���
��
!�#����+��	����������
 ������"�)(����	��%�����)�
��	� ���"#��
��"#	���������	���
��	� ���"#+���	�	��
��"��#��	���,����*�	�
�"���!!�"!�����"��%��
��	� ���"#
���	��"��*	���� 	�)�����#��	��
	�
�#�"
	�#��	�������
���	�A��"��
�"���	���
��	� ���"#
� 
����
�"����	�#��	��
	���	������������(:

23456789:;<=>:BC<7:D2;BEF������ ���
�����,	���	������	
��*��
�	
���
��	� ���"#
(�:

23456789:B74=C6G74:H6=57G5I=3:H6=J689:D2BHHEF�@�	������#�
��������	��*.���	��	!��� 	���"��
-�"�"�.����K	!�	 *	���'LM�#������	�!�!"
	�"���	,	�"!����������"!�������
��	� ��	
"��	�
!�"�	���"�� 	�
�	
��"�����	���	
"��	���,	��"�.���	�
�%����
)�%
		��	������"��*	�"#)�����	
�	���
��
�����"���
����"��N	�������	����	���	
"��	
�����"���'L��%�&��'�(O�)+�����������"�����	�#����
��	����	���	
"��	
������	 	�����"��� �%��&��LO�O��)(�

23456789:B74=C6G74F���
�������	���	���P������	
"��	
(�%1-�)�

Q86J7:>==RS:R7T6I4:DQUVEF�W����	�	�
��"���	�����	����		
+��"�
�����
� !
+��""��#��
+�����!��	
�"��
*�����	
���"�����	�	��	
�"��
��	� 
+���,	�
+���/	
�������	��K"��(��""���	�!
�
��*���N	�
�"�	���	
�
����!�",��	
�,�������*������"��
�� "������"��	���P��������	(���	
	�,������	��	*��
���"���
�"�	���	
��
�
� !"�������"��/		!�����P�����	�"
.
�	 
��	����.������ !�",������	�
�,�,���"������,	�
�� "�(�
%X����&"��.)��

Q78R:Y35I5I74:DQYEF�W	���-�����	
���	��"���+�����N	��*�
	��"�����N���"�
������	��K"��������
�""������	�
�� "���	�",	�.�
����	��	
������	����"����#��	�
�	�(�W	���	�����	
�#"�/�#�����"��������

���	���	���	
+����*	
+�����N	�
+�����"��	���"  ���.���"!
��"����!��,	�.� ����	���	����"����

�� "���	�",	�.����!�	�
�����	�
�	��	�",	�.�����"�
���	�� !�	 	��	�(�%�����	�
��!)��

QI457R:Z[7GI74F��	�"�	���
!	��	
������	�	�,	���	�!�"�	���"��!�",��	��*.���	�-�����	�	��K!	��	
�����
%-K�)+���� 
�����
��*	����	���"���	��	�	������
�
�"��	�����	�	���������	��	�	��#������	�����!����
(�
@�	�W�
��"��-�����	�	������@��	��	�	���������	�%O��&����L(��)�������	�W�
��"��-�����	�	������
@��	��	�	�������
�%O��&����L(��)��"��������	��� 	
�"������
!	��	
��������,	�*		���	�	� ��	��*.�
��	�\(K(���
�������������	�K	�,��	�%K	�,��	)�"����	�1���"���������	���
�	��	
�K	�,��	�%�"�� "
�� ����	�
���	)��"�*	������	���	��	
���		��"���	�	����!�"�	���"�(���
!	��	
��
����	���"���	���
��#�	������
�
�	�	� ��	���"�*	�	�����	�	��"�����	��	�	��*	��
	�"����.�"����	��"��"#��������"�
F���	�!�	
	���"��
���	��	�	���	
�����"�+� "��������"�+�"�������� 	���"����
���*�����"������	]�",	�����N���"���"��
�"  	�����+��	��	���"���+�
��	������+�"��	�����"����!�!"
	
]���
	�
	�"��!�	����"�]���	�����	P��.�

Page 131 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������

��

���	 �
������	������!�"	�����
"
#�������	������������"��"��	�������
����	��������
�
�$�$��%�
&'(��()�

*+,-./012345-2614/754-168-26+19/:*07;<�=��������	��������>�����?�����
���	����������"
������	��
(��������������@�����$	�!�A��B�����	$	��CD����������	D������"C�	"	���
����	��	
�����������
������
������@�	������	�C���	�����������	��$	�!������	�������	��
!
�	"%����	������
CC���	��@!���	�
��	��(���������	�
��CD���	�=�>
���	��	�����?	���
���	�������	 C	���@���	
�����	��
!
�	"��	��$	�!�
������	���E	�	��
!
�	"
�����

���	��(���%�&�����	�
��C)�

*+F/0GH-,2/I3J3.+HG312/:*0I;<�=�A��"C�����	$	��C"	���&=��)��
���
���"A��	�����������
	�
"����	"	���
����	�!���������	
����"�"�����������!������������������
�@!�	"C��
�?�����	����E	
�
������������
	�$�����D�
	�������
��	���������	���	
D�
��	�C�������D�������
���@�	��
���"A��	��
@	
��"����	"	���C������	
�&���
)����	����	���������C��K	����	
���%�&LMN)�

O-1-43P/QRS6T35/U3,V-543/:OQU;<������	���E��	���	�����	�C��K	��
���$��$	���	�������������
A��	���������E��	����������������������@�
��
D���K	������A	��
D�������	��"	����
%�W�	�
���	��A��	��
������	��@	�
	�����@	�	����
��	�"����A
D�	
C	�����!�������������������A�C	����
%�&XL�)�

Y-26+1-./Z+..S2-12/I69,V-543/[.6G61-26+1/\]923G/:YZI[\;<�W�	�X��L(�C	�"���C�����"�����	

	
�
A��	��C��������@!��	��������C�����
���	
��������
�����	�C�������
����A��	�
������	�'���	��(���	
%�
M�	��	��@!���	�M�	������	����������̂_�D���	�L���������?	
�
���	���$	��"	��
����C	����"�"��!�
C	�"������D���"���
�����$	D�����	�����	"	����
C	��
������	�C�����"%�&L��)�

Y32/[,+.+46,-./̀313T62/:Y[̀;<�X	��L�����������	�	�����
����	�"�
	�����L((��a�̂���
���
�������������
A��	�
�	��C���
�&
		�@	��A������	��������)�"
��"		�%�W�	�����"	�������
�������C��	����������
��������"C�	"	�����������C��K	��
�����������
������C�������!�	������
	�
������	 �		���"C���
�
A�����<��)���	�C������������?��#����D�@)���	��	�	$���������@�����!%�(		�bcdefghicjedklgmnog
plqlorcdcdsgtlqguknfnsckefgvldlmcqgwghicjwxyz{g|eqlog}l~niokl~g�onsoerghicjedkl��&XL�)g

Y32/[,+.+46,-./̀313T62/I3235G61-26+1<�>���
�
��	�!�C���L�����!�
������
�������	����
��	$�	A������
A��	�
�	��C����
@"���	�����L�����!�@!��CC��C����	�C���	��	
D��������	�C������	
������	
�����
����	$	
���XL���
��	���	�������	�X	��L�����������	�	����������	%�W�	����	��������L�����!�A�����

	�
��	��	
��
����������	$�	A�������	�XL���	�	�"�������������	����"����������	�%�&XL�)�

Y32/[,+.+46,-./̀313T62/[J-.S-26+1<���C�����������C�
��	"��
�������D�
����XL��������	������
�
�	��	��	�������	���A��	�
�	��C���D��������	���C������
������
���������	$	����XL�%�&XL�)�

Y3F/�+19SGH26J3/�-235/�93<�W�	����
"C��$	�A��	��
	����"���	�C	�"���	 	"C����"	
����
�����A��	��A������A��
�	
��"��	�����@	��������	��A��������	�C������������?��%�������	�C�C�
	����
�M��̂�%̂�D����
"C��$	�A��	��
	��
����
��	�	��A��	��������
�	$�C����	�D�����
C��	�D����
"	��
@!��"��
D�������	�A�
	��	"�$	�����"�����""	����	�A��	��	�$����"	����	������	�
	�����	A�
C	�"���	 	"C����"	
����A	��
%�&XL�)�

7TT6,3/+T/�61-1,6-./O-1-43G312/:7�O;<�>����
�����
��������
���	���	��!�������	$	��C
����������

���	�����������C�C�������	
��"��	
�����C��K	�����
�����
	�������������A���"����	"	���C�������%�
&>��)�

Page 132 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������

��

�  !"#$�%�	�������&��	���'����(�)����&�)*	���)������)���)��)��	�'�����	�
)+	��+)���)����	��	,�
�)�
+&��-	�,��	��
	�)-	����	�&���������)��.)�/�0��
	�
��		���)��)����	�'	()�����	�&��������
�)��.)���)���
��)����
��	,�,	���&+&�����)����	
/�123�4�

5"678#9":"7;#9<"==!$�%�	�>�)��,��	��?)�	�1�?��@�/AA4B���	�����	���)��C
+����,������,��
D�)��
��)��,��	���
�	E	+&����)+���	�&	�+�������&�)�	

/��	�+���	E	+&����)��,��	��,	��
�)��	��
&�)-��	�,��	��,�	�	����)++���(�
&&�(��
��)���-����'�	B�
	�-����
����	��)+	
B�
+����
�	-	�)&+	��
B���������)��)��
+������,�
���������	�
B����
��(B�����
�)�F�,��	����/�

5"678#G":"7;#9H!"!$�>�)��,��	��&	�+���	E	+&��)�
����),��)��
+����
	
�)����)��,��	��
,���)����,��	��������&	�+��$��)+	
����
	
�)���	

������IB��������)�
�&	����(B����
������
	
�)��
�	

������IB��������)�
�&	����(B���������)��)������,��)���)���)++	����������	�B�����������	�)���	

����

�.	B�)��
�)�F�,��	�/�����)���	E	+&����)��,��	��,������,��
��)�J���	K��	���,��	��������&	�+��B�
��	(���	���,�(
�
'*	����)�
���	�,��	����,/�13?L4�

5=MNN8NO9O6PH;!$����	�	�����	�+�������	�	�
��)�	���	��������������)-	��+	��
B�����)�
�����)��,����
��	�&�����������B�&�	&��������,��	�
�	��&����&���	��	K��	��'(�?��&�	��@�/@A/�����?�B�)����
,��	�
�	���	
�)����)������	�����	+	����)++���		�&�	&��������&�����	K��	��'(�?��&�	��
@�/@A/�����?�/�123�4�

5=MNN8NO9QP68RPN$�%�	����(	���&	��)��'	��������)��S����(��@B����T�����	������)��S����(��TB�
���TB�)-	��,������	,��)�
+&��-	�,��	��
	�'(�&	�+���	E	+&���)+	
����,������,��
�,��������
�����+
��'	�����	

	�B�'�
	��)����	��	K��	+	��
�
	���)�������?��&�	��@�/@A��?�/�123�4�

56PU"V#!9MNW9XV#8PN!$�>	�	�����	�+
��	
���'������(�����-���	
����,��	�
�	��&���
��)�)��
	���+&���
�
��)+��	,��)�
+&��-	�,��	��
	����Y)���)����'�	��)�23�/�123�4�

5HO"#9ZPHNW9XV[H8!8#8PN9MNW9\"!#P6M#8PN9]5ZX\̂9 HNW$�%��
�����
&&)��
�&�)*	��
�������	�)-	��

��+)������&�)�	��������	�)-	��
��+)����'����������	��_)��/�%�	�
���	��	��
����	��&&�)&����	
�
+)�	(��)���_���	-	�(���(	��
������	�?�&��������	�/��_����
��)�+����	��'(���	���	��_)���
�����	�
��&�������	��	��	���)������?)�
	�-���)��0����	B������)����	�����	
���	����(�����&�)&)
	�
�_���&�)*	��
/�1�����	�
��&4�

5HO"#9ZPHNW95M6#N"6!̀8;9]5M6#N"6!̀8;̂$�%�	���	��_)��������	�
��&��
���	�
���	���	��(��	������
��	��	��)�J
��)��	���-	�	��)����)��	
�)�	�����&�)�	�����	��_)���������
�,��	�
�	�
/�%�	�
)�����.���)��'����
��)�	��	������	�
�)��&����	�
��)�+)'���.	�&����	������)����)������)++)��
��	���B���-���	�_)�����-	
�+	��
B�������-���	�&��)���(�����)�
�'(�
&&)������&����	�
/�
1�����	�
��&4�

5HO"#9ZPHNW9\"O8PNM=9aPHNV8=9]5Z\â$��_�?��	-	�)&
�&)����	
������))������	
��	��
�)�
��')��
�	��)������),��B�����
&)�����)������	�)�)+����	-	�)&+	���&��������,������b���B���	��	B�
_�)�)+�
������b��
�&��)���	
/�1�_�?4�

�?��@�/��9]cM#"69aPW"̂$�%��
����&�	��)����	
���	��)�	�)����	��	&���+	���)��3�)�)�(�����	��������
�����)���)��������	�,��	�
�,��������	�
���	/�%�	��)�	��	
���'	
�&)����	
�
��)������
����	�,��	��
������)��,��	��
	
B���	�&�)�	

�)���	�	�+������,��	�������
B��)+&�����	�+	�
�	
�������-���
&	�����	
B�����-���)
��	����&�)�	��	
/�

Page 133 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������

��

���� �!""#$%&'()*+,-.&#/.0(1,-2')345����� �!""��	����
��	�����6�
�����76����	
��6��	������
��6��8��	��
	������
�����6��
���	9������	����	
������7:������6��8��	�
�:	�6����6���	�7:����
������	�
:;	����6��77�67�����6���6��:	�	�������
	���	����	��	�<
�6����	����7�	�!�=�	������
��6�
�77�67����	�
����	�8��	�
�6����	�
���	���	��6�����	��	��:>���	�7�6?�
�6�
�6�����
����7�	�!�

���� �!""!�@�#$%&'()*+,-.&#A.&B2-#.C.BA-2')45�=��
��6�	�
���	
��������>�8������8���6��7:����
��6��8��	�
����	��D�	�E9�� "@�<
����?	�����

6����	��8��	����������6<���	��	7���<	���6��
F�6�6�>!�G68	?	�9���>�8������8���6��7:������6��8��	�
��6��
�6�H�8��	�����7�76
	
9�6���6����	�
8��	�����6������8��6��6�����6��6<<	����������	���6��	I�		�����6�	���������	������	�9�6���6��
����	�
6����67��6<	
����
	
��������<6����6��	I�		�������?	���6
��������6�
�����>9�6���6��������
������
7�76
	��������<6����6��	I�		�������?	���6
��������6�
�����>9��
�	I	<7����6<���	�7�6?�
�6�
�6��
���
�
	���6�������6	
��6���		����8��	�������!�

���� �!@"�JK,-.&#/.3'(&L.3#ML-#'N#OPQOR5�=��
�����
	����	�
���	��6����	�
	��	
�6����	
������
	��
��
��	�<���68��	?	�
��
�8��	�������
9��
�8	����
����6<7�����	�	��6����6�7�6�	�����6
	���68
!�

���� �!S�#$K,-.&3T.*#U1,))2)045����	�
�	�����������8�
�7�

	������  ��8������	�7�76
	�6��
�	?	�67������<6�	���6�6��������667	����?	�<	��6��6���	�	�<������8������	����	���8��	��
�	
6��	�
�����6���
����	����8��	���	
6��	���?	��6�>���	��6����	�
���	������6�7�6?��	��6��������V	�
�
8������	�<�I�<<�76

�:�	���7���6��	��������	����6��
�����6:;	���?	
��6��8��	���	
6��	�
<����	<	��������	?	�67<	��!�

���� �! "#$W-&.,BN1'+#/.3-'&,-2')45�=��
����7�	��6����	��	?�
	���6�	�6����
�����6���6����	
�
FXX��E� �9����������8��	�
�	��7��������	��6��
9�
��	�<��68��	
�6����6���������7�6���<�������	�
;6�����	��
����?	���
H��6��	�6��8��	���	
6��	�<�������6������<�������6��7��6��7�6;	��
�J�6
�	����
H�
�6��	�����7��6��7�6;	��
R!�

/.,3'),Y1.#M33(&,)L.5�FI7������
���	<	��J
R������8��	�
�	��7�����������	�7���Z
��6��	����
��	���
����
�	����������	�6��6<	
�������7��	��:>���	�7���9������������	�7�����6��	����
�
776��	��8����

��	���������>����6�6
��6�<	�����6��6����	�<	��6�
9��

<7��6�
9�����9������<7�	<	�����6��
�6�
��	����6�
�
	��:>���	�7����������67!�J[F�R�

/.\23.*#]'*.#'N#K,3T2)0-')#$���45�=�	��	?�
	���6�	��
����6<7�����6��6������7	�<��	�����8
��68����
�6��	��6����	�
���	�6����
�����6�!�=�	����
���	�6�����V	��:>�
:;	�����	�����6�=���	
9����7�	�
9�����
X	���6�
!�

W,1B')#/.L'\.&̂#_()*2)0#̀',&*#$W/_̀45���6�6��	��a
���:6���b9����
�
���	������	�	����:6����
7�6?��	
������
��6�7�6�	��������	
�6�	�
��<6����:����!���<���
�	�	��:>������<	<:	��X���	��6����
����������	
���?	��6?	��6���776���	������V	�
�������?	���������	
6��	���	��>����	��6�
9���	�:6����
:����
��6�	��	����	�	I7	��	��	
�����?�	876���
�6������V	�
�������	�<�;6��
���	���������	
6��	�
��	���	
!��6��8��	�
�	�
�7����������	��X	���6�����9���	��	7���<	���6��F�6�6�>�8����
:<���������
��������F�����
��6����67�	��:>���	�7�	
���:	���	�����	��6�X�����6�����	���������	?�	8�J��c�����
�6���>��������	�7�	��?	�X���	<	��R!�

W.L-2')#ded#'&#W.L-2')#ede5��	�	�
��6�X	���6������6��FXX��E� ��6��X	���6������6������ �! "�
�	
7	���?	�>!�=�	��6�	�7�6?��	
�76����	
������	f��	<	��
��6���	8��6<	
������6��8��	��

Page 134 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������

��

����������
�	 	!"����#!�"	�!��������������"#�	�������!"����#������#
	�����	��$#�%�����"#�	������
�!"���!	����#������
��	�!���#�&�'��
�
	���#�������	
�����
��(���(���(���(�)*(�+*�����++(���	�
�	,��	���#�"���	����	�
�	��"���
��#!"�	�	����	���-��*�&��������#���!����	��"	�!���	 	!"��
����������
��#�������"���������.	���	&�

/012345678964:6/0123456898;��	�	�
��#�<	���#������#��=<<��>�*��#��<	���#������#���-��*�&*)�
�	
"	���.	�%&�'�	�
	���#���	����
���	��#�	�#����=��#!!���		
�������=�"���
�?
		��	������#�
�$	�#�@�
���	�
�������	�"�#�	���#������	�����	!	���#����
��	�!��	
#��	
��������	�
�	�������#�
&�'��
�

	���#�������	
�����
�A(��(�*(���(���(���(��)������+&�B	��"	�!���	 	!"������������
���	���!��	���#�
*+���"���������.	���	&�

/CDE6F5G6/CDE6H0I30J;�<=����
���	�<���	�=�.��#�!	������#���%����&�<=�����	�����	
���������%K	
�
	�.��#�!	������!"���
��

#����	��������#.	��!	������	��
�#�
&�'�	
	��	��
�#�
�!�%�$	��	���	���#�
�

����"	�!��
��#��"��.��	�"�#L	��
(��#�
��������"$�������������	
(�#����#"������	�����#�
(�"#����	
(�
����"���
&�<=����	.�	���
���"�#�	

��������	�"
���	��%��	��
�#��!�M	�
(��""������#�
(�������	�
"$������	�
������#����	�	����	�"�#"#
�����������	�����	�	�.��#�!	��&�'�	
	��	.�	�
���	�
�	�	

��%�"��#���#�=�#�#�%���#"�������"����#��"����"���	�����!�%�$	��#!"�	�	��$%�=�#�#�%�#��$%���
�#�����#.	��!	��&�?=�#�#�%@�

/2:0FNOP4JQ6��
"	��������#���	.	��!	�
�	�������
"	�������#����#���������.	��
��	�!(�
���%�
�	
���$	���
������	(�
����
���
&��<��	�!���#���
���	��������!#���#���	������	�������
"	������"���	�
�����������.	��!#!	��&��<��	�!���#�
����������	���#!�!#!	����#�!#!	��&�

/RSSFT35T;����	#���"����
$��	���������������(�	,�.��	����#���	��#��
�U
�!	�$�
���#�����$���%V�
�
�
	������-��*�&*)&���?)@?$@������-��*�&*)&����?�@?$@&����
#!	���
����	
(�
$$�
��
�!�%��#��
�#��	
"#���������%��#�#����#���	#�#����$�
����	���	���#�
�?	&�&����	�
�	����.��	
@&�?B=�@�

W:RT26XF20:6H3YZ26D:4Y:FN;�'�	�"�#���!����#�
���	��	"���!	���#��=�#�#�%��#��#������	�������
��#��
���	�
	
�����#����	���
M�#���	���,�
�!	��&����	�������
��	��������
���#����$�	��#�
��	�!��#�
�
������#�����	���	�����	(�����	��	����������	���#��������"��#���%����	&�=�#�#�%�
	
���	�'�
�����	��
��������#���!��#�!����	���,�
���#�
��������	"���	!"#���%��#����#�
&�'�	�"�#���!�"�#.��	
�
��	 �$����%��#�	�����	���#�
(�$��M�#���	!"#�����%��#���	����	�������
&�?=-[@�

\:SF56]:4J2Z6E:0F6̂\]E_;�̀a�
���	�����#�"#���	����	�
�#�
��	�#�����%���!��
���	�	��$���
��#�����
�	��#���	�&�=�������%�������
��#���	�������a������%�"���������#��%������	
�����$���
��#������	����	�	���	����%�������#�����#����#������	 ���#�&�����$�����#������	��!�%������	�
!#�	��������
����	����%&�����$�����#������	��!�%������	��	����#�%�������
��#���	��#�
��	�#�������%�
���
#!	���
	
&�̀�$�����#������	�
���	���	���#��%�L��
�����#���������	%���	����	 	��#��
���#�"#���	���
������%&�b#��������̀a�
��	�	����%��	��	�����	����%�K#����(�����"$����������	
������#��
�
��	��	�	����%�$�����#����%�
�������
��������	�	 "	�����#���������	�����	 	�(���	�̀a�������
����
���#��
	�!�	

�%����#���	��$�����$���&���	�
�#�
��	�#����	�̀a����	��	�	����%��#�
��	�	������&�
à��$#�����	
���	��	.�	�	������
#!	��!	
���L
�	��������"	��#�����#!"�	�	�
�.	�"����
"���	
&�̀a�
���	�����	���	���	������-���>&A�&�

Page 135 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������

��

����� ��!""#$%&'()*+,-.#/(0&-')&1-2#3425126#/4,(78�9��:�	��!;��������	��	<���=	���>��?�>�>�@�
��><�	�����
���	��>���������<�>A	��
���	��������B�CB�D��
���	�	
��E��
�	
�<�>�	

	
���������	����
�>��<��>����F���������<<�>G���������
��>�
�
�	���H�����	��
����G	����	��;���
�=�I����?�>�>�@J
�
��������	��
�>�������>����������=>�	�����
<��	��;��>�
�
�	��;������	�	�
�E�	B�

K)0L126&-2#M5*1210&')&1N(#O-5(#$KMO78�D�	������>�����
���	����	�������<	�=��	�����	
�����
�	�����>�
�>��
���	���	���	
B�����
�������	��E@���	��@������	H�	����>�
���	�<E��
�	��	G	�@��H>�
@	��
B�P���
�����>��Q���	�R	��
����	S�

K)0L126&-2#T(U)'&*(2&#-+#VW-,-6X#$TYVZVO[78�D�	���
�����>��Q���	��	<���=	���>��?�>�>�@��
����
	�G��>�=	������	����>�@���	��@��>����	�Q���	�>����
�����>�B�D�	��	<���=	�����=���
�	�
���H
�
�����	�����>�
�<	����������>���	���	�
�>��H��	��\����@;�H��	�������
�����H��	���	
>��	
;�
�>�	���	�
=����	=	��;��>]��
���	���<;����	���������F���>
�H�
�	;���������\����@B�

K)0L126&-2#T(U)'&*(2&#-+#310L#)25#K1,5,1+(#$KT3K78������	��@��	�����	���>�<�	
	�G���;�
<�>�	�����;�����<	�<	���������	�
���	J
���
�;�H������	;�����	�>
@
�	=
�H���	�<�>G������

�����E�	�
��
������H������	��	��	���>���������>==	������><<>������	
B�̂	��\���	�	�����9�@=<��;���	�
�	<���=	���=�������
�
�]��	��>����>����	
�����=����	
��>F	�
�>��H������	���	�
���>�����	�
���	;�
>��	�������
����;�������;�H������	�G�	H���;�����>��	���	��	���>����><<>������	
��>����	��	
��	��
�>��
��
�����>�B��������	����E	
;�������
����>�=����	��>����	�
���	�
��=>����
�	�@B�P����S�

K)0L126&-2#T(U)'&*(2&#-+#_)&4'),#/(0-4'W(0#$KMT_/#-'#T_/78�D�	��	<���=	���=����	
�>G	��
�;���;�������	
�>���>�	
�;�����	;�����������;������>==	����������
������	�̀BQB�
���	�>����
�����>�B�
D�	��a����
>�=����	
��;"��;�������	
�>���\�������	�
�H����������	�
�>�	���	
;����	����
;�����
�
��	����	��Q>���������	��>�
�;�������G���E�	���I	
�������G	�
B������>����	��a�b
�=����	=	���
�	
<>�
�E����@������	
�=>���>�����>��=��������	��<;�	�G��>�=	������	
�>����>�;�<�>G������
��	�������
���>�=���>���E>��	����\�I	
;�����
���	
;�����	�>�>������@�
	�
���G	���	�
B�P���a�S�

K)&('#/(0-4'W(0#$K/78�D�	����	���	
>��	
�<�>���=�����	<���=	���>��?�>�>�@�
<<>��
�


�����E�	�H��	���	
>��	
�=����	=	����>�=		����	�<�	
	����������	�H��	���		�
�>��<	><�	�
������	��������	�G��>�=	��;����<����	�
��<�H������
�����>���>==����	
B�P?�cS�

K)&('#/(0-4'W(0#M5N10-'X#O-**1&&((#$K/MO78�?
��E��
�	��������";���	����	���	
>��	
���G�
>�@�
�>==���		��
����>�=��>���

	
��	���	���>�H��	���	
>��	�=����	=	��������
�����>��Q���	B�D��
�

��I	�>��	����><��
��>=<��
	��>��C��<	><�	��	<�	
	������
���	���	���	
;��>�����>G	��=	��
;�H��	��
������	
;����E	
;�	�G��>�=	�������><
;��>�
�����
;���H����=
;�����>��	��H��	��
��I	�>��	�
B�P?�cS�

K)&('0L(5#d,)28����	�	�����	�=�������	�	�
��>�	���	�8���H��	�
�	��<����<���	�<�	<��	��E@���
����J
�������������>G	��=	��
;�����>���E>����>��H������	�����J
�<�����������;�<	��������B�CB���e�
>����H��	�
�	���	
�>����>������	�����	=	���<����<�	<��	��E@���H��	�
�	���	
�>����>������
	�����	=	����>==���		;�<	��������B�CB���B�D��
��	�=��>	
��>���	�	���>�������Bf�B���P"SB�Pa?�S�

K)&('0L(5#/(0&-')&1-2#)25#V2L)2W(*(2&#d,)2#$K/V#d,)278�D�	����	�
�	���	
�>����>������
?�����	=	���������
����	��	��E@�Q	���>������>��?QQ��"���������	\��	
������E@�:�	���;�����;���	�
�	<���=	���>��?�>�>�@�H����<�	<��	�������><����H��	�
�	���	
�>����>������	�����	=	���<�����>��
����
� ;�f;��;���;���;���;��C������!;�����>���E>����>��H������	�H��	�
�	���	
�>����>������

Page 136 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� �����������

��

	�����	�	����������		 �!�	�"����
����#������������#����
	����	����
�"��$	���"��������	%�
"	�����	&	�"�����	
����%��	��
	#�'����(���
�������	��	����	�������
�����"��)	��
�����������
�
�����%�����	�
�	#�"���	��#�����	�����	���
��	����	
���	
������
""������	��	��$	�(����
���	��	�	������	�����	�	��
�������
 �������������"�����������"���	��"���#��	"����	������
*�����(��
���	�	����	��������	�������
������	�"����%�����	
��������+�	��	����������'	�	���,����
��
��	����	
���	
������	����� �!�	�"�����������"���(��	����	���������-����"��)	��
�����	�"�
����	$	����
�
������� �

./012����	���	
���	���$	����(���	� �����
���	���
������	��'�
��
����%��	�
�	�
 �!�	�	���	�3��
����

���	�
���	�����	������	��

���	������'	���������	 �!�	(�%	�	��	���	������454�������	�
"�"�
	���������������%��	���$����'����( ������"�	�	���"��
��$����'�	��	�	2�
���"
266	�����( %� ��$6���	��7���	���	
6���	��
""�(6���	���$����'����(6���	�
�	�����-�"

Page 137 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

��� !"#$%&%'%&())#**  %+(,* -%

.

/01213456786960120:4 567869601;12<64=;>64 ?@1680;164567869601;12<64
=;>6A9B4

C	D�
��E��F� C		�G�H�	�� IE���J��	K�

L��
�E���E��F4 IE
����KK���
4 J����F���G	�
E�M�N����
��H�F4

���F�E��C��	F� �	H�F���FE���F������������I��	��	��E��

���F�E��O�FKH��� �E����NP�E�� I	

	�N����K�

���F�E��LKD��	�� �E����K	KQ	��������	�
R���	��	��

����RK����

RS�P����
�����L��Q	� I	������T�
E�� �������T	���

�	H���K	���E��U�E�E�F� ���	���IE��
E�� ��T	�GEE�	M��	Q	����
N�ED��

�	H���K	���E����
�������������	� GE���R�	��D	�� L��
�����	�

M��	����
J	�����

�Q����V�����F���
��������E��L��
�E��
�E��F�

IE����	��	��	��	�� ������	K	�
M�I��	����T	��

�	
���	
�U
���F��	
�E����E��
L	�K�

R	������	� ��W	��E����	M���W	��		�	��

N����������
��F��

E�����E��E��
��
�����E��

IE
�	��KK���
� �

L��
�E���E�
	�W���E����
������ R������EE�	�	��� ���K��	�	�
E�M�J�����
R��	��E���

��������R��KE��X�Q������	�EW	�F�
C	���U����F��EE������E��Y	P�
E�����EZ�

�KF�X��������	�T�� �

COLL���	������	���������	�Y	P�
E�����EZ�

�	��F�R�	��	�
	�� �

G�
S���F��������L��Q	�Y	P�E�����EZ� [	E��	�����	�� �

���F�E��L	���E�Y	P�E�����EZ� IE����������� �

���F�E��\	�K�Y	P�E�����EZ� [�����N	�T� �����	��[��FKM������
N	������E��

Page 138 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�

���� !"#$%$&$'��()*" +$,(" -"�.�/$

01	�������������1�	
�����2����	��

�
���	�
�	���	
�3����3��4�����	5	���

2355���		����	���	
3��	���6	��3�7���	��

8����9����

0��������7��11�36	���������:;����<�

�	6�
	�������11�36	��=	1�	5>	����;������

�

?@ABCDEFGHFIJKID?@FF

L�	�1�13
	�3����	�31	�������1�����1�	
����������	���
��3�	
��>��
����	�M��	�
�	���	
�3����3��
����	�����	5	����355���		;��
����3��N	����	���2��<�O<PO���;��3����	�1�13
	�3��
�	6	�31������M��	�
�	���	
�3����3������	�����	5	���1���O�L�	��3�5	���
	�
��3�M������
1�3�	

��3��5		����;�1������1���3��	Q1	�����3�
;�1�3�	��	
��3���	��
�3��5�R���;�
�����	�3��
��	�2355���		;��355������3�;�����3��	���31��
��3�
113�����	�2355���		�����	�������
���		5	���3����������1���O�

�

?@ABCDEFSHFTUK@@V@EBFTEWFTV@EWV@EB?FBDFBX@FDI@KTBCEUFIKCEACIY@?F F

L�	�31	�������1�����1�	
���	�	
��>��
�	��M�	������5	5>	�
�3����	�M��	�
�	���	
�3����3������
	�����	5	����355���		�82355���		9��11�36	���	5O��������1���
�M����M3�R�����33���������3�
1������1��	�1�3����6	�7������	��	6	�315	���3����	�31	�������1�����1�	
O�Z7��11�36������	�
31	�������1�����1�	
;�5	5>	�
�3����	�2355���		����		��3�1�3�����	�1�����1�	
��
�3����	�����
���
��3�5	��O�4����	����7�1������1������3����	�2355���		�M����>	��
R	���3��3�5	�����	���
�11�36���3����	�31	�������1�����1�	
����M�������>7�
����������������3�5	��O�

L�	�2355���		�5�7��	6�	M���	�31	�������1�����1�	
�1	��3������7O���7�5	5>	��3����	�
2355���		�5�7�>������3�M�������	�355	�����3���3������5	��5	����3���	�31	�������
1�����1�	
O��5	��5	��
�M����>	�>�3�����3����
�

�3��M�	����[3�5��
�1�	
	���������R	�
	��	���3��7������	�	��
��3�
	�

�>7���	�����2355���		��3������
�3�O�

L�	�������5�7��	6�
	��11	���Q���82355���		�5	5>	�
��19������11	���Q�Z�8��5	���	9�M���3��
�	[���������	��
�3��>7���	�2355���		O���7��	M��11	����	
;�3�������	
��3�3��	���11	����	
�
M����>	��11�36	��>7���	�2355���		������6���	�3����	������	
�>	����5��	O�L�	�������M�����3���7�
��	�2355���		�3����7������	
��3��11	����	
�������ZO�

\3�������3�����	���	�	���3�������7��5	��5	����	6	�31	����	����	����		5	���
�����
1�	]���	���	��	��������5
�3����7�1���7��	�	�3;��3��
�����1������1���3��������
�1��������1�3�	

�

Page 139 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�

�������	����� ����!
���������������	��	
	�"	��������	�������
�������������"	��#	��
$�	%�	 ��
&�	�	���	��������������
��		�����	 �	�����&������'�

(

)*+,-./(01((234,-+-23,-./(*52*+,3,-./)(3/6(74.8/6(489*)( (

�

234,-+-23,-./(((*52*+,3,-./)( (

:����	��������"��	�����:���������� ������ ��	������	�;�##���		$�����&�������
��	
 ���	��
�������������	�����##��#	������ ������ ��	$�
�������	���������	 �	
	�����"	����� �����&��
���	����	
���� ������ ��	������	�;�##���		'�;�##���		�#	#�	�
�&���$�������������������
����
��	����	
�� ���	

������<��	#	��=�

>?����"	��� ������ ��	����;�##���		�#		����
������������	� �������� ���	

@�

>?�	"�	&�#��	����
���� �	 ��������������	�#		����
@�

>?�	"�	&�#��	����
������&������	�#		����
@�

>?:����	����&��A��� 
�B����  ������	C@�

>?;�#	� �	 ��	��������
�

���
��������#�A	��	��
���
�B&�	���  ������	C@�����

>?;�##�������# �	#	��������	�;�##���		���������	
�B
		��	��&C'�

D�	�������&�������
���&������	�;�##���		����	�
�	��������	E��	���#	��
���"	�������	"�	&����
#��	����
'��		�����#��	����
�&�����	� ��"��	������	�
��F����
��	���	�#		����
$�&������#���##�
�G������	"�	&� 	������������#	��
����	��	�������	��
����#�A�������������	E��	��		����A'��
D�	���������
������	�
����
������#	#�	�
�#����		�������
�

��	��
���
�&������	���
������H�����
�����&����&��A�&������##���		�#	#�	�
����	
�����
���	�
�����	��	"�	&���#	�����
#��	����
� �����������������������	��
���'�

��	�� �

���	$�;�##���		�#	#�	�
�&���� ��"��	���	��������	�
�����	������	���������������
�	"�	&���#	��
��		�	�� �����������	��
���'�

;�##���		�#		����
�&������A	� ���	������#���������
�
���������������� 	����$�&������	����	�"��������
#		����
��	����#�����	���
��		�	�����#		����	��	�����	
�B	���	��#��	�����	

���	E	����C'�D�	�
������&���������#		����
���������"	��	�����������������	�&��	�
�	�'��		����
���	�	% 	��	�����
��
����������  ��%�#��	���G����
$�&������	��	�����#�����	���
��		�	�����#		���	�����	
'�

D�	����������������������&�������	# �������������;�##���		�#	#�	�
��������������
	�����
�	 �	
	�����"	�������	����	������	�#		����'������;�##���		�#	#�	����	
����� ������ ��	�����
�����
	���"	�#		����
�B�������
	��������	��	 �	
	�����"	�������	����	C$���	����������
������������&��������������	�;�##���		�#	#�	������
A������	��&����������	���� ������ ��	����
����	�����	���
	��'�;�##���		�#	#�	�
�&�����	��
A	����� ��"��	�&����	����A��&�	��	#	���
&�	������	��������	���
	��'�

�

Page 140 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�

��� !�"#$�!%&%#$!% '""

����
���	�	()	�����*�������+*,,���		��	)�	
	�����-	
�
��������	�������,		����
����)	�
*�.����
)	�
*��)������)���*���
�	

	�������*�	�����	��/0�������/0������*�	
���*,,������*�.�����*���
���
�*����*��1	��*���	0��	,*�	�)������)���*������1	����*,,*���	��2�	���	�	

��/��*�
���������	�+*,,���		�,	,1	��)������)���*�.������	�	���	����������	
�2�����	���*�*�/0���	�
)��*���/�2����1	��*��*����	���	�,		�����2������	����)	�
*��)������)���
������*���	��/���	�
,		������*�����	

��	���*�*�/������	��	
.��	)�	
	�����-	
�)������)�������	,*�	�/�,�/���3	�
)���	�����	��
�*��,�3���.��	)�	
	�����-	
���	�
��*���/�	��*���	���*����	������)	�
*�.�

4�	�+*,,���		�������2�������*2��*���	,*�	�)������)���*��5	.�.�-���)�*�	0�2	10�����-��	*�
�*��	�	��	6���7�

�

89:*���	��
�)�*-��	���*���	�������*�����������*������	�
����2		3������-���	�*����	�,		����0�
�:��

89�	)�	
	�����-	��������	����	
���	��*���-����1�	��*����	������)	�
*�0��:��

89�		������**,����*,,*���	
��	,*�	�)������)���*�.�

�

���	(���*������/�	-	��
0�
����
���)���	,���*�����������
�
�	�0��	;��	���	��*,,���		��*�,		��
�	,*�	�/0�����,		����
�2����1	��	����	,*�	�/�������	�*)	�������)�*�	��	
�2�����	,��������*��	0�
	(�	)��)*���*�
�������

,	����)	�
*��-	�

��	,*�	�)������)���*�.�

�

<� ='>"�=?�@""

�

���	��,����	,	����
����	�	���/��*,)�����	��������	�+*,,���		�,
��2*�3��*�	��	��
	��	���-	�/��*��	-	�*)���	�2��	�
�	���	
�*����*������	�����	,	���)���.�4�	�	�*�	0���-	��
��	�����	�*��,	,1	�
A���-	�
	�)	�
)	���-	
0���	�+*,,���		���
�	
��1��
�	����	��*��*2����
��*�����	
��*�	�
�	��**������������)�*����-	�)������)���*���,*��
����
�,	,1	�
7�

89B	��	
)	�����

89C�
�	��2�	��*��	�
���	�
)	�3���.��*��*�����	��)�������*��*��)������)��	����
��	�
�*�-	�
���*�
.�D�	�)	�
*��
)	�3
��������,	.�

89�	�*���E	���	��	����,��/�*����	��*��	��
��������	�	
�
�*��*��	�
0�2�	��	��*���*��/*�
���		�2������	,.�

89+**)	���	�2������	����������*���*�	�
�	������	-	�/*�	��
���-	��	;���1�	���,	��*�
���	�
��	���-�	2
.���	
	���/*��-�	2
�
�������/�������/��*���*��	)	���*���	)���
	�2����
*��	�
���-	����	��/�
���.�

Page 141 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�

�� ��	��	��	���!�"�	
������	�������"��
������!�"!
���������	�#		����$�	%�	!���"���&	�
�"�	
'�

���	
!	���"��	���"##������"��
�(�	
������		�
'�

��)	�*"�
�����+	�

���������!��	������	�
!�����"����+������	�
�#	�!��"���(��"�
"�+������	�!�",�	#
�"��"��	�
��
�
("��"��"�
"�+����("��"-��!�",�	#
'�

�� ���	��"##	��
��������	�
"���"���"�
	�'��+"����	!	������!�
����
�

�"�
'�

���"��"��	����	����!	�
"���������&
�"��#�&	�
����	�"
�
���	#	��
'��"��"����+	�
���#��#
'�

���
&��"�������������"�����("���	���	������"��-������"��	��!	�
"���
�
�(���'��
&�.	
��"�
�
����	�������#�&	��

#!��"�
'�

���"�&��"-���
��"�
	�

'���	����(���	�
�"���"##"����"�������,	�-��������"�
�"#!�"#�
	'�

������#�/	���	�
	�"��0���"���������"�(#
'����	#!���"�
	�������	�",
	�+	�
�����
��(!	�
"�
�-������	�
����'�

������
�"&�(��"���
���		$�,��
���+	��"��	�����"##"����"��'�

��)	���"����+	�

�����	�	��"���	���	���'��	
!	�����#	��"�
������
������"�
�"����	��"!���,	����
��
�

	�'�

��)������� 	�
	�"��1#"������1�+	���'�

�

234567289:;<36=87349 9

�����	�	+	������"����������
	
��#"��
��#	#,	�
�"��	
��,��
�	��-"�&��"!
�"����	�*"##���		$�
��	��"��"-����
�	!
�
�"���,	���&	��,(�����+����
>�

*"##�����	����	���(�-������	�!	�
"��"��!	�
"�
�-�"
	�����"�
���	���	���
	�"����	��"������'�

�����	�����#
����	��
�
����������	�!	�
"��-�������"��������
���,�	�"���-��������"�
�"##�����	����	���(�-������	�!	�
"��"��!	�
"�
�-�"
	�����"�
���	���	���
	�"����	��"������$�
��	�!	�
"��
�����
!	�&�-������	�*"##���		��������������������"�'�

?�	��"�������
�"������
��,	�,�"����!�+	�,���('�������
��"	
��"���	����"�
���
����"�(��	
"���"�$�
��	��"�������
�"���,	��	
���,	�����-��������"���	������'�

���
���#���	�
���	�,�"�����"���	��������������������"�$���	�����������"�
�����"��-������	�
���������"�$�-��������	

���	��"��������
��!!�"!����	�����#�(�
		&�"�
��	�"�����	!	��	���
�

�
����	��
��		�	�'�

Page 142 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�

�

�

�� !"#$%&'%(�()�*�+",% %

%

-.!�*$-!��% %

/011���		�1	12	�
�
�����3�04��	��0���	������5����6������5���1	
������0���������0�1���0���0��
��3��1��7��	3�	
	�����4	�����3��0��60��	
�����	�����	����	
���01���	���0�����8���0��0��
�04	��1	��9�/011���		�1	12	�
�
��������0�1���	����������6�������0����7������	
��0���	�
3��1��7��	3�	
	�����4	�0�����	����	
9������	�3��1��7��	3�	
	�����4	�����0�����	�����
1		����5���	7�
�0��5����30

�2�	5�
	������	
�����	�����	����	������0���7���	�/011���		�
������������	����������0���
�	���7��
�30

�2�	9�����
���	��	
30�
�2����7�0����	�3��1��7�
�	3�	
	�����4	��0�2��	����	����	����	�0��3�	4�0
�1		����
�����:	7��03��
����
�����0��
��
�

�0�����0��	���0����	����	����	��0�3������3��	�3�0����4	�79����	����	
�1�7�3������3��	����
�	��
�0���1�:���������	�0����	�3��1��7��	3�	
	�����4	9�

�	3�	
	�����4	
�1�7������0�����	����	
���������	�����	�1		����������7���1	��0�
3	�:9�;��7�
0�	��	3�	
	�����4	���01�	�����04	��1	���0��	����7�
�����
��������	���2�	�����3������3��	����
�	��
�0��1�:���������7���4	��1		����9�

�����	�3��1��7��	3�	
	�����4	��������	����	
���	��0��0��	���2�	��0����	���<
�������������	5�
0��0����
��	�������0������
5�	��9=5���	��04	��1	���0��0�����8���0��
�����60�:�6������	��������0�
>��:�7���	����7����	�����4	��	3�	
	�����0����01���	�
�1	��04	��1	���0��0�����8���0�9�����0�
���	�����4	��	3�	
	�����4	��
��4����2�	���01���	�
�1	��04	��1	���0��0�����8���0�5����
���	����	�	����7�����������	3�	
	�����	�
�1	����	�	
���
����06	������
�����2	�2�0����
�0�6�����0���	��������0���33�04��9��	3���	1	���1	12	�
���	�
2?	����0���	��0��06����
3�04�
�0�
@�

ABC�	�	����7�����0��4	�05��	>	
�����	6��	��
�0�5�0���	4�
�����	1
�3�	4�0
�7��	���	��0��
27���	�/011���		D�

ABC�	�	����7�
���
�������	����0�3������3��	�����3�04��	
�3��1��7��������	����	�
/011���		�1	12	�
D�

ABC�	�	����7����		
��0������2��	
�27���	�03	�������3�����3�	
D�����

ABC�	�	����7�?0��
���	�/011���		�����3������3��	
����1		����
��0����1���11�0��
�E�
10���
��	������3��0���	��������	��
�0��0����	�3���9�

�

�FG#HH" "#%-$I%-IG+# %(�()�*�% %

C�	�/011���		�1�7��	���	��0���4��	����������0����	����7��0�?0�����	�/011���		��
����	E�0�����0�
�0���40�����1	12	�9�JE�;�����0�1	12	�
���	���4��	���0�
��������	�/011���		���2�	�����
3������3��	�����4	�7������
�

�0�
������	4�	6�0���0�1	��
5�2��
������0��3������3��	����

Page 143 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�

��  ���		��	��
���� �!���"#��$%���������� 	 &	�
�
��������	�	������	��'	�������
'���	��	
"�

(�	���  ���		� �)��	���	������*��	��������*��������������+���������'������'��	����
	�	���
 		����
������	������	 
�,�	�	������������	%'	���
	����'	�
'	���*	��
��	
��	�"��������
 	 &	�
�,����&	���*��	��&)���	����������
��������	���  ���		���&�	-�'������'��	�����*	�)����
��
�

���
-������	*�	,������� 	��
�������	�
'	����	����	������	 
"�(�	)�
���������
'������'��	������  ���		��	��
���� �!���"�

�

./0120/3456789679:;5/0<620/34566

(�	���  ���		� �)�	
��&��
��,��!���'
����
&��  ���		
��
����
		
����"����!���'
�
 �)�&	��	 '����)-�	
��&��
�	���������	*	���
'	������'�'�
	�,�������������	��� 	���� 	-������

��������,��!���'�����	

������	�����
������	���  ���		"�(�	��	��
���������� ���
,��!���'��
���'���	������	��
���-��
�����
������	=��	��&)���	��	��
����	-����� �)�&	�
�	*	��'	�������	���
��	����������	���  ���		������	�������������	�����
''������  ���		�
�	��
���� �!���"�������  ���		�,��!���'
���	�,��!���'
������	�,���	-� 	��������	���
���	��
����
''������	�	�����
������	���  ���		�����������  ���		� 	 &	�
���	�,	��� 	����
'������'��	������)�,��!���'���� 	��&)���	���  ���		"�(�	������������  ���		� �)���
��
	����	�	
��&��
�	��,��!���'
������	�,��	�
�	�������*��	�������  ���		� 	 &	�
����
'������'��	������	�,��!���'
������	)�&�������'����)����	%'	���
	������*����&�	������	�
��  ���		"�>��&��������	��
���
�,����&	� ��	�&)���	�,��!���'
?������

	
���
�

	��&)�
,��!���'
�
�����&	���  �����	�������	���  ���		��
�	���	���	��  	�������
����
�������
��
��''��'����	"�(�	���  ���		� �)-���� �)����-����������	
	�,��!���'����� 	
�
�
�����		 
��''��'����	"�

�

@7ABC/DB0566

$�����)���
���*��	��������*	�� 	��
�����������+��������	�����	�����E�"EF"�������'������'��	����
��	���  ���		"���*��	��	�����	
�,������������)��	���	���������'������'��	������	���  ���		�
G'	��,����	����!��,�	��	 	��H���	�����,	�����I������	���  ���		���������	�����	���	����	�
�����,�������������
J�

KL(�	�	����)��������*	��-��	=	
�����	,��	��
���-�����	*�
�����	 
�'�	*��
�)��	���	�����
&)���	���  ���		?�

KL(�	�	����)�
���
�������	������'������'��	-�'��*��	
���'�� ��)��������	����	���  ���		�
 	 &	�?�

������������������������������������������������������

#��$�����)��	��	�
��'���
��	�	� ��	����������)�	�����	
�
'	����	�������	��	��
�������,����'������'��	������  ���		�
�	��
���� �!���"�M�,	*	�-���	���  ���		� �)��	���	���������	������	��
���� �!���� 	 &	�
������	)�����
	"�

N

Page 144 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�

�� �	�	����!����		
��"������#��	
�#!���	�"$	�������$�����$�	
%�����

�� �	�	����!�&"��
���	�'"((���		�����$������$��	
����(		����
�
���������"����	�������
)	$�	(#	���*�����+�

�

,-./01234,/.356-37/..855--3 3

9�����	
�(
��$������$��	������	��"((���		�$�"�	

����	��)	$�	(#	���*�������"��	�����
(	(#	�
��$�"����	��"((���		+��������	����!��"	
��"�����	�������	�
��"�	��"((���		�"��
:"�;��"$�(		�����"<	����!����		�("����$	��"�����:����#	��

(	����	!���<	�:������:����"(�
��	���"((���		�����:����#	��	("<	���
�(	(#	�
*���	

���	�(	(#	��$�"<��	
���:����	��
	=$������"�������	>	
�
��"��	(����"����	��"((���		+�� �	�'����*�<���	�	���"����
�"((������"�*�:�������"�(���!��"((���		�(	(#	��:�"���
��"��#		��$������$�������"���:"�
("���
�:�������
����"�(���"���"�$�"<��	���(���((�"��"�	�("�����"���	�#	�"�	��	("<��+�

?

,-@8AB158/B34,/.356-37/..855--33

������	����!��"��"��	��:�
�	
��"�$������$��	������	��"((���		�$�"�	

�"����	�������$�����$$�"<��*�
��	!�
�"���
	���:����	���"���	�C	�	���"����"��(���	���"���	D��"���	��������
�	���!��
�$"

�#�	�
$��"���"���	����	
������"�+���<���	��"���	�:����
$$"�����	��������������������"�����(��������
�"�
	�

�#�����������<"�����$�"�	��	
+�

E@-758/B3FG3,/2-3/4356-37618,31BH37/..855--3@IJJ/,53 3

�'��K�+KL+����C�#D�
���	
������M �	��	$���(	���
�������������	�:��	�
�	���	
�"����"��������
	�����	(	����"((���		NO�9�"�"�!P
�
��	�(��":��	
�"����"���($�	(	�����"���	��������
���	�
'"((���		�"��#	�����"����	���	��!+� �	�������
�����$������$��	����'"((���		��	��
�"��(�;���+���
 �	��"�	�"����	��������
��"��	�$���	�'"((���		��"($�	�	���	�$����:������	��"����"������������
���		(	�����"(���	�'"((���		�(	(#	�
+�����������		(	�������"��#	�"#����	�*���	�������
�����
	�
�	�����"$���"�
����"�(����	��	��
�"��(�;�����"����	�������$���+������	�	<	����������	�������
�
���#�	��"����	�����
��	��	��(		������	��"�����	

�"��"��	���������$��	���#
	��	*�9�"�"�!�
:�����	
�����	�������	��(��������"��<"�������	��������	�(		����+� �	����	��(�������(�!�
$������$��	����'"((���		��	��
�"��(�;���+�

 �	������*�:�����

�
����	���"(�9�"�"�!��	��������
����*��"������"�
*�(	(#	�
�"����	�
'"((���		*����Q"��:"�;��"$
*�
�����$�	$��	���	�:��	�
�	���	
�"����"������	�����	(	���
$�����"����	�'"((���		P
��	<�	:*��"((	��*������$$�"<��+�

������������������������������������������������������

RSETUVEWXYWZE[S\E]̂_̂̀]Êa_̂Eb̂àEc̀d_êf̀ ĝE]a_hhEdèd_èE_gcE_cid̂E_Ej_̂̀e]àcEè]̂ie_̂kigE_gcÈga_gl̀f̀ ĝE
dh_gEmieÈ_laEj_̂̀e]àcEhk]̂̀cEngc̀eE]no]̀l̂kigE[p\[_\EimÊak]E]̀l̂kigqEkgElihh_oie_̂kigEjk̂aÊàEj_̂̀e]àcEEE
è]̂ie_̂kigE_gcÈga_gl̀f̀ ĝEliffk̂̀̂ ỲErsl̀d̂E_]Ec̀]lekòcEkgE[a\EimÊak]E]no]̀l̂kigqE_hhEf̀fòe]EimE_Ej_̂̀e]àcE
è]̂ie_̂kigE_gcÈga_gl̀f̀ ĝEliffk̂̀̂ Èfn]̂E_ddeit̀ÊàEdh_gEdekieÊiE_cid̂kigYuEv_]̀cEigEkgdn̂EmeifÊàEEE
ŵ îeg̀xEỳg̀e_hz]Eimmkl̀qEòl_n]̀Erlihi{xEk]E_Ef̀fòeEimÊàEUiffk̂̀̂ È_gcEfn]̂Enĥkf_̂̀hxEc̀lkc̀Ejà ầeEieE
gîÊiE_ddeit̀ÊàEdh_gqErlihi{xE]a_hhEd_êklkd_̂̀EkgEc̀lk]kig]EigE_hhEk̂̀f]Elifkg{EòmièÊàEUiffk̂̀̂ ỲE

Page 145 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�

������ �!� �"��#��	���	�$�!!���		��������������%�&�	����	������	��������������
�������
����
"���	

�����
""������	�$�!!���		����"������#	���
�

���
������	��
����!�'���%������� �(����
"��#��	���!���
�����#	�
""����������	�$�!!���		��
�(	����
��	���������

�
����	��������
������ �
������������
�����
%������� �(����
		'���"�����!���	�$�!!���		�������
������

	�	������"��������	��	������������������%�

�

)*+,-./01203*+-)-./0456-/70 0

89.:940 0

��;��!��
����
����	��(�	���(�������
������	�	�����	
��	"�	
	��	�������	�$�!!���		���	�
"�	
	���<	���	�����"	�
�����������	�"���	=%���;��!�������	���!	!>	�
��"�!
��>	�"�	
	���
�����	��
�����!�'�����������%��#	�����>������"��!�� ��	"�	
	�����#	��������	����	
���	�"�	
	��?�
	����	���� ������	�$�!!���		�����
���� ����	�����"�"�
	
�����	�	�!��������;��!%�

�

+./)*/)9)0 0

&��
�"��������"���	

?�> �
������ ��	
���?�>����
�����#	�
�� ����"	�
"	���#	
������	���>�	%�����
�
��	�	���	��!"���������	�$�!!���		���	�����	
�����	���"���	

�������(����(����!�'	��	��
���
%�
&�	�$�!!���		���
�	�	��	�����!�'	��	��
���
�> ����
	�

%�@A�&�	�$�!!���		�!��	����
�
�����	����"����>	��
	���	�������B�����	��
��������	;��	
��������	�������"����!
��>	��""��#	��
> �����!	!>	�
������	�$�!!���		�"�������������� C
��	#�	(�<�$��D�%DA%���E�F�GH����!	!>	�
�
�����(��	�
�	���	
�������������	�����	!	�����!!���		�!
���""��#	���	�"����"��������
���"����I=%�&�	�	���	���������(
���������
	�

���������	��������������	��
���
�"���(�����
��	�"�����
����
����	��(����
	�#	��
���	�>	
�����������
������	�$�!!���		C
�"����	

���(�������
�""��#	��"���%�

��	��� ?����
	�

��	"�	
	��
�(���	��	���	�����		!	�������
""����> �����$�!!���		�
!	!>	�
J���(	#	�?��������>	�����	#	��(�����	

���������
��	#	�����	���
��
!%�����	K�!"�	?�

�!	�!	!>	�
�!�������
���		�(�����������"����������	��
���?�>��>�
	�������
�	��������
	#	� ��	�	�
	C
���"��!��������		�����	����	��	��
����������(����>	��
	�����
���	�>	
��
�	��
������	�	����	����"���������	#	������	����	�����!	%�����"�"�
	
�������
�	�����?�
���
	�

��
��	���	���
��������!	�����$�!!���		�!	!>	�
���������	�
��G��#	�(���I�����

������������������������������������������������������

@A��	������������$��
	�

L�$��
	�

��
������"�"���	

�(�	�	���	���"�����	#	� ��	��
����	��� ����
��	�	���������
����!	��
������	�������>	
��!		�
���	��		�
������	����"��
���(���	%�&�	������������
	�

��
���	�(�������
	��?�(�����
!	��
������#	�"	�!�

������%���	��!	!>	�
����
	���������	��
���?���	 ���	���#����"	�!�

���������	����"���������	���
(������	��	��
���%�M�!	�!	!>	�
�!� ���
���		�(�����������"���������	��	��
���?�>��>�
	�������
�	��������	#	� ��	�	�
	C
�
��"�?�����!	!>	�
����		�����	����	��	��
����������(����>	��
	���	��	��
�����
���	�>	
����	���	�	����	����"�����
����	#	������	����	�����!	%�

N

Page 146 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�

���		������������ �����!!�
	��������"!�	"	�������#�	$	���������
�������	���!�	�	��	��
�����	%�

&�	�'�""���		��	�����(	
������	$	�
�������
	�

)�

*+������
�,�����-�����	��.,	
./�

*+���������	!����	��	��
���%�

*+��������$	�0������	��	��
���%�

*+������������,����		�0������	��	��
���1���0	$	�#���0������������ �����!!�
	������0����
�������"!�	"	�������%�

'��
	�

�0�����	��

	

	���,�!���������""���		�"	"�	�
�	���	�����!	�
������"		����
����
	�	����������,��,�	"���%�2�����,�
�����������	�������������0�����	�����0�	�����
	�

��
�����	$	��
����0�������"	�����,��	�	$������� �������������	3��������	��	��
���#����������0�	����
'�""���		�"	"�	���
����
	���������
�"	������	$	������������
�������	���!�	�	��	�������	%�
��
�	�����
�������	��	�
��
�������	"���
��0�������	��	
����	�%����������!	�
���!���������	�
�����0����!��������0�����	�
	�)�

*+&�"�
�!������
	���

*+&�"�
�
��	0�,
������
	���0�����	
	�$���������������$	�0��������0������������ ����
�!!�
	���0�����������"!�	"	��������

*+&�"�
���0��������������
	���

*+��$	�����	�
�����
�����

����	������������������
	�

������� 	���"	��������	$	��������
�"	���
	
��	��
���
�0�����		�����
�	�"��	�-�� �,����
��,�������� ����"		����	�!�����	�����	#���	�'�""���		�"�,�������	�
"�$�������0����0�����	���	������
�	$	����������
������	���	�����
	�

�����������	��"��	��
���
�
�	������!������	�������!����4	%�%����0���
�	�����
#�����
�����������$�����!��5	��
#�	��%6%�&��
��
�
���	��	����� 		!���	�!���	

�"�$���#������
�!��������0������	��	�����������������	
	�
����	�	��	
�0�����		������	��	
��$	���	���	���	�	��������	�!���	

������$	���!��������'�""���		�
"	"�	�
������!!��$	%�2�����,�
�����������	�������������0������	���,����"	���0�	�	���	�	��
�
���
	�

�����0�	�	���	�	��
��������
	�

�����������	��"����	��
���
%���	�	���	�	��
�����
���
	�

#����	�0�����	��� 	������	
����	���	�����	�	���!	�
!	���$	
������	�
��
�������	"%�
����	�����!����	
�0����2�����,�
����#���	������������#��������	��'�""���		�"	"�	�
�0����"� 	���
!���������,�����	
��$	�����	�	��	
������	�������
	�

������"	�������	�������!�����!!��$��%���
7!�� �������8�"�,��	�
	�������!��	���	�
��������	����!�����������		�������0������ 	����
�	���������������	�����	���������	����
�

���%�9�0	$	�#����
�0��������5	�!����(	�"		�����
�	�����	
��,�!�
�!�������

	
�0�����"
���	��	
��$	��
���	���	������
�����"�$	����0���%�
'�""���		�"	"�	�
�0����0�� ����	��	�����	
�����
��
��	��	
������	�����	
����	�
�	������
������!���
������	���"!�	�	�������"	%�

�

Page 147 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

�

���� !"#$�%%%&��$'$"#()*+$#,%%

�����	���
	����	��
�-���
��		�	��.��-���-���	��	/��0-11���		�1		����2���	������������	3	
��
���	�	���-�����	��
�-��4���	1����-��
�4	56�7��
��..�-����8����-��5�9	�
	���-����1	����������
��	1
�-��8�	����3-�1�8�
��-��.�	
	��������	�0-11���		�1		�����8�	�	���	��

	�8�
��-�
9	��	���	�6�7�	��	.���1	���-��:�-�-�5�8�������-8���1���11�-����8-�;������5
��-���	
.-�
	
�
�-��	3	
�
��-�����	�	���-�����	��
�-�6����-���	
.-�
	��
��-�
��	�	�����<�9
�	���-�6=>?�

7�	��	
���-�����	�	���-�����	��
�-��8����9	��	.-��	�������	��	/��0-11���		�1		�����������	�
������-�����������-��1�5��	3	
���-����1���-���-��	�����1���	�	�	���-�����	��
�-�6�

�

$#@"!)*�%' !*A%B"��$#,% %

��-1���1	��-���1	2���	�������-����	����������-��1�5���;	���
���8�.-����-�����	�����-�1���-��-��
0-11���		��		�
�����.	�
.	���4	
6�C���8�.-������8����9	�
	��
-�	�5��-�����-�1���-������	�����
����8�����-���	
���������	��
�-�6�

�

��  �!'%"@%'DBB"! %@"!%B!"E�� '% %

7�	�0-11���		�1�5���--
	��-�
91������	��	��-��
..-����-��
��	�1��-8��	
�-����-��.�-F	��
�
�..�5�����-������������-���:�-�-�5�C��	�1��-8��	
�-����-���������.�-���1�-��-��	��

-��	
6������	�0-11���		��	���	
��-���-�
91������	��	��-��
..-����-����.�-F	��2�����4�����
0-11���		��	.�	
	�����4	
���	��-��.�-��9��	����-1�
91��������	��	�
�-��
..-�����-1���	���
	����5�-���-4	��1	��6�

�

@$#*�%B�*#%*BB!"G*�%%

�0��H�6HI�J�K�
���	
������<L�����1	19	�
�-����8��	�
�	���	
�-����-������	�����	1	���
�-11���		�1
���..�-4	���	�.����.��-���-���-.��-�6=��..�-4���8����9	�����	4	���������
0-11���		�1	19	�
��-�
	����-���	�������.���6�7-�	�
�	��-��-��
�-��-�����
��

	2�	����
	����5�.������.������-����	�0-11���		�8����9	��
;	���-��-�1	�����	����-�
	����-���	�������
.�������8�������J	6�62�95��	
.-�������-����	1����-��
����������������-�1	��K6�

7�	����������-��8����.-����-�������-�1	����-�
	�

6������	������4	�9���4-�	
�8����9	�
���	��
8��������0-11���		�1	19	�
6������-�
	�

��
��-���	���	��-����	�.���2���	����������-�M�-�	�

������������������������������������������������������

>?�������N-��-��-����	O�1	

��	��
��	�	�4	���-����	�.��1��5��	.�	
	�����4	2���	����	����	��	.�	
	�����4	J
K�
8����9	��-�����	�6�7�	��������������������-��8����1�;	�����	�
����.-���
�-���-������8����	����0-11���		�1	19	��
9	�-�	�1��;������	1��
�����9
�	���-��J	6�6�.�-�	2�	1���2��	/�K6�

P

Page 148 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

���	���������� 	���������!����	�	 	��
�"�����#$���	�	��
����
	�

����������������	�	��
�����
���
	�

��������������	
���%	���	���������	��������	�	���!	�
!	���&	
���	�	���	�	��
�����
���
	�

'�(��	�
�	���	���!	�
!	���&	
���	���
���&����%�	������	�����������
)�	����	����#������
��&	���	��!!������#�����!!	������	��	���	
���%������	���&�	�
'�

(�	�������!�����!!��&��� �#���
��%	���&	��&	�%���#������*�  ���		� 		����)�����������������	��
���!	�
���!������!�������
�����!�

�%�	+�

,-�!!��&	�

,-��
�!!��&	�

�

./01234567589:;20503<</41.5=4>589:;205<//124?543120/5 5

(�	���	���������!��&��	��� 	�����!%������  	������	���� 		����'�����	�	���)� 	 %	�
������	�
!%���� �#����#�
!	���������!%������  	��@�����������	����������������������� �#� ��	�
	A�	!����
��������
	�%#���
	�%�
�
'�(�	�����������������������������	�	� ��	���	��� 	�����
	A�	��������	�!%������  	���!	�����%�
	�������	���	��������	���� 		����)��������!����� �
��	�*�  ���		'�����	���	�*�  ���		��
�����	A!������#��	B��	��������������	��	B��	 	��
����
��	�C!	���%�����		����
����)��	�
���%�	�	�����
������%	� ��	����!�
������� ����������
 ��	����
������	�!	����	����	%
��	�������� 	�#� ���	������		!���	�!%��������� 	�'�

./012345D7503<<211//5=4>5</>2=503<<9420=123455

(��
!!������	�����  ����������������	�*�  ���		)�E�����#�����+�

,-C!	���	�����
��
	�&	�����*�  ���		� 	 %	�
��������	�	
�	��!����	
�

,-�	&	��!����� ����	����	%
��	����� 	 %	�
������	�*�  ���		�������	

���� 	��
�

����
���	���
)� 		�����
  ���	
)��	���������	!���
)����	����)��������	����	 
��
�
�	B	
�	��%#���	�*�  ���		�

(�	�����������������E�����#�
�����!�	!��	��������	�� 		�����
  ��#�����	����*�  ���		�
 		���������������%
��	

���#
������	���
��*�  ���		� 		����'�(�	��������������
���%�	���	�
 		�����
  ��#������	�*�  ���		�&������	 ����������	����������������E�����#������!�
����	�

  ��#������	�*�  ���		��	%!��	'�(�	�
  ��#)������ ���  )�����������	�����
�����
���	��		
)��	��
���
)���
�

����!����
)��

��� 	��
)��������������	 
'������  	��
���	����	��
���
���
  ���	
)�	����
!	��	�������%	���	�����	�'��		�����
  ���	
��������!��	���	�
����
���		 	���������
���		 	������������	����!'�(�	�*�  ���		�������	&�	���������	!��"���
�	&�
	$� 		�����
  ���	
������	����������� 		����'�

�

03<<9420=12345F21G51G/5</>2=5 5

��	��
!	�����������	� 	����������	��&	�	
)���	�*�  ���		� 	 %	�
��������	���#���	����#�
��#��!�����
�	A!�	

	���
���	���!	�
������!�����
����������	�	

����#����
	������	����	��
*�  ���		� 	 %	�
������	�*�  ���		��
�������	'�(�	�*�  ���		� 	 %	�
����������

Page 149 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

���	�������
�	� ��������	���	�!	�
������	�������������������	��"	���	���
�����
�������	��
�	�!	�
������	��	����������	��#	�	
$�%���	��
������	��	����&����!	��	
�	�����������	��
%������		��	�!	�
$�

�����&����
�������������������
��	��
'���	�%������		���(��	)	
��*�����(�����

	��������
�	&
��	�	�
	
�������	���	����!��	��������	����
$������	�	�
	
�������������������#	�������	�
�	����&����������	�(��	��	
	�����	�&�� ������	�%������		$�*�����(�&������ 	�	#	�(�	���������
���#��	���	�%������		�&�������	����
������#���	���������'��	�����"����������	�������	���	
�
��(���������&�������	)��	��	#�	&�!(���	�%������		$

Page 150 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������
� ��

��� !"#$%&%'%( )#*!+,%�-.#/ 0%1!#23%4#25#!%6(7�%89%

:

;<=>?@ABB
CDEFB
EGH@IJKLM=A@B
>IB
NLA@IMO@P@PQ�

D@PJA>RM>GI� STR>JLKBSO>JUI@PP�

VWAB
CVXGYVXGPQ�

Z��	��[�	
	�����������
����	\����
��]��	��
[��̂����_��̀�
�
�
�̀��
�������	��
���\�
���\�����
���a	���	[̀
��
�̀��b�
�̀���	�	

�̀����
̀�c�
��̀����	����
�	����������̀�d���

����		���̀��è��f���		��
����gh��̀����_�	i�		�
��j��
�		�d���	�	�
�����	�\���	�
�����	[�	
	��
���c��	����e�	�
�]��	�������
�̀��	��������	���
�̀������_�c����
����	�c��	��
è��	
d�

VWLBCVXLQ� k��
��]��	���
�̂����_��̀ [̂̀
	��̀���	[̀
��
�
��̀ �̂��	�b�
�̀����a���	�̀�c�
�d�k�	�
�	[̀
��
���	�[̀ �̀�_���̀�̂ �̀	���	�_�c	���

̀��	�����a	�������
����̂����id�k��
������
�
�	�	����_��̀����	��e_���	�̀a	��_�����������������
lma��̀��m��nd��

����̀�fj��		�h��̀����_�	i�		�
�
�����		�d�k����̀���̀���	���
[	���
��
\���	��	��
����g�	

	
����o��	_���	�d�

VJBCVRXQ� p̀ 	̂��̂	
�����	����	�q
	���	a	���]��	�r�
�	���
��̀�����	���	�	a���̀�\����
������
�

���_��̀��
	�
�����������a	���	[̀
��
�̀��
[�	�b�
�̀����	��������������d�s̀����	��e_���	�
à	��_����t��
�[��̀�̂���̀��lm��̀��m[�nd�

�j��̀�u���		������g����̂ 
̀��
[���	
������	���	�d�v	�	����_�
�e
	���
̀���̀�������	�\�
��̀���[�	
	����	���o�g	�
o�c�	��	d�

SV=� s̀ [̂̀
	��̀����̀�
̀�����	������
�����	�	�����	��
	��̂	����_��	[̀
��
���̀ �̂
��	�	���_�m��	����_��������	�k	�����_�
[	��̀�d������_��̀�
�
�
�̀���	[̀
��
�̀��
���\�

���\��������a	�d����	��e	���������
���	�
���	�����_���
���e�	�������̀�����]������
���
���	�[�	
	��d���

k���g�	

�����	i�		���\����
�		�������
�[̀ �̀�_�
�̀�
�����	�d�v�	��	��
����g�	

	
������	��̀���	���
[̀���̀��̀��c��	�
�	�\�c�	�	�
����
�����̂[̀������c��	��
e	���������d��

�

�

�

�

Page 151 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������
� ��

���� !"#$%$&$'()*+,�$-+.�)$/(+0".1$�22�223� .$
4+.�56)1$7$+ !$8$9"2." 52$" $-:;�$<=$

�

>?@ABCDEFG HIBBAJ@G
H?@AKDBFG

L?B?MA@ABGJ?MAG @MENGJ?MAG MAEOIMG
J?MAG

����P�Q�RRS� T� U���	���� �	
���	
���V	��
����W���X	�	��Y��Z�

���	��

W[� �	
���	
���V	��
����W���X	�	��Y��Z�

���	��

�\R��
]RZ��̂_R�̀�
Q�RRS�

T� W[� �	
���	
���V	��
����W���X	�	��Y��Z�

���	��

��

a�V	��bcd�	�� �	
���	
���V	��
����W���X	�	��Y��Z�

���	��

Y	XW	����	�
�

���	��

U��̂RP�Z�SR� T� Ya������a
W�a�
�
�

���	��

UZ�QS�Z�SR�
��YQ[�

T� ��

a�V	��bcd�	�� �	
���	
���V	��
����W���X	�	��Y��Z�

���	��

Y	XW	����	�
�

���	��

W[� �	
���	
���V	��
����W���X	�	��Y��Z�

���	��

Ue����̂ZRY�
]�̂ R̂�̀�

T� ��

a�V	��bcd�	�� �	
���	
���V	��
����W���X	�	��Y��Z�

���	��

U���	����
�

���	��

Ue����̂ZRY�
]beYR�̀�

T� ��

a�V	��bcd�	�� �	
���	
���V	��
����W���X	�	��Y��Z�

���	��

U���	����
�

���	��

Q���YbZ�Z�SR� fQ� ��V�
�V	�Rca����PW	��	
�
�

[�g�����

T� Ya������a
W�a�
�
�

���	��

U���	����
�

���	��

Q�PR��̂ZRY��̂��
��̂����PP�_R�

T� ��

a�V	��bcd�	��
�

���	��

QbZZR_R�Q�RRS� f�� U���	���� [	��	�
a�����	��
���	�
�	��
����W���X	�	��Y��Z�

���	��

Page 152 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������
� ��

��

���	��� !�	�� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

#"� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

�'()"*%'(�
��+'��

,)� ��
��	�$����-�
�

"�.�����

&���	�����!��	.��
�
�

"�.�����

/� ���	�(	��$	��� �	
���	
����	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

"�.�����

%	$#	����	� �	
���	
����	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

#"� �	
���	
����	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

��

���	��� !�	�� �	
���	
����	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

0���	����
�

���	��

%	$#	����	�
�

���	��

��00(�)�''1� ,�� 0���	���� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

'�2&'�)�''1� ,�� 0���	���� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

��

���	��� !�	�� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

'&&�(�)�''1� /� 0���	���� �	
���	
����	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

'&&�(�)�''13�45�5� /� 0���	���� �	
���	
����	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

�&'��42�)�''1� ,�� 0���	���� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

#"� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

��6�)�''1� ,�� 0���	���� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

Page 153 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������
� ��

��

���	��� !�	�� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

"'(�'�)�(�
�(&'%�

*� ��

���	��� !�	��
�

���	��

+�� ,���	���� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

��

���	��� !�	�� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

#"� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

%	$#	����	� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

"�-.)�&�.'� +-� ����
��	�' �����)#	��	
�
�

"�/�����

"0-.&','��1�
-�''.�

*� %	$#	����	� �	
���	
����	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

��

���	��� !�	�� �	
���	
����	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

�(���(�-�''.� *� ,���	���� �	
���	
����	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

2�"()�(�-�''.� *� %	$#	����	� �	
���	
����	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

2��3'()�(�
-�''.�

+�� ,���	���� "	��	�
������	��
���	�
�	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

&�.'�&���'(-'�
-�''.�

*� ��

���	��� !�	�� �	
���	
����	��
����#���$	�	��%��&�

���	��

&���'(-'�&�.'� *� %��������
#���
�
�

���	��

&��)�&�.'� +-� ����
��	�' �����)#	��	
�
�

"�/�����

&�(3�&�.'� +-� ����
��	�' �����)#	��	
�
�

"�/�����

*� %��������
#���
�
�

���	��

�-&�('�-�''.� +�� ,���	���� %���	�4�'��4�����
)5��5$����	�
�
%��/����	
�,���	����
%��&�

���	��

*� ��

���	��� !�	��
�

���	��

%	$#	����	�
�

���	��

,���	����
�

���	��

Page 154 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������
� ��

������ �!�""#� $� %���	���� �	
���	
���&	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

��)!+"**�!�""#� $� )	('	����	� �	
���	
���&	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

��,*�"�!�""#� $� %���	���� �	
���	
���&	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

�-  �*�#"� �!� ��&�
�&	�"./�����'	��	
�
�

+�0�����

�1"��!�""#� ��� %���	���� +	��	�
/�����	��
���	�
�	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

 ��2-�**1�
�"�!+3���1)� �
�����4"�

��� %���	����  �
5���6����	�
�	��
%���	�����������)��*�

���	��

���	��

$� ��

/�&	���.6�	��
�

���	��

%���	����
�

���	��

��*��!�""#� ��� %���	���� +	��	�
/�����	��
���	�
�	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

��

/�&	���.6�	�� +	��	�
/�����	��
���	�
�	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

��))��� �*�#"� $� )/������/
'�/�
�
�

���	��

�"�!�7�*�!�""#� $� )	('	����	� �	
���	
���&	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

��

/�&	���.6�	�� �	
���	
���&	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

2-��*�!�""#� ��� %���	���� +	��	�
/�����	��
���	�
�	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

�"�!+"*�!�""#� $� %���	���� �	
���	
���&	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

��

/�&	���.6�	�� �	
���	
���&	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

)	('	����	� �	
���	
���&	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

�!+ "��"��
!�""#�

$� %���	���� �	
���	
���&	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

�*""�1�!�""#� ��� %���	���� +	��	�
/�����	��
���	�
�	��
����'���(	�	��)��*�

���	��

Page 155 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������
� ��

��� �	��	�
 �����	��
���	�
�	��
��������!	�	��"��#�

���	��

�� ��

 �$	��%&'�	��
�

���	��

(�)�*+%,�
-�++.�

�� /���	���� �	
���	
���$	��
��������!	�	��"��#�

���	��

(0)�1�,2��+�#+2�
�,����-.+��,*�
��((�*+(�

�� ��

 �$	��%&'�	��
�

���	��

(���"�-�++.� 3�� /���	���� " ��	�2�+��2�����
(4  4!����	�
�
"��5����	
�/���	����
"��#�

���	��

"+��%�#�.+�
%)"#+"�

�� "	!�	����	� �	
���	
���$	��
��������!	�	��"��#�

���	��

"�)�("%,�
-�++.�

�� "	!�	����	� �	
���	
���$	��
��������!	�	��"��#�

���	��

),,��+��-�++.�
6"��/�"%��%//(�
-�++.7�

�� /���	����
�

���	��

),,��+��-�++.�
6"��/�"%�+#��
�,#+"7�

�� /���	����
�

���	��

),,��+��-�++.�
6"��/�"%�
�+,�+�(%,�
�,#+"7�

3�� /���	���� �	��	�
 �����	��
���	�
�	��
��������!	�	��"��#�

���	��

),,��+��-�++.�
6"��/�"%��-#�,+�
-�++.7�

�� /���	����
�

���	��

),,��+��-�++.�
6"��/�"%�
�%%�����
-�++.7�

�� ��

 �$	��%&'�	��
�

���	��

"	!�	����	�
�

���	��

/���	����
�

���	��

�%%�����
-�++.�

3�� /���	���� �	��	�
 �����	��
���	�
�	��
��������!	�	��"��#�

���	��

��

 �$	��%&'�	�� �	��	�
 �����	��
���	�
�	��
��������!	�	��"��#�

���	��

Page 156 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� �����������
� ��

�

�

������ ��
!�""#�

$�� %	&'	����	� (	��	�
)�����	��
���	�
�	��
����'���&	�	��%����

���	��

$!� ��
��	�&���)*�
�

(�+�����

$�� ,���	���� (	��	�
)�����	��
���	�
�	��
����'���&	�	��%����

���	��

-� %	&'	����	� (	��	�
)�����	��
���	�
�	��
����'���&	�	��%����

���	��

$�� ��

)�.	���/0�	�� (	��	�
)�����	��
���	�
�	��
����'���&	�	��%����

���	��

-� ��

)�.	���/0�	��
�

���	��

Page 157 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

��� !"#$%&%'%()**+,#!%- .#! +/#0!%1 20%

3	���������	45����4��

356� ���	���75��
5��89�5�5�:;���
�����5��<���	��	=���4	���5��9�5�5�:�
��546� >������
	4���8?��;�
>5=:6� �
���	6� 7�	��@A����B�
<CD	��6� ��������<CC�
����	���	���5�����	�����E	
��

FGH%I)J�0, %+!"%K+LMNJ0)!"%

�>��B�OBPO���8�;8C;��	Q��	
���������	�
�	���	
�5����5������9�����	4	���=���
�8��9�
=���
;�����	�����5�
��5�5��
	���	R��5�
4=��E	�
	��4=���
��

5����	��R����=	�4���	S	4=��
�54	
����R��	��
	O��>��B�OBPO���8�;8C;�
���	
�T3�	�����	
��=��5���:��	�544	�����5�
�4
��
�����	��	=���������	�Q�����:�5���5�
4=��E	�R��	��
	���������	�
�4	���4	��
���	��4=����
���������	�
�4	�C�
���5�����C���:OU�3�	�	�5�	A���	����������544���		�R����R5�V��5���	����:�
=�5D	��
��5�5��
	���4=���
���54��	R�=	�4���	S	4=���54	
����R	��
�R��������	�
�4	�
CC�
��O�
3��
�4	45��
����	��	���5�
44���W	���	�����5���	��5����	��R5�
CC�
����	���	���5�
�
���	�����E	
����	���:�=�5=5
	�������5����5�4���	�
	�	���5��5����=�	�	��	�����	�����E	O�

XGH%Y!#/#+.%- .#! +/#0!%

3�	�����������9��544���		��	���	����������
CC�
����	���	���5�O�3�	��������������R�
�
=�5E��	��C:�3��
�5��>5��:�C�
	��5��<��45������<�		��	���?�C�������E	��5�:�����
�

	

4	�����5���4�8<<?���;�����O��	4C	�
�5����	�R5�V��5=��	���	����	��	���	���5�
�C�
	��
5����
��C	������
��	�4
�5���4=5�����	�����5��	������5�
O�3�	����������	���	���5��������	�
�5��5R�����������	��
���
6�

Z[3�	��	
���	
���E	��R��	�
�	��R�
����
	��	�����5�==	�A�4����	A������5R	��
CC�
��
O�
3�	��5R	��
CC�
����	�	����:��5��	
=5��
��5���	�����	
�5��\��	:A�]�:4=��A�����
34R��	�A�������	����C�����5R�����	�
�8̂��;O�3�	�4����	�
CC�
����
�=��4����:������
�	
��	��������	�
�������	�>��:�5�������	�O�3�	�==	��
CC�
����
���4�S�5��������	
��	������
�����5�	
�����O�

Z[<=��	5��>�		V�R�
��	���	���
���
�5R��
CC�
��A�C	��
	�5����
���Q	�E��	��5���
������
��
��	����E	�:��5���R��	����54���5��R��	���5����C��5�O�

Z[��\��	�>�		V�R�
��	���	���
���
�5R��
CC�
��A�C	��
	�5����
���Q	�E��	��5���
�O�
��\��	�>�		V�
==5��
�4���=�	�
��45����
=	��	
O�

Z[3�	������
��5��������	��<5��������	��5���	���=5���5��5����������R�
��	���	��	��
���5�
CC�
��
�C�
	��5���;����	���5��5��
����	��������	��5�����	�	������	�
������;�5����	�
���	����	E	��5���	E	�5=4	���������
��

4	���5�C	��5��	���	��R������	�Q����:�5��
�5����W	��
��	�4��	����O�
_[3�	�>55=	���5����=	���
���R�
��	���	��	�����5���	�T9������	�U�����T̀������	��
�	
�U�
CC�
��
O�

Page 158 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�� �	�!"
�"��#��$"��%	���
���&�
��	���	��	�����"���	�'!������	��(�
�)�����
'#	��	�
"���	
�)�
$$�
��
*�

�� �	�+"��
"���"����%	���
���&�
��	���	��	�����"���	�'#	��	�
"��(�
�)�����
',�
-���.��	���)�
$$�
��
*� �	�'#	��	�
"��(�
�)�
$$�
��������	
���	�
�""������/�		0�&��	�
�	�*�

1234567879:;4<=>:6?@>AB:94

��������	���.���C����D���������&"�0��"%�E		����C���	�F-�G����
����� ��$	�%�"%"
	���&"�
�����	
��"���	����������	���	���"�*� �	�%�"%"
	�������	
�&	�	��"��H�E"���.���	�$"��	��$	�&		��
��	��"&	������E����	��	
���	
�
$$�
��
C������"��H��	���	��	���	��""������/�		0�&��	�
�	��
�
���
	%����	�
$$�
��*� �	�&"�0��"%��	���	���"���"�E"���.���	�$"��	��$	�&		����	��"&	��
����E����	��	
���	
�
$$�
��
*�#"&	I	�C���	�&"�0��"%����		���"��	���	��	���	��""������
/�		0�&��	�
�	���
���
	%����	�
$$�
��*� �	�����"���	�&�
�������""������/�		0��
����	����I	�.�
����	�&��	�
�	������������C�������	��"���	���%"���"����
��	I	�"%E	���%�	

�	�����������	
�
%	�E���	G	E%��&	��
�"���"��	���"�
*� �	�&"�0��"%���
"����		���"��"E$��	���	��	E����	��"��
'#	��	�
"��(�
�)�&����',�
-���.��	���)�
$$�
��C������	���E	����'+"��
"���"���)�$	��
	���	�
�	I	�"%E	����������	��"����	��	E����	��"��'#	��	�
"��(�
�)�&�
�
�E������"���	�',�
-���.�
�	���)*� �	
	������	
��"���	����������	���	���"����	��	��	��	�������	����	�����I	�J���	���	���"��
K����	��H*�

 �	�&"�0��"%���
"���
�

	���"E$��������	��	E����������	��
$$�
��
��"����	�!"
�"��#��$"��
����/""%	���"����%	���
��
C��	
%	���I	�.*� ��
�%"�	�����������	��
��	��	��	�������	����	�����I	�
J���	���	���"��K����	��H*����	�����I	
�J������J��E�.�$	��"E%��	������	�E
�"����	�$	�	���
�"��

%��������K���	�����I	�J�H�"���"E$������K���	�����I	�J�H���	�/""%	���"��������!"
�"��#��$"��
%	���
��
*��

 �	�$	�	���
�����$	��"�
��	�	������	�E
�"������	�����
��	�E�E����	E	������
�&����	G�
�����
�"&���"&���E�����"�
�������"
�	
��"��%�"�	���"�C�%�"�	���"��"����-	��-�������$�����"����
�C�
�.��"�	"�"�.C��	
��	�������	I	�"%E	���%"�	�����C�����"I	�������(�%��������	�����	��.*� �	
	�
����"�
���	�$��	��.���
�

	������
EE���L	����� �$�	��*�

F��	�E�E����	E	������
���	��/��%�	���M��N�����/������	�������E	��
��	�E�����������"�
(������	�C�������E	��
��	�E�����������"�����#��$"�C������""�&����/�		0C�����������"�
�""�&����!�.*���"�	���"��"����	
	�
��	�E�E����	E	������
�E�.�$	�E"�	�����	�	����	��
���	�����I	�J�C�$	��
	���	�
$$�
��
�������"��������	E���	�
E���	�*�O����	�"��	������C�"��
	��
"%%"������	
�E�.�
�����$	�����	�	���"�$	�%�"�	���I	�"����	
	�
��	�E
�&��������	��
$$�
��
�
��	��$"������	�����I	
�J������J�*��

F��	�E�����&	��������$������
���0	�.��"�$	�
�E�����"��	�����	
%	���I	�%	���
��C��	�����	

�"��
&�	��	����	�&��	�$"��	
��������"�(��C�!��C�"��#	��	�
"�����	�
*�F��	�E
�	��	�������	����	�
�
&������I	���E��	����
��
	����������"���
�%"�0	��	
����	
*� �	�
��	�E���$����������	�
"��	���
%"���"�
�"��	����%	���
�����	�E"�	��	I	�"%	��������	�	�"�	C���	�
��	�E���$������
��	�	����.�
E"�	��	����	�*��

Page 159 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

��	����� �	 � ��� ����	�!  "	��� ��������# 
� ��$��% ��"	���
��
��
�� &"�	'�������	��&"����
 ���	(�"	�&���	'	&"��� &	
����(	���� �
&"��)	�
	�(����%	�"������������� �� ��(	����	"��*�
��	��	���	��� �� ����	�"	���
��
���� �
	"����	�
%%�
��
�+�
�������	�����)	�,�-�� 	
�� ��
�	�	

�������	��	�����	��� ��(��	���� (����	��� ����)��	
������( ���%	����	��	��%���	(�
"	�&���	'	&"��� &	
����(	���� �
&"��)	�
	*�

�	
��	�������	)	� "&	���" �	�����.��
��	���	��%����	����
� ���	�� �������������! �����
+���!-.��
�
�&����������	�� ���	���" ��� �
� ����	�!  "	��� ��������# 
� ��$��% ��"	���
��
.�
%��)���	
����" �	�����������	�
 ��	���" ��� �
*���	�!  "	��� ����"	���
�����
�����	��	��"���	��
�	�
���� ����	�	�
��
��	*�/�&������.���	�# 
� ��$��% ��"	���
�����
�����	��	��"���	���	�
���� ��
��	�(	
��
��	*����
�(�
�"���� ����	����� ���	�� ����)��������	�"	���
��
���� �0	�
��(	
�1�

%%�
��
.��
��	"�	
	��	��%�����	�����)	�,�*���	�	�&���%	���%	�	����� ����
��	���	��� �.����
�	�&
� ����� ������� ��� �
&"��)	�
	����� ��
	�
�
	"����	��������	�& �	�������	)	� "	��
��	�
*�$ (	)	�.������	�
%%�
��
�(	�	�� �%	�� &%��	�.��
��	��	��	��������	�����)	�,�.���	�
�&	�
��
���%�� �� �� ��
	�
�� ���%	��	���	�*�

��2�"��������( ���%	�
��������& �	�	�����	���� �����	�����)	�,�.�%	��
	���	�	�( ���%	��( �
�	(	��
%%�
��
��	3��������� ����������	)����� �.�����	�&
� ��42#*�

56789:;<:=>?@6ABC>D:>E:F8G9AD6GBH9C<:

IJJKLMNJOP IQJOKRSJLTOPUVP IQJOKRSJLTOPUWP

/��	�&������	&	���X���
� � �	�
"������������	�	�� Y	

�
"������������	�	��

$�%����Z��
�� /�&�������%����� /�&�������%�����

$��� �	 � ��� 4 ���	���%	�	���� 4 ���	���%	�	����

�	)	� "&	���� �	������ / &	�%	�	���� 4 ���	���%	�	����

��2�2�����	����+�*	*�,� ��
%%�
��
-� ���/%%�
��
� [�/%%�
��
�

\]̂_̀abcd_efdabfcgahb_

X���&��	�����	���������! &&���		����		���������	��""� ����� �����	�����)	�,���	��	��	����	�
�		�
� ����	�! &&���		.������� 
	�� �& )	�� �(����(����������	���	��� �*

Page 160 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�

� !"#$%&%'%()*+%&,%-.// 00$$%1"2234 5%6$7 5$30 .5%

Page 161 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�

�  !"#$%&'&()!*+$,-.%!+ ,&/*01,2&3"#&40"56+ ,$7!&
85!&96++3*:&;!<2"$<3=&>!+0&

?	���������	@A����@�����?�

?AB� ���	���CA��
A�D���
�����A��E���	��	F���@	���A��G�A�A�H�
��A@B� I������
	@��D�����
IAFHB� �
���	B� C�H��JD������
EKL	��B� ���������	�@���GM	@F��N�AO�������IA�
@F��P	�Q
	�E@@��H�

R�A�S��

���@	����D�?�
S
��������T�

UVW&X",*0#6<,$0"&

�����
�F�AP�������	��������
FFA����A���	���
�����A��E���	��	F���@	���A��G�A�A�H�RG�A�A�HT�����
��	����	�
�	���	
�A����A������G�����	@	���R��GT��A@@���		
��A���������Y�?��
�@	@A����@�
F�AP��	
���
@@��H�A����	�����H������@	��A�
�
	���A���A�S��

���@	�����?�
S��B�IA�
@F��P	�
Q
	�RIQT�G
��@��	
D�������	�������	
��@��	
�A��IQ�F	������Y�

Q��	���I��Z�YZJD��A�
@F��P	�O��	��
	�KH�F	�@���	M	@F���A��	���A�
�A��������AP	����	�
F���������A��[A��@
��K	�	
��@��	���A�	
��K��
����	�O��	��
	������O��	�
�	���	
�A����A��F���
�����
F����F���	
���	��	\��	���A�����	

�����A��
	�Y�?��
�@	@A����@�
@@���[	
�F	�@���	M	@F��
�A��	���A�
������	���	��IQ�A����A��O��	��������
�F�AL	��	���A��@F������������AP	����	�F��������
�A��[A�Y�

?��
�@	@A����@������	
B�

]̂ ��
@@��H�A������������������F	�@���	M	@F����AO�������������	�����P	�
�	����A�A��F	�@���
	M	@F����AO��Y�

]̂ ��
@@��H�A�������������������������	�����P	�
�	����A��A�
@F��P	�
	�
�����OA�����	�	���
@	��A�
Y�

_VW&̀aX�&Ub&)!*+$,-.%!+ ,&/*01,2&)*0c!<,$0"&>!,20#5&

�	�@���	M	@F����AO���AP	����	�F���������A��[A��O�
�F�AL	��	��
����@	��A�
������	��A��H�
���	�
������	���A@K��	�������	������
���	Y�?��
�A��IA��H�ROA�S����O������	�?��
�A���	��A����
���������IA����T�F�AP��	��@	��A�
������	
��
��A��?��
�A��IA��HY�dA�	������?��
�A��IA��H�
����e	O�
�IA��H���	�KA���O�������������f��AO	P	�D���	�e	O�
�IA��H�FA���A���
�	����	�H��A@F��
	��
A����@K	����������
A�O�
��A�������	�������	�F�AL	���A���A���	O��G�O	��
Y�

����OA�S	��O������	���������OA�S��AF��������������A@@���		�R��	�IA@@���		T��A��	���	�A�	�
���	�����P	���AO���
�	����A���������AO	���A��
A@	�F	�@���	M	@F����AO�����������O��	��
H
�	@�
KA�����	
�K�
	��A����	�F�AFA���A��A��F���	�
��A�����	���H�
	�P	��KH���	����	
F	���P	�O��	��

H
�	@Y�

�

Page 162 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�� !"#$%&'()!*($)'+!,-'#(.&!

/�	�/��
�0��10��2���������3	�4���	5	43����06���3�07	���0�
�6	�	��	8	�03	��92���	�/��
�0��
�	��0�������������10�����:/��1;�:�33	���5��;<�/�	��0��06�����
���
44��2�0����	�/��1�4	��0�
=�

�;>�	8	�03����2	�����06���3�07	���0�
�9�
	��0��?���4	��4�303����0����06���	
��4��	
@�����
�0�8	�
�0���0��6	���������
�9�
	��0���

4	��3	03�	�3	���6	����������:/��1;<�

�;>�	8	�03��	
��	��������3����2�	
��4��	
�:/��1;<�
�;>���0���	���06����0�3���	�
�9�
	��0���	�	����	
��	�������	8	�034	�������3	�4�����	��
@�6�	�	�
��3����2��
��8����9�	�:/��1;<�

A;>?��	����0���	�@��	���	�3	�4���	5	43���0��	���0�
�9�
	��0����	��0��06��������	���=�
�;>B�06�������������	�
@�0�
��	�0��6��	��
2
�	4
@��
��

4	���0�9	�3	�4���	5	43����06��<�
9;>B�06���������0�30���	������	
��
��

4	���0��0��	����0���4����3���6��	��
2
�	4�
�;>���	��
2
�	4
�6������CB�
D�3	�4���	5	43����06����
��

4	���0�0����0��3���	�
�6�����0�

	6	��
	�8��	<��

�;>�����6��	��
2
�	4
D��

4	���0��	6�3	�4���	5	43����06���

������	�����8	�3	�4���	5	43����06���3�07	���0��
�	����0�6�
��	8	�03	��92��

4���������
04	�
3	�4���	5	43����06���6����0���������	������6��	��
2
�	4���	�
�:�<	<�6��	��
2
�	4
�0�
��	�0����	�
�9�����06�����	�
;<����6�
��

4	����06������	�����	
3	���8	������6��	��
2
�	4�6����9	�
3�030���0�����0�9����9�	�3���	�
�6���0��6��	��
2
�	4��00E3
��	����8	��0�3���	�
�6����6��	��

2
�	4��00E3
@�6����������	
���	��

43��0�����A9��908	<��

/�	��0��06����4	��0�
�6	�	��33��	��0���03�0����	���������4	��0�
=�

�<>�	���	��0����9����9�	�3���	�
����B�F@�
�����	3���4	���0���	�����:�?�;�
	�8��	���	��

30�2�0�
������0��2�3���	������<�

�<>�	���	��0�����33�08	��6��	��
2
�	4��0��	���0�
�:����8	�G��8����9�	;���������8	�6��	��
2
�	4�

�0��	���0�
�
������	��?��F	���2�����9�
	�:�?�����H;<�

�<>I����9�	�3���	�
�6����6��	��
2
�	4��00E3�J��0�����33�08	��4��
�����8	�6��	��
2
�	4�

�0��	���0�
<�

A<>I����9�	�3���	�
�6���0��6��	��
2
�	4��00E3�J��0����9����9�	�3���	�
�4��
��0����

�33�08	��6��	��
2
�	4��0��	���0�
<�

K<>�	���	�3�030���0��0��3�07	��	��3	�4���	5	43����06���6������	����6��	��
2
�	4�92���8������

��	��49	��0��9����9�	�3���	�
�6���0��6��	��
2
�	4��00E3
�92���	��0�����49	��0��

9����9�	�3���	�
<��

L<>����3�2���	�3�030���0��0��3	�4���	5	43����06���6������	�����	
3	���8	�6��	��
2
�	4�92�

�0������06���3�07	��	���0�0������������6��	��
2
�	4<�

M<>F4���	�������0����3	�4���	5	43����06���92�
99�
������������0���	���������3	�4���	5	43��

��06���3�07	���0�<�

Page 163 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

���
����	������	� 	�!���	"	! ����#$��� �#%	���#��
�	����#�$�
����	 �	��&'���	�(#!!���		��#��
�#�
! ���	�
	�	
��!���#�)�

��	�#�������� 	�!���	"	! ����#$��� �#%	���#�
�$	�	� �#���	���#�*�#�#�'�������	�(#!!���		����
���+�,�������+-)��������.����	��#�������	����(��	
��
�$�
���	�����	�/���0� 	�!���	"	! ��$	��
�#��
�#��	���#�
�$	�	� �#%	��	���#�#���������	�1���	����$2�$��	��
'
�	!�
	����	���	�.�$�	����	�$��	��

'
�	!�������	3��	��#��	���#�
��#����#!!#���	����� �	����	����#$��)���	�	�#�	.���	
	�
�#��	���#�
�$	�	��	!#�	����#!���	�#�������� �#%	���#��,�  	���"��-)���	
	��	
��
�$	�	�#�����4	��
&'�
&&�
��)���	���������(#!!���		����	�����
��
����	"�! �	�#����	������'������	��

! ��#�
�
!��	������	�����'
�
�#��$�	�	��	$��*�$	��
���	�	" 	��	���#�#���)����

56789:;<8=58>?@ABCDEFGH8IAH8JHEK?LA8

M��	���(��+�)+N.��#�
! ���	�$��	��
	�,�#�
! ���	�
	-�&'� 	�!���	"	! ���#��	���#�
������
��	��#�	��
���#�&	���
����	��#�	����	� ���������#��4#��!
��&	�	
��!��	���#�	
��&��
����	�$��	��
#��
	�
��	3��	����	����	�1��	�!��#$��	
�#����#����$)���	��#��#$�����	������#�
���#!���	�OPQRST
UVPWRQXYTZ[\T]ŶY\_PQPQ̀TaŶTbX[S[̀PXRSTcYQYZP̂TdTbeecTfghiTdTjYX[__YQWR̂P[QkTZ[\TlR̂Y\TmkYT
bk̂P_R̂YkT,*�#�#�'n
�������o*p�q�����	-���	�
	��������
�!	!#����!��
������	��#�	
��!��	�
�#�
! ���	�$��	��
	�&'� 	�!���	"	! ���#��	���#�
�,*�#�#�'����+-)��

rs(#�
! ���	�
	/�$��	�������	�� #���	
.�����
 ��	
.��
��#�
!	��&'��!��
.�#��#��	�$�
	�

�	!#�	����#!�����!!	����	�$��	��	����#�!	��)��

rs�#!	
����M
	/������	
�&#������##������#��##���#
	�#���
	
.�����$��	�����#������$������

�#��#!!	����������	�)�

rso	$�(#�
! ���	����	��M
	/�����	��#�
! ���	�$��	��
	���#!���	� 	�!���	"	! ���#!	
����

��#��$��	��$������$��
�	
��!��	���#�&	��������	��$��������	����'	��� ���������#��4#��,���t���

���t-�, ���������#��4#�-)��

rso	��*�#�#������p	�	���/���	�#��#!	�������
������� ��	���#�#�������#����! �	!	�����#��#��

 �#%	��
���������#�
������ �����#�'�	���#��
	�
������	"�		���! ���
�$�����/��-���	� ��������

�#��4#�u����.�&-���	��	�	����������&#����')��

rs���	��v��
	�
/���#%	��
������ ��$��	��&��2����#��3��	�
�#��
��	�!
������#��
	���	$�

�#�
! ���	�$��	��
	)�*�#�#�'n
�������o*p�q�����	��	���	
�#��
	���
���	������� ��	���&����'�#��

�� �#%	���#������#���#��#��	�&�����	�
#!	��!#���#����	��	$��#�
! ���	�$��	��
	�#�	����	�

�	"�����'	��
�,���t����t-)�v��
	�
��		���#��#����	�&	'#�����	����'	��� 	��#���#���
��#����
�

�	$�$	��� ! �����#����	
�,*�#�#�'����+-)�

*�#�#�'���
� �#���	��������	��#��	
��!���������##������#��##���#�
! ���	�$��	��
	����
*�#�#�'n
�������o*p�q�����	�,*�#�#�'����+-)��

(#�
! ���	�
	�	
��!��	
���	������	�����#��$#��#! #�	��
/���	����##������#��##�� #���#�
�#��

	)���	�
	� ���	��
������#�
! ���	� #���#�
�#�����##���	�

�#��##��
	��

#����	��$����
 	�!���	"	! ���#��	���#�
���	�����	�	��u���	�	�#�	.�
	 ����	��  �#���	
�$������	����!	��#�������
���#����#����	
	�����	�	��	
���	�
	���#�	
��!��	��#�
! ���	�
	)��

Page 164 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�� � �!"
����  ��� �
#$��%	�&��	��
	�������	������	
����	����	�'�
	���

#$�� �
� ��$	��
��$�������  ��&��	��
	�������	�� �
#$��%	�$� $ ��� �(�)��  ��� �
#$��%	�&��	��
	�������	�
�����	
�#	�� �
�� ����	�	
��#��� �� ���������	����	�*��

#	���������� ���	+��	#	��
*��������� ��
	�����	��!*�������	�� �
#$��%	�$� $ ��� �(��� � �!"
�������	���
 ��	� ##	��
�� ����
� �� ' ���� ��
����&��	��
!
�	#�#	�	�������� ��' ������  ������ ��  ��	
��#��	
�,�� � �!����-.�
�� � �!����/0(��� ��$�$ 
	
� �����
��	��������#	# ����#*��� � �!"
�#	�� ��� ��	
��#������
� �
#$��%	�
	��
�����	����	��������	����	��#	�� �*�����	
��#��� �� ��� �
#$��%	�
	�
����� ����
&��	��
!
�	#�#	�	��������
�����	����	����	��1!
�	#������#	�� �(�

2 �
�
�	���&������	�������3�4�������	*���	�2 ##���		��

#	���#$���
��� #�� �
#$��%	�
	� ��

����	�&��	����	�
�	��!�
���	*�#	�������#$���
�� ���	�
��	�#��� #�$#$������ ��&��	��� �� ��
�����	� %	����#	(�5��
��

#$�� ���
�'�
	�� ����	�&��	���
���'�� �� �����	�&	���� ���� �
�����
�	$��
���� 

�%��!�����!�� �	 � ������� ����� �
(�

2 �
#$��%	�
	� ��&��	���� #�$� 6	��	��$	�#���	7	#$��� ��	��� ���� &���&�
�	
��#��	��
����
�& �����	�	���#	�� �
.��0���	��������	����	���	�� �������0���	����	��1!
�	#�������	�� �(�

89:;<=>?@AB;C@D;EFA@@D;GFA;HI>A@@D;J@FBIKL>MN=;OB=;PB>MKG>=B;

4�
	�� ���� � �!"
�������3�4�Q�����	�,�� � �!����/0*�	
��#���������  ������ ��  ��� �
#$��%	�
&��	��
	������	�����	����	�'�
	���

#$�� �
�� ��' �����	�$	����$�������  ��&��	��
	�����
���  ������ ��  ��
	�$� $ ��� �
(��

RSTSTUVWXUYZ[\]ZÛ_̀aaXUYa_bcd[]\eWUfbWUUU

5�	�� �� &�����

#$�� �
�&	�	�
	��� �	
��#��	����  ��� �
#$��%	�&��	��
	�'!� ��$���
� ����
�&	����������,�� � �!����-.����/0g�

hij������ �
�$	����!�$	��$	�
 ��&��������� 
	� ���

hi�(k�$	�
 �
�$	��� 
	� ���, ���
� ��	�&�
	��	���	��'!���	�2 ���	
0�

hi���$	��	��� �����  ��
	��
�� �
#$��%	�!�
	��

� 
��� #	
�
	�%	��'!���$	�#���	7	#$��� ��	��� ��
	�
	$����
!
�	#
�� ��&�
�	&��	��,�� � �!�
���/0(�5��
�#	�� ���

#	
����$	��	��� ��&��	��	��	�������	�
	$����
!
�	#�&����	%�$ ���	� �� ��
��	�
	$������������	���������	��	
��&����'	��	���	��� ���	��� ��&��	��
!
�	#(�

�

#�����������	�	��
� �	�$	�#���	7	#$��� ��	��� ��$	���&	���������*���l$	��$	�#���	7	#$��
� ��	��� �m�� �
#$��%	�
	����� ��&�
��$$��	��� ���	��� &���$� 6	��� �
�� �	��
�����	����

''�
���� ��	�	�#��	�� �������  ��� �
#$��%	�
	�$	��
''�
��(�5��
�#	�� ���
�
##���n	��'!�
��	�� �� &����	+��� �g��

opqrstuvwxytzt{|t}~�t�t���t~��~��t~��t���������t�t�{�t����t�t�|�tpswtt

 ���

�����������
����� ¡�¢£¤��¥¦�§¥��¥̈�©¦ª«¥¡¬�¤� ��«¡�£�����¬��®̄ °��§§¦±
¡²�³���̄ �

Page 165 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�

��	�	��
� ��!�"��#
	�#��� #�
$%��&	����##�����	��!
	�'�%�(�
 !�"� #�
$%��&	�
	�����#���
�

)��
�	
��$��	�#�����##���#�
$%��&	�*��	��
	�%	���#
	�#����
�����%����������+	�������,	������
�#�&	��	���#����	��		��%	��-	���'��.(�#���+����		��%	��
	�#���'��
(/���

�

012134567899:4;9<=6>?7@AB4C=B4D4E::@FG7B84H:BG4IB7J984

K�#�#�-�'���LM����N(��	�#$$	��
�	
��$���������	�#��##��*��	��
	�+�
	��#�����	&�����#��#��
��	��&	���	�#��##���������	����	���#��	O�
������*	���������
�
	�&	��+-�%	�$���	O	$%���#��	���#�
/�
)#��������	���	��#�
$%��&	�%#���#��#���#����#��##��*��	���	P��	��%	���#��	���#�Q�K�#�#�-�
�	�#$$	��
��

RSK
��$��������	��&	���	��������	����*����	��'%�
��	T�������

(�%	��%���	�Q��

RS�%%�-������#%���������#���	P��	$	��
Q��

RS #��	�������#���%%������#��	�����	��-�'U��%	��	���	�����	��-��	�#$$	��	��+-�K�#�#�-�������	(�

�#��	�	�$��	���	��#����#��##��*��	���	P��	��#&	����
����	���#*����
	�
#�Q�����

RS�%%�-������%	��	����	�#��#��##��*��	��������
��

$	���#�+	��#�
$%��&	/�)��
�$	��#��

�

$	
�L��%	��	���#��#��##���#$	
����*��	��
	��
��#�
$	��+-�	&�%#����#������

����
%�����#�/�

���	�#��##��*��	��
	�$�-�+	�+�
	�Q����%���Q�#�����	
��$��	�#����	��&	���	�#��##���������	��
��	���#��	O�
������#$	
�
	�&	��+-��K��#$	
����*	��
�'K�#�#�-����LM����N(/�����	
��$��	����	�
�&	���	��������	����*����	���#����������+-��	���	��������	��%%��	����������	����	�����L��%���	�
�
��	�����	���
��#������������*	����������
	�&	��+-���%	�$���	O	$%��*	�������������Q������&	�������
��	$�'�%%	���O�V(/��)�	��������	����	�
�*	�	��	���	��	��
����#�	��	���������������
��������
$	��#�/�)�	��&	���	��������	����	��%	���K��#��	���#�������������*�
�	
��$��	���#�+	��/�W����	
/�
)�	�$�X#���-�#����	�%���	�
�	&����	�������#����&	�����%%��	����������	����	��'�/	/�$#
��%���	�
�����
,	�#��������	����	�(/�

V��
������	��������	����	���	���	���#��$	��#�
�*�
�	&����	��+-��#������
��	�+-�
��	��#$%���
#��

��-�*������#��	���#�
�������#�$Q�*�#�*�
�%�#&������
�$������	��������
%%#����#����	�����
�UQ�LQ�
����N���K�%���
�'�%%	���O� (/�)��
��#$%���+����-�
��-��#����	���������	�	�*�
��#����	�	���+��
�
�����	�$	��#�
/��Y&	�����$	��#��+��
�*�
���
#�	&����	��+-��#$%��������	� !��������	��*�������
�
�������	����	��$	��#���#�
%	������%���	�
�*����$	�	���	�#��
�'�%%	���O��(/�)�	��������	����	��
$	��#��#&	�	
��$��	��#&	�����*��	��
	Q��	����&	��#���	�������$	�	�	��
	/����

V	��
	�#����	������%�#%#���#��#��,	�#��������	�����	��	�$	�
�	$	��
��#����+������#���	��/�W�
�������	�����	��	��&	���	Q�����+	��
	�#����	�����	�&����+����-������	��	
��
�'	/�/�����	�
��������
�	&����#�(Q�����%�#%#
	��������	�#�����	�����&	
��#�$������	��������	������-���

Page 166 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

� !"����"����"����	������#�"���	�	������
$������	�
�"����������"�%���	�&"$$���		��"����$'�	�

��	�(	�"�)��	
�*������+$���$$��	�	���"�,��������	����	��"���-�.���	
���*�����*"����	
���

������-������	��)	���	��������	����	��
�(	-�

� �����"$'�	�	������������	����	���"$'���/����#�
��#�0������$	���&1��"����	��������	����	��

'���	������#
�
%������	�	�$��	����������������"����*�#��"����"����"����	������#����+�$���

	��"�,��"���/	��"�	�
������+�"��	���"������"�,���*�����*"����	
���������-�2����	��)	���	�

�������	����	��
�(	-�

� �������
��"$'�	�	����
����
����������#
�
�"����	�������%�������
��	�	�$��	�������
������	�2.3�

4''	��&"����	��	�5�$���"����	������0/�
	��"��������������#
�
�*������)��	
1��"���/	����

������"����*�#��"����"����"����	������#���*�����*"����	
���������-������	��)	���	��������	��

��	��
�(	-�

!�	�&"$$���		��	���	���"�$")	��"�*����*�����������		�"����	
	����	�����)	
��
�+*"�6�����$/	�
,-�
&"�
$'��)	�
	�/�
	��"���������		����	��	
�*	�	�	)����	�������"$'��	���"���	��"�
$'��)	�
	�
�������	����"$���	����	��7#
�	$�������	��"�-��5��	�%���	�&"$$���		����		���"������	���	�
�"�
$'��)	�
	�	
��$��	�/�
	��"����	��-������	��)	���	��������	����	���
���	�+$"
����6	�#,�	
��$��	%�
������	��"�
$'��)	�
	�	
��$��	�/�
	��"����	��-������	��)	���	��������	����	���
�������	���"����"�
����	)	����"������'��)	�$����	$	��-��

&�"'���������"���	8��	$	��
%���������"��	�����	��#�����"��""��
	��

$'��"�
�*	�	���
"�$��	��"�
	
��$��	�"��""��&4-�����)	���	���"'���������"���	8��	$	���"����-9�����	
�'	��#	���*�
�	
��$��	��
�"��'�
��	:�������

���"$��	��/#�
����"�
��
�'�")��	�������	���
�����"����������"��;��	%�
�''	���<�=�0>�&7�47��%��22?1-���������"���''������"��	�����	��#�0�-	-���	�'	��	���"��*��	��
	�������
������#��	���	
���	����1�*�
��

$	���"�/	�?.3%��"�
�
�	���*����@�"�"�#�0���9A����21�
�	�"$$	�����"�
-�������#%���	��"�
$'��)	�'"���"��"���"�����$"���"��*��	��
	���"��"��""��
	�
*�
��

$	���"�/	�9��'	��	��-�!�	�&"$$���		���"
	��"���"�$"���#���	���������"��	�����	��#�"��
���""������"��""���"�
$'��)	�����"�
�
	�������	���������"����	���	��"�-�

!��
�$	��"���
�
$$���(	�������	��"��"*����	8���"�B�

CDEFGHIJKLMNOHIJPQRSMTHUVIKRRWMTHOXTHHDGY�

��	�	B�

�&Z�4�[��"
	�"���&"�
$'��)	�Z��""�����	��4
	�0�'�1�
��[��������	����	��0���	
1�
���[���������"���	8��	$	���")	��"�	���������"��
	�
"��0�		�1�
�@�[��''������"��	�����	��#A��

$	���"�/	�?.3�0����"��	<'�	

	���
��:�-?.1�
&4�[�&"�
$'��)	�
	�����"�A��

$	���"�/	�9�3�0����"��	<'�	

	���
��-9�1�

�

!��
�	
��$��	�"��"��""���"�
$'��)	�*��	��
	�'	���"
	�"���'	����#�����/	�������(	������
�"�)	��	���"�����"�
�'	��$���	�0�'$1�"���/����		��'	��
	�"���0��
1-���

&"�)	�
�"������"�
B�

Page 167 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�� �!���"�#��$%�&&%�

��
�!���"�#��$����'��'�

(��
�	
�� ��	�)��)��))���)�
 ���*	�
	��	���)
	�)����	����+��
��$�,���"�-�

 �����*	���	�
�������	����	��)���$�&����	
./��$�����"�-�

 �����*	���	��������	����	��)���$������	
.������$�����"�
-�

 �����*	���	��������	����	��)���$������	
.���������0	�������1	�������)�*	��	���)����	��		��
�	��+	���)���0����		���	��
	�)��$���

2	�
)�����)�
 ���*	�
	�3�
�	
�� ��	��)���� )����+�0�
�
�0+����)��������)����)��))��
�)�
 ���*	�
	���)�)���)�����)���	� )����+���������)���	4��	 	��$�(�	� )����+���������)��
�	4��	 	���3�
��	���	��0+���	���
�����)����������)��5�����	$��

6789:;<=>9?@A<=B9C;<;9D=<EFG9

H)�
 ���*	�
	�0+��	� ���	I	 ����)��	���)�
� �+���
)�0	�	
�� ��	��
���� 	�	�	���)��	���)�
�
��) �3��	��
+
�	 
$����	��
+
�	 
��	4��	���)�������	����H��J%��&�� 
����
����� 	�	�
�)������
�
�) 	���)��	���)�
$�2 ���	��3��	��
+
�	 
�������)��)����*	�
���	�����������	4��	 	��
� �+�
��))
	��)� 	�	����	����
�) 	���)��	���)�
������	�
+
�	 �0���
�0�
	��)������	�	�����	�
�����	�-�$	$/�
����	�
�����)
�
��	������)��3��	���)�
 	���)�����	���3��������	���)����
	������	�0��������	��)�.$��

2) 	�
+
�	 
�0�����
�) 	�
�����������	�-�$	$/�
� 	�0����	*	�+� )�����	�����	

�)���)�
 ���)�.$�(�	�
���K�)������	�	�����	�
�����	��	��	
���	��������������	���*	��)��)�
	�*	�3��	�/�3����� �+��	
������
�)�
 ���)������	��
� )�	�
� ������)���)
	�)0
	�*	��)�����	� ���	I	 ����)��	���)�$�(�	
	�

+
�	 
� �+�)�� �+��)����))
	��)� 	�	����	����
�) 	�
���� 	�	�
���	��)���	4��	��0+���3$���������
��/���	�(��
�)���L����)*��	��������)����	�������	�����	�3��	��
+
�	 ���) ������������/�3�����
0���	���������������	�������������� 	��	��)�$�

67M9NOGFF>9PA=9

�*	���	�����+�
	�����	�	 0	�/�Q����+/������	0���+��
��	��	
	�����*	�)��+	����)�������+����))��

	$��*	���	�����+�
+
�	 �3��	�
	��
���*��	��0+���	�� 0	��)���	� ���	I	 ����)��	���)�
�
-�

 ���������)��	���)�
���	��	
��	�����./��)��	�	� ��	��*	���	�����+����))��
	��	���	� ���	I	 ���
�)��	���)�$�2� ������)������
	�������	�R�)�)�+��������	����	�� 	��)�/�������	��	����)�
 ���*	�

	�����)��3�
������	���)���	��*	���	�����+�
	������	�3���	�� )���
��)��	�	� ��	���	��)�
 ���*	�
�)���)��)�����))��3��	��
	��	���)��	���)�$�

67S9TOOU;V9WU<GFF>9:;<=>9PA=9

�*	���	�����+����))��
	�3�
� ������	��0+���	�� 0	��)����+
������+	����)�	
�� ��	��)����������
���))��
	$�()�������������))��
	�3�
���	��
0�����	����) ��)����������
	�0+���3��	��
+
�	 ��)�
	
�� ��	��)����������)��))��
	$�2� ������)������
	�������	�R�)�)�+��������	����	���	��)�/����'��
�	��	����)�
 ���*	�����)��3�
������	���)��	�	� ��	���	��)�
 ���*	��)���)��)��)��))��
	$��

67X9?=;AFO;V9WU<GFF>9:;<=>9PA=9

Y��))���)�
 ���*	�
	�3�
���
)�	
�� ��	��)����
	�
)����0�
�
$�(�	���
�����)����������)��5��	�
�	�)��
���������)���	4��	 	��
�0	�3		����	� )���
�)������������2	��	 0	���)���	��	
	�����*	�
3	���	��
����)�
�����������/���	�	�)�	�
	�
)����)��))��3��	��
	�3�
��

 	���)�)����)*	����
�	��)��)��
�I� )���
�-���������)���2	��	 0	�.$��*	���	�����+����))��
	�3�
� ������	��0+���	�

Page 168 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�� 	��!����"
������	���������!��
	�
!���!��������	��!�������!!��
	��!����	���������!��
	�
!�#�$!����
��������!��
	�
!�����!!��
	�%�
���	��
 �����	����!���!����
	�
!��
	��!��	�	����	��!����!��!!��

	��!����	���������!��
	�
!�#�$�	�&��	�%�
�'�!'!���!����"����!���	���!�	�����!���������	���������!��

	�
!��
������	��	(��	�	��
���!����	���
�����!����������!��)��	#�������'	��	����!�
�'��&	�
����!��%�
��''��	���!��	�	����	���	��!�
�'��&	�'!���!��!��!��!!��
	#�

*+,-./01230-

*+4-5/67839:;/7<3-=>??/@38>?-A6>B3C-

��������'	�����	D	�'���!��	���!����!%����
�'�!E	��	���!� 	��F��G��!��	���!�
�H$� �	��I#�$�	�
���	�����&	��	&�
	���	�����JD	�'��K!��	���!��)�!%���
�	����!��
�'�!E	��	���!���&	���L�������!����
�!��	���!�
F��!�����!����!���FM�M�'	�����	D	�'���!��	���!�
#��	�����	D	�'���!��	���!����!%����
�
	D'	��	���!� 	���	��	
�������	�N�	
���	
������	O�
  �
��#�$�	��	&�
	���	�����JD	�'��
K!��	���!��)�!%���
�	����!�%�
�
	�	��	�� "���	�K!�����		��!��
	�����!�
�'��&	�
	�	
�����	
#�

PQRSTUVWUXYZ[UV\U[S]T̂_Q]̀aTUb̂cd]eUf̂cgTh]̀c_UihT_Q̂c̀jWU

klmmnopq� rqpspntuvwxyszu
{osp|ns}u

~}�po}�uvwxyszu{osp|ns}u
rq�tl�pq�u�ns}wuk�os}|uk}w�p�}u

�w}nou

�!
�!����� !�� ��M� �GM�

K!!'	���!���� �L�� ����

�	
���	
��!%	�� ���� �LG�

�	
���	
������	� L��� L���

�	
���	
��''	�� �G� ���

�!��
!���!���� ���� ����

�����	� �M�� �M��

�'��	!��K�		�� ��� G��

�!!������K�		�� ���� �M��

$!���
� ���G� �M�M�

*+�-=>?017<38�/-�0/-

$�	������%��	��!�
�'��&	�
	�	
�����	
�
������	��������	����	���	��!��%	�	��#�����
�H�&	���	�
�������	����	��!���#�G����	
IF���#M����
�H�&	���	��������	����	��!���#������	
IF������#L����
�H�&	���	�
�������	����	��!���#������	
I�H$� �	
�����I#��

$�	�%��	��
"
�	�����������"
�
��!����������%�
��!����	��
�����!�
�'��!��������&	���	��
 	�%		��"	��
����L����������!����	�������	�����	����	���"
�	�F������	�� "���	�$��
�!�����#�
K!�
�'��&	�
	�%�
�'�!E	��	���!� 	��#M����
�H$� �	
������I#�$�	�������	�����	����	���"
�	�������	
�
����������	��!��%��	��
	�&��	�����
	�&��	
��!�	
�%��������	���%�
�������
�!�	�
��	�&��"��������	#�
����	�
!�	��!
	�!��
�!��'	�����	D	�'���!��	���!�
���"�	D�� ������
��"'	�!�� 	��&�!�F�
	&	����
�	� 	�
�!����	�K!�����		���&	�	D'�	

	���!��	�����������
���"��!�� 	��	'�	
	�����&	�!����	�
N�&	���	O��!
	�!���!����'	�����	D	�'���!��	���!�#���

Page 169 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�
�� ��	
�!���!�
 "��#	�
	�
������	��������	����	�� 	��!����	���	��	�������!���	

��������	�
$��	��
%
�	 ������	
�� ��	
&��	"	������!����	��

 	���#	���	��������	����	�'�(�	�)!  ���		�

	�	��	����	��������	����	�� 	��!���!�����!�
 "��#	�
	�	
�� ��	'

Page 170 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
�
 
!"
#$
%#
�
�
�

��
�&
	�
��
'	
��
�	
�(

��
)
)
��
*
)
�


+
,
��
'	
�-

	
�.

�
�+
��
	

��
)
��
�
�
��
��
��
/�
�
�0
	�
��
,
��
�
�
��
��
�
)
��
&)
�
1�
��
�
2�
3
��
��
	

��
'	
��
�	
�

��
��
��
�	
�
��
�	
��
/�
)
��
	�
��
)
�
��
��
�)
�1
24
5
#

67
8
8
9:
;<
=

>
?@
AB
CD
B
E
=F
@
G=

>
B
?H
;D
IB
JB
H
K
D=

L
@
<
<
B
CD
;@
<
=

M
<
<
7
9
N=L
@
<
:7
H
K
D;
OB
=P
:B
Q=
=

R
9D
B
?=
6S
:D
B
H
=T
:D
;H
9D
B=

M
<
<
7
9
N=L
@
<
:7
H
K
D;
OB
=P
:B
Q=
=

U?
?;
V9
DB
E
=M
?B
9=
T:
D;
H
9D
B
=W
K
B
?=
TC
@
N@
VS
=X
7
;E
9<
CB
Y=

M
Z[
=

X
>
\
=

L
Z6
=

M
Z[
=

X
>
\
=

L
Z6
=

]
)

�
)
�
��
��̂
)
��

�
3
5�

_
��

�
��

�
2�
4�

_̀�
�
a�

�
2�
5�

*
)
)
,
	�
��
)
��
��

�
�
��

�̀�
�
_�

�
2�
5�

�
_�

�
��

�
2�
_�

�
	

��

�	

�
b)
c
	�
�

�
4
3�

5
4�

�̀�
�
2�
3�

_
4�

�
5�

�
2�
a�

�
	

��

�	

�
�
��
�
�	
�

4
�̀
�

�
�
3�

a
��

�
2�
a�

�
�
��

5
3�

�
2�
_�

�
	

��

�	

�
-
,
,
	�
�

�
��

_
�

�
�

�
2�
��

_
�

�
�

�
2�
��

d)
�
�

)
�
��
)
��
��

_
�
��

3
��

_
4�

�
2�
��

4
3�

3̀�
�
2�
��

�
�b
��
	�

�
5
_�

�
3�

�
a�

�
2�̀
�

�
_�

�
_�

�
2�
��

e,

��
	)
�
�*
�	
	f
�

3
��

�
5�

�
��

�
2�
��

�̀
�

3
�

�
2�
��

�
)
)
�
��
�
�
�*
�	
	f
�

�
5
a�

�
��

�
a�

�
2�̀
�

�
_�

�
5�

�
2�̀
�

g@
D9
N:
=

�
5
�
5=

5̀
�=

�
a
5=

�
25̀
=

�
3
5=

�̀
_=

�
2_
_=

�
�
 
!"
#h
%#
�
�
�

��
�&
	�
��
'	
��
�	
�(

��
)
)
��
*
)
�


+
,
��
'	
�-

	
�.

�
�+
��
	

��
)
��
�
�
��
��
��
/�
�
�0
	�
��
,
��
�
�
��
��
�
)
��
&)
�
1�
��
�
2�
�
��
��
	

��
'	
��
�	
�

��
��
��
�	
�
��
�	
��
/+
��
�+

+
��
	�
	�
��
)
�
�'
��

	�
)
��
�
2�
_
���
��
��
�	
�
��
��
	

12
4
4
#

67
8
8
9:
;<
=

>
?@
AB
CD
B
E
=F
@
G=

>
B
?H
;D
IB
JB
H
K
D=

L
@
<
<
B
CD
;@
<
=

M
<
<
7
9
N=L
@
<
:7
H
K
D;
OB
=P
:B
Q=
=

R
9D
B
?=
6S
:D
B
H
=T
:D
;H
9D
B=

M
<
<
7
9
N=L
@
<
:7
H
K
D;
OB
=P
:B
Q=
=

U?
?;
V9
DB
E
=M
?B
9=
T:
D;
H
9D
B
=W
K
B
?=
TC
@
N@
VS
=X
7
;E
9<
CB
Y=

M
Z[
=

X
>
\
=

L
Z6
=

M
Z[
=

X
>
\
=

L
Z6
=

]
)

�
)
�
��
��̂
)
��

�
3
5�

_
��

�
��

�
2�
4�

3̀�
�
��

�
2�
4�

*
)
)
,
	�
��
)
��
��

�
�
��

�̀�
�
_�

�
2�
5�

�
3�

�̀
�

�
2�
_�

�
	

��

�	

�
b)
c
	�
�

�
4
3�

5
4�

�̀�
�
2�
3�

5
��

�
3�

�
2�
3�

�
	

��

�	

�
�
��
�
�	
�

4
�̀
�

�
�
3�

a
��

�
2�
a�

�
�
��

4
5�

�
2�
4�

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

ij
kl
mn
o
p
p
qk
rp
st
m
u
v
nw
xy
kz
{n
yq
km
ty
ky
tn
wu
{n
yt
kz
yq
yk
qp
m
so
yo
kn
p
kn
|y
ks
y{
qy
tn
kz
|
p
}y
ks
m
u
~
yq
�k
k

ii
kl
mn
o
p
p
qk
rp
st
m
u
v
nw
xy
kz
{n
yq
km
ty
ky
tn
wu
{n
yt
kz
yq
yk
qp
m
so
yo
kn
p
kn
|y
ks
y{
qy
tn
kz
|
p
}y
ks
m
u
~
yq
�k

Page 171 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�

�
	

��

�	

�
�
�
�
	�
�

�
��

 
�

�
�

�
!�
��

 
�

�
�

�
!�
��

"#
�
�

#
�
��
#
��
��

 
�
��

$
��

 
%�

�
!�
��

&
'�

 
(�

�
!�
��

�
�)
��
	�

�
'
 �

�
$�

�
&�

�
!�
(�

�
%�

�
%�

�
!�
(�

*�

��
	#
�
�+
�	
	,
�

$
��

�
'�

�
��

�
!�
��

�
 �

$
�

�
!�
��

�
#
#
�
��
�
�
�+
�	
	,
�

�
'
&�

�
��

�
&�

�
!�
(�

�
&�

�
%�

�
!�
(�

-.
/0
12
3

�
'
�
'3

(
'
�3

�
&
'3

�
!'
(3

(
�
 3

�
'
$3

�
!'
�3

4
5
6
78
9:
;9
�
�
�

��
�<
	�
��
=	
��
�	
�>

��
#
#
��
+
#
�


?
�
��
=	
��

	
�@

�
�?
��
	

��
#
��
�
�
��
��
��
A�
�
�B
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
#
��
<#
�
C�
��
�
!�
�
��
��
	

��
=	
��
�	
�

��
��
��
�	
�
��
�	
��
$ 
D
��
�
�
	�
�+
#
�
��
�
	�
�	
�)
�?
��
C!
%
&
9

EF
G
G
02
HI
3

J
K.
LM
N/
M
O
3P
.
Q3

J
M
KR
H/
SM
TM
R
U
/3
3

V
.
I
I
M
N/
H.
I
3

W
I
I
F
0
13V
.
I
2F
R
U
/H
XM
3Y
2M
Z3
3

[
0/
M
K3
E\
2/
M
R
3]
2/
HR
0/
M3

W
I
I
F
0
13V
.
I
2F
R
U
/H
XM
3Y
2M
Z3
3

K̂K
H_
0/
M
O
3W
KM
03
]2
/H
R
0/
M
3̀
U
M
K3
]N
.
1.
_\
3a
F
HO
0I
NM
b3

W
cd
3

a
J
e
3

V
cE
3

W
cd
3

a
J
e
3

V
cE
3

f
#

�
#
�
��
��
g
#
��

�
$
'�

 
��

�
��

�
!�
%�

 
&�

�
'�

�
!�
&�

+
#
#
�
	�
��
#
��
��

�
�
��

(
��

�
 �

�
!�
'�

(
 �

�
&�

�
!�
'�

�
	

��

�	

�
)#
h
	�
�

�
%
$�

'
%�

(
��

�
!�
$�

%
(�

(
'�

�
!�
��

�
	

��

�	

�
�
��
�
�	
�

%
�
(�

�
�
$�

&
��

�
!�
&�

�
(
(�

&
$�

�
!�
��

�
	

��

�	

�
�
�
�
	�
�

�
��

 
�

�
�

�
!�
��

'
�

(
�

�
!�
��

"#
�
�

#
�
��
#
��
��

 
�
��

$
��

 
%�

�
!�
��

�
�
��

'
��

�
!�
(�

�
�)
��
	�

�
'
 �

�
$�

�
&�

�
!�
(�

�
��

�
��

�
!�
(�

*�

��
	#
�
�+
�	
	,
�

$
��

�
'�

�
��

�
!�
��

�
&�

�
��

�
!�
��

�
#
#
�
��
�
�
�+
�	
	,
�

�
'
&�

�
��

�
&�

�
!�
(�

�
��

�
��

�
!�
 �

-.
/0
12
3

�
'
�
'3

(
'
�3

�
&
'3

�
!'
(3

 
�
�3

�
�
&3

�
!%
�3

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

ij
kl
mn
o
p
p
qk
rp
st
m
u
v
nw
xy
kz
{n
yq
km
ty
ky
tn
wu
{n
yt
kz
yq
yk
qp
m
so
yo
kn
p
kn
|y
ks
y{
qy
tn
kz
|
p
}y
ks
m
u
~
yq
�k

Page 172 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� !"#$%&'$(!)%#!

�*����+�*��**��,��	��
	�,�
��������	���
�-����*����	��*�
.-��/	�
	�����+
�
��*����	�
�������	����	��.	��*�0�1	�
*����,��	��
	�2+�.*�����
��	-*��	��2+�
22�
��������*�
.-��/	�

	�
�	����*�34�2�	�5���670�4�	�.*����*��8�+���
���	�����	
����������*���	9��	.	��:��	
���������
��	�����	
��.*����+��*�
.-��/	�
	��.-���0�4��
����*�.���*��.�+�2	�
	��,�	��	/��������
-�*;	��
��	
���	���*�*��
	��
22�
��������
	�
*��
-	�������.-���
0

Page 173 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
�
 
!"
#$
%#
&
'
()
#*
+
#,
-
.
/0
!1
#2
3
/4
-
-
5#
6
-
.
73
8
9
/:
;"
#&
�
/"
5#
<
7
"
=#
>
?>
@
#�
A5
"
7
#�
;"
5�
B
"
#:
55
:B
�
/"
4
#�
5"
�
#C
A-
55
"
A/
:-
.
#D
�
A/
-
5E
#

FG
H
H
IJ
KL
M

N
OP
QR
ST
R
U
MV
P
WM

N
R
OX
KT
YR
ZR
X
[
TM

\
P
L
L
R
ST
KP
L
JM
M

\
P
L
JG
X
[
TK
]R
M̂
JR
MH
_M̀
P
L
Ta
Mb
Sc
Jd
M

eI
L
M

fR
H
M

`
IO
Sa
M
g
[
OK
hM

`
I_
M

eG
L
R
M

eG
h_
M

g
G
iM

FR
[
TM

j
ST
M

V
P
]M

k
R
SM

l
m

�
m
�
��
��
n
m
��

�
o
p
�

�
q�
�
�
r
�
�
q�
�
�
r
�
�
q�
�
�
r
�
�
q�
�
s
�
�
�
q�
o
t
p
�
�
q�
�
o
�
�
�
q�
o
r
�
�
�
q�
�
r
t
�
�
q�
u
p
s
�
�
q�
�
�
r
�
�
q�
�
�
r
�
�
q�
�
�
r
�

v
m
m
w
	�
��
m
��
��

�
�
�
�

�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
o
�
�
�
q�
u
s
o
�
�
q�
�
r
o
�
�
q�
t
t
t
�
�
q�
�
r
p
�
�
q�
t
o
r
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�

�
	

��

�	

�
xm
y
	�
�

�
u
o
�

�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
s
�
�
q�
u
u
o
�
�
q�
t
�
o
�
�
q�
u
u
s
�
�
q�
o
u
r
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�

�
	

��

�	

�
�
��
�
�	
�

u
�
s
�

�
q�
�
p
r
�
�
q�
�
p
r
�
�
q�
�
p
r
�
�
q�
p
�
�
�
�
q�
�
u
�
�
�
q�
s
s
p
�
�
qs
o
�
r
�
�
q�
s
�
t
�
�
q�
r
o
�
�
�
q�
�
p
r
�
�
q�
�
p
r
�
�
q�
�
p
r
�

�
	

��

�	

�
z
w
w
	�
�

�
�
�

�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
o
u
�
�
q�
�
s
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
s
�
�
�
q�
�
u
u
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�

{m
�
�

m
�
��
m
��
��

t
�
�
�

�
q�
�
s
r
�
�
q�
�
s
r
�
�
q�
�
s
r
�
�
q�
s
�
u
�
�
q�
p
r
�
�
�
q�
s
s
�
�
�
q�
s
r
s
�
�
q�
s
�
�
�
�
q�
�
s
�
�
�
q�
�
s
r
�
�
q�
�
s
r
�
�
q�
�
s
r
�

�
�x
��
	�

�
p
t
�

�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
t
�
�
�
�
q�
u
u
t
�
�
q�
�
�
p
�
�
q�
u
u
�
�
�
q�
s
�
p
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�

|w

��
	m
�
�v
�	
	}
�

o
�
�

�
q�
�
�
o
�
�
q�
�
�
o
�
�
q�
�
�
o
�
�
q�
�
u
p
�
�
q�
�
o
u
�
�
q�
s
�
�
�
�
q�
p
�
p
�
�
q�
s
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
u
�
�
q�
�
�
o
�
�
q�
�
�
o
�
�
q�
�
�
o
�

�
m
m
�
��
�
�
�v
�	
	}
�

�
p
r
�

�
q�
�
�
p
�
�
q�
�
�
p
�
�
q�
�
�
p
�
�
q�
�
�
r
�
�
q�
t
s
�
�
�
q�
u
r
o
�
�
q�
�
�
p
�
�
q�
u
r
p
�
�
q�
s
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
p
�
�
q�
�
�
p
�
�
q�
�
�
p
�

~m
��
�

�

�
��
�
�
�

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
�
 
!"
#�
%#
&
'
()
#*
+
#,
-
.
/0
!1
#2
3
/4
-
-
5#
6
-
.
73
8
9
/:
;"
#&
�
/"
5#
<
7
"
#�
#>
?*
>
#�
A5
"
7#
�
;"
5�
B
"
#:
55
:B
�
/"
4
#�
5"
�
#C
8
:.
:8
3
8
#4
"
/"
A/
:-
.
#;
�
!3
"
#-
D#
>
?>
$
#

:5
5:
B
�
/"
4
#�
A5
"
7E
#

FG
H
H
IJ
KL
M

N
OP
QR
ST
R
U
MV
P
WM

N
R
OX
KT
YR
ZR
X
[
TM

\
P
L
L
R
ST
KP
L
JM
M

\
P
L
JG
X
[
TK
]R
M̂
JR
MH
_M̀
P
L
Ta
Mb
Sc
Jd
M

eI
L
M

fR
H
M

`
IO
Sa
M
g
[
OK
hM

`
I_
M

eG
L
R
M

eG
h_
M

g
G
iM

FR
[
TM

j
ST
M

V
P
]M

k
R
SM

l
m

�
m
�
��
��
n
m
��

�
o
p
�

�
q�
�
�
r
�
�
q�
�
�
r
�
�
q�
�
�
r
�
�
q�
�
p
u
�
�
q�
�
t
o
�
�
q�
t
s
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
t
�
p
�
�
q�
r
s
t
�
�
q�
�
�
r
�
�
q�
�
�
r
�
�
q�
�
�
r
�

v
m
m
w
	�
��
m
��
��

�
�
�
�

�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
o
�
�
q�
r
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
r
�
�
q�
u
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
s
�
�
q�
p
p
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�

�
	

��

�	

�
xm
y
	�
�

�
u
o
�

�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
s
�
�
�
q�
�
t
u
�
�
q�
o
u
�
�
�
q�
r
�
r
�
�
q�
o
p
u
�
�
q�
�
r
�
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�

�
	

��

�	

�
�
��
�
�	
�

u
�
s
�

�
q�
�
p
r
�
�
q�
�
p
r
�
�
q�
�
p
r
�
�
q�
p
p
�
�
�
q�
p
�
u
�
�
q�
r
�
�
�
�
qt
s
t
u
�
�
q�
r
�
o
�
�
q�
�
o
p
�
�
q�
�
p
r
�
�
q�
�
p
r
�
�
q�
�
p
r
�

�
	

��

�	

�
z
w
w
	�
�

�
�
�

�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
u
�
�
q�
�
�
u
�
�
q�
�
t
p
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
t
p
�
�
q�
�
r
p
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�
�
q�
�
�
�
�

{m
�
�

m
�
��
m
��
��

t
�
�
�

�
q�
�
s
r
�
�
q�
�
s
r
�
�
q�
�
s
r
�
�
q�
s
p
o
�
�
q�
r
p
�
�
�
q�
u
�
u
�
�
q�
r
p
p
�
�
q�
p
o
r
�
�
q�
s
r
t
�
�
q�
�
s
r
�
�
q�
�
s
r
�
�
q�
�
s
r
�

�
�x
��
	�

�
p
t
�

�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
s
o
�
�
q�
t
o
�
�
�
q�
r
t
o
�
�
q�
�
�
u
�
�
q�
r
t
p
�
�
q�
s
u
�
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�
�
q�
�
�
t
�

|w

��
	m
�
�v
�	
	}
�

o
�
�

�
q�
�
�
o
�
�
q�
�
�
o
�
�
q�
�
�
o
�
�
q�
�
r
�
�
�
q�
�
�
o
�
�
q�
s
u
o
�
�
q�
p
r
s
�
�
q�
s
u
u
�
�
q�
�
p
�
�
�
q�
�
�
o
�
�
q�
�
�
o
�
�
q�
�
�
o
�

�
m
m
�
��
�
�
�v
�	
	}
�

�
p
r
�

�
q�
�
�
p
�
�
q�
�
�
p
�
�
q�
�
�
p
�
�
q�
�
t
�
�
�
q�
p
�
�
�
�
q�
r
u
t
�
�
q�
�
s
o
�
�
q�
r
u
�
�
�
q�
s
r
�
�
�
q�
�
�
p
�
�
q�
�
�
p
�
�
q�
�
�
p
�

~m
��
�

�

�
��
�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

�
W�
�
M

Page 174 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
 
!
"#
$%
&$
'
(
)*
$+
,
$-
.
/
01
"2
$3
4
05
.
.
6$
7
.
/
84
9
:
0;
<#
$'
 
0#
6$
=
8
#
$>
$?
$@
A+
B
$ 
C6
#
8$
 
<#
6 
D
#
$;
66
;D
 
0#
5
$ 
6#
 
$E
F
G
$=
:
:
#
6$
7
.
/
H;
5
#
/
C#
$I
;9
;0J
$

KL
M
M
NO
PQ
R

S
TU
VW
XY
W
Z
R[
U
\R

S
W
T]
PŶ
W
_W
]̀
YR

a
U
Q
Q
W
XY
PU
Q
OR
R

a
U
Q
OL
]̀
YP
bW
Rc
OW
RM
dR
e
U
Q
Yf
Rg
Xh
Oi
R

jN
Q
R

kW
M
R

e
NT
Xf
R
l̀
TP
mR

e
Nd
R

jL
Q
W
R

jL
md
R

l
L
nR

KẀ
YR

o
XY
R

[
U
bR

p
W
XR

q
r

�
r
�
��
��
s
r
��

�
t
u
�

�
v�
�
�
w
�
�
v�
�
�
w
�
�
v�
�
�
w
�
�
v�
�
�
x
�
�
v�
�
u
u
�
�
v�
w
�
�
�
�
v�
u
�
x
�
�
v�
w
�
w
�
�
v�
�
�
t
�
�
v�
�
�
w
�
�
v�
�
�
w
�
�
v�
�
�
w
�

y
r
r
z
	�
��
r
��
��

�
�
�
�

�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
{
�
�
v�
t
t
�
�
�
v�
�
�
x
�
�
v�
�
u
x
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
{
t
�
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�

�
	

��

�	

�
|r
}
	�
�

�
{
t
�

�
v�
�
�
x
�
�
v�
�
�
x
�
�
v�
�
�
x
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
u
�
�
�
�
v�
�
u
�
�
�
v�
�
{
�
�
�
v�
�
x
�
�
�
v�
�
t
�
�
�
v�
�
�
x
�
�
v�
�
�
x
�
�
v�
�
�
x
�

�
	

��

�	

�
�
��
�
�	
�

{
�
�
�

�
v�
�
u
w
�
�
v�
�
u
w
�
�
v�
�
u
w
�
�
v�
{
w
�
�
�
v�
�
�
t
�
�
v�
x
{
�
�
�
vu
x
�
x
�
�
v�
x
x
{
�
�
v�
x
�
�
�
�
v�
�
u
w
�
�
v�
�
u
w
�
�
v�
�
u
w
�

�
	

��

�	

�
~
z
z
	�
�

�
�
�

�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
w
�
�
v�
�
w
{
�
�
v�
�
u
{
�
�
v�
�
w
u
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�

�r
�
�

r
�
��
r
��
��

x
�
�
�

�
v�
�
�
w
�
�
v�
�
�
w
�
�
v�
�
�
w
�
�
v�
x
x
�
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
t
�
�
v�
u
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
w
�
�
v�
{
{
�
�
�
v�
�
�
w
�
�
v�
�
�
w
�
�
v�
�
�
w
�

�
�|
��
	�

�
u
x
�

�
v�
�
�
x
�
�
v�
�
�
x
�
�
v�
�
�
x
�
�
v�
�
{
u
�
�
v�
{
�
u
�
�
v�
�
�
w
�
�
v�
�
u
t
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
x
u
�
�
�
v�
�
�
x
�
�
v�
�
�
x
�
�
v�
�
�
x
�

�z

��
	r
�
�y
�	
	�
�

t
�
�

�
v�
�
�
t
�
�
v�
�
�
t
�
�
v�
�
�
t
�
�
v�
�
t
w
�
�
v�
�
t
�
�
�
v�
x
{
�
�
�
v�
w
�
t
�
�
v�
x
{
�
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
�
�
t
�
�
v�
�
�
t
�
�
v�
�
�
t
�

�
r
r
�
��
�
�
�y
�	
	�
�

�
u
w
�

�
v�
�
�
u
�
�
v�
�
�
u
�
�
v�
�
�
u
�
�
v�
�
{
t
�
�
v�
{
�
w
�
�
v�
�
�
{
�
�
v�
�
t
u
�
�
v�
�
�
�
�
�
v�
x
{
�
�
�
v�
�
�
u
�
�
v�
�
�
u
�
�
v�
�
�
u
�

�r
��
�

�

�
��
�
�
R

�
\�
�
R

�
\�
�
R

�
\�
�
R

�
\�
�
R

�
\�
�
R

�
\�
�
R

�
\�
�
R

�
\�
�
R

�
\�
�
R

�
\�
�
R

�
\�
�
R

�
\�
�
R

� �
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
r
�r
��
v��
�
�w
v��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
 ¡
�
�
¢£
¤�
¥£
¦
�
 �
¥£
§
¢�
£̈
¢ 
¡�
�
 �
¢v
��
�

�
��
��
r
�
��
��
�	
��
	z
��
�©
	�
��
r
��
��
r
�r
��
ª��

s
���
��
�r
�
��
w
��
�
��
�{
v�

��
r
�r
��
v��
�
�t
v��
��
��
�«

��
��
�	
��
r
��
�
	�
	�
©
��
��
��
¬
	�
��
�r
�r
��
��
��q
	�
	�
��
v��
�

�
��
��
r
�
��
��
�	
��
	z
��
�©
	�
��
r
��
��
r
�r
��
ª��

s
���
��
�r
�
��
t�
�
��

�
{
t
v�

¬
��

��
���
	

r

��
	�
y
r
�

	
�
��
�r
�
��
	�
�
�	
ª��
t
t{
v��
�

�
��
��
r
�
���
��
��
��
r
�
�«

��
	�
®�
�
�«̄
v�~
v�
v��
	z
��
�©
	�
��
r
��
�
��
��

��

�	
v

Page 175 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�������	�����

 
������!��!���"	���	��������	����	��

#$%&'()*

�+,-��.���	�
��	.�	
	���������	/�
������0	������
	�"	��12���.	�����	/	�.��0	���!���!��	���!��

0�
��	���	�+��
34,5,6778,79,63:;<8=,>?@A,3B,<C?=@?BD,E><88?BD,=<:F<E,GH,3,6<:I?@J<C<I6@,><88,7:,;7BB<;@?7B,

>3=,E<9?B<E4,,

1+,K�	�
	�	���!��.!!��0�
����

���	��12�.�!.	��2�"��	+�K�	����

	
�0	�	��L�M��	��

N���O���O��L�N���O������NP��O���O������L�!"	��NP��O���+��

�+,-��.���	�
�0	�	�����!��2����0����!����	�
	�	���!��.!!�O�0	����	��12���	�

.�!.!���!��!��.�!.	��2�"��	����

��	�1	�
��.+��

�+,������!����.���	�
�0	�	�����!��2�
	�	��	���
����	����	
O������
	���2�!����	�.�����2�

Q-�L�
��.�	
�0	�	��1�	��!�1	����	�.�	�	���!��������	����	�+�

	+,����.���	�
�0	�	�.�!"��	�������R!!��	� �����+S�T����	+�

�+,K�	��������	����	�����	����.���	��0�
��	���	��	�����!�������!���	��!��!0����.�!�	��	U�

�+,M
	����
����	��	����������!�������T	�!.	���!��"����1����2+��

1+,�������	����	���	���	���!�
�0	�	����	�
����R!!��	� ������	���������	�2���S	��

���������	��
��	���!���
�Q�+	+O�V�2�������
�L+�M��������	����0�
�Q.�
��	W���L�

�!��!�����������	���2�
��	���!���
���������1�!0�+��
�
��O���	�
�������	�����

��		�������	�
��	������	�2�0	�	��!�
��	�	���������	�+��

�+,�	���������	�2���!��0���	���!���
�0�
��	"�	0	����!��
��	�
��	������	�2��!�

�	"	���0�������0����	�
������	���!����		���!�1�!0�+�K�!
	���	�
�������!��!��

�����	��!�!�O�!���!�	���	�2������	��!�!��1���	�������		�O�0	�	��!�
��	�	��

�������	�+��

�+,����"����1�	O�����.�	�2	��
�!���	���������	�2�0	�	�
	���!��!��!1!���	���	��������	��

��	���	���	���!�+��

	+,X���
��.	��
��1W��!0	��1	����	�
�0������������	���������	���!!�.�����0	�	������	�+�

Y��1�������!0	��1	����	�
�!�
��	�!����	��������	���!!�.�����0	�	�	/���	�+�

�+,�����	��������	����	��	/�	��	��1	2!�����	�.���	��1!����2O���!
	���	�
�0	�	�

�����	�+���

�+,����	�
�0�����!�"�
�1�	�
���
�!����������!��0	�	��

�	���!���"	�T	�!��������	�����	
+���

�+,��	�
�������..	��	���!�1	�����"	��!�	
��!�����������	�����

�0	�	��!�������	�����

��	��������	���!!�.����+���

Page 176 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� ����	�
�!�����"#	
�"����$
���	���"�
�����"�������	�#"
���	�	���%""��	�&�����

�#��	�'�!	�	�	(���	����"#���	�����'
�
)�����������	����	�*���	��!�
�	+����	����

����	
�,������"���,�-����
����	�
"#	�	(�#*�	��	���	���"�
��

�

./0123 4567 89 /22/0:;3< :23:= >/=/?@3 /A B9=; 23C3A; 0990@3 3:2;D :32/:@ /B:032E7 

�

./0123 45F7 G23: /A HD/;3 /AC@1<3= B:/A;:/A3< 02:==7 I3=/<3AC3 C9A=;21C;3< ?3;H33A J1A3 
FK6L :A< J1@E FK6M7 ND323O923P D/=;92/C:@ /22/0:;/9A 9O Q29Q32;E /= 1A:>:/@:?@3 /A R990@3S:2;D 
/B:032E  

Page 177 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

� !"#$%&'()%*## !+,$-%+#$+% ./0"-$1%0+.-1/+2$-%+#$+% .%-# 3$4+56%7+ .,+ .$-%5+#-%+#8".-%
#$1 -$./$6%!+#-$.%+#$+6%+.-%7+ .,+ .$-%!#+11%.$+#%!+#-$.%+#$+)%

��

� !"#$%&'9)%:8% ## !+,$-%+#$+)%;11"72, 8.%,<+,%!#$$.%3$!$,+, 8.%8.%18",<$#.%28#, 8.%8=%
2+#/$0% 1%-"$%,8%2#8> 7 ,5%,8%?2"#!$8.%@#$$A%1 ./$%/0$+#%-$0 .$+, 8.%8=% ## !+,$-%+#$+% 1%
.8,%2#$1$.,%8.%+$# +0)%B#$$.%+#$+%.$+#%#$1 -$./$%+22$+#1%,8%C$%,#$$%+.-%1<#"C16%.8,%
7+ .,+ .$-%0+.-1/+2 .!%+.-% 1%$>/0"-$-)

DEFGHIFJ

Page 178 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

����� �!���	�
�"	�	�	#����	���$���������	�����	��	�%����	�&�'()��#	���	��������	�����	��	�"�
�
�)�'����	
�%*�+�	�&��()������������
�	#����	�,�-$
��$����	�!���	�
�����.	�$��������	�����	
�
%����	�&�/()�*�	���
���+��$��$���������	�����	��	
��$����������
�"	�	�
0	"	�,�+	��
	�$����	�
����	�!	��	����	�$��!���	�
����������.	�$��������	�����	
)�1$-	�!���	�
���������������	����	��
�	��� ����$��	��$��-������	�����	���������	�-	��,��	
���������������	�
���������	#����$�)�*�	�
2'3�!!	���$����	��	���-���$����	�-	����$���$�� �+	�����"�������$��!���-	�������
���+��$��
����"�
��+$���"$���-	
���	�4����� �$����	��������	�������-	����-	��)�

�

56789:;<=>?;@A9B:CD;D:C:BE:F;6G;HIJK;LM;N6EO;:P6DE6G7;@Q;BRGG:BE6RGD;EOAE;N:9:;F:C6G:AE:F;SR9;
ATTA9:GE;69967AE:F;A9:AD?

UAVC:;<=L?;J9967AE:F;AB9:A7:;F:C6G:AE6RG;9:D8CED?;

WXYXZ[XZ\] ^_̀a]bc]

�������	��1�-!�	��$$�� d,�d��

1�-!�	�1�.	� ���

�	����%���	
(� �)�/�

Page 179 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�	��������� �!�"���""����	��	�#���	
$� � ���

%���������	&����'��#���	
$� � ���

�!(�)*+�#���	
$� � ���

�

�

,-./0123425-678.09:28;2<=>?2@A2-00-.971B29C019.12B1D-E197-8E2016/D76

������"	���*�

*'�
"F��&	�)
	�*'��'G'����'������H
�
�

I��
�'�J���
'�J�����K��
�F��)�
�F�'&��	�����	���'�
"F��'��������'��
	&	����
H
�	"
��������

"�����"G	��'���'��	���'�
 �I�	
	�
H
�	"
��	�	�����HL	��
����G'����'�
"F��&	�
	�
	
��"���'��"	��'�
 �����F���	�
����	����
H
�	"��	�	�����HL	���'���������	����	�J�F�'&��������
���	����'"F���
'��G	��		����	����	��	
��"��	��
������	��������	����	��"	��'��������	�������
"	�
�	���'�
"F��'��GH���	����	��
H
�	" �I�G�	�����'�����
���	��	
��
�'����	��'��'G'����'��
����H
�
 ��

M9ND12@AO2?EE/9D29EB2P1968E9D2Q8E6/:R7-S12T612Q8008N8097-8E2?E9DU6-62

VWXYZ[ZV\]̂_Z
àb]̂cZ

Ydde\fZghdbeci]jk̂Zlb̂ZmnioZî_Z
pheb̂phfoqZ

`̂\bhd\fZghdbeci]jk̂Zlb̂ZmnioZî_Zpheb̂phfoqZ

V\]̂_Z
àb]̂cZ
r\]\Z

X__jn\]̂oZ
Y_̂\Z
s ]̂phoZ

t̂_ûd]Z
rjvv̂_̂dûwZ

ècĉ _Z Vjd]̂_Z

V\]̂_Z
àb]̂cZ
r\]\Z

X__jn\]̂oZ
Y_̂\Z
s ]̂phoZ

t̂_ûd]Z
rjvv̂_̂dûwZ

V\]̂_Z
àb]̂cZ
r\]\Z

X__jn\]̂oZ
Y_̂\Z
s ]̂phoZ

t̂_ûd]Z
rjvv̂_̂dûwZ

����������
���
x	H��'��'��

!� y� �z� �� ��z� z! z� �{y �� ��{� �� �� �! �� �{�

�����������
������'���

!� y� ��� �� ��!� zy z� ��� z� �{�� | �� �! �� ��|�

Page 180 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

����������
��� !�"!!��
#	����

�$%�� &'%�� �$(� (�%�� �()%�� ��)� )%�� �(%�� ��)�

������(����
*��!�+���	 �

)'%)� )(%(� ��� ��)%$� ��(%)� ��� �(%�� �(%�� ���

������	�����!�
,-��.	�
	���!,���	����	��/ 
�	,�������	��!���!���	��������	����	���	��!�%�

0�	��������	����	��,	��!��	
��,��	���!�
,-��.	�
	�.��	
�����	�
���!1�	���!
	�	
��,��	��
��!,���	����	��/ 
�	,������,	��!���������
���2���2�������%�0��
��
���	��!��1!������!!������
!��!!��
	%�0�	�	3�	-��!���
�"���	���!�
,-��.	�
	������	����
4	 ��!��!"�
 
�	,2�"�����

��	
�
��
�!,	�
�-����
����"��	����!,����
4	 ��!��!"�
	����!!��"��	����������	�
�,������!�
������

,	�������	��������	����	��,	��!��5�%	%�'���-��-	��-	�
!�6%�0�	�*��!�+���	 �
 
�	,����
������(���
���
�������	��	�
	����	
��,��	���!�
,-��.	�
	������	��������	����	��,	��!��
�!,-��	���!���	����	��/ 
�	,������,	��!�%��
�!,	�
�������
�
 
�	,�,� ��	�.�� ��������	���	���
��"�
2�!����	�	
��,��	�!���!�����������	����	�������	�
 
�	,�,� �1	�1��
	���!"%�7!�
,����"��	��

 
�	,������"	�	�-�!.��	������������%�

�

Page 181 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

���� !"#$%$&$'�()"*�!$+,-.�/($'�0/,"�("- 0$

�123��45	�
�3�		6�7�5�������89	���

�12�8��	��	:����;	�����������8��<���	��	
�

�12��88�=������	
�8����8��

>12�8�	
��?�������	�

@127��6
�A�6	�?���	��8����

B12�����	���C��	���	�����	���89	��
������������

D12?���	��	�E
�������	�F���3����	��?�8���	������	�	�
	�

G12?4����?���	�A�����89	����	;	�8=4	���

H12?=��	8��3�		6��	4	���	��7�5�������89	���

��12���	��������F==8������	
�

��12�88�����3�		6�

� �

Page 182 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

��� !"#$%�#""&%'�!()�)%*#+,"-)%

��./	����	
���0��.��

�

1"$-#(2)(+3%

4��56	�
�4�		7��
������6���8�.����	��	
���	
���9	�����:��
�.��4.��8������
���
�	���
������
0��.���8��.���	
�.����.��;<�:����=>?�:��
�.��4.��8��
�0�.0.
�����.��	�5	���	����
	��	
�.�������	��
�����	�
����.�����	���/��	���@	����	��
�
.���.��A	�5�B���@�8�����	�
��.��������.���;����	��>?�
:�	�0�.0.
	��0�./	����
����	��	���.��50�.9	��C���������
��5.������6����?�:�	�0�./	�����
���	�
0.�	�������.�0�.9��	����.��	���.���.�	D�
�����4.�.�<��5.��
0�@�������6����������	��.@	��6�
��?��

:�	��.���.����	�0�./	����
��.��50�.9	���
��0�.����9��8�����
�9�9���@������4��56	�
�4�		7�68�
	�����������	�C����8�����C�����8�.����
��	�5���6�����@��������	�0�./	����	���?�B�6�����@������
4��56	�
�4�		7��
����	���8��50���	�E�68����7�.����0������9	�	����.����������	�@..�8��	6��
E�

�50��������.��.����
��	�5���6����
E�0..����..�0������.��	���9��8E������	������
�.������0..��@��	��
C����8?�

FG�3)()�)(H"%+#%IG�J()�)(H"%�$$"$$ "3)%+K%�+L%)�"%2#+,"-)%L(JJ%KG3-)(+3M%
(3-JGN(3O%�3)(-(2�)"N%+KK$")%!"3"K()$M%(K%�22J(-�!J"P%Q�+L%�+L%+KK$")%
H+JG "R$S%L"#"%"$)( �)"NP%

:�	�4��56	�
�4�		7��	
�.����.��0�./	����
��.���	�������	��.���	��	�@����4��56	�
������E����
:��
�.��4.��8?������	�0�./	����.����.�E�4��56	�
�4�		7E�4��56	�
������E�����������5	��
���6���8��.�9	��	E�������	������	�����.�����@	����	���;����	��>?�:�	�0�.0.
	��0�./	�����	���
�
6.�������	
�����	��@	������������..�0����?�:��
�.��4.��8�@����@.�7�@������	�����.@�	�
��.�
�	��	��	���	��������
��	�5�
��.
��8�������	�
��.������@	�����?�������.����8E�@..��
�����	
�
@����6	����	�������.��	���	��	���.5�0�	���.�
�����.00.������	
��.��
��5.���.��		�E�@���	���	�
@	������.��	�
�
�.@	��@��	���������������.@�	9	��
?�T���9	�0����
�@����6	�0����	�����.��.����	�
U����	�0�./	�����	�������@�����	�����@..������0�.9��	�
���	����.���	����	?�

4��56	�
�4�		7��
����.@��������6���8��.���	��	
���	
���9	������������������.����6�.��.���.���
@��	�?�V9	����E���	�4��56	�
�4�		7�6�
����
��.50.
	��.��WE�������	
�������������.�4��56	�
E�
X����	�4��56	�
E�<5����X�7	E�4��56	�
������E�����4��56	�
�4�		7?�4��56	�
YX����	�4��56	�
�
X�7	��.50�	D��
���	�����	
��@��	�6.�8������	�6�
��?�����.	
��.����9	����		�	��
8
�	5E�6��X����	�
4��56	�
�X�7	��.	
��.�5���	��	��@��	�
��.��4��56	�
������?�<5����X�7	��
���������	E�
��.��@��	���	����7	�;:��
�.��4.��8E��ZZ=>?�4��56	�
��������
���
	�
.����
��	�5������@�
�
�����	���.��5.
��.����
��	�����	���8������	��	���8?�4��56	�
���������.@
���.5�4��56	�
�X�7	�

.����.���
�/����	�@����4��56	�
�4�		7�������	�<.���:��6���8�0
��	�5�.��������.��?�
4��56	�
�4�		7��
����������
��	�5�@����8	����.�����.@����.���5.
��.����
��	����?�4��56	�
�
4�		7���.@
����.���	��	
���	
���9	�?�:�	�<.���:��6���8��
����	�@.�7�.��������������	�
E�
����������������	
E�����0..��8��	���	��@	�����
E�@�������.@
����	�5���	���8������	5���
���8�5.
��
.����	�8	���;:��
�.��4.��8E��ZZ=>?�

Page 183 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

��	������
	����� 	����
����	��	������!���"	�#��	��$����%���������	�
	�
��!����	��������&�����
���� "	���	�'����(��!��)���	�
%
�	!��
�!��	�	���
���&��������������'�����*+�'��������'�!�
(��!��)�(�	��������%+���	���� 	���#�����	
���	���������!���
����	������#���,�

-.����	�
	�
��	�!��	�����&%�����	�
���/0�!��	
)�

-.�	
���	�����	�
���/��!��	������		*)�

-.����	�
	���
��	�!�
������)�

-.����	�
	���
��	�!���!��	1��%�&%��������2���	�����%��	&��
�32��4)�

-.����	�
	���!!���%���"��"	!	��)�

56789:;<=>?>9@9>AB=:A=7CACD=EF7GHA6IA;J9A:D6K98;A=7CA>68=;F67LA

�

�

MNOPQRSTUSVWXYZNW[SW\S]QW]ŴR_S̀aYbcRQ̂S̀QRRdSQRbRY[_RQS]QWeRXZSN[SfaPQ̂ZW[S̀WP[ZgUS

�

�

�

Page 184 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�� !"#$%#&'(&)(%*�(+'%#!#$+%�,( $+%#+-(,# %"#./%#&'(&)(-#0�-1(.�'�)#% (

2�	�3�434
	��3�45	���
��	��
��33�46�7��	�8������	
9��������������44�3����:���	��	�����4��;��7<	�
�
;�		=��
�	63	��	���4�<	�����	�
	��<8�����	�
������	�
��4
��89�2�	��	>������	�������7	���>����
��?	��73�4?	����
��	�7���<����:���44�3������4��	���?��8�@�9	9��4������44�������47�����	�
	��

��4
��8������	���4���	

�	�	7	��
A:���������	�
	����4��>��	��
�4���	�@�9	9�����	�7
�4��

�����	��
4��
���47�����	�
	���4������44����9�

B�")&"C+'!�(D&+- (+',(C�+ /"� E((

2�	�3	��4�7���	��4��
���	��4�����	�
	������	��
��4
��8������	����:�����	�
	���
��	�7���<�����
�473�	6��8:����������	���4���	

9�F3	������7	����
�����7	�
�	
�>����<	��	���	��>�	��������
�	�
�<����8������	
���9���

�� !"#$%#&' (&)(%*�( $�!#� G(-#)�( %+D� (+',( $�!#)#!(�!& 1 %�C(
 %"/!%/"�G(!&C$& #%#&'G(&"()/'!%#&'(+,,"�  �,E(

2�	���
�����4���	3���7	���4����
�������������	���
���	�����	�������;4�4�F��74�����������
;���44=���	�3�	
	������;��7<	�
�;�		=����������;4�4�F��74�����������;���44=���?	����	

��4�
;��7<	�
�;�		=�@�����F��74�
��3	�����A9������@����A��4�7	��
�
3�>��������;��7<	�
�
;�		=�����
7������	�
������	��4>	�74
���	���	
�@���������A9�2�	���
�����4��F��	�7�;����4��
�������	
������<4���;4�4:�;�7:�����;���44=�
��74��>	�	���
�4������8�3�	
	������;��7<	�
�;�		=�
>������
���	�����	���
�����734���������<���8��4���	��	
���	
���?	��@�����HIJA9�;��7<	�
�;�		=�
��
4�3�4?��	
���<������4���	������	�
��3��:�K�873���7�7���4>:�>44����=:�����>��	��4>��
4?	�>���	����9�

;��7<	�
�;�		=���
�����	L��	�
3�>��������?	�������4>�
77	����4>
�@M����������N4�4?
=8:�
�HHHA9�;��7<	�
�;�		=�4��	�
����		��83	
�4���4�4���<����9�2�	�
	�7	����	�����	�74����4�����
�
���	>�
3�>�����
��	
9�2�	��4>	��
	���4��3�4?��	
�8	����4����	��������<�������47���	�
3����
�
<	�4>�������4����4���	�74��9�2�	�34���4����47���	�
3����
�<	�4>�������4���3��4���34����<	�4>�
O	�7�M���>�8�3�4?��	
�>���	����<������
��4����
���	���		=��
���4>���9�2�	���	���	�����	�74���4��
;��7<	�
�;�		=��
���	�<	
���	7���������<������4�������474
���
�������	�<�
���>�����	����?	�8�
��	������?	�:�����	���		
:�������>	����	?	�43	����	�
�4�8��	�����	���		=������3�4?��	
�
������9�
P3
��	�7���47���	�74��:���	���<�����L����8��	����	
9�2�	���3�������4?	����?	
�>�8��4�43	��
��	��
�
4���4����	���		=�<	�4>�������4���@2��
�4��;4��8:��HHJA9�2�	��4>	��L���	��7��	�4����	�
F4���2��<���8�3
��	�7�4��������4����4�����
�?��<�	�
	�
4������<������4��7�����������
�:�>����
�����4?	����������4?	���������
��	�7�>44�8��	<��
9�M4>	?	�:�3
��	�7:������
�<		�������	��Q	��
���4������������������
:�������
�33	��
���	L	���8������	�>	�����
9�2�	�	��
�344��
<
����	�����
?	�8������	�����	�4��������	<��
������	������	��@2��
�4��;4��8:��HHJA9�

R,�'%#)#!+%#&'(&)(+'%#!#$+%�,( /$$&"%(+',(.+""#�" (%&(!&C$-�%#&'E((

2��
�4��;4��8���
��������	��
334����4�����
�3�45	��9�2�	�3��7��8�<����	���4��473�	��4���
���=	�8�
�4�<	��������L�
���4��4��4<���������4�
	�?���4��	�
	7	��
9��2�	�3�434
	��3�45	�����	�������	
�
3��?��	�8�4>�	��3���	�
9�

B&%�'%#+-(./,D�%(+',(STU(!& % E(

Page 185 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

��	���������
�
�������
������� �	����		���� �!	�"������ �������������

	

"	��
���	�	
��"��	��
���#	�$%��"������ �#�
	�����������	�����"������	�	
��"��	�&�����	
�	����		���������
���
����������
�
'(�

)*+,-,./+012134/5,6,+72/*12408,6,0*-792

��	�!��:	���;������<	���
�����#	�	���
��
����;����#	�����<	�=�"����	��#=����
����>���=����
��	������	�!��:	���!����	�(���	��	
���	��
��	�"�
	������;����#	��	
���	�����#	���"!���#�	�
;�����������	����������!���	

	
����#	�
	���

�������������	
���	������!	���#�����
����"���"�?	�
������	�"�"����	����	���
�
(�

@4AB0-+28.A*8A4C8D2C,E2,10*+,E,01D2/*1240/1,*0882+A2.4A-001F,G.60G0*+92

��	�!��:	���
!��
����
����
����>���=������
��	��=�����"!�	"	�����	�!��:	��(��"!�	"	��������
;�����	H��	����	<������������	�
�#����=(�

�

� I

Page 186 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�� �!�"#�$%

&�����'�(�����)(�*+�+,
-.(��///(�0��1+��&�2�����3�1����������+�
��������	4+��(����	���	
+��	�
��,	��+�.���	����(���
�����+��0���	�5+�
	�,���+��5+11�

�+�(�

6��
�+��5+��.�0�+�1�����0����	����	����+���1(�7�//8�9(�5��12	�
:����:&	;����
5+14�	�	�
�,	��������	�<�
�������(���	4��	���+����	�5��.�+��=�.14�������6��
�+��
5+��.(��

0>�?����
�����6��2	�70�69(����8(��	
���	
���,	��5+�+�0��1+��<�+�+�������	�+,	�.�����(���	4��	��
2.�5+���	��	�@�,��+�1	�����5+14��.�����0���	�5�	��.�5+�
�����(�
���4A::2�+�
(�;���(+��:4
4:���	
:���B:��:�	
���	
�5+�+��	�+,	�.�����(4��(�0	4�	12	��
���8(�

����7��
�����+���	4���1	���+����
�	��	
9'��/B8(�C��5����+��+����
�����+��0��	�1
�����0��1+��
D����E���+�'�������8(F����	

	����A����4
A::;;;(
��	�1�	���2���.(+��:G4��	H��I/8(�

�����7��
�����+���	4���1	���+����
�������������	9'�����(�0��1+�
��4	�1�44����+����
��
��
���2��+�(��,����2�	���A����4A::�44
(;��;(;�(�+,:
��1+�
��4	:�

�

�

� �

Page 187 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

��  !""#$�%&'!$( )&"*%+*&� $,+""!%&!-$$

./01 ���	���23��
3��45�3�3�6�����7����6���8	�
3��49��
�3��:3��6;�
<=/>01 ?���
@ABC01 ��6���D������
EFGHCIB01 �3��	��6����J	�����������3��K���	�6�����6
�
�

L+MNO%�P Q$

�3���3�
�3���3��	��6����J	�R5D�����83�S���6����J	�
R5���33��������S�T3����������
������SU���
�UV����
U�3U	��6������	��	
�UV����
��	�6W�9��
�3��
:3��6��3��
������	����	���
��3���	�6�
�	
U3��	���3�����
���3S��	
��	��
��3���

�
����	W����
�
�U�3U3
	���3���
�������	��S	����	J��	
�����
����������3��
6
�	S
������	��3��	��6����J	�J������6��3�
�	��	���33�����3��UV����
��		�
�����U�3S3�	�
����������3���3���3��X��	�W�9�	�	���	���J	��3����3�
�
�����	���	��X�����
		���33���

	
��
�
�3X��3��
����	��W�5����3����	
	��3����3�
���	����3X�U3����
X�	�	����	Y�
�������6X	����
��3���	���3����������	�

�3�SX��	�W�

���Z3����3����4�����	����	�
	���3��3���3��	��6����J	�
R5�����K�	����	����J	�R5;��
���
����	���6X	���
��
����	�����
3S	�U3�������	����	�3���������	���V3��33��X�
�V���W�

����3����3����4��3�������	�S	�	����J	�R5;���	��X3���6X	��
���
����	��3��	���	��
��	�3����	�
�3��X�6W�9�	���6X	��
���	�3���������3���	����������3�
�����3��3����	��	���V3��33�W�

����3����3����4�����	����	�
	���3��3���3��	��6����J	�R5���������	S	�	����J	�R5��	���[	�S�
?���X�6;D���	����		���6X	��
���
����	��3������
��	
�3����	����	�
	���3�D�����3��X�����X	�	���
����	��
���
3S	�U3�������	����	�3���������	���V3��33��X�
�V���W�

����3����3��\�4��3����3��	��6����J	�R5;���	��X3���6X	��
���
����	��3��	���	��
��	�3����	��3��X�6W�
9�	���6X	��
���	�3���������3���	����������3�
�����3��3����	��	���V3��33�W�

����3����3��]�4���	�
	���3��3���33���X�����J	�R5�����83�S���6����J	�R5;D���	����		����	�����	�
W�
9X3�3����	
	���	��3���	��3����	�X	
��
��	�3����	����	�
	���3������3�	��
��3���	��3����	�
3���
��	�
3����	����	�
	���3�W�����
����	����3X�S��6�3����	
	���	���6X	��
W�

 ̂+"#-&-$+ Q$_!-P"*-$

àbcdeafabd

��������	����������	J	��D����X�
�3V
	�J	���������	���6X	��
����Z3����3�
�������\�X	�	����6�

������	������V6U�

����������3X��	���������	S�X�����	�����V�	�����������3�W�

���Z3����3��]D���	��3���	���S3
�����	��X�
�
������	��X���	���	����	��3����	�X	
��
��	�3����	�
���	�
	���3��������X��	��
����	�	�	J���3���UU�3Y�S��	�6�������	
�V	�3X���	���SW�9�	�
3��	���

ghijklmnomgpqqrhsimtkltum

v1

w1

x1

y1

z1

Page 188 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

���	����
�
������	
�����������
������ ���	��	�������	���!�����
��	�"������	����	�������#
��	�"$�
��
������
	����#������	
���
�
		����������	����	��������������������
���"������������	����	�$�������
�
���	�%�� �	����
�����	��	�������	����	�������	����	��
��	������	�
��		�&����
�"� ��������	��������	�
����������	���"!��	��
�����	
�	'�		�	����	����������������#���� ������
�
���������$��������
����	��	�&����
�"� ��������	���������	����"����#���������	����	�$�

(�������
����������	�	�����
������������������	��� ��&���������������	)	���������� �������������$�

*+,-./012-.1+3-4./

5�	�������!�����
���"���	��!�
��
����	���������������	����
��	���	������! �
������#����#� �
��������"���	������5��
����6��� �(�����
�)	 �����)	����	���������
��	�)�
��������������������
	)	����������������� ��&�����$���)	�!�
��
��	�	��	���	��	������
������������	��������	����
!�
�����������������
���	������	������������	�
$�

�����	�	�"������!�
�����	�
�����
�7���������������������	��	
&���� ���	����	��	������	��	��
�"#	�)��
���	�������	������� ��������)	�� 
���
����
��	�	�$�

8,,9:1;/<.=-23>+3-4./?+31/

���������������	�@�6A��	!�A����A�)	 &���	�
���
������	���	�����
�
��#��"���� ����
��� ����"
$�
5�!�	��$�������	�5��
����6��� ��������	���������
�
���	�	
��"��	���	
����B������	�"C�
����������������	�����
��� ����"��
��$�D�����	
�#	�����$���
��#��E	���	'#	��	��	�������
���	����
��
��
����������������������	
�
�"���������$�D�����	
�#	�����$�5�	����� 
�
����F
������
�7�����

"����
���$�D������#	����������������������	��
��	����
��$D�����	
�#	�����$�

<.=-23>+3-4./G+221>H/I-J-.K//

5�	��	L��	�������������������	� �
�7	���
��	�	�"��	��
������	��	
�	�����
��������M ������ �
���	��B��M�C$�5�	�"��	���

"	����������������������	� ����

�
	������
�"���������������
�
��
����	�����M
F ��� �������������������������		�&��	��������N��		�&��������N���������"	�	��
#	������	��#�#	$�

5�	��	L��	���	�������������������������	� �����	����!�
����
���)	�����5�!�	����������		�����	�	���

�	�����
���	
	������	O�

PQ����������������	�����$�D�����	
�#	����������
�7	��������������	���������!����	���������	
��

���"
�

PQ����������������	�����$�D�����	
�#	����������
�7	����������#	��	����������������

PQ����������������	�����$D������	
�#	����������
�7	��������������	���������!����	���������	
��

���"
�

5�	��	�
�������
�7������������!����	���������	
��
���"
��
�������	�������������#	��	����������������
��
	
���	�����	��	
����!	���	�
�!� �����	�B�##��'�"��	� �RS�#	��	�������	�C$����	'�"#�	������	�

���	��	�����
		�����	���������������������	� ���	������
�7	����������#	��	�����������������
�
�����
�������	��$�

� �

Page 189 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�� !"#$%&$'"(�)( #$*(+�)+$

�

Page 190 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

����	����

�� !"#$%&#'()*!+,�+*-(#.�!!",/#!"(.+0#

123456

7289:82;<=645>48;?2;4@56A288<?B68<5A;C6D><<;E6

FGHI6459CJC@:?6
FGHI6459CJC@:?6K6LFFM6

45>48;?2;4@56
FGI6459CJC@:?6

�� �NO��� �N���� �NPQ��

�� R��� �NQ��� S�Q�

�� �N�Q�� �NR��� R���

P� SQ�� �N�Q�� T���

Q� TSQ� �N�Q�� QQ��

UVU�W� QN�SQ� ONO��� PN��Q�

�

� �

Page 191 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

��� !"#$%#&!'�('�"#)'*�(*#

�

Page 192 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

��� !"#$%#&�'"(#)*#( !+,-!�"#-+!)((#../0#')1"2#! 3#

�

�����	�����������4�����	�5	�	��4�����	�
	��4��67�����	
�8	���4����49��6�7�����	
�8	���4�:���	�
�	�����4������������4������	�;��		�	��54����	��	�
	�<;��88�4=�9��	�;����8	��	��6�

>?@ABCD?EAFGHIJK?AD?J@HFL@KMBEF

N�	��4��	��;����O	�8�4P	����
�<	�����4�
��	�	���4��4��4��;��	��	���	���44����
���	�<���4���
4�
8�4O��	�������4������4��5��	���	�����	��4��9�������4��8�84
	
6���Q��5�
�
	���4�	
��9��	�
��	�����	�
	����O4�9	����������	�6�

&-R2"#ST%#UV)!'W-V"!#�3*�2V!-V�)3#X)2 '"#

YZ[\]̂_̀a
b\\c]da]e[̂]f[a_\g_dĥ]h[ia
èdcj[ak]Ẑ[lg[[hma

n\Ẑ[]o[a_\a]\\c]da]e[̂]f[a
_\g_dĥ]h[iaèdcj[àe[̂a[p_oh_\fa

k]Ẑ[lg[[hma

q=�
����� 767�� ��

r���	��	
�
�s	���4����������	��4������<����	��54�
����	
��
�4�9
�

�t6���
��6uv�

r���	��	
�
�s	���4�����w�����������4�� �t6�7� ��6v��

xyz{z|{}|~}��|�����}�|{������z|{}�|��}

N�	�Q
�;���;�����������4������	�;�8�4P	���5�
�
	���
���<�
�
��4�	
��9��	���	����	����44��
�4�
�����4���4
��4���������������4������	�;6�N�	�	����		�
�	
��9��	:��4�	��������:��4��Q
�;���;�
�������4�
�����4���4
��4������:u7u��4�<������7��		��4������������4������	�;:�	=���������=6�������	��
�4��4��;�
��4����
����������������=:����
��4��	
84��
��4����4
��4���88�4=�9��	�;���v��8	���44��4��
����������4������	�;6�

Page 193 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

������������	����
����������
����	���
��	
�� ��	���
�������	
���	������!������
�
�"�
	�������
�	��	����	������	����
����������
�#�$�%�����	��	����������	��&'�$�%��(��	��	��������	��	��������
��)	
��������'�$�%��(��	��	�������	����		����'�$*%�����	��	��������� ���
�����)	���
�
'�$(%�(��	��	���
�����	� ������+�

�	������	���!�����������������	
�	,�	��	�������	���	�-���
"
����������	���
��		�	�������������������
!���������������������	��	
����������������	��	�������� �
�������	�
��		�
�!��������	�"�
��
+�.��
����	���	
���-�������������	��	����������)	
���������
�����"	��� ��	�	�����)	���&��������������
���	
��
�����������������	
�����	�������!�����
��

 	�������
"
��������&���!	����	���
�������	�
���/	���"&��	��������	��	�������������������������	�&��		�	�+�

.�"�	������)��	
���
  ��&������������������"�"�	����
����������
�
�"&����/	���
�	�����+��

01234567859:;<;=<5=>5:?=212345@=<AB?C@B;=<5@=AB5

DEFGHIGJKH

DEFGFHLMHFNJOPQIEH

RSTUHIONVWVEXQH
RSTUHIONVWVEXQHYEQHZRR[H

IOYI\GQPGIEOH
RSURHIONVWVEXQH

]��
��������]�
�� �̂-_�̀-�*�� _̂-��a-��(� �̂-̀̀ a-̀((�

]������	��&�$��b%� �̂-�̀�-*��� �̂-�̀�-*��� �̂-�̀�-*���

c	��	��������$��b%� (̂*�-��_� (̂*�-��_� (̂*�-��_�

d����		�����$�(b%� (̂*�-��_� (̂*�-��_� (̂*�-��_�

�� ���$��b%� �̂_�-̀�*� �̂_�-̀�*� �̂_�-̀�*�

�	� �������$(b%� �̂̀�-*��� �̂̀�-*��� �̂̀�-*���

.�����]�
�� _̂-���-���� ^̀-e��-���� (̂-_��-����

�

� f

Page 194 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

��  !"�#$%&'()* +#*$ %&

,	�	������-.	����	
���/��-���-��0//-������	
������������

�

1#++#*$2(&!()3+$"*$ %4&$%3�5!$%6&6 #�)&#%!& 78(3*$2()9&

:�	��	
���	
���;	��-�������	
�-��<-�����-���������=	>�
�<-��?�������->
�@A�B��	
C�B-
��?�
>������:��
�-��<-��?C�>����
	;	����
B���	�����	/	��	������D����	
���������������-����		�

���>��	�����	�
E�F	��	�
-�C�G��C�����H��I�0��	��/�����/���
��	�B
������	��--���������
�--������<�		J
�>�������	���	�����	
��-����	�B�.-�����D����	
��-�F	��	�
-�����	�I�K	?���B������
����-�
��-��
��B-������D���������/�-����;��?�������	���	
-��	���;	��-�?���	��L����M����>	�	�
��	�����	�����F������N�K-�-;
J?�L�OOOMC�:��
�-��<-�
	�;���-����
������L����MC�����<-���	��	�
H�;��-�B	�����L���@MI��

PQR������
��	�B�/�-�	

	
���;	�D		��
�����������?����	�	���	��-���.��	��������
	
������������BD	��

���;	
�C������������
	
C������	
��	�����������-BB	�������	;	�-/B	��C�

PQ���	�
	��B	���LSIT@�BBM��	;	�
���	�����C��	������
/�>�������D�����U����?C�

PQ=��J�-������	�>--�����
��	�B
C�/���������?�����	��J	?�/�	�	
��������	�
��D�	�����B-
����/�D�	����

�-�B����/--�
�����-��	����
��	�B���D����
������	��������
	��B	�������
B���	��>--�C��

PQ=��J�-����	U��	�/--����	U	��?�����/���������?������J�-������	C��		/�/--�
��������	�J	?���D����
��-��

�	������.;	���	�
��B-���
����������
��B-���
�-����	���/
��	�B�B������-�C�

PQR������?���������	
�-�������	��B������-��-����������
��	-�-������?�?-���D�
���>����	�
��?�	�-��D�	�

��������-�>�
��
-��
C�D��	V��	�D��	�����	
�-��
��	�BD��J�	�-
�-������
D
����	���
��D����?��	��-�

���	�B���	���D��J���B-����������	B-;���-���-�	
�	����/������;	�	����-������
D
	U	����-

�-��D��J�


��	���������
��D����?C�

PQ=-

�-����/�����������-���	��-��	B-;��W���	����-��-�����������/������;	�	����-�C�>��������	��
�>��	��

U����?C��-;	�C�
������C���
��	�B���D������-�����-�
C�
	��B	����	/-
���-�C�����>������	���D����C�

PQ:�	�/�	
	��	�-����
������������BD	��-����
��/�

��	�D����	�
����������D���/
��	�B�-���->�
��	�B�

���	

��-�.;	���	����������
��B-���
C�

PQX��������������	����-�
��-���	���������?��-�-�?����
��	�B
�>�	�	���	�/����
���;	�D		���	�;��?�

�	;	�-/	�C�>�������
��	���-�����	�
	��/	�J���->
������	��	�
	���->���->
��������
	�D	��
�-�C�D��J�

	�-
�-�C������	��	��>��	��U����?Y�������	����	���-��
�B������B/���
��-�
��	�B
��������	�	V/	��	������

���	����������	��	;	�-/B	�����->��C�����

PQH
�����	���D�����U�����?�����U����?��
�
�����������?��B/���	��D?�/�?
��������	����-��-����	��������

	
���?C�
����
�D?���	���B�������	���-��-��<�/��-��=�J	���������B�������?��	��	����	���	��-��

	
�����	���D����C���	�����C�����C�/--��>��	��U����?������	�	
���?C�����D?�
��������������	����-��-��

�	��
�-�	�	�-�-�����������-���	��-�
�-�	���	���B-����I�

���������	
�-����-��/�-.	��
�>-�������	

������-�����-

�-��>��	��
�-���	C��->���->
�����>��	��
U����?�>��������	��	
���	
���;	������-��	��
��	�B
�������;	�
����-��-���������I�:�	�
/	������
����-�
�/�-/-
	���-����?���;	��/�-.	���>-���D	�
/	�������-���	��	
�-����-��-//-�����?�����

Page 195 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

��������������� �!��������!����!�"�#�	��!���!���� ���$	����!%	���&!����	��!��	���������	��!
��
��!�	

	
����������!�
��������	���!$��	��� ���!!��������!��	���$�� "��!�	��	����	��!�%	���$	
�
��
�����!����
��!���&!����	�
�	�������!�	�����	
�	���$	���!%	��"�

'()*+,),+-./)00.001.2,/34/536/,5./7839.:,/6+**/4(2:,+32;/

��!%	��
�&����$�� ��	�	������!����	�
��	�<�
	�����=���������������� =���	��<������������
�!����	�=�
������	��!��	
�!������!��!������	
��!���	
�!����!�"��!�	��������!!��������	
�!����!������!�
�
�����	���	��!��!&���>�

?@A����	���	������<	���B�"	"��	�<	���	�C=��

?@�	<!$�������D���!�	���!�=��

?@��
�������!��!������	�&!!���!���!<!�	�� �!��	���������!!�������&��	��
�!���	�

?@�	<!$���!�������!����	���!��!����
	����!!�������B�"	"�	E��$���!��!���	����	
C=��

?@F��	������	������!��������	���	���	��	�!��	���!�
=���	���!��!��	�����	<	��"�

G32:.7,()*H*.-.*/1)7/34/,5./7839.:,/)2I/*3:),+32;//

?@��<������������ �&�
�
	���!�
!����������������!!���������!%	����	�!<<	�����!�
���!<�

��	����������!<<���		"�#�	��!��!&��������������	�
!�����&�
�
	���!�
	�	�����������	�


��	
�����������>�

?@��	���� ��	���	
��������	���!����	��&����J���������
���	"�K��!����	���	���	
���$	�&��	��

$���	 
�������!!������
"�

?@��	���� ��	���	
������!!��L!�	
��

?@��	���� ������������
�$�����=�������	�	�!�	��!�	������ ��$������	��!����M�
���!������

�	
�!����!�"�

?@��	���� ������������
������������!�	������ �	�
�	���!���M��	��!���	
�!����!�"�

?@��	���� ���	�
�!��������� �����!&=��	��
	���	 ���	�!��	����	�
�!����!�!�������<�!�����	�

�������������!<��	E�� "�#�	 �<� ���
!��	���	�
�<!�	���!�	��!����	�<���	�����!!����"�

Page 196 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

�� !"#$%&$'()#*)�+,$-,((./,+�*$"#0)("+)�(*$/"(1#2)$,(2+)�(*0&$

�

3456789:;58<9=5>?:=@7>9=A=7@:BC:9D7:85EE=9977:=>8;F@7:9D7:A5;;5G=>HI:

:

JKL��M���N��O��OO�����P�NQ�	�
��O��R�MMN��O���

JKL��M���N��O�S���T��MO�Q��O����O�����	�����U	�

JKL��M���N��O�T	��	�
O�����	�Q�M	�V		��WO��
O���O�����O��������X����U	�	�YZ�

JKL��M���N��O�T	��	�
O�����	�Q�	�
��O����	���O��������O����O����	�
�����O�	
���O���

Page 197 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

���	
���	
��� 	�!��"#�
��	�$�"����"�		�����%�

���	
���	
��� 	�!�	�
��"������&�%	�

���	
���	
��� 	�!�'���	��	�(
�������	�

��)**	��'*��	"��+�		%�

���	
���	
��� 	�!��"����"��,����&�%	�

���	
���	
��� 	�!�-"����"���������.����'/�

011234567892158:9;5<=2>5?1@2A72=?A678929527B:1?:9;5<25C2C7:=;A;1;9D2@?4;<E231:<2;F317F7<9:9;5<G2

H9I742158:9;5<=2F:D2A72;@7<9;C;7@2AD285FF;99772F7FA74=254259I74234567892=35<=54=2@?4;<E231:<2

;F317F7<9:9;5<G2

JKLMNLOPQRKSTNPUVSPQWSOKPVXLKVYSS

�	��"�$���	��"��
�����$	�
�	
�#���� ��.��	*	������"����	�*�"Z	��[�����	�	���!���	��"��
�#����\	�
�"��$*�	$	�����	��	
�"����"������"�
�#������	������	��	��]�����.�����*�*"
	[�̂�	�$	�
�	
�#����
\	����	���.�$	�
��\�	�	�	$	��
�
����
����	
�"����""�*����!�#	�����!�"����*��������\����
�
�	
�"�	�!�
��	�$�$��	
�	�����	�!�*�	����	��]�����.�"��\�
	��"#� "�$	��	
�"�	�!�*�	����	��
�	����"��"���	$*	����	!�	��[[��

_KVRL̀ab̀NQSNMSbcKSPQb̀R̀aPbKWSVaPb̀PUSẀVbL̀dXb̀NQSNMSÙeKUfSdKQKM̀bVYSS

�̂�	��	
���	
��� 	��#��	�
�	��g�������h��"�����
���	��	
���	
��� 	��������
����\����	
!���"���
#����������	*	��	����������	
������	��	��i	��	�
"�!�j��!�����/������	�
[�̂�	�*��$��.�
���	*	��	����������	
���	���&��	!��""�#���!������""��������		%
[��

�"�	��������""�*������	
�"����"��*�"Z	��
��� 	�\		����	�����	�������	�**	���	���	
�"��
	 	����

$�������\����	
��"�j�������i	��	�
"�����	�
��������
�"������.�����$"�	�	k�	�
� 	�#	�����
����
��	����	��#��	�
[��	
�"�������""�*������"��	��� ��.!���"���#������*����������#	��������\����
�
�"���\	�	����*��"�l�$��	
�"����	
	����\����	
�������	����

"����	�����\����	
�\.�
�"��������	���
*�	��*�����"���
�#	����
�
�"�$#��	����"��������	��	��#��	�
�������""�*�������	�
!��"����\�����
������"������"#
��������"#���"#�*	��"�
[��

�"�	��������""�*������	
�"����"��*�"Z	��
��� 	�\		����	�����	�����$���*�	���""�*������	���	
�"����	�
�	
���	
��� 	������"�	�*"�	������*�"Z	��������	�**	���	���	
�"��'*��	"��+�		%�g*��$��.�
���\���.��"���	��	
���	
��� 	�h[��	
�"�������""�*������"��	��� ��.!���"���#������
��	�$!���*�����!�
����#	��������\����
��"���\	�	����*��"��m�$��	
�"����	��	
���	
��� 	�!�*�
�*��"�l�$��	
����
'*��	"��+�		%�\.�
�"��������	���*�	��*�����"���
�#	����
�
�"�$#��	��������""��
�"���	����
��""�*�������	�
�������"����"����\�	�������"������"#
��������"#���"#�*	��"�
[�̂�	��	
���	
�
�� 	����
�\		���"�	���"���"#�
$$	�n�������"#
��"���	���	
�g�����o�lh������

_KVRL̀ab̀NQVSNMSbcKSVaKR̀KVpSÙMKSVbPTKVSPQWSVaKR̀M̀RSKRNVfVbKOS
VbLXRbXLKpSRNOaNV̀b̀NQpSNLSMXQRb̀NQSPWWLKVVKWYSS

Page 198 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

���	���
���������	 ���!	��������
�������������	�"����������#���
���	�����	������������$�����%&�
����&�������!�
��!��&�����'���	��
�		��	����������	� �	
	��������	��	
���	
���(	��������	�
���	 	��	����������	
�����������)�$�����%�
��!�����	������	�*�������&�+����	����	��
 	��	
���	�
'����������!�,	���������"���������+#)��

����	�
	������� �������+����
������! ��(	���� ������������
��	�!���+��������������
�'����
 ��!����*�+	�	����-(	���	�
��!������	��������+����
�+*� ��(����������	�
	����	������.����*����

!!	���	��������+����
)����
�'�����! ��(	�+���� ������(��*�����
�(�(������-(	���	
&�
 ���������*����������
�		��	��)���	��	
����������������� ����� ���	

	
������������
��������
��
�! ��(	�
!!	�/�����+�
	����'
������	��	�'��	���	! 	����	
)����
�'�����! ��(	�+����
-(	���	����������!������������������
)���	����	�����������������
��	�!��*������*���
�+		��
��	�����	���
�������� ������*���!������������������������"0������1�2���(
%*��3334�$����	��	�
5�(����!	��������6#�������	��	
��������������	����	�������������� �������+����
������� ������
	�����	!	��
� ��(��	�
������&������'	+�
  ���&���������������
	��!	������	�������
�������
)���

�

789:;<=<>?;<@:A@=A?:;<><B?;98ACDBB@E;A?:8AF?EE<9ECA;@A>@GBH9;<@:IAA

J��
 	������ ��-	��
���(	�+		����	�����	�)�

K@;9:;<?HAFD8L9;A?:8AMNOA>@C;CAP@E89EA@=AG?L:<;D89A>@C;CQIA

J��
 	������ ��-	��
���(	�+		����	�����	�)�

R:;<><B?;98A8DE?F<H<;SA?:8AE9C<H<9:>SIA

����� ������	����	������ ��-	��
���	����+�	��
���	*��	
���	�������� ���	

	
�������	���������	�
��(	�&�����'����������������������	��!�������������������! 	�	�&�������+��������������
�����	&�
�����'��	���	�����	&��	����!	����������	�'���&�������	�����������+����
)������ �����
�	����	������ ��-	��
������ ��(��	���	���(	��'����!��	����!����!	���	������!��	�'�*
���������
'��	�������	��* ���	���T��	����� ���
������ �����
���
���	��! �������
������
�����	
���	�
'��	�
�	�� ���	

	
�������� ��(��	��	
���	��*����!���������������!��	)���

KE@U9>;ACB@:C@EPCQAP<=A<89:;<=<98QA?:8AE9?8<:9CCA;@ABE@>998V<GBH9G9:;IA

J��
 	������ ��-	��
���(	�+		����	�����	�)�

W9=9E9:>9CA

$����	��	�5�(����!	�����$�! ��*)����6)�XYZ[\]̂YZ_̀abYc_de\e_fghiej_kaehela[gh_̀Y[ebYcm_
nhgj)���	 ��	��������	�o.�,����
��������+	�J�������	
���	
��	 ���!	��&�o	 �	!+	��
���6)�

0�����&��)�����p)�2���(
%*&��333)�fghiej_qgrâĝ_saiâajl_tg[̂ecZ_tajgh_̀Yueĉv_wĝYc_̀YZe]c[Y_
xjbYĵecm_ycYg_z{)���	 ��	��+*���	���
��������o���	�$��
	�(������$�!!�

���)��

���
����$�&����|)�fghiej_qgrâĝ_ncêY[̂aej_gj}_̀YẐecĝaej_nhgj_~ec_wĝYc_̀YZe]c[Y_xjbYĵecm_
ycYg_z{v_XYZ[\]̂YZ)���	 ��	��+*���	����
����$��
	�(��������
�������	���5����*)�

����&������)�o��!��
�� 	)��(����+�	�������� �//�  
)'��')'�)��(/
��!��
�� 	/!� )��!���

Page 199 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

����������� �!��"#��$#�
	�%���#�������	&#������'����	 ��%������	���(�
���&
())�#���	

 *� �#%)��*)
�#�	)
�#�	)"�&
)"�&+�	����
 ,
&-�	#�#�	.*���/�	#��	�.�����
�+�	
���	
� �

Page 200 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

��� !"#!"$%&#$' #$%&#()�*#� !"��$"+�%#

,-��	.��.�.	������/0����1	���

234567859:;<=>?5@AB<?C5D4>E85

F<?;<4G5HIJ5HKHI5

L$MN'��O%&#

P	���������..	���Q�R�-����	�S�
T���U����	�
�	����������	��V�WS�
T���U��������P��X	Y�

���Z[�.�-\��	�����	����	���	������������U
�
�-����,-VV���U��-�	
��.�-]	����	
���	���-�

V����	��-�	
��
�������	��-��V.�-\	�
��	�V���-̂
0�_Q�	�.�
���-V�������-�V	����	
���X	�


-V	�-����	��	��������X��1��-����-�����
�.�-]	����-��	.�̀�

�

abcdefdgdhifjbklmnblgbgdopmboqdmofhorbsocoishtbifmbduvlsjifjbfowbulmopdfebdfmdhijocbjtijbpiseob

cjsoiugplwbkofogdjcbhifbihhsxobgslubdfhsoicdfebglsocjbcjifmbieobjtslxetbyifieombzlsocjsn{b

|}~ossnbifmb�lfocb������bxcombvidsombglsocjbcjifmcbhluvisikpobjlbjtlcobdfbjtob�dc�xippnb�dqosb

wijosctombjlbctlwbjtijbigjosbibglsocjbcjifmbieoblgb��bnoiscrbso�eslwdfebglsocjcbhlfjsdkxjob

cdefdgdhifjpnbjlbcjsoiugplw�b

|}akmopflxsbojbipb�����bifmb�����bhlfgdsubjtijbjtobgdfmdfecblgb~ossnbifmb�lfocb������bhifbkob

sovslmxhombxcdfebfxuosdhipbulmopdfebwdjtbjtob���yabulmopbhlmo�b

|}yh�ifobojbipb������bticbulmopombjtobyictopb�dqosbcxk�kicdfbxcdfebjtob���yabulmop�b

~sopdudfisnbsocxpjcbdfmdhijobjtijbcjsoiugplwcbdfhsoicobcxkcjifjdippnbwtofbglsocjbcjifmbieocb

dfhsoico�b
|}yifieombzlsocjbvsihjdhocbisobipsoimnbkodfebduvpouofjombdfbjtob�dc�xippnb�luuxfdjnb

zlsocjrbwtdhtbdfhpxmoblqosb�r���bihsocbipsoimnbvxshticombifmbxfmosbvsljohjdlf�b�tdcblfeldfeb

vslesiub�pdudjomblfpnbknbgxfmdfe�bdfmdhijocbjtobqdikdpdjnblgbjtobplfe�josubuifieombglsocjb

hlfhovj�b

b

�tobwls�blgb~ossnbifmb�lfocb������bdcbhsdjdhipbjlbjtobxfmoscjifmdfeblgbjtobcjsoiugplwbkofogdjcblgb

yifieombzlsocjc�bzdexsob�kbdcbo�jsihjombkoplwbglsbsogosofhobgslubjtodsbvivosrb�xuuosbcjsoiugplwb

mogdhdjcbgslubsoeofosijdfeb�lxepic�gdsbglsocjbdfbjtob~ihdgdhb�lsjtwocjrb��a{b

�fbjtdcbgdexsorbcjsoiugplwcbisobhluvisombkojwoofbvidscblgbjocjbkicdfc{blfobhxjbifmbjtobljtosbxfhxj�b

�todsbcjsoiugplwcbisobo�vsoccombicbjtobvoshofjbmdggosofhobkojwoofbjtobsogosofhob�xfhxj�bcjsoiugplwb

ifmbjtobhpois�hxjbkicdfbcjsoiugplwb�blqosbibjocjbvosdlmblgb��bjlb��bnoisc�b

|}�fdjdippnrbcjsoiugplwcbsdcobsivdmpnbdfbjtobhxjbkicdfrbsopijdqobjlbjtobxfhxjbvisjfosbkicdf�b

|}�jsoiugplwcbjtofbmohpdfobsivdmpnbicbqoeojijdlfbso�eslwjtbxcocbulsobwijosbsopijdqobjlbjtob

xfhxjbvisjfosbkicdf�b

|}�fbglsocjcblpmosbjtifb�����bnoiscrbcjsoiugplwcbjtofbcjikdpd�obijb���bjlb���bplwosbjtifbdfbjtob

xfhxjbvisjfosbkicdf�b

Page 201 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

�

�

�� !"#�$%&�'#()#"*+#,�-"./�0#""1�23,�4.3#5�'678$9:�

;./*!+#"�/.,#<�3 �!5�3 �+=#�>?@AB�/.,#<�3 �5.-+C2"#�'A)D23#�#+�2<9�C25�2%<#�+.�"#*".,!)#�+=�5�

5#E!#3)#�F�%.+=�+=#�=1,".<. 1�23,�-."#5+�).G#"�)=23 #5�F�-."�+=#�A25=#<�H�G#"�5!%I5=#,�'A)D23#�#+�

2<&�678J9�F�2+�87�"#2)=�<.)2+�.35:�H#2)=�7�2+�+=#�C#5+�#3,�.-�+=#�/.,#<�,./2�3�"#*"#5#3+5�+=#�

5�/!<2+�.3�.-�KLML� 2 #�867JN777O�

�

�

����	P�QRS���TU�	���UT�����U����	���
�	��VW�W�
���
�UX������	�
��	�T��	�XU�YZ�
�T���	��
���	
����Y	[��	���	
�����WU����[�\�	X�]�	̂�U��	����UT���_��	�	����Z����̀ab�

c=#�>?@AB�/.,#<�3 �/2,#�2� ..,�2**".(�/2+�.3�.-�+=#�2)+!2<�,�5)=2" #��3�+=#�A25=#<�H�G#":�

c="##�.+=#"�5)#32"�.5�C#"#�5�/!<2+#,��3�+=#�/.,#<�3 O�8�1#2"�2-+#"�)<#2"I)!+&�d7�1#2"5�2-+#"�

)<#2"I)!+�23,�6d7�1#2"5�2-+#"�)<#2"I)!+:�c=#�5+"#2/-<.C�-"./�+=#�6d7I1#2"�.<,�-."#5+�5+23,��5�

"#*."+#,�+.�%#�3#2"<1��3,�5+�3 !�5=2%<#�2+�+=#�5+"#2/-<.C�-"./�2�877I1#2"I.<,�-."#5+�5+23,�

'A)D23#&�678Je�B%,#<3.!"�6788e�B%,#<3.!"�678f9:�@.C#5+�/.,#<#,�5+"#2/-<.C5�C#"#�-.!3,�2+�

d7�1#2"5�2-+#"�)<#2"I)!+&�C=�<#�-"./�d7�+.�877�1#2"5&�5+"#2/-<.C5�"#+!"3#,&�2**".2)=�3 �!3I)!+�

.<,I ".C+=�5+"#2/-<.C5��3�+=#�877I1#2"I.<,�5+23,�2 #�/.,#<�3 :�

Page 202 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

���	�	���
�������� ��	�	����!�"����#���	
����	
�
���	
� ����	�	��	��� ��� �	
��
�������	� ��


��	�$�� %��� %
!���
$$���� ��	��	��
��� $�� ��	�	�����"����#����� ��	�
��	
����	
����	�	����

&���	��� �
	�'	������	
& �
	�� ���	����(�

�!)���������	
& �
	(�����	�
	��
��	�$��� %�� $&��	��� �&�	����'	
��"$���	�� �	
�#�
�!)�	�	�	�������
����
(�
$���*�$�+	�*� ��'������	��	
& �
	
�"$ �	����������&� ���$
�$���&� '��	�


 $	��$&� '	���	�����	�� $&��	��� ���
� ������	�����$	�� �
#�
�!)� ����	���� %��(��	����	����� %��� %
�
,!)����	�� �	
�(�� %��� %
��	����� �&�	����'	
��� ����� �
�

�

-�	����&���������	���
$$���.	
���	��	
��
��� $��/������$	��
��� $���'���	��� ��


���	
!��� %��	���� �
����0��� � ����&	�� ����%	�	�� �������1� ���/�
���	
!�

�

����	��!�2$$���� ��
�������	�
���	
�"� ��	�	����!*�����#�

-��
����&�����
����	
���	�	��	��� ��
�������	!�2�����	
��
��������	������
��	�$��� %
��	��	�
	�

%����
�������	
��� $����� �3���	��
�"�����&	��	����	� �� �
	���	���� �/����&	��	����	� ��������

�	��#*����� ����	��'	���	��	�%		���3������3��	��
�"�'	���	� �
	���	���� ��'	���	��������	��#!�

� $$	���������� ���� �
��	���� � �����	�%		��,������4���	��
!�#!����$ 
����
	
*�
��	�$��� %
�

�	� ���� �&�	����'	
��� ����� �
�����3�� �3���	��
!�

��5 ����	�$����� � �������	
& �
	�� �� �	
�����'	
��������
	�
 ����� %��� %(�� �	�������$&������ �
�� �����	���
� �	
��&������	
!�2��	��	� ����	�- ����6�'�� �$	���1���"����#���7/�4�

Page 203 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

������ ��	����!���	�"���#��$����
�%��������&���
��	$	��'	����!	��������!��	����	����(�

	��	��
����
�������	�
������	�)"%���!��	�*�+	��''��	�����
�!��	�������
��&������	�,�
-���&�

#�!!���&����	
�*������	�����!'��	
�
��	�!���(
����.�����������&	������	
��
�������	
*�

�

����	��*����	�	��
��	�!���(
������	���
�	����$	����
���/,�
-���&��������0���	1����23�

4

5
������	
	��

!'����
1�����	�	��	
��	�(		��!�����&����(
������	�.��&	���������������&	���

����)"%���
�!������
������	�
	������	�	�!��	����������	����'	��&	���
��	�!���(�����	�
	�

����������	��	�
�����&�����	$	�������	(������	�����	
��&�����
����	�������	�'��	������&�

'���	��	�����	
�*�

0�	���	�������	
�������
�����&
�
�!
���	���6��(�	��	�*����	
��
�������	����	��
��&������&�

�����������!'�	7�$���	�&����������
1�(����������	8�

9:;	�'�&
������������!��	�������
�����

���&�
'	������(��	�
�	�1�
����
8�������	1����!��	1�������

(	���	��'���	��
<�(��	�
�	��	�	$�����1�
��'	1������
'	��<�
���
<�������	��&�����	����&*�
9:�$	���	�
�������	1���		�
'	��	
���!'�
�����1�����'���	��
���	����'���	��
�����

���	�

(��	�
�	�*�

9:����	��
�������	
�����$	
�1�
����
���	�	7�	��������	�����1�'����&��������
����	��	
1���'������

��	�
��	���������1�����!����	!	�������	���
*�

9:=��	��������
�
����
�
������!'���������������
*�
�

0�	�	���	���
��'�

���	�����	�	��	
��	�(		����	�	��	��
�����	
	�����
��&���	�
�����	��	��
����

(��6�������	
�
�
�>	�������	��������	�������1�
�����
�������?
����	
�
�@���
��'�����!�����

+�������#��
	�$����������
*�

Page 204 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

������
�  ���!"	��"�#$ 
� 
�%�!���%�	�#��%�	�#��"��&'(�!)*�+,�-���,���.��)��/�00

Page 205 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� !"#$%# &#"'$(

)*�+		����	��	,��	+	���*����-�*.	�����	���/��0�1023���-�*.	���.
��-�*4��	�5	�	���
�

���	�����	�61���*+���	��	
	��������	���5*4	3����
�
��	
�
������-�*�	���������*�	
��
�����
*�

��������	���	�7��8��	+���
����9�*���8��
����������*����*��*��:��6	��
�*��+*�	3��*���-�*4��	�

5�
	��*;�5	�	���
1�<��=
�><?���+*�	������**���*����	�-��*�,�����6���*
	�5	�	���
1�

��������
���+��	���*��
��	�+��*;��	
�*����*�3�
*����	���6���������		�
�+-�	��*�	
�������

��,�
���*���
�-*

�5�	3�5����������1�@*;	4	�3���	�	�+�6�5	�*--*������	
��*��	4	���	�

��,�
���*���*��+���-�	�-�-*
	
�
�������*+5�����*��*��A��	�+��*;��	
�*����*�������
�����

*��	���������
*��	
1�B*�	��������	��*�
�*�����
�-�*-*
����
�-�*.	��
�;������	�4*�����6�

�**-	����*��*��������*;�	�3������
��*�����	��	���*�����	

��	����*���	����*�6��

	
1�

A	4	����C���
�*���*�	
��-�*�	���*��-�*.	��
��--	����*�5	�4��5�	��*�����
�C����*��
6�	��67�
	������

�
��	������	���
��*�
	�4���*��*���*++���6��*�	
�9���5�����-�*�	���*�9��������5*��


	,	
�����*�1���-�*.	���
����
���	
	������-�*4��	
�-	�+��	���-�*�	���*���*���*�	
������
�

+�����+		��<�*�*�6�����	�����*����;��	��*��
	�������	�5	�	���
��*���5	�,������	�1���*��	��

;���*;�*��*--*�����6��*���5	���-�*.	��������;*���-�*�	����*�	
��;�����*;���+5	��4��	3�����

;�	�	���-�*.	����
�*����	�5*��	����	��*��;��	��*��
	����5��+�����5	�����������	��*���������

;������5�����*�����5*��
	,	
�����*��������1�D6�����������A��	�+��*;��	
�*����*��������

������3���-�*.	���+�6�5	��	���E	�������;*���*��	�;�
	��*���	��������������4��5����61�

��������
����+���3����*�	
��
�������	�-�*.	���+����������	���	
	�	�	+	��
7�

FG��*.	���;*����		���*�5	������	�����	���6�+����	���*����+5	�����4	
�1�

FGA�������	�+����	+	����*��
��	�+��*;�-�*�	���*������5	�	���	���*�	
��-�*�	���*��H�*����

	��+�����*��*�����4	
�83�*��+����	+	����*�����4	���	�
�������	�*��:��6	��
�*��+*�	1�
FG��-�*.	����*������	

�
--�	+	�����A��	�+��*;��	
�*����*����������*�
--*���-	�+��	���

�*�	
��-�*�	���*��*��
�������	�+����	+	��3�������
*��*�������	�*��
	������6
�
��*�,�����6�

5	�	���
1�

FG�����-�*.	����
����	�����*���*��	��
*��	
�����-�*4��	
�-	�+��	����*�	
��-�*�	���*��*��
�����

��	�+����	+	��3�*��6����*��
	������6
�
�;*���5	��		�	���*�,�����6�5�
	��*;�	�����	+	���

5	�	���
1�

�

A	4	��������*�
�;*����		���*�5	�	4����	���
�-����*�����	�
�5����6�
��67�

FG��	��	����	�-�*.	����
������5�
���;����5�
	��*;�	�����	+	����		�
3�������������5����	
�;�	�	�

-	�	��������*;
���	����	��	�	�1�
FG��	��	����	�-�*.	����
�����	�	�*����*�-�*4��	�
�����������5�
	��*;�	�����	+	����*;�
��	�+1�

A-	������-�*.	�����	�
��*���5	�*����6�
�E	3�5����	���	��	����	��*4	���	�*�������5���6�

;��	�
�	�3���	�+*�	���	�-�	
+	��5	�	���
1�

FG)�	��5����6��*�
	�	���4	�6����4	
����		
��*�����*��	������*����*�1�)�	����	����	�
��	
�
�*��	��

+	��*�
��*���	�����	�
��	�+��*;3�
����
�
	�	���4	�-����6�������1�
FG<4�����*��*����	�	��	���*��
��	�
-	����������*�
����*�����
-����������+*�	���������6
�
1�

FG)�	�	�*�*+����+-������*�
��*���	����	��������4	
��*����C������+5	��*��*��-�*����*�3����������

Page 206 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�	��	��	��� !�	�������� �����	"	�	
#�

Page 207 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� �	�	���	��!�!����"�	�#��!�$	���������	�!�!$���%	�	���
���!$��!��	������!����!�
������

�!���%	�	#����	������&������	�'�

�

()*+,-+).-,

�������	������	�!������/�!0	��������1!������!1��!�����	�
/	������/�!0	��
2�!��
//!�������	��

�	
	��������!����
��"/	�!��/�!0	����!�$!�	���	���"��	���	���	��#����%����"2�
�����	2�����


���%����"�!��/!�	������/�!0	��
2�����������

	

������	�/!�	������
!����2�	�!�!$��2�����

	�#��!�$	�����/!
���#	������	����#	��$/���
��!���	�1��	�
�	�������!�����!$$����	
'�

����	����"�
/	������!//!������	
�������!���%	�/���!�1�����!����
���%�	�/�!0	��'�
�

3)4)5)67)-,

�%�	��!�2��'2�8��	����92��'2����2��'2�:���;��	2��'�<����='�>����$	����"��!�!�������	
/!�
	
��!�

�!�	
�����#	
���$!�������
/������/���	��'����	���	
!��	
��	
	����2�?�<@='�

�%�	��!�2��'2���;��	2��'2�8��	����92��'2����2��'2�:�>�	��2�A'�<����='�B��	��
�!�����#	
��!��

���%!����������!�	���"��$��
��������������C!���1	
���!�	
�������$	��'�DEFGHIJGKLMHNGKI

JGKGEHNO2�PQ<�=2���@�������'�

;	��	�"2��'�B'2�	����'�<���R='����	$/������2����	����	���!�	
��%�!$�

�$!���!�����
"
�	$'�

STUVHLTWGTFEXIJGKGEHNOIYGFFGHK2���<�=2���Z��?'�

>!%�	2��
��	"��'2�[������2�\'2��2�B'2�]!��
!�2�8'2�]!�	
2�]'2�;	//	�	�2�B'2�;1!�2�\'2�̂��_2� '2�

�	�����2�['2��	��	�2��'2���#	�2��'2��	��$���2�;'2��������	�%�	��	�2�]'�����'�̂!����	�$�

�"��!�!�������	
/!�
	��!��!�	
�����#	
�����̀abcdecf̀egbgfhbifhjbkfld̀lmegbmnogmpelmf̀cbqfrb

���	����!�	
��/������	
'�8��	��	�!����	� !����B�#��!�$	�������<����=���R@�s�

���/
tuu�!�'!��u��'���su0'
���!�	�#'����'��R@�s�

��;��	2��'2�[�������2�[2�[�!!_	
2��'�\���$�2�]'2��	��
2��'2��0���2�;'2�\���2�]'2�;��	2�]'2�81	�		�2�
�'2�[����2�

v'��	%
�	�2��'2�\!��
!�2�8'2�B�����
2�>'2�[	�
!�2�̂'2�����8�!�����!�2��'����R'�C�
&���"�

>!$$���"��!�	
��wB̂���$!�	������!�	#����	�	��	��
�!���!�	
��$����	$	���
�	����!
�!��


��	�$��!1�����
��$!����%����'�x'8'�B�#��!�$	�������!�	���!����	��"'��	�
'�>!$$'�������

��"���
�����R'�

C�
&���"�������� ��%	2����@'�C�
&���"����	�
�	���	
/!�
	��!���	����R�8��	�$��!1�

�	
�!����!������<�>��@�'@?=������	��$��//	����	
'���	/��	���!����	�C�
&���"��������

 ��%	�����C�
&���"����	�
�	�����������x���2�]����"��s2����@�

�	��"2� '��'2�:�]!�	
2�]'��'�<����='�8$$	��
��	�$��!1��	�����
���!$��	�	�	��������!���
�����

�!�	
�������	���������C!���1	
�2�x8�'�SNLOyzHLXL{y2�|}<�='�

�

Page 208 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

� �

�� !"#$%!&#"'()*+%'&)#)&')(,�'#

�

-&" )�.'�(/#

0�	����	����1���2�1�34��	���������5�4�
��1�
����	��65���	�7��5�1��8��	5�����999:��1�
�
�����1��
��;�	��	��3	���
	�������6�
����������14
��1��1�
����	��4	�����
<����3��	�5���14�������1�=��>
�
8�>	?�����1�����	��������5��
�����3;�1@	3	����1���	�;�	@�1
:����	��	���1�����1�:���	���3��	��
4��	��A����5�4	��;11��@1�3	:��	����@	�5����������14
:�������14����1����	
�����1�����1�
:���3���
4��	��A����5���	��3	�������;�1@��	
�3���3��:������5:�����������1��6	�	���?�0�	�	�1�	:���	�7��5��
�
��@	
�����������	��	�
�6����5�1�����1��
	������������1���������5��
����;����	��1���	����	���
5
�	3?�

0�	�;�1;1
	��;�1B	���41���;�1@��	�4��	��1��
	�
�����	�1�1������6	�	����C;	���7��9�?9D?���E�
�1���	��11������7�		>�
6�6�
��?�0�	��3;�1@	3	��
���	�	F;	��	���1�;�1@��	���
�����������

����14���1��4��	���	�����	��13;1�	��:�������3	���6�
	���14��1�=��>
:������
1�:�����81���
8�>	
:����3��	�5�6	�	���������11������7�		>:�4������
����	���5��3;���	��65��14���
��	�3���14�
C�������
�����G�G9E?���1;1
	��;����	
��1���	��������5������	�����14�
;��������3���1�	:���������1��
��	��3	���H��:�����������1������	�5��������1@	���14�
�����	��1���	�	F�
�����4	�����?��

IJ%/'�'%'�K&#()#LJ%M�'%'�K&#%""&""*&/'#(,#N(+#'N&#.)(O& '#+�MM#,J/ '�(/P#
�/ MJQ�/R#%/'� �.%'&Q#(,,"&'#S&/&,�'"P#�,#%..M� %SM&T#UN(+#N(+#(,,"&'#
K(MJ*&V"W#+&)&#&"'�*%'&QT#

0�	��	���	��	��6�
����1����6������1���	�	F�
�����
�1�34��	��
5
�	3���
�����;;�1F�3��	��1����

��	��1���DG?DG����	
?�2�1�34��	����1���4�
�31�	�	���1����	������3	���65��������	��X����

;�	��;�����1�:�
1��
:��3;	�@�1
�
����	
:����������
	��13;1
���1�?�0�	�;�1;1
	������������1��

�������5�4�
�
�X	�����1�������1�;1�	������
�1�34��	����14
:�����

3	��
1�������������1�����	:�����


1����������	��
���
?�������	�1����@	�
�1����14
�4	�	�31�	�	��C���
:����
:���������
E�4	�	�

31�	�	�������	
��	��������1��	
;1����������	�1���@	���	�����������������1��1���GY:��DD:�����

�9G���5:��	
;	���@	�5?�������14
:�;��1��?Z���
���	�	F;	��	���1�6	����[����������	�:�6���������������

;��1����
����1��
��1���	����1���������������1����;����5�1@	����3	?�0�	�	�1�	:��������������;��1���

��
��1�����1��
	��6	�	����1���9G���
��
��	�
1��6�	?� \

Page 209 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� !"#$%&'('")"'*+&#*& ,*,-&./ 01*�2*$3"*#-�4"!$*& ,*'�!&$/� 5*

����	���
�67
���	��	�	������86��6����	�9�696
	������������6���������8:����
	��	
�7������	�	;�
�����

�6�<7��	��=7��	��>����8?���	��<	����������8@�A9��6�����
����
�6�<7��	����67�76���B	����	��	��
�6��������������	�������	�9�696
	���������8@���8�
�6�<7��	���6�����������	��76���
�����6C	�����6�
��	�	;�
������������8:�������67����6�D��E
�F�E	@�

�

G/0%-"*H5*I&J�%$*�2*K-�#�1",*L 2/'$-&$/� *G&!/'/$J*

�

M"1!-/#$/� *�2*$3"*& $/!/#&$",*1#&$/&'*,/1$-/N%$/� *�2*'/O"'J*N" "2/$1*

P�	����������	��
�6�<7��	��76���
		9����6�D��E
�F�E	@�D��E
�F�E	��
���	��	��7��	�
�6����	�
�66������Q�		E�7��	�
�	�@����	�����D��E
�F�E	���67
����6��������
6��F�E	:�F6���F�E	:�����
��	�����6��66������Q�		E@����������	��
�6�<7��	��76����	��	���66����67
�����9�	
<�B�8�
����	�
	�B�
	���67
������	�	����	�
8
�	<��������6��
�6�<�9	��6�
@��

K"-2�-+& !"*0�&'1*& ,*+"&1%-"15**

�	��6�<���	�7����B	�<	�
�	������	�<
�6������������6�@�R�6�<7��	����67
���������������6��
��9����8�=6��B89�

��6���	�7��	��>����8�S��?�7����B	�<	�
�	��6��6B
	�C	�:��6��	��	���C	�	

@�

M"1!-/#$/� 1*�2*$3"*1#"!/"1T*'/2"*1$&0"1*& ,*1#"!/2/!*"!�1J1$"+*
1$-%!$%-"T*!�+#�1/$/� T*�-*2% !$/� *&,,-"11",5*

�66������Q�		E�
996��
�
9�7�����969����6�
�6���6�6:���<:�����Q���66E�
��<6��=����
��UVW����������?@�R�		��	�����6����
��6�<	��	��9�	
	��	@�P�	
	�
��<6���
���	�9�	
	���
��6<�D	��	�
6�����	���6�F6���F�E	@�����������
��	���:���	���		E��
�
	�
6����8���8���6<�F�E	�F6�
�
�6�S	���8�R9����
:��6����6�����������8@�P�	�7��	�
�	���
��	�C��8��B���X	�������	��	��7��	�
:�
�6����B������6��	��	��
<<	����67
@�P��
�9�6Y	���7�����6����B�	��6�<6�	���������	�	��	��
�6��
�B���
�6�<7��	���<9���
@�

Page 210 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

��� !"#"$%!"& '&#'% !"$"(%!��')*((&+!'% �',%++"�+)'!&'$&-(.�!"& /''

0�	�1��2�
334��
����
�3�45	��6��0�	�3�45	���7����8	�4��3�43	��2���	�1��2��
�3���������4�3����
	9�
������	�1��2��4	
��4��������3��	���2�8����	�
��4��4:3�	��4�6�

;&!� !"%.',*�<�!'% �'=>?'$&)!)/'

0�	�3�	��:����2�@�11��4���
��33�4A�:��	�2�B�6��:����4���4����	�3�434
	����������	
��
����	���2�
	�C�
�4�	��D������:	����E6���

F !"$"(%!��'�*+%,"."!G'% �'+�)"."� $G/'

0�	�3�45	���74�����C	���
�����8	�	���
��
����74���8	�����C	�2�:����	��82�1��26�

;+&H�$!')(& )&+I)J'I"#'"�� !"#"��J'% �'+�%�" �))'!&'(+&$���K"-(.�-� !/'

0�	�3�45	���
34�
4���
���	�1��2�4��L��	26�0�	�1��2��
��	��2��4��:3�	:	������
�
�4�:7��	���	��4����
3�45	��9��4::	�
���	�7����������6�

M�#�+� $�)'

����D��
�����4���	3���:	���4����
�	��	
E9��NOP6�Q��1����4��4����
�����4��R��	�:
�����
R��:4��S����T���4�9��������6U��

�����D��
�����4���	3���:	���4����
�������������	E9�����6�R��:4�
��3	�:�33����4����
��
��
���8��4�6��C����8�	���V����3VWW�33
67��767�6�4CW
��:4�
��3	W�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 211 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

� � �� �

� � �� �
��� !"#$%�&�&'&()*%*+%&+,&-.+/ /0$&1+2�2&+,&1+%2�.3!�*+%&
4(-115&'&1+%!$)�&-0 %&6$7$0&

89�	:����	��;����<�=�>>��9	
��9�������	�
��	
���?@��	
���@�>�@�A�9A	��<���B�
���9�@��	���@�����9��	��
��;���
�����C	D�	�����9
�
�

� � � � � � �

� � � �

E+� 0&
(-11F&

GHIJKLIMMM&

&
�

� �
� � �

�

N�$#& O$2!.*)�*+%& P%*�& P%*�&1+2�& Q�R& 1+2�& 1+##$%�2&

��
STUTVWXYZT[\]VT̂ TU_̀YaY
b_cV̂dW_TVYeWf]X]_]T̀Y

�� �� �� �� ��

��

�9gD�	;9g@�h�C	<@�
i	;A���������	
@�j������	
�
��9�	���9�@�i�������
>9���9�@�	��k�

�
� ���@���� �� l���@���� �mn�9����	;
�g	�9o�

��
eXcdYbpX]__TVYW_Y
qcUUTf_]cUY_cYrs]̀_]UtY
buY

�� �� �� �� ��

��
��9o�hA����	��v����o����
��w
��g�	�x������9o�
y<A�

��	���

�
� lz�@���� �� lz�@����

��	��
��C����o�������	��9��
���	����o	���o����o����
���;��;���w
��g�	�o	���
A���	����

;	�{|}�z|�C����
�~	�

��
�W_TVY�\WX]_�Y�VTa
�VTW_̂TU_Y

�� �� �� �� ��

��
��	���	��;	�����������	
�
���9���9���9��o��	��
��
�����	�

��
� l{�@���� �� l���@����
��	�
	�������C�������D9��
�<��9�<��;���
	A����9��
����
���9o���	��9������
���A����<�

��
uVW]UWtTYqcU�T�WUfTY
b�̀_T̂ Y

�� �� �� �� ��

��
�������k�h�9�;�������
��9�<A�9A<�	�	��

��� lz�� ���� l��@����
>9��	���C	������9�C	<���	�h���
�|���z|��	A���

m� >�����y�
���i<A	��� 	�� l�@���� �� l�z@����
>9��	���C	�i<A	���>y
@�m|�h���
�	A���

z� >�����y�
���i<A	��� 	�� l�@���� �� l��@����
>9��	���C	�i<A	���>y
@�z|�����|�
�	A���

Page 212 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

��
��������
��� !"	���
#$	��	��!�%&	���'(�
()�	*��
����+�

	�� ,��-���� �� ,��-����

%&	���'(�
"���(�!���'$�
����������'������	�!��'�	.�
�����
�'�
����	��(	�����/��	*��
�
���	�

0�
 �	����#.��&���'��1��	�!�
1!
�	$
�

�
� ,�-���� �� ,�-���� �����'�&	!���	���������	
�

�� 234567849: �� �� �� �� ��

;�
�'�
�����'�� #1��
�'���'�������'$"�����	�

�
� ,��-���� �� ,��-����
�1����-� #1�-�1���-� 	$"�
 �	��$	��-���
�����	-��1<��
�'���'����)�'$"�����	�

���
��	�����-�<�**���-�
��
"'
���

��� ,�=-���� �>�� ,=�-����
�'��	
�	��"���	�/�'��
��	�
"�'�	

����(���������	��
�

$	��

���
����������'���������!�����
#.��&���'�������?��-�
��
"'
���

�!� ,��� ��-���� ,@=�-����
�

$	
�	.�	

�$��	�����
��
"'
���(������A�$��

���
����������'��<���	�!�
�''�"�����#.��&���'�-�
?��-���
"'
���

�!� ,�=� @-A��� ,�A@-����
�

$	
�	.�	

�$��	�����
��
"'
���(������A�$��

���
1�'�����'��#.����
#.��&���'��

�
� ,�A-���� �� ,�A-����
 	$"'���!�
�'������'������	�!�
	.��&���'��

�� BCDEF5435E8C:G3FFH4I: �� �� �� �� ��

�=�
1�'�$�?��#������
����������'�����$*	�
�

��� ,=�� ��-���� ,=0�-����
�@J������?��#����������������'��
���$*	�
�

�A�
��
�	��1�'�	����>AJ�
������	�)��
�	��

�!� ,AA� =-A��� ,�=�-A���
����������'�����$*	�
��K'�	�
*��+�����

�@� <	'�	.���	� 
!� ,=� A-A��� ,��-����
1	"�����'���	'�	.���	���'$�
'&	��!����
'��
�

���  '"
'��� �!� ,=�� �-���� ,==-����
 '"
'����*'&	�����	�!��������
��
��*	�������	���	�
�

�0�
���	

��'����	
�'����'��
�������&	$	���


!� ,�@� �-���� ,=�-����
�	��$	�	���-���L�M���L�����	

�
�'��������'��	���'���'����	���
���

�;�
<���	�!��''�"�����
�	
�'����'��1		�����

�
� ,A-���� �� ,A-����
<��

�
����	��	
�'����'���*'&	�
����������'������	�!�

���
�	��$	�	������
��"	�
��������
�������������'��

�
� ,A�-���� �� ,A�-���� N���
��"�������'(���	�

� O O O O O O

Page 213 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

�� !"!#$% %
� �

&'()*+(,--% %

�

."/0!1�2!3"/%

."/!3/45/26%78$#//3/4%
95:5$(%*-;<%

%

� �

&,=-(+>-%
%

�

� ?

Page 214 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� �!"#$%&'()"*$+",-�*!"$.*/0",12$( $3+4%$56$
�

789:;<=><?@A

BCDEFGHIEJKEFGLEMNOOPQQDDECRSEPTDUQPVPDTEORURWDTERXYPVDZEZDMCRZWDE[\IG]ÊZN_DMQSERSERÈPRabDE

R̂ ẐNRMCEQNENVVSDQQPUWEQCDEMNUSYO Q̂P̀DEYSDERSSNMPRQDTEcPQCÊDZOPQEDdDO Q̂EcDbbEWZNcQCeE\IGE

ẐN_DMQSEORfEPUMbYTDEORUfEcRQDZESNYZMDSgESYMCERSESQNZOcRQDZgEhbRSSEIEZDMbRPODTEcRQDZgERUTÊDRiE

VbNcSEPUEZP̀DZSERUTESQZDROSeEBCPSEWDUDZRbÊZN_DMQEPSEbPOPQDTEQNE\IGÊZN_DMQSEQCRQETP̀DZQgEMNÙDfgERUTE

PUVPbQZRQDÊDRiESDRSNURbEZP̀DZEVbNcSEPUEDUWPUDDZDTEVRMPbPQPDSEQCRQERZDEPUEMNUUDMQPNUEcPQCEQCDEbNMRbE

RbbỲPRbERXYPVDZEQCRQEQCDETNUNZESQZDROENZEZP̀DZEPSERbSNEPUEMNUUDMQPNUeEjbNcSEcNYbTEaDETP̀DZQDTEPUE

XYRUQPQPDSEQCRQEcNYbTEUNQEZDTYMDECRaPQRQESYPQRaPbPQfEVNZESRbONUPTSERUTEQCRQETNEUNQEZDTYMDECRaPQRQE

VNZOPUWÊZNMDSSDSeEkDD̂RWDEaRMiEPUQNEQCDEZP̀DZEcNYbTEZDSYbQEPUERQQDUYRQPNUENVEQCDSDEVbNcSgE

PUMZDRSPUWEaRSDEVbNcSERMZNSSEREaZNRTDZEQPODÊDZPNTgEPUMbYTPUWEQCDEbRQDESYOODZERUTEDRZbfEVRbbgEcCDUE

VbNcSERZDEQf̂PMRbbfEQCDEbNcDSQgERUTEcRQDZETDORUTEVNZEMNUSYO Q̂P̀DEYSDEPSEQCDECPWCDSQeE

BCPSÊZN_DMQETDSMZP̂QPNUETDSMZPaDSEMRUTPTRQDE\IGEbNMRQPNUSgÊNQDUQPRbEODQCNTSEVNZETP̀DZSPNUERUTE

MNÙDfRUMDgÊNQDUQPRbETP̀DZSPNUEXYRUQPQPDSgEQf̂PMRbEPUVPbQZRQPNUEaRSPUSEQCRQEcNYbTEPUVPbQZRQDEQCNSDE

TP̀DZSPNUEXYRUQPQPDSgERUTEQCDERSSNMPRQDTENVVSDQEaDUDVPQSeElDQRPbDTEVDRSPaPbPQfERURbfSPSEPSEUNQEPUMbYTDTE

PUEQCPSÊZN_DMQETDSMZP̂QPNUERUTEcNYbTENMMYZETYZPUWÊbRUEPO b̂DODUQRQPNUEVNZEDRMCEŜDMPVPMEbNMRQPNUeEE

BCDEQNQRbÊNQDUQPRbENVVSDQEVZNOERbbÊZN_DMQEbNMRQPNUSEPSEmnmERMZDoVDDQpfDRZE[Ijq]rECNcD̀DZEgQCDE

hNOOPQQDDERMiUNcbDTWDTEQCRQÊNQDUQPRbÊZN_DMQSEbNMRQDTEPUESQZDROSEcPQCEfDRZoZNYUTEMbNSYZDSE

[hCR̂QDZEJsKotJKEFIh]ESCNYbTEaDEZDOǸDTEVZNOEQCDEǸDZRbbEQNQRbgEZDSYbQPUWEPUERÊNQDUQPRbENVVSDQENVE

uJJEIjqeEEE

v'� 1(1�1(w"$/*$&'�x(1�1(w"$�22"22y" 1$/)$-/z$1-"${*/0",1$z(xx$)' ,1(/ |$( ,x'#( !$
� 1(,({�1"#$/))2"1$}" ")(12|$()$�{{x(,�}x"~$�-/z$-/z$/))2"1$w/x'y"�2�$z"*"$
"21(y�1"#~$

./1" 1(�x$�%+$�/,�1(/ 2$

�NQDUQPRbE\IGEbNMRQPNUSEcDZDETDQDZOPUDTEaRSDTENUERESMZDDUPUWÊZNMDSSE[IQQRMCODUQEI]eEIZDRSEPUE

FGHIEJKEcPQCEQCDEVNbbNcPUWEVDRQYZDSEcDZDEMNUSPTDZDTEVNZEMRUTPTRQDEbNMRQPNUS�E

��jR̀NZRabDESNPbSERUTESYZVPMPRbEWDNbNWfoEE

��kNPbSEOR̂ D̂TEPUECfTZNbNWPMEWZNŶSEIERUTE�EcPQCERbbESNPbEbRfDZSECR̀PUWERÊDZODRaPbPQfE

WZDRQDZEQCRUE�EPUMCDSÊDZECNYZeE

��kYZVPMPRbEWDNbNWfÊZPORZPbfEMNO N̂SDTENVESRUTERUTpNZEWZR̀DbeE

��LdMbYTDERZDRSEcPQCEbNcÊDZODRaPbPQfESYZVPMPRbEWDNbNWfE[PeDeESPbQgEMbRfgEaDTZNMi]eE

��LdMbYTDEcDQbRUTSgEbRiDSgERUTECPWCEWZNYUTcRQDZERZDRSeE

Page 215 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� !"#$%&'(%#$)*+'!,,%-.%&/0).!1%

2� !"#$%#-%3&#!1%-.%4%.!!#%-1%51!&#!16%

2�701.)*)&8%&/0).!1%,&#01&#!(%#$)*+'!,,%-.%9:%.!!#%-1%51!&#!16%

�� ),#&'*!%#-%"-#!'#)&8%3&#!1%,-01*!%

2�;&<-1&=8!%>?@%8-*&#)-',%3!1!%(!.)'!(%&,%#$-,!%3)#$)'%:6AB%&'(%:6B%C)8!,%.1-C%&%

"-#!'#)&8%(-'-1%,#1!&C%-1%1)<!16%

D$),%,*1!!')'5%1!,08#!(%)'%.&<-1&=8!%&1!&,%&'(%,"!*).)*%8-*&#)-',%.-1%*-',)(!1&#)-'%(01)'5%E@F%G8&'%

)C"8!C!'#&#)-'%H;)501!%9I%D&=8!%9J6%D)!1%9%8-*&#)-',%&1!%.&<-1&=8!%)'%#!1C,%-.%8&'(%-3'!1,$)"K%

"1-"!1#L%,)M!K%&'(%1!8&#)<!%'!#%!*-8-5)*&8%=!'!.)#%H)6!6%,)5').)*&'#%0,!%=L%&'&(1-C-0,%,&8C-')(,J6%D)!1%

A%8-*&#)-',%&1!%!)#$!1%8-*&#!(%.&1#$!1%#$&'%:6B%C)8!,%.1-C%&%,#1!&C%-1%&1!%'!&1%&%,-01*!%3&#!1%*8-,!(%

#-%.01#$!1%&""1-"1)&#)-'6%?#%#$!%E@N?%9O%*-CC)##!!P,%1!/0!,#K%"-#!'#)&8%8-*&#)-',%3!1!%)(!'#).)!(%-'%

#$!%Q--"!1%G-)'#K%R-,#-'%S&1=-1K%&'(%T-$',-'%G-)'#K%&'(%E--(8&'(%Q1!!+%,0==&,)',%3)#$%8!,,%

1!,#1)*#)<!%*1)#!1)&%H?""!'()U%?J6%>&'L%#)!1%A%8-*&#)-',%3!1!%)(!'#).)!(%#$&#%(-%'-#%$&<!%'!&1=L%

,-01*!%3&#!1,6%D$!,!%,)#!,%C&L%=!%*-',)(!1!(%.-1%.0#01!%,#-1C3&#!1%)'.)8#1&#)-'%"1-V!*#,6%

%

Page 216 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� !"#$%&$'"#()$*(+,"(-.#$*,"$/'0$.,1(2�,3)$(34$5,2#32�(.$/'0$)�2#)&

Page 217 of 274



�

���������	
��������������������������������
���
����

������������� !!"#�$� %&'"��&$� �& �'������"(�

)� )�*+,-./0+,�122+3�45/0.�56�78+93�:9;+� *+,-./0+,�<=>+3�

)� ?�
*+,-./0+,�
@=AA8+� <9=B=+3�C=+D�E93;� *+,-./0+,�<=>+3�

)� F�
*+,-./0+,�
@=AA8+� G530.�56�<9=B=+3�C=+D�E93;� *+,-./0+,�<=>+3�

)� H�
*+,-./0+,�
@=AA8+� <5/0+�IJKL�4M�56�<9NO5BA� *+,-./0+,�<=>+3�

)� I�
*+,-./0+,�
@=AA8+� P9,0�56�Q66/0�:9;+� *+,-./0+,�<=>+3�

)� R�*+,-./0+,�:5D+3�
S./3,05B�75/B0N�<59A,�T39>+8�E=0L�M98A3=-;�
<A�4P� *+,-./0+,�<=>+3�

)� K�*+,-./0+,�:5D+3�@=AA8+�*+,-./0+,�E352+30N� *+,-./0+,�<=>+3�

)� U�*+,-./0+,�:5D+3�V82=B+�49BA�9BA�T39>+8L�<=W=+�<59A� *+,-./0+,�<=>+3�

)� X�7552+3�E5=B0� 7552+3�E5=B0� T3++B�75>+�73++;�

?� )?�*+,-./0+,�:5D+3�:5D+3�E+3-=>98�73++;L�4E477� E+3-=>98�73++;�

?� )H�Y5,05B�Z93[53� \53O+3�[5335D�2=0� M55A93A�73++;�

?� )I�Y5,05B�Z93[53� E3=>90+� M55A93A�73++;�

?� )R�Y5,05B�Z93[53� @=,,=5B�-3++;� @=,,=5B�-3++;�

?� )K�Y5,05B�Z93[53� G+93�H0.�V>+B/+�P�9BA�]B0+3,090+�I� ]BA=9B�73++;�

?� )U�M55A89BA�73++;�E352+30N�D=0.�;+008+�25BA�5B�)I0.�V>+B/+�GP� M55A89BA�73++;�

?� )X�M55A89BA�73++;�G+93�E8+9,9B0�T89A+�<59A� M55A89BA�73++;�

?� ?J�M55A89BA�73++;�G+93�*+20̂�56�P-585_N�Z+9À/930+3,� M55A89BA�73++;�

�

a���
��������������
���
�����b����c�
c
����������c�����c��������
���a���
�������������

�
���
��������d��b��
����e������������f
������������������b����
�������
���������������������
��

gah�������
��������c����������i�c���������b�����

jklmnopqrsompturvwrxvwvsyprz{p|t}p~rnvwvsypjv�vz�p

	
���������������������
�������c����
��gah�c�
������������
����������f������
e����
�������������
��

��������������
����
e��f���
����������������������
�������b���������f���
����
e����������

Page 218 of 274



�

�����������	��
���������������������������������
���������������
��������
�����������
����
��

������������������
��������������������������������������
���������������
�������������

��
��������������������� ������
���
������
�������������������������
���
	��
�����������

���������������������
��������
����
����
������
���
������
�����������������������

!����
�����
���������������������
�����������������
������"�����#$������������������������
���

������
��������������������������������������
���
����
�����%����������������������������
����

���&'��������
���
	��#$'����������������������	�������������������%�������������������
��(�)�

�
������������������������	��
�������������������#$��������������������*����������������#$'�

����������������&$'�������������������+$��
��������	���������������������������
��� ���

������������
���
���
	������������
������
�����������������������������������(�)��
������������

�
�������
��
���
����
�����������������	�����������������������������������������������
��"�
���

��
��������	���������������
���,����-���
���

./01234/05677/859:;5<=;;>/5

!
����
�
��
������������������������������%����������
�����
�������
����������������?@A@�

B&C#DCCC�	
	����
��)
�����"�!���*�	����& ������%���������)������������������������������


�������
�������������������B$���E�������B$��F�
�����B#G,$BG�!�F ���*����E�������BH���������B+"�

������
����
��
����������������"���������	��
��������������������+CC����"�
����
������
������

�������
���������������"�����?@A@�B&CICCBC�	
	��
�����
���"�!���

�����
�
�����
���
�������
�����������������
��(�)����J������������?�����
���(������%���������

����������	������������
������"����������
������K�
����������������
��(�)�������������������

�
�������������	���������������
�������
�������������
���������������"�����?@A@�B&CICCBC�

	
	��
�����
���"�!�������%���������L����@������ ��

�

Page 219 of 274



�

����������	
����

������������������������������������ ����!�������""��#�!���$����%���������&'('�)*+,++)+�-�-��

���. !�����/�0�12�- ���345�.�������� ����6�������������$�������� !"������""��"�����������������

0"����)7�8�9�������)7�1:��"����);3<7)3�0:45��2��!�9�������)=�8�0"����)>/��������������������

!���! !�%����/����������-��������!���! !�%�����%�>++��%�5��

?���������$���������%�����%������������ ����6������������"��������%�!�#�! !������������!���! !�

%�����1>++��%�4/�����""��#�!������,��%�5�?���������$���������$�������-��%��!�7+�8�)+,�$����"��������

1.�����*45���������-�,��%��%���7+�8�)+,�$���/��� �$��@ ���;A*�8�)/;)*��%���%�������$������$���$�

��%�������$�%���� ���@ �������"�-��������������������� -�� ����������5�.�����%������� �$����$������$�

��$��������$�����������!����B06�%���������5�0�����������%��"������-�����,��%���!��-�%� ��B06�������

���$�"����$����.�����75�

C����������������� ����� ������/���"���������B06��������������������$����%��$������?��������:���D�

12�- ���)E�.�����)45�?��������:���D�����������$������!�1:��"����);3<7)3�0:45��F������/�$�������-�

������%��!����������!�%���B06���%����������!������%���������������� �������-���������!!�$����

������%����������������"��G����5�B��� ��$�%��������������"���������B06�������������������H�������

����� !!�����$����-��%��!�))�<�)7��%��������������������1.�����345�C%����B06�"��G��������������� ��

����������������/������ �$�����!���<�����/��""��#�!������+5*��%��$��������������%������#���$�)+��%��

1.�����745�.���$���������"����$������D������� �$�>7�$����"�������5�.������ �$���� ����������%%�����%�

��� �$�),��%��1.�����745�

�

�

2�- ���35������ ����6��������. !������1&'('�'�������III4�$�����%�����#���$�����/�%��!�*+++�8�*+*+5�
Page 220 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
���
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
�
 
!"
#$
%#&
'
(
 
"
)#
*
+#
,
�-
.#
/
0
"
1
#+
!*
/
.#
�)
"
#�
2#
!"
�.
2#
+3
4"
#5
"
)6
"
1
2#
7
)"
�2
"
)#
20
�
1
#(
31
3(
'
(
#+
!*
/
.#
,
'
)3
1
7
#2
0
"
#/
"
2#
."
�
.*
1
#8
&
*
4"
(
 
"
)#
9#
:
5
)3
!;
%#<
"
.6
0
'
2"
.#
=
34
"
)#
:
2#
>#
?
2#
@
)3
,
7
"
#�
2#
�
'
(
/
�2
"
)A
#B
:
#8
C
?
D
?
#E
$
F
G
F
F
E
F
;%

H
I
J
KL
M

N
OO
OM
N
OO
PM
N
OO
NM
N
OO
QM
N
OO
RM
N
O
O
SM
N
O
O
TM
N
O
O
UM
N
O
O
VM
N
O
O
WM
N
O
P
OM
N
O
P
PM
N
OP
NM
N
OP
QM
N
OP
RM
N
OP
SM
N
OP
TM
N
OP
UM
N
OP
VM
N
OP
WM

X�
�

��
Y�

�
Z�

��
�
��

�
[�

�
��

\
�
�
��

�
]�

�
Z�

�
Z�

�̂
�
�
]�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�̂
�

�	
_
�
��
Y�

�
[�

��
�
\�

�̂
�
�
��

�
�
�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�
�
��

�
��

�
]�

�
Z�

�
]�

�
��

�
[�

�
��

�̂
�
�
��

�
��
��
�

�
��

��
�
]�

�
��

�̂
Z
�

�
�
�
��

�
Z�

�̂
�

]
�
�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
[�

�
��

�
��

�
��

��

�̀
��
��

�̂
��

]�
�
Z�

�
�

�
Z�

�
�
�
Z�

�
Z�

�
Z�

�
Z�

�
Z�

�
Z�

�
��

�
��

�
Z�

�
Z�

�
Z�

�
��

]�

�
�Y
�

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��

X
�
	
�

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��

X
�Y
�

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��

�

�

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��

a	̀
�	
b
_
	�
�

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��

c
��
d
_
	�
�

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��

e
d
f	
b
_
	�
�

�̂
�
��

��
�
Z�

�
[�

�̂
�
�
[�

�
]�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�̂
�
�
��

�
]�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�̂
�
�
]�

��

�
	�
	b
_
	�
�

��
�
��

�
��

�̂
�
�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

\�
�
]�

[�
�
��

�
��

�
]�

�
��

�
��

]�

gh
i
M

W
TM

S
VM
P
OV
M
P
PQ
M
U
RM

T
UM
P
P
OM
P
Q
UM
P
P
QM
P
O
OM
P
N
PM
P
NO
M
P
ST
M
P
OU
M
P
NW
M
P
NT
M
P
TQ
M
P
NW
M
P
NV
M
S
OM

H
jJ
M

S
OM

M
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
k
lm
M

P
OV
M

M
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

Page 221 of 274



�

����������	
�

���������������������������������������� �����!���"����#��"����$������%�����&

'(�)���*+,����*-.$������%�����&"��������%���/�������0#��! ���������0���0�0#��!�

'�������*1234*25��-.�������"#��!���������������������� ������������6��������

��00����"���)�#��017** #������!��������',����2-.�#��������8� �!������  ����

������ �������� ���"���0���3� ���������9�0����/:.; #�"�%������!���#��!��9 ��"*: #�

',����4-.,��"�%�����������"����&��/�����"<4"�/����/���.,���!���"�����������##����#

�����"*=�#/',����4-.

>�?
�	�@A�B���

�����C�����D���������������������������� ������!����"����#��"����5��"��"����&

'(�)���*+,����*-.5��"��"����&��� ����"�����0'�������*1234*25��-.D�!�%���"�%�����)

!����#��0��������0#�������#���������0�/��#�������!�������� ���)����  �00�"���

�����#��!��������������8� ��.�������"#��!���������������������� ������������6�����

�����00����"���)�#��0*:7*1 #������!��������',����2-.�#��������8� �!������  ��

�������� �������� ���"���0���3� ���������9�0����/:.; #�"�%������!���#��!��9 ��"*: #�

',����<-.,��"�%�����������"����&��/�����"<4"�/����/���.,���!���"�����������##����#

�����"*=�#/',����4-.

�������������� ������!��������"����#��"���������������&��"��"�������&'(�)���*+,����

*-.D�!�%���#��!������������0����%��/�0���"����)����������',����2-��"������%�%��/

������%����#�����"��0������0���"�.,����#����"�%�����)!����#��0����������0�#�����

��#���������0�/�����#�������.

E��FGA	F�����H�

�����5��"���"����&����������������������� ������!����"����#��"����5��"���"����&

'(�)���*+,����*-.5��"���"����&��� ����"�����0'�������*1234*25��-.D�!�%���"�%�����)

!����#��0��������0#�������#���������0�/��#�������!�������� ���)����  �00�"���

�����#��!��������������8� ��.�������"#��!���������������������� ������������6�����

�����00����"���)�#��0*:7*1 #������!��������',����2-.�#��������8� �!������  ��

�������� �������� ���"���0���3� ���������9�0����/:.1 #�"�%������!���#��!��9 ��"<= #�

',����<-.,��"�%�����������"����&��/�����"<4"�/����/���.,���!���"�����������##����#

�����"I;�#/',����4-.

�##���/�0���0����"���������J������/�#!��������������/"�%����"��"��#�������"������������

5���*2���)�#��0K:K7*�=2:�#/',����4-.







Page 222 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
���
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�� �
 
!
"#
�$
%�&
'#
( 
)
#
�*
#
 
+,
(#
-
�*
.
/
01
"2
�3
".
4
� 
0�
5
(#
#
/
�6
.
'#
7�8
/
-
9 
/
7�:
9+
+9
.
/
7�;
#
(<
9'
 
"7�
=
.
.
-
 (
-
7� 
/
-
�=
.
.
-
" 
/
-
�6
(#
#
>+
%�

?
@
A
BC
D

E
FG
GA
DH
@
IG
D

H
FG
GJ
DK
DL
M
BC
D

N
IG
A
O
GD
P
Q
D

RA
S
TU
A
DH
FG
GJ
D

?
@
O
BC
DK
D

V
O
TA
WG
DX
BF
GG
BD

XY
D

?
TZ
ZT
@
A
DH
FG
G
JD

K
D[
@
ZB
@
A
D

\
UF
]
@
FD̂
@
US
D

_
G
FW
TI
Ù
DH
FG
G
JD

K
D_
G
S
G
ZB
FT
UA
D

a@
@
B]
FT
S
bG
D

Q
@
@
S
UF
S
D

H
FG
G
JD
K
DL
M
BC
D

N
IG
DP
YD

Q
@
@
S̀
UA
S
D

H
FG
GJ
DK
D

_̀
GU
ZU
A
BD
È
US
GD

@̂
US
D

Q
@
@
S̀
UA
S
D

H
FG
GJ
DK
D

c
GZ
d
@
A
S
D

c
FT
IG
DY
W@̀
@
be
D

\
V
D

f
g
h
i
g
jk
l

�
�
mn
�

o
m�
�

�
m�
�

�
�
mp
�

�
�
mn
�

�
�
mp
�

�
�
mp
�

q
r
s
ji
g
jk
l

t
m�
�

u
m�
�

�
m�
�

�
u
m�
�

�
�
mn
�

�
u
mt
�

n
m�
�

v
g
jw
x
l

�
�
m�
�

t
m�
�

�
mo
�

�
�
mn
�

�
o
mo
�

u
�
m�
�

p
m�
�

y
z
j{
|l

�
mt
�

�
m�
�

�
mp
�

n
m�
�

�
�
mt
�

�
�
m�
�

�
t
mn
�

v
g
kl

�
mu
�

�
mn
�

�
mo
�

p
mt
�

�
�
m�
�

�
�
m�
�

p
mo
�

f
i
h
r
l

�
m�
�

�
m�
�

�
m�
�

o
mt
�

t
m�
�

�
�
m�
�

�
m�
�

f
i
|k
l

�
m�
�

�
m�
�

�
mu
�

�
m�
�

u
m�
�

�
t
mp
�

�
m�
�

y
i
}
i
~
�l

�
m�
�

�
m�
�

�
m�
�

�
mt
�

�
m�
�

�
�
mo
�

�
m�
�

�
r
z
�r
�
s
r
jl

�
mo
�

�
m�
�

�
m�
�

�
m�
�

�
mt
�

�
�
m�
�

�
mu
�

�
w
��
s
r
jl

�
m�
�

�
m�
�

�
mn
�

o
m�
�

o
m�
�

�
o
m�
�

�
m�
�

�
�
�
r
�
s
r
jl

t
mo
�

�
mu
�

�
m�
�

�
�
m�
�

�
�
m�
�

�
�
mu
�

�
m�
�

�
r
w
r
�
s
r
jl

�
�
m�
�

u
mp
�

�
mn
�

�
�
mo
�

�
�
m�
�

�
u
m�
�

u
mu
�

Page 223 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
���
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�� � �
 
!
"#
�$
%�&
#
'#
(
)*
+,
-.
)/
�0
#
12
#
(
)-
"#
�3
.�
4
3
(
)/
"*
�.
"3
5
6�
7
8
1-
(
9
�)
/
#
�0
#
1-
3
7
�3
.�
1#
23
17
� 
)�
:
1#
#
(
�;
3
'#
<�=
3
3
7
" 
(
7
<� 
(
7
�=
3
3
7
 1
7
�;
1#
#
>�
 (
7
�4
3
(
)/
"*
� 
'#
1 
9
#
�.
"3
5
6�
.3
1�
?
#
12
-'
 
"�
;
1#
#
>%

@
A
B
CD
E

F
GH
HB
EI
A
JH
E

I
GH
HK
EL
CE
M
N
OC
HG
E

I
A
JH
EP
QE

R
A
A
S
OL
B
S
E

I
GH
HK
EL
CE

T
OH
LU
LB
CE
F
OL
S
H
E

V
S
WE

R
A
A
S
LG
S
EI
GH
H
KE

LC
EX
YC
D
EZ
JH
E[
\E

T
HG
]̂
JL
OEI
GH
H
KE

LC
EQ
T
QI
I
E

�
	�
�_
�
�_
��

�
	�
_
��
�

�
��̀
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
a
��
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
a
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�̀
��
��
�
�
b�

c�
�

��
d�

�
b
è
�

b
�
è
�

�
�
è
�

�
�
ea
�

�	
f
�
��
d�

è�
�

b
�
e�
�

�
�
è
�

�
b
e�
�

�
��
��
�

�
�
e�
�

b
g
eh
�

�
a
eh
�

�
�
è
�

�
i
��
��

b
eb
�

b
�
ea
�

�
�
eh
�

è�
�

�
�d
�

�
e�
�

�
�
ea
�

�
�
e�
�

a
eh
�

c
�
	
�

�
ea
�

�
a
eg
�

a
e�
�

g
eh
�

c
�d
�

�
eg
�

�
�
e�
�

g
e�
�

�
e�
�

�

�

�
�

�
e�
�

�
g
e�
�

�
e�
�

�
eh
�

j	
i
�	
k
f
	�
�

�
e�
�

�
g
e�
�

�
eh
�

�
e�
�

l
��
_
f
	�
�

�
eb
�

�̀
e�
�

b
ea
�

g
e�
�

Page 224 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
���
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�

�
�
 	
!
"
	�
�

#
$�
�

�
�
$#
�

�
�
$#
�

�
�
$�
�

�
	�
	!
"
	�
�

�
�
$%
�

�
�
$�
�

�
�
$#
�

�
�
$%
�

&
'(
)*
+(
,

-
./
0,

0
1/
2,

-
0
/3
,

-
4
/2
,

5
6'
()
76
8
9
,

.
/4
,

.
/:
,

.
/4
,

.
/4
,

5
6'
()
76
8
9
,

5
*;
7,

0
<,

0
<,

0
<
,

0
<
,

� �
�

Page 225 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
���
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
 
!
"#
$%
&$'
(
)#
*
)+
 
"$
,
-
.
$/
+)
#
$"
(
0 
)+
(
*
/1
$2
 0
+"+
)3
$/
+4
#
/1
$ 
*
5
$6
 )
#
7$
(
22
/#
)/
&$

8
9
9
�

��
�

8�
�	
�:
�

;<
��
��
<
�
�

��
��
���
=�

8�
>	
�?

@
�

��
A�

�
�B
	�

�
�<
�
�

��
<
C
�?
��

A
�

D
EF
EG
H
G
IJ
K
LM
IN
O
P
Q
Q
R
EF
S
ID
EF
EG
H
G
I

T
UV
W
M
IX
Y
V
ZI
[I
\
]̂
_I

\
Z
Q̂
K
S
Q
IJ
K
LM
IN
O
P
Q
Q
R
EF
S
ID
EF
EG
H
G
I

V̀
aK
UI

J
K
LM
IV
bI

J
EZ
Q̂
M
EV
F
I

V̀
aK
UI

c
K
aQ̂
Id
Q̂
I

e
Q
K̂
IX
P
bL
_I

V̀
aK
UI

c
K
aQ̂
Id
Q̂
I

e
Q
K̂
IX
K
bL
_I

V̀
aK
UI

J
K
LM
IV
bI

J
EZ
Q̂
M
EV
F
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
I

g
]
]
Q̂
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
Ih
EZ
Q̂
I

i
V
H
af
IV
bI
j
UQ
K̂
Ik
K
l
Q
I

m
n
op
q
q
I

n
I

r
q
I

s
ot
p
q
oq
q
q
I

m
u
s
I

m
q
s
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
I

D
ER
R
UQ
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
Ih
EZ
Q̂
I

h
K
EF
EQ̂
Iv
EQ
W
Id
K̂
l
I

m
n
op
q
q
I

n
I

r
q
I

s
ot
p
q
oq
q
q
I

m
u
s
I

m
q
s
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
I

D
ER
R
UQ
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
Ih
EZ
Q̂
I

Y
V̂
af
IV
bI
h
K
EF
EQ̂
Iv
EQ
W
Id
K̂
l
I

m
n
op
q
q
I

n
I

r
q
I

s
ot
p
q
oq
q
q
I

m
u
s
I

m
q
s
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
I

D
ER
R
UQ
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
Ih
EZ
Q̂
I

h
V
H
aQ
Ir
q
w
oI
i
c
IV
bI
h
K
LG
V
F
R
I

m
n
op
q
q
I

n
I

r
q
I

s
ot
p
q
oq
q
q
I

m
u
s
I

m
q
s
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
I

D
ER
R
UQ
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
Ih
EZ
Q̂
I

N
K
M
aI
V
bI
x
bb
H
aI
k
K
l
Q
I

h
Q
M
Q̂
ZQ
I

h
Q
M
Q̂
ZQ
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
I

k
V
W
Q̂
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
Ih
EZ
Q̂
I

j̀
II
h
V
K
R
M
Iŷ
K
ZQ
UI
d
Eao
Ic
K
UR̂
EP
l
Ih
R
Ii
N
I

h
Q
M
Q̂
ZQ
I

h
Q
M
Q̂
ZQ
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
I

k
V
W
Q̂
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
Ih
EZ
Q̂
I

D
ER
R
UQ
IJ
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
Id̂
V
]
Q̂
aL
I

h
Q
M
Q̂
ZQ
I

h
Q
M
Q̂
ZQ
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
I

k
V
W
Q̂
I

J
Q
M
P
f
H
aQ
M
Ih
EZ
Q̂
I

\
U]
EF
Q
Ii
K
F
R
IK
F
R
Iŷ
K
Z
Q
Uo
Ih
EO
EQ
Ih
V
K
R
I

h
Q
M
Q̂
ZQ
I

h
Q
M
Q̂
ZQ
I

z
<
<
{
	�
��
<
��
��

|
�	
	�
�z
<
B	
�z
�	
	}
�
z
<
<
{
	�
��
<
��
��

m
on
p
q
I

q
~n
I

p
r
I

w
w
w
ot
q
q
I

m
s
I

p
r
I

�
	

��

�	

�
;<
C
	�
�
�
	�
��
B�
��z
�	
	}
�

;<
C
	�
��
	
��
�B
��
�z
�	
	}
��8
�
8z
z
�

m
on
p
q
I

q
~n
I

p
r
I

w
w
w
ot
q
q
I

m
s
I

p
r
I

Page 226 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
���
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�

�
 

�
 
�
�!
��
"
 
��

�
 
 
�
��
�
�#
�	
	$
�

� 
�%
	�
�"
 
��
 
&
�'
��
�

(
)*
+
,
-

,
.*
-

+
/
-

0
0
0
)1
,
,
-

(
2
-

+
/
-

�
 

�
 
�
�!
��
"
 
��

�
 
 
�
��
�
�#
�	
	$
�

�
��
3�
�	
�

4
5
6
5
78
5
-

4
5
6
5
78
5
-

�
 

�
 
�
�!
��
"
 
��

�
�


�
 
�
��
�	
	$
�

�
�


�
 
�
��
�	
	
$�

9:
;
<
5
=
>
;
?5
-@
AB
C
-

9:
;
<
5
=
>
;
?5
-@
AB
C
-

�
 

�
 
�
�!
��
"
 
��

��
�
��
�
�#
�	
	$
�

D
	�
��
�
��
��
3	
�

	
�E
��
�
�
���
�	
�

��
�	
�F
�

9:
;
<
5
=
>
;
?5
-@
AB
C
-

9:
;
<
5
=
>
;
?5
-@
AB
C
-

�
 
 
�
��
�
�
�#
�	
	$
�
�
 
 
�
��
�
�
�#
�	
	$
�
�
� 
'
	�
�G
�&
��
�
�$
	�
��
	
�'
 
�
�
� 
�
��
F
��
��
3	
�

	�

D
E�

��
�
HI
�

+
/
-

*
)0
*
(
)1
,
,
-

1
*
-

+
/
-

�
 
 
�
��
�
�
�#
�	
	$
�
�
 
 
�
��
�
�
�#
�	
	$
�
D
	�
��
�
�	
�

��
��
J
��
�
	
��
 
��
�

4
5
6
5
78
5
-

4
5
6
5
78
5
-

�
 
 
�
��
�
�
�#
�	
	$
�
�
 
 
�
��
�
�
�#
�	
	$
�
D
	�
��
�
	
'
�H
� 
��
E�
 
� 
�G
�!
	�
�
K

��
�	
�

�

4
5
6
5
78
5
-

4
5
6
5
78
5
-

-
�

�
�

�
�

L 
��
���
�

M
�M
�

�
� �

Page 227 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

� !"#$ %&'

()*+,-./)01/-.234.-5/6.+7318/93,:1/4)-5/;5/9)+.-/83,-2./;,+/93,:1/:<=.:5/<02:,1./836./

236;<0)+<30/3>/)/82-..0.1/?-)4<+5/1<4.-8<30@;5*)88A/)/82-..0.1/9)+.-/:<>+/)01@3-/*,6*/858+.6A/3-/)/

8.-<.8/3>/;.:39/?-3,01/<0><:+-)+<30/?)::.-<.8@23::.2+3-/*<*.8/B.C?C/D)0.5/9.::8E/)1F)2.0+/+3/83,-2./

8+-.)68C/G::/3>/+7.8./6.+7318/93,:1/0..1/+3/;./.4):,)+.1/;)8.1/30/)/0,6;.-/3>/>)2+3-8/<02:,1<0?/

3*.-)+<30/)01/6)<0+.0)02.A/><87/*)88)?./*.->3-6)02.A/*.-6<++<0?A/-.:<);<:<+5A/*,;:<2/8)>.+5A/

2308+-,2+<30/)01/:<>.252:./238+A/)01/)4)<:);:./>,01<0?/6.27)0<868/BHID/JKLME/<0/3-1.-/+3/

1.+.-6<0./+7./;.8+/><+/>3-/+7./9)+.-/83,-2.C/N2-..0.1/9)+.-/?-)4<+5/1<4.-8<308/-.O,<-./+7./638+/

.P+.08<4./<0>-)8+-,2+,-./;,+/93,:1/0..1/+7./:.)8+/)63,0+/3>/.>>3-+/+3/?.+/9)+.-/<0+3/2304.5)02./

8+-,2+,-.8C/N2-..0.1/9)+.-/:<>+/)01@3-/*,6*/858+.68/93,:1/-.O,<-./:.88/<0>-)8+-,2+,-./+7)0/)/

82-..0.1/9)+.-/?-)4<+5/1<4.-8<30/739.4.-/+7./-<8=/3>/1)6)?./93,:1/;./?-.)+.-C/

QRSTUVWXTYZT[\]]_̂_SST̀abc\deSfgShT_R̀_Th\]STf̂iSjĥ\cT]S_R\fhT̂caekf̂cgT̂claR̀ccSeTh_jka_kjShT

] m̀Tn\hST̀cT̂]ǹa_T_\TôhRTR̀p̂_̀_qT̀cfTh_j\cgemT̀fi\à_ShT_RSTkhST\oTf̂iSjĥ\cT]S_R\fhT_R̀_Tf\Tc\_T

ĉaekfST̂claR̀ccSeTh_jka_kjShrTTs\jTSt̀]neSqTf̂iSj_SfTd̀_SjTa\kefTpSTa\ciSmSfT_Rj\kgRT̀Ta\eeSa_\jT

dSeeT̀fùaSc_T_\T_RSTĵiSjTvSrgrTV̀ccSmT[\eeSa_\jTdSeewrTTQRSTUVWXTYZT[\]]_̂_SSThkggSh_hT_R̀_Tnj\uSa_hT

hR\kefTpSThnSâôàeemTfSĥgcSfT_\TScR̀caSTh_jS̀]oe\dhT̀cfT_\T̀i\̂fT̀TcSg̀_̂iST̂]ǹa_T_\TSa\e\ĝàeT

okca_̂\chT̀cfx\jTaĵ_̂àeTR̀p̂_̀_TcSSfSfT_\Thkh_̀ĉT_RjS̀_ScSfT\jTScf̀cgSjSfTh̀e]\ĉfhrT

/

y%&!"z{&|"'

G>+.-/2)*+,-./)01/-.234.-5A/9)+.-/93,:1/;./+-)08*3-+.1/+3/+7./}GD/8<+./+7-3,?7/)/2304.5)02./

858+.6/97<27/93,:1/;./836./236;<0)+<30/3>/3*.0/2)0):8@1<+27.8A/8,->)2./)01/8,;8,->)2./2:38.1/

*<*<0?A/+,00.:8A/)01/+-.027.8/B.C?C/:<0.1/)01/,0:<0.1EC/(304.5)02./2)0/;./>)2<:<+)+.1/+7-3,?7/?-)4<+5/

>.1/8+-,2+,-.8/3-/8+-)+.?<2/*,6*<0?/+7-3,?73,+/+7./858+.6C/~02./2308+-,2+.1/3-/631<><.1A/

6)<0+.0)02./�<02:,1<0?/-.*)<-A/:.)=)?./230+-3:A/*-.4.0+<0?/-.230+)6<0)+<30A/)01/+7./3*.-)+<30/3>/

*,6*<0?/8+)+<308/97.-./?-)4<+5/*-.88,-./<8/03+/.03,?7�/7)8/+3/;./.08,-.1C/�1.)::5A/83,-2./8+-.)68/

)01/}GD/8<+.8/93,:1/;./<0/2:38./*-3P<6<+5/+3/6<0<6<�./+7./236*:.P<+5/3>/+7./2304.5)02./858+.6C/

��%#{�"'{&�'�&� ��#{� %&'

}GD/8<+.8/B.C?C/87)::39/)O,<>.-/-.27)-?./8<+.8E/)-./.P*.2+.1/+3/2308<8+/3>/30./3-/63-./86)::/8+3-)?./

-.8.-43<-8/B<1.)::5/:.88/+7)0/LK/G�/<0/43:,6./3-/:.88/+7)0/�/>..+/<0/7.<?7+EC/G>+.-/9)+.-/<8/2)*+,-.1/

1,-<0?/*.-<318/3>/.P2.88<4./-<4.-/>:39A/9)+.-/9<::/;./2304.5.1/<0+3/8+3-)?./-.8.-43<-8/)01/)::39.1/+3/

<0><:+-)+./<0+3/+7./:32):/9)+.-/+);:./34.-/+<6.C/�0><:+-)+<30/8<+.8/6,8+/;./2738.0/2)-.>,::5/)01/

.4):,)+.1/>3-/*3+.0+<):/<0><:+-)+<30/-)+.8/)01/43:,6.8/)8/9.::/)8/)0+<2<*)+.1/751-3:3?<2/)01/9)+.-/

O,):<+5/.>>.2+8/-.8,:+<0?/>-36/+7./*-3F.2+C/N,<+);:./8<+.8/93,:1/7)4./*.-6.);:./6)+.-<):/)+/+7./

8,->)2./)01/)/9)+.-�+);:./1..*/.03,?7/+3/)::39/:.4.:8/+3/-<8./9<+73,+/2),8<0?/*-3;:.68A/8,27/)8/

>:331<0?C/

Page 228 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

� !"#$%&$'()'*)&+ ),(&$"$%,& -)!%,&$,.)-$!&#$/0&$'()'*).$1 .2)/ ( *$&!)

345675859:;<6=:>>6?@AB6C5D58C:8E6F86;456GA55HI69:<46J<5K6LMN6<55D@E567@OH6;F6@8B6F96;456DAFDF<5C6

OA55H<6=FJ>C6;@AE5;675859:;<6;F6;456>F=P9>F=6<JQQ5A6@8C65@A>B69@>>6D5A:FCK634:<6=FJ>C675859:;6

A5@A:8E69FA6B5@A>:8E6<@>QF8:C<6<JO46@<6OF4FI6<;55>45@CI6@8C6OF@<;@>6OJ;;4AF@;6;AFJ;K6

R #*'#S,(" )T',.!),(-)S ,!0# !U)

V5A9FAQ@8O56EF@><6=FJ>C6756;456WJ@8;:;B6F96=@;5A6C:?5A;5C6@8C6:89:>;A@;5CK634:<6EF@>6OFJ>C6756

Q5@<JA5C67B6Q5;5A:8E6;456OF8?5B@8O56D:D569>F=6@8C6;456=@;5A6C5D;46F96;456LMN6:89:>;A@;:F867@<:8K6

X5OF8C@A:>BI6=@;5A6;@7>565>5?@;:F8<675;=5586;456LMN6@8C6A5O5:?:8E6=@;5A<I69>F=6:86;456A5O5:?:8E6

=@;5A<I6@8C6<55D@E56F7<5A?@;:F8<6OFJ>C6756CF85I6@<6@86:8C:O@;:F86F969>F=675859:;<K66

� !"#$%&$'(!)'*)&+ )!% "$ !Y).$* )!&,T !),(-)!% "$*$") "'!2!& S)!&#0"&0# Y)"'S%'!$&$'(Y)

'#)*0("&$'(),--# !! -U)

345<56LMN6DAFZ5O;<6=FJ>C6:8OA5@<569>F=6CJA:8E6;456<JQQ5A6@8C65@A>B69@>>6D5A:FC<I6:8OA5@<:8E6J<@7>56

@WJ@;:O64@7:;@;I6F?5A@>>K6

[- (&$*$",&$'()'*),(&$"$%,& -)!0%%'#&),(-)/,##$ #!)&')"'S%. &$'(U)

34JA<;F86GFJ8;B6=:>>6>:H5>B6<JDDFA;6@8C6:QD>5Q58;6;45<56DAFZ5O;<I6=:;46DF;58;:@>6<JDDFA;69AFQ6F;45A6

D@A;85A<6@8C6@86:QD>5Q58;@;:F86EAFJDK6

R'& (&$,.)/0-T &),(-)\]̂ )"'!&!U)

34565<;:Q@;5C6OF<;<69FA6LMN6DAFZ5O;<6@A567@<5C6F86@86@<<JQD;:F86F96_̀aIbbac@OA5P9FF;6F96

5<;:Q@;5C6F99<5;K66dFA6;456;F;@>6eff6Mdg65<;:Q@;5C6@<6DF;58;:@>6F99<5;69FA6hNiM6fa6jCF5<68F;6:8O>JC56

<;A5@Q<6O>F<5C6B5@APAFJ8C6;4:<6=FJ>C65WJ@;56;F6_̀kKe6Q:>>:F8K6

l(&$"$%,& -)-0#,/$.$&2),(-)# !$.$ ("2U)

3456DAFZ5O;6=FJ>C6A5WJ:A56A5EJ>@A6FD5A@;:F86@8C6Q@:8;58@8O5K66

R#'m "&)!%'(!'#n!o)n$*)$- (&$*$ -o),(-)# ,-$( !!)&')%#'"  -p$S%. S (&U)

34JA<;F86GFJ8;B64@<6:8C:O@;5C6;4@;6;45B6=:>>6;@H56@6>5@C6AF>56:86:QD>5Q58;:8E6;45<56DAFZ5O;<K6

qF=5?5AI6F;45A6DAFZ5O;6D@A;85A<6@8C6<DF8<FA<6Q@B6FOOJA6@8C6=FJ>C675859:;6:QD>5Q58;@;:F8K6

r'0#" !)'*)[(*'#S,&$'()

Page 229 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

� !�"#�$%&'()*+(" ,-$.*/,(*"+0"!'%&"$(1"�'212'0,34"56567"8$2/+(%9$-,"/$--'()"+0"0'%&"

1'%*.':;*'+(7"<=$'2$:2,"$*>"&**->??$--%7@10@7@$7)+=?%$2/+(%9$-,?"

"

"

ABBCDEFGHBIAI

��JK��L�	�������	�
������K�	������MK����K�
�

Page 230 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� !"# $%&'�()*$"+,(&

-./0 123456728609:0;<9=9>?0@ABC0DE0@4625FG2H0A2F69546I98048H0;8G48<272860J977I66220

KL.M/0 N=2880OP66IQ15IF<9==R0STN0U4<I:I<0N59P8HV46250N59P30

WX/0 O484>2H0CYPI:250A2<G45>20CFF2FF72860O26G9H9=9>?0

Z[\X/0 12<27]250D̂R0_̀_̀0

aGIF062<G8I<4=07279548HP70H9<P7286F06G20726G9H9=9>?0PF2H0690IH286I:?03593256I2F06G4604332450690
G4b20<G454<625IF6I<F0:4b954]=20:950O484>2H0CYPI:250A2<G45>20cOCAd0I80@46250A2F9P5<2F0
B8b28695?0C5240c@ABCd0DER012F<GP62Fe0OCA0359f2<60FI62F0396286I4==?0<480FP339560V4625FG2H0
52F69546I98048H028G48<272860359f2<6F0VI6GI806G20@ABCe0aGIF0V95g0V4F0<973=262H0]?0U4<I:I<0
N59P8HV46250N59P30cUNNd0980]2G4=:09:06G20@ABC0DE0@4625FG2H0A2F69546I98048H0;8G48<272860
c@A;d0J977I66220cJ977I6622d048H06G20123456728609:0;<9=9>?0c;<9=9>?de00aGIF0V95g0V4F0
325:9572H0P8H250;<9=9>?0J98654<60hP7]250JDì`̀_jR0@95g0CFFI>872860UNND̀ke0

l8H250AJ@0j̀ejkèÈR0;<9=9>?0G4F06G2052F398FI]I=I6?0690<98b2820@A;0<977I6622F048H035234520
@A;03=48F0:9502I>G60@ABCF0I806G20UP>260m9P8H048H0T99H0J484=04524Fe0aG20>28254=03P539F209:06G20
3=48F0IF0690H9<P72860396286I4=09::F26F0690359f2<62H0H23=26I9809:0I8F652470:=9VF052FP=6I8>0:597082VR0
3257I6Q2n27360H972F6I<0V2==0PF2F0I806G20@ABCF09b2506G2082n60_̀0?245Fe00

a90FP339560H2b2=93728609:06G20@A;03=480:950@ABC0DER0UNN0PF2H052>I984=0H46406904FFIF606G20
J977I66220I80F2=2<6I8>03593256I2F0VI6GI80@ABC0DE06G4604332450690G4b20:4b954]=20I8:I=6546I980
<G454<625IF6I<F048H040<=9F20289P>G0359nI7I6?0690V46250F906G460OCA074?09<<P5e0OCA0359f2<6F0<9P=H0
396286I4==?09::F2606G20I734<6F09:03257I602n27360V2==F0980@ABC0DE0F65247Fe0aGIF07279548HP70
9P6=I82F06G20726G9H9=9>?0PF2H0690IH286I:?0396286I4==?0:4b954]=20OCA0359f2<60FI62Fe0

opqrstupsv

A2>I984=0F9I=FR0>29=9>I<R048H0G?H59=9>I<0H4640<9b254>2F0V2520<973I=2H0:950@ABC0DE0PFI8>0
N29>543GI<0B8:95746I980m?F6270cNBmd0F9:6V452e0C0F25I2F09:0F<5228I8>0<5I625I40V25206G280433=I2H0690
IH286I:?0FI62F06G460433245079F60:4b954]=2e000

wxyzz{|{}v~z�z�v��vw�|��v�{�vw�y�|x|��v�z���}�vv

aG20I8I6I4=0F<52280:9<PF2H09804524F0VG252052>I984==?074332H0F9I=048H0>29=9>I<0P8I6F04332450
:4b954]=20:950I8:I=6546I98e0aG20:9==9VI8>0<5I625I40V2520433=I2H/00

��m9I=F06?32F074332H09806G20J9P86?0=2b2=0]?0hAJm0cU5I8>=2R0Djj̀d0V252052bI2V2H048H098=?0F9I=F0
I80G?H59=9>I<0>59P3F0C048H0�0VG25204==0=4?25F0VI6GI806G2074332H0F9I=06?320G4H040325724]I=I6?0

Page 231 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� !" �#"$!%#&�# '(!)#"&#*#+%,$ -#. �#$&(�#/ � #� "!+% 0#!-#1!2&�!3) #1&�#+%1+)"�!"+&%4#56789:;#
)+-"-#"$ - #-&+)-4###

<=>(�1+,+!)#� &)&�+,#?!.-#/ � #� 2+ / 0#!%0#� &)&�+,#(%+"-#.�+?!�+)@#,&?.&- 0#&1#-!%0#!%0A&�#
��!2 )#/ � #+0 %"+1+ 0#!-#1!2&�!3) #1&�#+%1+)"�!"+&%B#/$+) #)&/#. �? !3+)+"@#(%+"-#C/+"$#$+�$ �#
-+)"#!%0A&�#,)!@#,&%" %"-#&�#3 0�&,DE#/ � # F,)(0 04#GH*IBJJJ#� &)&�+,#?!.-#3@#"$ #K!-$+%�"&%#
>"!" #L .!�"? %"#&1#M!"(�!)#N -&(�, -#CLMNE# F+-"#1&�#?&-"#&1#KNOP#GQ#C+%,)(0+%�#R&�!%#
!%0#&"$ �-#C*JJQES#R&�!%#!%0#&"$ �-#C*JJTES#K!)-$#!%0#&"$ �-#C*JJQES#!%0#K!)-$#!%0#&"$ �-#
C*JJUEEB#+%#!� !-#&1#"$ #(.. �#/!" �-$ 0#/$ � #GH*IBJJJ#� &)&�+,#?!..+%�#0& -#%&"# F+-"#!#
� �+&%!)#GHGJJBJJJ#?!.#3@#LMN#/!-#(- 0#C>,$!-- B#GTVWE4#56789:X#)+-"-#� &)&�+,#(%+"-#
+0 %"+1+ 0#!-#1!2&�!3) #1&�#YPN4##

<=K ")!%0-B#)!D -B#!%0#$+�$#��&(%0/!" �#!� !-#!-#?!.. 0#3@#Z$(�-"&%#[&(%"@#/ � # F,)(0 0#
1�&?#1!2&�!3) #+%1+)"�!"+&%#!� !-4##

P� !-#"$!"#?  "#"$ #R 2 )#G#-,�  %+%�#,�+" �+!#!� #-$&/%#+%#\]̂_̀9:;4##

abcddefeghidjdkhlhmhndopqhreshtqfbuedvvhwxhyz{fxdch

Z$ #- ,&%0#-,�  %#1&,(- 0#&%#� ?&2+%�#!� !-#/+"$#.&" %"+!))@#-$!))&/#��&(%0/!" �#&�#!#"$+%#
!'(+1 �#"$!"#?!@#.� 2 %"#+"#1�&?#"�!%-?+""+%�#+%1+)"�!" 0#/!" �#!/!@#1�&?#!#YPN#1!,+)+"@4#Z$(�-"&%#
[&(%"@#.�&2+0 0#&(".("#1�&?#+"-#,&(%"@|/+0 #��&(%0/!" �#1)&/#?&0 )WT#1&�#(- #+%#!-- --+%�#"$ #
/!" �|"!3) #0 ."$#!%0#"$ #-(�1+,+!)#!'(+1 �#-!"(�!" 0#"$+,D% --4#M&#� �+&%!)|-,!) #.+ }&? "�+,#
-(�1!, #?!.# F+-"-#1&�#"$ #-(�1+,+!)#!'(+1 �B#!%0#"$ � 1&� #&(".("#1�&?#Z$(�-"&%#[&(%"@~-#
��&(%0/!" �#?&0 )#+-#,&%-+0 � 0#"$ #3 -"#!2!+)!3) #0!"!#-&(�, VJ4#Z$ #1&))&/+%�#-,�  %+%�#,�+" �+!#
/ � #!..)+ 0#"&#!� !-#+0 %"+1+ 0#!-#$!2+%�#1!2&�!3) #+%1+)"�!"+&%#,$!�!," �+-"+,-#1�&?#"$ #1+�-"#) 2 )#
-,�  %H####

<=P#0 ."$|"&|/!" �#+%#"$ #-(�1+,+!)#!'(+1 �#&1# +�$"#1  "#&�#�� !" �#/!-#!--(? 0#% , --!�@#1&�#
YPN#"&#3 #1 !-+3) 4#Z$+-#0 ."$#/!-#- ) ," 0#"&#!))&/#!#��&(%0/!" �#?&(%0#&1#!"#) !-"#1+2 #"&#
0 2 )&.#(%0 �#!%#+%1+)"�!"+&%#"� %,$#&�#3!-+%B#/+"$#"$ #(.. �?&-"#"$�  #1  "#!--(? 0#% , --!�@#
1&�#3!-+%A"� %,$#,&%-"�(,"+&%#!%0#"&#.�&2+0 #!#2!0&- #}&% #3 "/  %#"$ #3!- #&1#"$ #+%1+)"�!"+&%#
1!,+)+"@#!%0#"$ #"&.#&1#"$ #��&(%0/!" �#?&(%04#Z$+-#!--(? 0# +�$"#1&&"#0 ."$|"&|/!" �#
-,�  %+%�#2!)( #+-#-&? /$!"#!�3+"�!�@#C+%#!,"(!)+"@#��&(%0/!" �#?&(%0+%�#3 % !"$#!#YPN#-+" #
/+))#3 #0 . %0 %"#&%#)&,!)#-&+)#!%0#!'(+1 �#. �? !3+)+"+ -EB#3("#/!-#!..)+ 0#"&#-,�  %#&("#!� !-#
$!2+%�#?!��+%!)#2!0&- #}&% #"$+,D% --#"$!"#?&-"#)+D )@#,&()0#%&"#-(..&�"#)&%�|" �?#
,&%, %"�!" 0#+%1+)"�!"+&%4#

<=P#-(�1+,+!)#!'(+1 �#-!"(�!" 0#"$+,D% --#&1#GJ#1  "#&�#�� !" �#/!-#!--(? 0#% , --!�@#1&�#YPN#"&#
3 #1 !-+3) 4#Z$ #-(�1+,+!)#!'(+1 �#-!"(�!" 0#"$+,D% --#/!-#,!),()!" 0#(-+%�#)!@ �#"$+,D% -- -#!%0#

������������������������������������������������������

WT#� !0#0!"!#1�&?#��&(%0/!" �#1)&/#?&0 )#2 �-+&%#GV�#!%0#)!@ �#"$+,D% -- -#1�&?#?&0 )#2 �-+&%#G�T#/ � #(- 0#1&�#
"$+-#!%!)@-+-4#O"#-$&()0#3 #%&" 0#"$!"#Z$(�-"&%#[&(%"@~-#��&(%0/!" �#1)&/#?&0 )#,&%"+%( -#"&#3 #)&,!))@#+?.�&2 0#
!%0#,!)+3�!" 0B#"$ � 1&� #/!" �#) 2 )#!%0#!'(+1 �#"$+,D% --#2!)( -#!..)+ 0#1&�#"$+-#!%!)@-+-#?!@#0+11 �#1�&?#2!)( -#
&3"!+% 0#1�&?#!#)!" �#2 �-+&%#&1#"$ #?&0 )4###
VJZ$&(�$#"$ #Z$(�-"&%#[&(%"@#��&(%0/!" �#?&0 )#+-#"$ #3 -"#!2!+)!3) #0!"!#-&(�, #1&�#,&(%"@|/+0 #/!" �#) 2 )#0!"!B##
,&%-+0 �!3) #(%, �"!+%"@#+-#.� - %"#+%#?&0 ) 0#-$!))&/#!'(+1 �#/!" �#) 2 )-#0( #"&#)+?+" 0#,!)+3�!"+&%#0!"!#C?&-"#
/!" �#-(..)@#/ ))-#!� #+%-"!)) 0#+%#0  . �#!'(+1 �-#"$!%#"$ #/!" �#"!3) #!'(+1 �E4#

Page 232 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� !"#$%&'(#$%)'$#*"%'%"%+#$�,-�'.), '$/%'0/!)�$,-'1,!-$2'3),!-&(#$%)'.",(' ,&%"4'5%-%)#""2'
$/%'�!).�6�#"'#7!�.%)'�#$!)#$%&'$/�68-%��'%7!#"%&'$/%'�#$!)#$%&'$/�68-%��',.' ,&%"'9#2%)':'
;)%<)%�%-$�-3'=#�/,-')%6%���,-#"',!$(#�/',)'#""!+�! >?'*!$'�-'#)%#�'(/%)%'$/%'9#2%)'@'#7!�$#)&'
;=#�/,-'$�"">'(#�'#*�%-$?'$/%'�#$!)#$%&'$/�68-%��'(#�'6#"6!"#$%&'!��-3'$/%'6, *�-%&'�#$!)#$%&'
$/�68-%��',.' ,&%"'9#2%)�':?'@?'#-&'A';�-6"!&�-3')%<)%�%-$#$�,-',.'=#�/,-'#&+#-6%',!$(#�/>4'
0/%':BC.,,$'�#$!)#$%&'$/�68-%��'�6)%%-�-3'6)�$%)�#'#<<"�%&'��'#"�,'�, %(/#$'#)*�$)#)2';",6#"'
/2&)#!"�6'6,-&!6$�+�$2'+#"!%�'(�""'/#+%'#'��3-�.�6#-$'� <#6$',-'#7!�.%)'$)#-� ����+�$2>?'*!$'��'
�-$%-&%&'$,')% ,+%'#)%#�'(/%)%'$/%'#7!�.%)'$)#-� ����+�$2' #2'*%'$,,'",('%..�6�%-$"2'$)#-� �$'
�-.�"$)#$%&'(#$%)'#(#2'.), '$/%'DEF'.#6�"�$24'

E)%#�'$/#$' %%$'$/%'9%+%"'@'�6)%%-�-3'6)�$%)�#'#)%'�/,(-'�-'GHIJKLMN4''

OPQRRSTSUVWRXRYVZ[V\T]̂_SPRV̂̀Và R̂ŜT_YVÒ bQPRVc_̂RQV

0/%'$/�)&'�6)%%-'.,6!�%&',-'�&%-$�.2�-3'#)%#�'�-'6",�%'<),d� �$2'$,'<,$%-$�#"'DEF'�,!)6%'(#$%)�4'
0/%'.,"",(�-3'�6)%%-�-3'6)�$%)�#'(%)%'#<<"�%&'$,'#)%#�'�&%-$�.�%&'#�'/#+�-3'.#+,)#*"%'�-.�"$)#$�,-'
6/#)#6$%)��$�6�'.), '$/%'�%6,-&'"%+%"'�6)%%-e'

fgh#+,)#*"%'DEF'#)%#�'(%)%'&%.�-%&'#�'$/,�%'(�$/�-'i'#-&'j' �"%'.), '#'<,$%-$�#"'�,!)6%'(#$%)4''

fg9,6#$�,-�'(�$/�-'i'#-&'j' �"%'.), '#'<,$%-$�#"'�,!)6%'(#$%)�'(%)%'�!*&�+�&%&'�-$,'<!*"�6"2'
,)'"#-&C$)!�$',(-%&'"#-&�'#-&'<)�+#$%"2',(-%&'"#-&�4'k!*"�6'#-&'"#-&C$)!�$'"#-&�'<,$%-$�#""2'#)%'
 ,)%'"�8%"2'$,'*%'&%+%",<%&'�-$,'DEF'��$%�'*#�%&',-'$/%'6,-�%)+#$�,-'3,#"�',.'$/,�%'%-$�$�%�?'
#-&'$/%)%.,)%'(%)%'�<%6�.�6#""2'�&%-$�.�%&'(/%)%'#<<"�6#*"%4'

fgk,$%-$�#"'�,!)6%'(#$%)'",6#$�,-�'�-6"!&%&'�$)%# �'#-&' !-�6�<#"',)'�-&!�$)�#"'(#�$%(#$%)'
$)%#$ %-$'<"#-$�';ll0k�>4'm-'#&&�$�,-'$,'%-+���,-%&'DEF'#<<),#6/%�'.,)'�$)%# '#-&'(#$%)'
$)%#$ %-$'<"#-$'�,!)6%'(#$%)�?',$/%)'<,$%-$�#"'�,!)6%'(#$%)�'#-&'3!�&�-3'6,-6%<$�'(%)%'
6,-��&%)%&'*!$'-,$'#-#"2n%&?'#�'"��$%&'*%",(4'

ogh,)'�$)%# '�,!)6%�'DEF'(,!"&',66!)'�-'$/%'(%$'�%#�,-';),!3/"2'p,+% *%)'$,' �&C
E<)�">'(/%-'�-�$)%# '.",(')%7!�)% %-$�'#)%' %$',-'$/%'q%�6/!$%�'F�+%)'#-&'�$�'
$)�*!$#)�%�4'r<$� #""2?'�$)%# '(#$%)')%6/#)3%&'�-'$/%'(%$'�%#�,-'(,!"&')%$!)-'$,'$/%'
�$)%# '&!)�-3'<%)�,&�',.'(#$%)'�6#)6�$2';%434'�!  %)'#-&'.#"">4''s,$/'&��$#-6%C$,C
�$)%# '#-&'#7!�.%)'<),<%)$�%�'6,-$),"'$/%'$� �-3'.,)'�%#�,-#"')%6/#)3%'$,')%#6/'
$#)3%$%&'�$)%# �4'''

ogh,)'ll0k'�,!)6%�?'$)%#$%&'%.."!%-$'(,!"&'*%'!�%&'.,)'�-.�"$)#$�,-4'm-'<)#6$�6%'-,'
<,$%-$�#""2'.#+,)#*"%'��$%�')%"�#-$',-'$)%#$%&'(#$%)'(%)%'�&%-$�.�%&?'*!$'�.'#'��$%'��'
�&%-$�.�%&'�-'$/%'.!$!)%?'#'��$%C�<%6�.�6')%+�%(',.'%.."!%-$'#-&'#7!�.%)'(#$%)'7!#"�$2'
6)�$%)�#'(,!"&'*%'-%6%��#)24''

ogtd��$�-3'#-&'<"#--%&')%6"#� %&'(#$%)'<�<%"�-%�'(%)%'-,$'�-6"!&%&'�-'$/��'#-#"2���'
#�'9r00'��'-,$'6!))%-$"2'<),&!6�-3'%d6%��')%6"#� %&'(#$%)4'u,(%+%)?'6/#-3%�'�-'
)%6"#� %&'(#$%)'<),&!6$�,-?'&% #-&?'#-&'$/%'6,-�$)!6$�,-',.'.!$!)%'6,-+%2#-6%'
<�<%"�-%�'6,!"&' #8%')%6"#� %&'(#$%)'*%'#' ,)%'+�#*"%'DEF'�,!)6%'(#$%)'�-'$/%'
.!$!)%4'''

Page 233 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� !"#$%&!'#(%&)(*"!(+*,-./'/(+*(!0+)(&*&-1)+)(&)(*"(2"!'*!+&-(3.!.#'(2#"4',!)(%'#'(
+/'*!+3+'/(+*(!0'(&#'&)("3(+*!'#')!(51(!0'(6"$$+!!''7((8"%'9'#:(!0+)(/"')(*"!(2#',-./'(
#.*"33(;'*'#&!'/(3#"$(3.!.#'()!"#$%&!'#(2#"4',!)(5'+*;(.)'/(&)(&()".#,'(%&!'#(+*(
&#'&)(%+!0(3&9"#&5-'()"+-)(&*/(;'"-";17((

�� ".#,'(%&!'#(3#"$(%'--)(2.$2+*;(/''2'#(&<.+3'#)(%&)(*"!(,"*)+/'#'/(&)(2&#!("3(!0+)(
&*&-1)+)(5',&.)'(%&!'#(#+;0!(&,<.+)+!+"*(%".-/(-+='-1(5'(#'<.+#'/7(((

��>(?>@(&22#"&,0(!0&!(%&)(*"!(+*9')!+;&!'/(5.!(,".-/(5'(2.#).'/(+*(!0'(3.!.#'(3"#(
;-&,+&-(!+--(&#'&)(+)(!0'(+*4',!+"*("3(%&!'#(!0#".;0(%'--)(+*!"(!0'(.*/'#-1+*;(A&)0"*(
&/9&*,'(".!%&)0:(%0+,0(0&)()+;*+3+,&*!-1(0+;0'#(2'#$'&5+-+!1(!0&*(;-&,+&-(!+--7(
B*/'#;#".*/(C*4',!+"*(6"*!#"-(#';.-&!+"*)(&*/()".#,'(%&!'#(<.&-+!1(,#+!'#+&(%".-/(
*''/(,-")'(#'9+'%(&)(2&#!("3(!0+)(&*&-1)+)7(

>#'&)($''!+*;(!0'(D'9'-(E(),#''*+*;(,#+!'#+&(&#'()0"%*(+*(FGHIJKLM7(NOO(&-)"(+/'*!+3+'/(2"!'*!+&-(
P+'#(Q(?>@()+!')(5&)'/("*(!0'(&5"9'(),#''*+*;(,#+!'#+&(&-"*;(%+!0(,"*)+/'#&!+"*("3(-&*/("%*'#)0+2:(
2#"2'#!1()+R':(&*/(#'-&!+9'(*'!(',"-";+,&-(5'*'3+!(STUVW7(N"!'*!+&-(P+'#(Q(?>@()+!')(&#'(*.$5'#'/(
"*(FGHIJKLM(&*/(-+)!'/(+*(XYZ[KLM\LXYZ[KLM(*"!')(%0'!0'#(!&#;'!(#','+9+*;()!#'&$)(&#'()&-$"*]
5'&#+*;:(+3(;"20'#()"+-)(&#'(2#')'*!("*(!0'()+!':(&))",+&!'/(3-"%(#')!#+,!+"*(2'#+"/)(3"#(!0'()".#,'(
%&!'#:(&*/("!0'#(#'-'9&*!("5)'#9&!+"*)7((

FGHIJKLM(&*/(XYZ[KLM(&-)"(+/'*!+31(2"!'*!+&-(P+'#(̂(?>@()+!')7(P+'#(̂()+!')(&#'('+!0'#(-",&!'/(3&#!0'#(
!0&*(_($+-'(3#"$(&()!#'&$("#(̀`PN("#(&#'(*'&#(&()".#,'(%&!'#(,-")'/(!"(3.#!0'#(&22#"2#+&!+"*7(
P0'(#'-&!+9'(TUV(3"#(!0')'()+!')(%+--(9&#1(3#"$(#'-&!+9'-1(-"%(S3"#()+!')(-",&!'/(3&#(3#"$()!#'&$)W(
!"(9'#1(0+;0(S3"#()+!')(-",&!'/(51()!#'&$)(,-")'/(!"(3.#!0'#(&22#"2#+&!+"*W7(>!(!0'(6"$$+!!''a)(
#'<.')!(NOO(#'9+'%'/(!0'(b'),0.!')(?+//-':(c"0*)"*(N"+*!:(6""2'#(N"+*!:(V")!"*(8&#5"#:(&*/(
`""/-&*/(6#''=().55&)+*)(!"(+/'*!+31(2"!'*!+&-(P+'#(̂(?>@()+!')7(?>@(&!(P+'#(̂()+!')(-+='-1(,".-/(
",,.#(%+!0(!0'(+/'*!+3+,&!+"*("3("!0'#(*"*])!#'&$d̀`PN()".#,'(%&!'#)7(P+'#(̂(?>@()+!')(&#'(;""/(
2"!'*!+&-(,&*/+/&!')(3"#(3.!.#'()!"#$%&!'#(+*3+-!#&!+"*(2#"4',!)7((

efgfhijkgilkj

 +!'()2',+3+,(3'&)+5+-+!1(&*&-1)')(3"#(P+'#(Q(2#"2'#!+')(-+)!'/("*(XYZ[KLM()0".-/(5'(2.#).'/:(&*/(
2"))+5-1(3"#(P+'#(̂()+!')(&)(%'--7(C*+!+&-(3'&)+5+-+!1(,"*)+/'#&!+"*)(%+--(+*,-./'("%*'#)0+2(S&*/(+3(!0'(
"%*'#)(%".-/(,"*)+/'#()'--+*;:(-'&)+*;:("#(2'#$+!!+*;('&)'$'*!)("*(!0'+#(2#"2'#!1(!"(&--"%(?>@W(
&*/(!0'(#'-&!+9'(,")!(&*/(,"$2-'m+!1("3(2#"9+/+*;()".#,'(%&!'#(!"(!0'()+!'7(b+33'#'*!()+!')(%+--(-+='-1(
0&9'(/+33'#'*!(,"*9'1&*,'(#'<.+#'$'*!)(!0&!(,".-/(+*,-./'(2.$2):(2+2'-+*')(%+!0()+;*+3+,&*!(
'-'9&!+"*(;&+*:(-"*;]/+)!&*,'().5).#3&,'(2+2'-+*'):(&*/(2+2'-+*'('&)'$'*!)(3"#('&,0(2#"2'#!1(
,#"))'/(51(!0'(,"*9'1&*,'(-+*'7(n"#()+!')(!0&!(#'$&+*(3&9"#&5-'(3"--"%+*;(+*+!+&-("%*'#(".!#'&,0(
&*/(,"*9'1&*,'(,"*)+/'#&!+"*):(&()+!'()2',+3+,(01/#";'"-";+,('9&-.&!+"*()0".-/(5'(2'#3"#$'/(!"(
+/'*!+31(-",&-()"+-(&*/(&<.+3'#(01/#"-";+,(2#"2'#!+'):(/'2!0(!"(;#".*/%&!'#:(&*/(;#".*/%&!'#(3-"%(
/+#',!+"*(&*/(;#&/+'*!7(O#".*/%&!'#($".*/(0'+;0!(&*/(#'!.#*(3-"%(!#&9'-(!+$'(')!+$&!')(%".-/(5'(
+*,-./'/(+*(!0+)('9&-.&!+"*:(&)(%'--(&)(2"!'*!+&-(%&!'#(<.&-+!1("#(!#'&!$'*!(,"*,'#*)(S).,0(&)(!0'(
#'$"9&-("3(2&#!+,.-&!'($&!!'#W(2#+"#(!"(+*3+-!#&!+"*7((

Page 234 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

� !"#$% #!"&$'($)*+,-./$01"$#2"3 4 3$21'2"1! "#$!50!$506"$7""($ &"(! 4 "&$0#$% 8"%9$506 (:$406'107%"$
;<=$350103!"1 #! 3#>$?!$ #$% 8"%9$!50!$406'107%"$;<=$# !"#$"@ #!$"%#"A5"1"$ ($B=?<$CD$7E!$A"1"$
('!$ &"(! 4 "&$ ($!5 #$0(0%9# #$70#"&$'($!5"$1": '(0%$(0!E1"$'4$!5"$060 %07%"$&0!0$0(&$!5"$4'3E#$'4$
#E14 3 0%$ (4 %!10! '($F0(&$('!$#E7#E1403"$ (G"3! '(H>$I5'E:5$JKLMN-./$ #$!5"$7"#!$0221'@ O0! '($'4$
406'107%"$#E14 3 0%$ (4 %!10! '($;<=$# !"#$ ($B=?<$CD$E# (:$060 %07%"$&0!0P$!5"$%038$'4$%'30%$A0!"1$
%"6"%$0(&$:"'%': 3$&0!0$O'#!$% 8"%9$50#$30E#"&$01"0#$A !5$406'107%"$;<=$350103!"1 #! 3#$!'$('!$7"$
 &"(! 4 "&>$I5"$#"!$'4$1": '(0%$#31""( (:$O02#$FJKLMN-Q.R.S./H$30($0(&$#5'E%&$7"$E#"&$4'1$!5"$4E!E1"$
"60%E0! '($'4$21'2"1! "#P$7E!$1"#E%!#$41'O$0(9$%'30%$'1$# !"$#2"3 4 3$59&1':"'%': 3$#!E& "#$#5'E%&$
:"("10%%9$7"$&"4"11"&$!'$'6"1$!5"$4 (& (:#$'4$!5 #$1": '(0%$ (6"(!'19>$T'30%$#' %$'1$:"'%': 3$
5"!"1':"(" ! "#$01"$:"("10%%9$('!$1"4%"3!"&$ ($1": '(0%$&0!0$#"!#P$0(&$'7#"16"&$&"2!5$!'$:1'E(&A0!"1$
&0!0$A %%$7"$O'1"$033E10!"$!50($!5"$1": '(0%%9$O'&"%"&$&"2!5#$E#"&$4'1$!5 #$0(0%9# #>$UVV$FWXCYH$
21"#"(!#$0$O'1"$%'30% Z"&$ (4 %!10! '($0(0%9# #$70#"&$'($'7#"16"&$A0!"1$%"6"%#$ ($2'1! '(#$'4$!5"$
["#35E!"#$T'A"1$0(&$["#35E!"#$; &&%"$#E770# (#$!50!$#5'E%&$0%#'$7"$1"4"11"&$!'$ 4$4E!E1"$
 &"(! 4 "&$# !"#$01"$A !5 ($!5"$1"2'1!$#!E&9$01"0>$$

\]̂ ]\]_̀ ]ab

T':0(P$=>T>P$B0%#5P$I>c>P$�350##"P$d>B>P$0(&$;>$U'%"(ZP$WXXD>$V"'%': 3$;02$'4$!5"$T03"9$e>fgO (E!"$
hE0&10(:%"P$I5E1#!'($i'E(!9P$B0#5 (:!'(>$B0#5 (:!'($�!0!"$["201!O"(!$'4$j0!E10%$="#'E13"#P$
[ 6 # '($'4$V"'%':9$0(&$k01!5$="#'E13"#$l2"($m %"$="2'1!$WXXDgY>$

T':0(P$=>T>P$B0%#5P$I>c>P$�!0(!'(P$n>B>P$0(&$?>o>$�01 850(P$WXXY>$V"'%': 3$;02$'4$!5"$;09!'A($e>fgO (E!"$
hE0&10(:%"P$I5E1#!'($i'E(!9P$B0#5 (:!'(>$B0#5 (:!'($�!0!"$["201!O"(!$'4$j0!E10%$="#'E13"#P$
[ 6 # '($'4$V"'%':9$0(&$k01!5$="#'E13"#$V"'%': 3$;02$V;geW>$

U03 4 3$V1'E(&A0!"1$V1'E2P$WXCY>$U50#"$D$?(4 %!10! '($m"0# 7 % !9$k60%E0! '(#$IEOA0!"1$p$�'E!5$
["#35E!"#$<1"0P$I5E1#!'($i'E(!9$B0#5 (:!'(>$i'(#E%!0(!q#$1"2'1!$21"201"&$4'1$TlII$i%"0($B0!"1$
<%% 0(3">$["3"O7"1$WXCY>$

U1 (:%"P$=>m>P$CYYX>$$�' %$�E16"9$'4$I5E1#!'($i'E(!9P$B0#5 (:!'(>$r>�>$["201!O"(!$'4$<:1 3E%!E1"P$�' %$
i'(#"160! '($�"16 3">$

�350##"P$d>B>P$CYse>$V"'%': 3$;02$'4$!5"$i"(!10% 0$hE0&10(:%"P$B0#5 (:!'(>$B0#5 (:!'($�!0!"$
["201!O"(!$'4$j0!E10%$="#'E13"#P$[ 6 # '($'4$V"'%':9$0(&$k01!5$="#'E13"#$l2"($m %"$="2'1!$segCC>$

B0%#5P$I>c>$0(&$=>T>$T':0(P$WXXf>$V"'%': 3$;02$'4$!5"$k0#!$l%9O2 0$e>fgO (E!"$hE0&10(:%"P$I5E1#!'($
i'E(!9P$B0#5 (:!'(>$B0#5 (:!'($�!0!"$["201!O"(!$'4$j0!E10%$="#'E13"#P$[ 6 # '($'4$V"'%':9$0(&$
k01!5$�3 "(3"#$V"'%': 3$;02$V;gft>$

B0%#5P$I>$c>P$T':0(P=>T>P$�350##"P$d>B>P$$0(&$;>$U'%"(ZP$WXXD>$V"'%': 3$;02$'4$!5"$IEOA0!"1$e>f$; (E!"$
hE0&10(:%"P$I5E1#!'($i'E(!9P$B0#5 (:!'(>$B0#5 (:!'($[ 6 # '($'4$V"'%':9$0(&$k01!5$="#'E13"#P$
l2"($m %"$="2'1!$WXXDgWf>$

uvwxyz{|xv{|}~��������{�}������
��y��z�

� �

Page 235 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

�� !"#$"%&'()%*#%#"(+,,-. *!!"/(�01%*2"-*!$-3"/"*'"((

45��
�6��76��8�������9�

�

:;<=>?@AB>C?;D:@D<EA

�

BFGHIJKLJMNA

5�	�O���	��	�P
�������	�Q���7����	��O�6���	������	�	�
	���6R	���4��6R	��9��
��6���	��6����	�	�
��
4�����9�S��T�6����	��	
���	
���U	�V�W	
��6����	�X	����������T�Y��	�OZV�����6�����	������
5��
�6��76��8�4����	��9V��	
���	
���U	��4����
�	[�Y6W	�9�������[����	[	������\�5�	�
��6R	��������	
��8	�
�O]����̂�6��������8	��7�		T�W������O���	��	�P
�������	�4����	��9\�

5��
�]�6R	���W�����	
�6�	��8��6�6�����6��	���U��8�S	�W		����	��	
���	
���U	������O���	��	�P
�
������	\�O���	��	�P
�������	��
����	]�	

�6�����	���	�������6�����
���	��8	��7�		T��������	\�
���	6�����	�
��]]��	�����6[��	�����]�6�6
�����Y������[��	
�
�6W������[���]�	������	�
�
��
�6������8��6��	��	����	��	
���	
���U	��W����O���	��	�P
�������	\��	�6��	��������	��	
���	
�
��U	��W����O���	��	�P
�������	������8	��7�		T�W6���]�6U��	��	��������S�����������66���	�����
�6��RU	���	�
��[6���
V�
�6�[��6W����	����6�V�����W��	������������6���6�����	��
	�
6���	�	�
	��6�
��[	�����6W������	��6W	���	
���	
���U	�\��

5�	�]�6R	����6��	]���
��6��		]	�����	_�
�������66�]�����]��	6�����	�������W6����8��6�6������8�
�6��	�����	��	
���	
���U	���6�O���	��	�P
�������	�4����	��9\�O���	��	�P
�������	��6�����
��8	�
�
�6��������8	�
�7�		T\�5�	��		]	�	��]��	6�����	��W6���S	��6��	��	���6���	�	_�
������8	�
�
7�		T��������
��6��������S��T��6���	��	
���	
���U	�\�5�	�]��	6�����	�������8	�
�7�		T�
W6���S	��6��	�	��W��������	�W66�8��	S��
�4Y��9�����S	�U	����[
�4����6�
�����S	�U	��
����6����6�9��6���66����R��	�����66�]�������S���������]6�����		T���6W\��8	�
�7�		T�W6���S	�
�	�����	��W������[	���	��]���	���4�6��	��������
�6��������������9\��8	�
�7�		T�W6���S	�
[6����	���	�����	�[6���
����S�6�	���������	����̀	
�4	\�\�S��	���6�
������6��R�[
9��6�
[������������	��6���6��������	�	U���6�������W6���������	���]6���6��6����	�6��������	����	��
�������������6W�	U	��
�4�������a�b�cc9\�5�	�
	�
6�����������6��W6����	
����������������6��
����
S
	̀	���
		]��	�S��T��6���	���U	��6����	���[	�
���	�6����8
��6�[6���
\��

5�	�	_�
�����]��	6�����	��W����S	��		]	�	���6��6�U	8�W��	����6[���	��	
���	
���U	���6��8	�
�
7�		TV�W��������	�6��������	���	���	\�5�	��6��	���6��]6����6����	�]��	6�����	���6���	�
�	
���	
���U	��W����S	����6�������S���6�	��6_S6W����������
�W������U	��W��	����6[���	�
�6W�
��	�[�	���������[6�	���	������������6W
\�76��	��������	�]��	6�����	���6���	�
�	
���	
���U	�����6�����	�6_S6W��
�	_]	��	���6�]�6U��	���
��S�	V��6W�	�	��8��6��	���6���6�
��	���U	�V���������]]	��
��������	�]��	6�����	���������8��6��	��
���	�	\�5�	��		]	�	��
]��	6�����	���6�����U	������U	���	�	U���6��6���������4a�b�cc9������W6����6�U	8�W��	����6[�

Page 236 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

��	����	��� ���	� ��������	���	���	�!�	���	
���	
����	���� !
���	��" �	�#�����
$�������
��	
����

�	���� %�!�	����	����	���
��� !�����" �	�#�����
%���	������	��! ���"	����� ��	&����!��	��� �
��	� ��������	���	���	$�

'���	��	�(
�������	��
���"� ����	)�	

� ���� ��������	���	���	������� �����
����	*�	�
��	�
!	�����%�����������&	�
�')����
������&	�
�+�		,$����	��	����  �!��	�
�! ���������	��" ��
������	
� �����
��	���	%�"	� !����	�	���� �� ���������-.�/��00����12%���	3	���&���������	�
1 ���
� ��. �	1"	�����)���%���������	3	���&���������	�
� ��	��1 ���
� ����&%�4�	%�
'	)�	1"	�%�����5�� "	�$�� ��	��!��	��!�������������	�����
		)�"��,���� ���	��	
���	
����	��
 �	����1	$�

�

�

����	��$�'��	�6 ���� ��

Page 237 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

����	������ !	�����	��
� "����� ��	#���� ��������	��
� ���	���	�������	"�
��	�$������	���

� �

Page 238 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

�

� !"#$#!#$%&'()'* !+$#!#$%&'!,,&,,-&"#'(.'/(0'#/&'1)(2&3#'0$++'. "3#$("4'
$"3+ 5$"6'!"#$3$1!#&5'(..,&#'7&"&.$#,4'$.'!11+$3!7+&8'9/(0'/(0'(..,&#'
%(+ -&:,;'0&)&'&,#$-!#&58'

���	��<��
	��=	�	���
�>	�	��������	��=?�	
��@���������	����<>
����<���	�A���	��	�B
�������	�<���
�����	���	���	C��������<��	D�	��������	E��C�����
		E��	�=��F��<���	��	
���	
���G	�H�

����<>
���<@���	��	
���	
���G	���<���	�A���	��	�B
�������	�<��������	����	��>	�	�	
��@��	��
<�����@����G	�@<����?�=�
�
�������I<G	@=	�����E����
	�
<��JK�=�	��LH��<����?�����<>
�
>	�	��	G	�<E	��=�
	��<���

@	�����	�������	���	<@	��?C�����?���G	����<>�G��	
���G	�������	�
MANA�O�A��		��N��	����K@>��	�C����JMANA�N��	���������L������<��	
E<��������G	��
	�	G���<�
��	��G	����<@���	�POQ���A��?��<�<����@<�	���	G	�<E	��=?��O����<����	��	
���	
�
��G	�H�R��?���G	����<>�G��	
���	��	�������S�����
���
	������<>
����<���	�A���	��	�B
�������	�
<��������	����	�C���������<>
�>	�	��	
�����	���<���	�I<G	@=	�����E����
	�
<�H��

K�	����	�������	��>�
����	���<���	�	D�
�����POQ���A�@<�	��
������
�������������	��
�	<@	��?H�K�	�
����	�<����	�=��F
�������<<�E�����>	�	�=������<@�T���������H�M
������	������
T������	�������<��<�
C���
�<���	���	��<���=<��������	
�>�
��<�
��	�	��E����������<��
	�
<����
�������<����
		���<<�	����	��E<�?�<��J����	��LH����	���	E��
�<�����<����		��>	�	��<�
��	�	��
E<�	������?�<=�����=�	�
����	���	��
����	��<���	

�J������L�<�����<>���F	��<��	�����>��	�C����
���	�	G���<��<������JI�U�������@LH��<��������<�
��<���	�@<���<���?	�
�Q�		F�>��������	�
�<���<����������		��@�?�=	��	V��	��=��><����	V��	���
��E�

��	��<��=<������������WG	���	�

��@<���
H��

����<>
���<@���	��	
���	
���G	��>	�	��<@E��	���<���	�@�D�@@�����������<����E����?�<����	�
<��������	����	��J�H	H�������	
LH���D�@@�����������<����E����?�>�
�	
��@��	��
��������?B
�
T�>���������<�
H�K�	�
@���	��<����	��><�G��	
�>	�	�
	���
�����

@	������������<��V�����?�
JK�=�	��LH���G	������<>
������	D�		�	����	�����������<����E����?�>	�	��

@	���<�=	��	����	���
�
E<��	��>��	�������	�A���	��	�B
�������	��	���	H�K��
��	����	������<>�G<�@	�>�
��

@	���<�
���������	���������	����	�
E����C�>�	����G	������<>
�>	�	��<��<��	��<�������H�

K�	
	�@<����?�����������<��V������	
�>	�	�
	���<�@<�	��
��	�@��<>�=	�	���
�J�H	H�
		E��	�
=��F��<���	��	
���	
���G	�L�<G	����@	H�A		E��	�>�
�@<�	�	��
����AK����TK��H�A		E��	�
=��F��<���	��	
���	
���G	������	�
	
�<G	����@	C�=	��
	�<����	��@����G	�	��	���<��
�������������������<����>��	�H�K��
��@����G	�����	�
	��	���	
�����
?@E�<�	�J�H	H�������<����
=	�	���
���	�@���@��L����	���=<�����?	��
�<������������<��JK�=�	��LH�A		E��	�=��F��<���G	���<	
�
�<�������	�
=
��������?�>����
	�
<�C�=��
������?�@<�	�
		E��	�<���
���������	���?���
R��<=	��E	��<�C��	����G	��<���	�I<G	@=	�����E����E	��<�H�A��	�@��<>�=	�	���
���������	���?�
��R��<=	��E	��<����	�E�	����	���<�=	����C�X��C�Y��C������C�������	��		��E	��?	�����������	�
���
�C������C��	���C����������	���?	���<������������<�C��	
E	���G	�?H�

Page 239 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
���
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

���
 
�	
��
!��
�"
�#

#
���
��
��
��
��
$
�
��
�
�
��
�%
	�

�
$
�
�&

��
��
��
	

!�

'
(
)
*+
,

'
(
)
*+
-.
,/
01
2+
3
*0
1,
4
56
07
,

8)
9-
(
:
,;
<2
70
=9
*>
,

'
<?
5@
3
@
,'
(
)
*+
-.
,

A
(
-3
@
0
,B
<C
<2
5*
.,
;<
27
0=
9*
>,

D
)
5)
95
-*
7<
*0
E
,F
<*
0
7,

4
0
@
<5
)
5)
G,
;<
27
0
=9
*>
,

4
0@
<5
)
5)
G,
F
<*
07
,

8)
95
-*
7<
*0
E
,;
H
27
0=
9*
>,

'
(
)
*+
-.
,A
(
-3
@
0,

8)
95
-*
7<
*0
E
,;
<2
70
=9
*>
,

I�
�

��
J�

K
�K
�

L
�
��

�
M
��

��
L
��
�

�	
 
�
��
J�

�
NM
�

�
�
��

�
K
��

��
�
��
�

�
��
��
�

�
��
�

L
�
��

K
��

��
L
��
�

�
O
��
��

�
��
�

L
�
��

�
�

�
��
�

L
��
�

�
�J
�

��
L
�
��

�
�

L
��
�

L
��
�

I
�
	
�

��
L
�
��

�
�

�
K�
�

�
K�
�

I
�J
�

��
L
�
��

�
�

��
��

�

�

�
�

��
L
�
��

�
�

��
��

P	
O
�	
#
 
	�
�

��
L
�
��

�
�

��
��

Q
��
$
 
	�
�

��
L
�
��

�
�

��
��

R
$
%	
#
 
	�
�

L
��
�

L
�
��

�
�

��
L
��
�

�
	�
	#
 
	�
�

K
��
�

L
�
��

�
K
L�

��
L
��
�

S(
*<
-,H
)
)
3
<-
,

T
UV
WT
,

W
UX
Y
T,

Y
Z
[,

Y
Z[
,

T
UV
WT
,

� ��
 
�	
��
!��
$
�
	�
	�
�

��
	�
#
��
$
\
� 
	�
	�
��

�
$
%	
��
��
#
	!
�

Page 240 of 274



� �
�
��
��
�
��
��
	

��

�	

�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
	�
���
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�

�
�
 
!"
! 
#$
!%
!&
'(
#

)
*#
+
!,
-#
.
&(
!-
#

/
-�
0!
1(
#2
(,
-(
#

3�
(,
"#4
,(
!-
#

+
!,
-#
$
!%
!&
'(
#

,1
-!
5&
!!
(#

/
!-
1!
%
(#
�
&#

6
'7
!-
8'
�
%
#
�
,*
#5
#9
1(
�
)
!
-#

$
!
%
!
&'
(#
:,
1-
!5
&(
;#
/
!
-1
!%
(#
�
&#

6
'7
!-
8'
�
%
#

<	
��
��
�

�
��
�

�
�=
�

�
>
?�

@
=
�

<	
��
�?
�

�
A�
�
?�

�
@=
�

�
>
��

�
�=
�

<	
��
��
�
�

�
A>
�
B�

?
>=
�

@
?
>�

�
�=
�

<	
��
�?
�
�

�
A?
�
C�

>
�=
�

�
A�
�
��

B
�=
�

D
E
�	

F
�

G�
��

H
�


�
I�
�J
�K
��
AB
�
�
��
��
L�
�

M�
�	
�H
N
	�
�O
E
�
�

��
��
�	
�K
��
��
�L
�
�

�
	�
��
�
�

�
P
J�
��

���
�O
E
�
�

��
�I
��
J�
K�
�
Q�
�
��
�L
�
�J
�

GE
��
���
�
�

��
��
�I
	�

�
E
�
��
R
R
��	
�
��
E
�S
�E

�
�
T
��
	�
��
	�
�
��
�	
�K
��
A�
B
�
��
��
	
��
		
��

Page 241 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

��	����	������������	
	�������� 	�����!
��������	�
	������
�	��"�
		#��	�$��%������	��� 	��

!��������	�
	����!�$	�!		�����������	 	��
&�$	�	����������
������� 	�����	�����������������'�

����	�
	��$�
	����!���������	�
((	��!��������	�
	�
�$�	��)�������$�����������
������!����

��
���	��	��	(#	����	
�����	��	��
����	����#��������������

�� 	���*"�	������#+'��

������"&����������	����
����$�����!����$	���	��	�������	�#��	������	�����������	�������	��

�����#�������	�����,���	��	�-
�������	'���	����	���������	��!����$	��	
���	�����$	���!�	�	��"�

!������
���� 	��������$�������(#�	*��"'���	����	���������	�������	�
�!��������!�������
������	

�

����	��	

'������
�	*#	��	����������
�!������%	�"��(#�� 	���$���������.����
��(�������

�(	��
����	��
#	��	
&��
�!	����
���#������
������������	��
'�+�$���������!��	�����
	�
�(�"�

$	��(#�� 	��$"�����	�
���������	�������	

'�����	*�(#�	&�$	� 	����$����/#������&�!���"�


�����	
������	������	�
/�����#����&����(���	����	
��������� 	��!����
��!���!������


#�	���������!�	��	������������!�������������	����������	���	���	'���	
	�	�	(	��
�!����

��
������	�
	���$����� ��	�����0 	���	�
��(������	�����'�

1234567869:;9<;8=2;>:86467>82?;37>86>@;?63856AB869:;9<;@6C2@D;A2:2<683;

,��	�(���!�$	�	���
�!��������������	��	
���	
��� 	����0��	��������	����0	�����	�&������	�

�����	��	�!����.�#�����E�%	'�F��������	���	������$	�	���
�!���������!��������	����	��

�����	�&�!��������	����������	����	�&��"	�
�.�		%&����������	��	
���	
��� 	�&���!�
��	�(����

��	������	��	�!�����"	��.�		%'���	��	�������������������!	��	�������	������ ��(	����!��	��

���
	��!�����	)��	��������������������	��	�
�$����"�,��"�#���	

'�

�����������&��"	�
�.�		%����	���"���
����E
�#��#�
	��$"���	�G,H�������!��	���	(#	����	&�

��

�� 	���*"�	�&�����#+'�,����	�!��	������	��� ��"������	��� 	����������	�
	��
		#��	�

��������	����������#	�����(�"��(#�� 	�!��	��)����"'�

I:4258>6:8623;>:?;J33BK7869:3;

LMNOPQRSOTUOVWXXYZZNNOY[N\ZY]YN[Ô_ẀNaZOb\aN_ZcY\ZYNdO]_WXOZMNOXW[NeY\fOc\cegdYdOhcdO\WZO
cieNOZWOcaaWb\ZO]W_OW_OhMN_NOcddbX̂ ZYW\dOhN_NOXc[NjOY\aeb[Y\fkOO

�'lH �#�����
#��������

�'l�(��������������������

�'l.��(��	������	�

m'l���##�������!���	��������	��	
���	
�

n'l,	��(	����

	
������	��	
���	
��

�'l���	������

(#����
��������������
(�

� ��"�����)��	�&�����
��	�($	�����������	�

o'l���	������	#�	
	��
�� 	���	����������
&�������"�"	������������
�

p25<95K>:42;q9>@3;>:?;K2>3B523r;

Page 242 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

���	���� !������� ��!��	���	"	��� ��� �������#�$	��	%��	�&�
$'	���� ���	��	���	��

� ��	(�&��	�
�$����#�
��#&������	
���)�

*+,-./01/23,425416+4,0+-/+,748/5+4,19:+,493;4,0+-/5/-4+-2,<,1+=4,1.>-1>.+74-2=02,/1/2374

2.45>3-1/2349;;.+,,+;?4

@��
��� '	���! ���(� "��	� ��������	���	��������$�������������	�!���	��(	�� �&�!�	����	�

���	�������	������!	��������	���
�������	�)�@��
���$�����! ���(�������#�$	�	����� � �


��� �)��		(��	�$��A�� ���	��	
���	
���"	����������	�
��	������	���#������! ���$	�	����

������
��
(	��	
�$#�(� "�������  ��!��	����������	�
������ !
)�

B;+31/5/-91/234254931/-/091+;4,>002.1493;4C9../+.,4124-2=08+1/23?4

D�(�� ��E����@�
�� !�
�(���� ����	�(� '	�����	�)�F��	��!��	�� ��
	��������$�����(� �	��� ��

(� '	��
���"	�$		��	�"�
� �	���	��$#&�������������	��D�		A��	
� ���� ���� '	���GH�$�����

� �A����	��	�(� '	������������IJ�$#��������
��D �
	�"���#�$��	�� ��	�	�������

�	"	� (�	���(�	

�	
)�@��
�(� '	���! ���$	����	�	�	��� ��������	��K��  �(����
�$#��	
���L�

������(� ( 
�������� ��	(���	
���)�

@��
���	���
����	��#���	��� �
��	���� ��$#� ��	��	�����	
�!��	�&�(� �	��� ��������$�����

��(� "	�	���(� '	��
)�D�(�� ��E����@�
�� !�
�(���� ����	�(� '	�����	�)�@�	������������� ��

E	���M����#��
� �����N����( �	������(����	�
�� ��������	���	
���	
���"	��(� '	���	�� �(�

����

���
���	�)�O	��
	� ����	
	�	�� ��
&����
�!��	�� ��
	��(� '	����
�$	
��� ��	�"	���
� �	�

� �( �	��� ����	�����	��	�� ���� �(� �	������
�(���� ����	�� !	���	
���	
���"	�&������	�� ��


$
��������	� � �����������#�� � ����"��	)�

P21+31/984C>;:+1493;4QRS4-2,1,?4

TUVWXVYZ[\]̂[Z__\̀a\UbcWb\Ud\eZfXYVgcWh\iZjYVZ[\iU_V_a\YXi[gcYXf\cW_YfXa\jWbeYVVYXfa\jbUjWbVk\

ZilgY_YVYUXa\ZXc\iUX_VbgiVYUXa\ZbW\ZjjbUmYeZVW[k\noapppapppq\\

r31/-/091+;4;>.9C/8/1<493;4.+,/8/+3-<?4

@�	�(� '	���! ����	%��	��	����� (	���� �����������	����	)��

P.2s+-14,023,2.t,u4t/54/;+31/5/+;u493;4.+9;/3+,,41240.2-++;v/=08+=+31?4

wxgb_VUX\̂UgXVk\ZXc\yz{|\}~\Yej[WeWXVZVYUX\jZbVXWb_\

�2>.-+,4254B352.=91/234

Page 243 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

��������
���������	 ���!	��������
�������������	"#�����$�%��!��
�� 	�!�  ���������
����
���&����$�

�'����&�	���(���� ())�  
$*��*$*�$��')
��!��
�� 	)�

�

��

�

�

�

� �

Page 244 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

� !""#$%!"&'()*'+,-.&%/'*&0&"-1 &2/3) 1"& &2/!/4-2'5-,'67)8'9:'

�

�1-2$-,;'<=>,$/-2'?-2$&,0!/4-2'*4$/,4%/�

+,-@"& ;'

�����	A	�BC	������
��C	
D�EB
������������FC�����F�
B�G
����B���	���B��D��	���������
����BH�
��B��H��	�I����
��	A	�BCE	���B���
D�
�B�EH��	����B����
��	�	���	�������	�
�H�	�	�
�BEC���	��
B��
D��EC	�A�B
��BB�
D����A	H�F
�����C��G�����B�
��B��	�����	�
����	���BH������
�����B��B��	�����������	����B���	���B��I�J�	
	��EC	�A�B
�
����	
��B��	�����	�����������������
B��	����BH
��
�
�B�EH��	����B������B��B�A	F���	�
F
�	E
D�H�	��	���B��
��	������	
�B��K��	��
C�C	
I��	�	�����BC��B��B��LBH��EC�����	A	�BCE	���ML��N�C������	
��B���	H��	A	�BCE	���K	���
�
�B�����	

����
��

	I�OBH	A	�D���������K���P	����	�
�B������������
������������	���F�B��
�B�A	���B�����	A	�BCE	����B����	
��B��	�	���	�����	�AB�E	
�B����B�����BH�������	��	��
���B�
�B�EH��	��
F
�	E
D��������
�H��	��	��
�C������	��E	�����������	
�B���
���
�����	����
���	��	�������B��B����
��	�E
��������B���	��QB��I���

+,-.&%/'*&$%,41/4-23�-">/4-2;�RF�
����	������F��B��	���������
E����
���	�L����	��B����HB�G����
�K���P	��
	�����
�����KF�C����	�����H�����	
��	�����������BEE	�������BEE���F�E	EK	�
��B�
�	���	�����B����H�F���BE�
�B�EH��	���B�A	F���	�
F
�	E
��������B���		��
�B�EH��	��
����������B����������	
D����
�HB�G�H�����	�C��B��B�
	�A	����
��	�E���BHI����������
	�����
D�	��B��
�����
	SC�B�	�������B����BCCB������	
��B�
�BH��������������	�
�B�EH��	����B��������HB���B��	�H�
	�
��C���F���
�����	����B��	��KF�H��	�H�F
I���

J��
�B��TB�
	�A���B����
������H����HB�G�H����C����	�
��B���	����F������EC�	E	����	��B����
C�BU	��
��B�K	�	������B��H��	���	�����	I��T�	���A	�C����	�
��C
�H�����B����U��
�����B�
��B���
�	
���������	���A	�C�B���E
��������B�
�B����	�
�B�����	�	
�������H����K	�	����
�B�EH��	��
C�B���E
��
�H	����
����
��	�E���BHI�V�A	��
�B����	�E���	�������	
��KB��C�BU	����	A	�BCE	���
����E	�
��K�	�K	�	���
D�
E����
���	�L����	��B����C�BU	��
�HB�W��K	��B��	���BH���
���������
B��
	�
������	�C���I�OBH	A	�D��B����	�E�K	�	���
�H����K	�X������	����������G	���
�C�BU	��
���	�
�	A	�BC	�������EC�	E	��	������	��B�
�H�����CC�BC����	�
B��
D�H�������C����	�
D�����H��	�H�F
�
���������K	�	������BE����
�HB�GI�J�	�
	�B��
E����
���	�L����	��B����C�BU	��
��
�����ECB�������BB��
�B����	����	����B��B����	�E�C���������B�����
��	�E���BH�C�	
	�A���B�I��TB�
�����B��B��
�E	�B
D���
�	�	������������B����������	
�������������������	�
�����K�B��������B��
H��	
�H����
	A	�����F��	
��������E	�
��K�	��EC��������K	�	���I�

+,-.&%/'Y&2&54/$;��������������
�B�EH��	����B������B�
����	���D�H	���C����	�������B��	�����	��
��
�	�
�B��L����	��B����C�BU	��
�B��	�
�����ECB������BCCB�����F��B��	�����	�
����BH�
��B��H��	�������	�
�H�	�	����
�B��B��	������	�
���	�C�BU	��
���	����G	�F�B�����	�
�K�	I�QE����

���	�L����	��B���
�������
B�M�ECB������FN����	���F�	����	��	
��	�����������BEE	������C����	�
��B�
�B����K�	��B����
��	�E���BH�C�	
	�A���B�I�J��
�HB�G�H������
B��EE	����	�F�K	�	����H��	��X����F�
����	��KF�
��	�E
D�H�����HB���B��	�H�
	��	�	�A	����	��	����B��������B����	��B�	SC	��	��	�
���
�F���BH�	A	��
���B���H������	���C��B���B��	�����	��CB����B�I��

Page 245 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

� !"#$%&'("$$)'*$+$,&-$"'.,/01,1'2"%3$41'

56789:;<=9>:6?5;?7@<

�

A$B4"0 10%&'

CD��	E��F�		G��
���	�����	
���EH��������I���J�E����	��	
���	
���K	�����L��
�E��FE��J�����
�
���
�	���
������D��E���J��E���	
�E����E��MC�L�����NO�L�	�CE�����	��CE���C��PE��Q�����	P	���
R�ED�MC�CCQRN��
����	���J�D�EDE
�����E��	�P	���	���������	�������	�����E�����	���S��	���
H	����	��
�S
��
E���E����D��K��	����K	H�J������E����E������I	�EH���	��ET�U�����	K	�EDP	���
M����	��NO�L�	�D�EDE
	��D�ES	����
����	��	���E��PD�EK	�H��	��V����J��
�H	����
�
��PE���W�
�V����W�������D��������I�����IJ�����	�
������I�������	��������EE�D���������K��JO�L�	�D�ES	�����
E�
��
���	�DE�	�������E�D�EK��	�
��PE��K�	H��������	�����E����EDDE������	
��E��E�����	
��	��
�
������	�DI�����������	O��

L�	��E���E����	�D�ES	����
��E��PD�EK	���
��D�E����K��J�����
�K�K���H������CD��	E��F�		G�IJ�
	�����������	�V����J�����V�����J�E����
��	�P���I�����H��������	�D�ES	����	���O�U�I�����H������
CD��	E��F�		G��
����	���J��PD���	�W�D���������J�H��������	��EH	��DE���E��E����	�D�ES	����	���W�
IJ����G�E����D������K	�	����E����������	�HEE�J��	I��
W�
�PD��������E��E����
��	�P���I����
W�DEE��
��EE�D������E��	���K��JW������	������
�E������DEE��H��	��V����JO�

X!,&101,10Y$'%"'Z!,[01,10Y$',BB$BB+$&1'%\']%̂ '1]$' "%3$41'̂0[['
\!&410%&_'0&4[!-0&#',&1040 ,1$-'%\\B$1'/$&$\01B_'0\',  [04,/[$̀'�]%̂ '
]%̂ '%\\B$1'Y%[!+$aBb'̂$"$'$B10+,1$-̀'

L�	�CD��	E��F�		G��	
�E����E��D�ES	����
��E���	���	�����	��	���H��	�
�E��CD��	E��F�		G����
L��
�E��FE��JO������	�D�ES	����E����E�W���	���		G��
����	���J������	�����E�������	���M����	�
�NO�L�	�CE�����	��CE���C��PE��Q�����	P	���R�ED���
�I		��HE�G����H������	�����EH�	�
�
�E��	��	��	���	��������
��	�P�
��E
��J����E�����H	�����O�������E����JW�HEE��
�����	
�
HE���I	����	�������E��	���	��	���EP�D�	���E�
�����EDDE������	
��E��
��PE���E��		�W�H���	�
��	�H	������E��	�
�
�EH	��H��	���������������EH�	K	��
O�c���K	�D����
�HE���I	�D����	��
���E��E����	�d����	�D�ES	�����	�������H�����	�����HEE������D�EK��	�
���	����E���	����	O�

CD��	E��F�		G��
���	�����	
���EH��������I���J��E���	��	
���	
���K	������������������E����I�E��
E���E���H��	�O�L�	�D�EDE
	��D�ES	����
����	��	���E��PD�EK	�H��	��V����J���������	�
	�
��PE��
�	��������I������E��SK	���	�FE�E�C��PE�O�CD	��������JW���	�D�ES	���H�����	
���	���E����EPD��
��
��	��E��EH���e�

fg����	�
	�
��	�P��	�����IJ��hi�P��	
O�

fg�	
�E�	��h��P��	�E����		GO�

fg����	�
	���
��	�P�
�������IJ���jO�

fg����	�
	���
��	�P��EPD�	T��J�IJ��������k���	��EE�J��	I��
�Mk��NO�

Page 246 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

������	�
	�� !!���"���# �#	!	��$�

%&'()*+,-./.)0).12-*1-'3134-56'781&91+:)1*4&;)(+1-'31.&(-+6&'<1

����	
�����
� =���	�� ���� �� ����	�>� > 
	��>� ?	��$��

�

@ABCDEFGHFIJKLMAJNFJOFPDJPJQERFSPCDBEJNFTDEEUFDEVELNREDFPDJWEKMFANFXYCDQMJNFTJCNMZHF

�

�

�

�

�

Page 247 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

� !"#$%&'%()*+$,-"./%0#.1 *!%)2%3,"#!$)*%(#$$4%#$5$.*0$#%,#)6$+-%2#)5%789%: -$%,/.*%
;<.*".#=%&8>&?'%

�

@ABCDEFGEHIJHKJGLAJMIGECEFMGANJBFMGEMOJNEBGDEPQGEHIJHKJOERAOSJPAIAKEGBJ

T�	�U�VUV
	��U�VW	���
��	��
��UU�VX�Y��	�Z�[�V��������	\��������������VV�U����]�̂U��	V��_�		̀�
�
�	XU	��	���V�a	�����	�
	��aZ��bc�Y��	
]�	��	���d	�Z��	
�V������b��V����	���		̀\����	��e����Z�
a	�	���
�f����	X�	�����Y��	
��Vf�
��	�Y�V����	��	
�V����V��
��	\�

gADKHDhMICAJiHMOBJMINJhAMBQDABjJJ

T�	�U	��V�Y���	��V��
���	��V�����	�
	�
��	�Y��	�����aZ��bc�Y��	
]��	
�V�	��b��Y��	�V����		̀]�
����	�
	���
��	�Y��VYU�	X��Z�aZ��������k��]�����	�
	���
��	�Y�
�������aZ���l]���������	�
	�
�VYY���Z���dV�d	Y	��\����	��e����Z�a	�	���
�f����	X�	�����Y��	
��Vf�
��	�Y�V����	�
�	
�V����V��
��	\�

@ABCDEFGEHIBJHKJGLAJBFACEABmJOEKAJBGMiABJMINJBFACEKECJACHBSBGAhJ
BGDQCGQDAmJCHhFHBEGEHImJHDJKQICGEHIJMNNDABBANjJ

T�	���
�����V���	U���Y	���V����
�������������	���
���	�����	�������_V�V�̂��YV�����������
_���VV̀���	�U�	
	������̂U��	V��_�		̀����������_�Y�̂��YV������f���	��
�		��	�����d	�
���	

��V�̂U��	V��_�		̀�n�����̂��YV�
��U	�����o\������n���po��V�Y	��
�
U�f��������
Û��	V��_�		̀�����
Y������	�
������	��Vf	�YV
���	���	
�V������Y��	���Ya	��V��V��	��Y����	�
�����Vf	�����a����	
���	�
�Vf���
�
UUV������
U�f�����n���������]����	���������V�����co\�
T�	���
�����V��̂��	�Y�_����V���������	
������aV���_V�V]�_�Y]�����_���VV̀�̂��YV��f	�	�
��
�V������Z�U�	
	������̂U��	V��_�		̀�f������
���	�����	���
�����YUV���������a���Z��V���	�

Page 248 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�	
���	
����	�� �����!"#$%�&'��	(��)�		*���
(�'�(���	
���+������(���	������	�
��'��,�
-�./'���/�/���(0,�0((����*,�����0��	��(0��(�	�0���	����%�

1�	�'(���(��(��&'��	(��)�		*�'�('(
	���(���	
�(����(����
���	�'(�	�������(�'�(���	��	������
�����(���������+������(����	���(�	/	���(�	��
��/(��������(��'('����(�
�.	����(��%�
����	�
	��+�
	�
��	�/��(0,��/'�(�	��0��	��2����.,������	��	��0��	���	/'	����	
�0(���
'��/����.�+	�	����3�	���	�
��/(�����	��������+����
�+.�'�(�����������	�
	����	������2����.�(��

//	��
��	�/��	��������+����%�1��
�0(����/'�(�	�+(���'�(�������.�����
�������(��3�	���	
%�
1�	����	����(��(���������
��	�/��.��(�(�.���
�+		����	�����	���
��������'��(���.���/����������(��
����
��	�/��(0��
��/'(�������(��
''(��������'�������	�	����(������0	�����
������'�(���	�

������,��((��0	+�
''(��,�������((������
	��/	������	����(�������(�
� 4-������"$%�

56789:;:<=9:>8?>;?=89:<:@=976?AB@@>C9?=86?D=CC:7CA?9>?<>E@F79:>8G??

1�	�����(�
������	��������
�'�(3	�����	��	�(//	��	��+.���	����������(��H	����(�*����������
��	�&2�I����
�����1��+	�4�������	
(��	
��	
���	
�)(�(�
��.� &�1����#$%�1��
�'�(3	�����
�

''(�����(/���	��(I�J����J(/	(0�	�
��

(�����(�,���	���
�����(���	'���/	���(����
������
�������	,�������	�&2�I����
�����1��+	%�&'��	(��)�		*��
����������'��(���.��(���	
�(����(��+�
	��
(����	��	
���	
����	��)(�(�&��/(��K�(�(�������	�(�	�����������0(����	�'�����	

�0��	��
�	/'	����	��

	
��(��'�(�	������
��/(����
'�0����������	�����%�

1�	�'�('(
	��'�(3	�����	����	
������	�����
���(��+	�0		��0	������
(��
������������������0�����/�.�
��/�����	��+����.��(���	��	�����	��	����	�.�

�����0	��������+������	��(��������	��

	
%�1�	�

(��
�'�	
	���(�
��	���	���	2��	��(����(0�����(���	�(
���		
,�+���(���(��
''(������0	������
��	���(������	�����	/	��� ���	�*�����!$%�1�	�'�(3	����	
����	���
�(�
�/(�������	���		*�(��
(����
��(����	�������	��(����	�	�
�	���	I�	���(����	�J-��'�('	��.,������	�	��������0	�����
�
����	I'�������)(�(��	������(''(������	
%�J(0	�	�,�'�('	��.�+(����.��

	
,�	I�
�����
'�('	��.���
'�	
,������	

����������
''(�����(/��	���+(����,��(��J-��'���	�
�/�.���/�����	�
�+����.��(�/(�	�&'��	(��)�		*�(��(����
��(����	�������	���(��	��	��	��������
��	�/�
��(
��.�
 ����	.����!$%�

1�	�/����+����	���(��(/'�	��(���
���3��	�������(0�	���(��	��
������	�'�(3	���
��	%�

L>9789:=F?DB6M79?=86?NOP?<>A9AG?

1�	��(�����(
�
�(���(�
�����(�,�	����		����,�'	�/������,�������������

	

/	��
���	�	
��/��	��
�(�+	�Q�,���,���� �����	
�	����		����������(�
�����(���(
�
$%�

R89:<:@=976?6BC=D:F:9S?=86?C7A:F:78<SG?

1�	�'�(3	���0(������	���
�����+	�	���
��
����0(���+	������	�.�/����	��+.���	�&(�����	��
&(���&��/(��T�����	/	���U�('%�1�	��	
�(�	��
��	�/�
	���(��0(���+	��	
���	���(�/�/���
������������������	�(�(������'�(�	

	
��(�+	�
	���

�������������	
���	����(�'	���+���(�
��(�
/���/�V	��(����	�/�/����	����	��(
�
%�

LC>W7<9?A@>8A>CXAY?X:;?:6789:;:76Y?=86?C7=6:87AA?9>?@C><776Z:E@F7E789G?

1�	�'�(3	���
'(�
(���
����	���.���	�&(�����	��&(���&��/(��T�����	/	���U�('%�����[�
'����
	��0�
��(/'�	�	��+.���	�&(�����	��&(���&��/(��T�����	/	���U�('�������	������
��
��)(�
	�����.%����������(�,�
��*	�(��	���((�������(������'+�������(��	/	���0�
�'	��(�/	��

Page 249 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

������	�	��
��	�	����
�� ���� �����
��� !	��"�#�	��� !	����	�$�%������
 �	����	�%����%��	�
�	��
�����	�
�&�
	�� ����	����	'	�� �����	�	
�������&����(�� �&	���' �'	��%������	�
��("�� �	������
�� !	��������	�
�%� ���'	��������	����	������	�	
�������	)�#�	�� *�+����+ $	 %�	�
�
�

 ����� �,���	���
����� ���	����$	��� ����
�������������	,�������	�-.�*����
�����#��&	"�

�

� /

Page 250 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� �!�"#�$%

����&��'����&��(�)��&�*	����+�,,-./����0/��������	
���	
���)	�����	�
�	���	�&)	�1�����2�
(��	��
�&�����	�
�	��3�4�����-&�����&�
�&��-&�&�5��*&����&����&�/���	6��	���&��
57�8����
�����9��4	�:�������	
&��	
��	6���*	��+�5�	��&�+���/���

:;���':���&����;�	�����������*&
6�	������*���
�����&�+�:���&���������	���
�	��	
�5	�)��	.+�
����/���	��5&���5��*&���	�&)	�1�����/�<&�*	��/���&6�	��41���	�:���&���������	�
��
�	��	
�5	�)��	+�=����1��>+�����/�

57�8����
�����9��4	�'5�9./����?/��	
���	
���)	��-&�&�5��*&��@�&�&�������	�&)	�1�����/�
��	6��	��41�-&���	��	�(�)��&�*	�����-&*6��1�����5���	�-�	��1�-&�
�����/�
���62AA4�&�
/�B���/&��A6
6A���	
A����A��A�	
���	
�-&�&��	�&)	�1�����/6��/�
5	6�	*4	�����?/�

��
�����&���	6���*	���&����
�������������	�'����./������/����
�����&��5���	�5��*&������
5�		��	���5�&�C���)	��&�1/����	6��	��41���
�����&���	6���*	���&����
�������������	+�
;�1*6��+���
�����&�/��)����4�	����5��*&�5��6	���2�
���6
2AA�&���	

/B�/�&)A��BA
��*&�
��6	A/�

����'��
�����&���	6���*	���&����
�	��	
.+��>�?/�D��-����&��&����
�����&��5��	�*
�����
5��*&��E����F���&�+�������?/G����	

	����2�
���6
2AABBB/
��	�*�	���4���1/&��AH6��	I��J>?/�

����	1+�=	���1�/����>/�(*����
	����&��*1�3��������	�C�+���������,	���(����1�-&&������&�/��(2�
5�&6	������	��	7	
���&����	�56��	&��-�		C��	�������	
�&����&��6�&K	���'�L��M�0./�
;��&4	����+����>/�

���	�C�/����>/�5�&6	������	��	7	
���&����	�56��	&��-�		C��	�������	
�&����&��6�&K	���'�L�
�M�0./�(*������&*��*1�3��������	�C���&��*		�@���+�N����������	�/�;��&4	����+����>/�

�����'��
�����&���	6���*	���&����
�������������	.+�����/�5��*&�
��6	�*�66����&����
��
��
���4��&�/��)����4�	���2����62AA�66
/B��B/B�/�&)A
��*&�
��6	A�

�

� O

Page 251 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� !"#$%&' #())*" +,% %!-#%,#�$./#01#

234567489:;3<=>86?@<:

ABCD EFGHIJKFLJDMNDOPMQMRSDTUVWDXYDTHJFIZ[F\DUFZJMIHJ]MLDHL\DOL[HLPFKFLJD̂MKK]JJFFD

_̀BaCD bQFLLDcdJJ]eEI]ZPMQQfDghbDiHP]N]PDbIMdL\jHJFIDbIMdGD

D kdIJD̂QMJ[]FIfDghbDiHP]N]PDbIMdL\jHJFIDbIMdGD

lmCD THJFIDU]R[JDnPIFFL]LRDcFJ[M\MQMRSD

opqmCD EFPFKrFIDXsfDtutuD

v[]ZDJFP[L]PHQDKFKMIHL\dKD\MPdKFLJZDJ[FDKFJ[M\MQMRSDdZF\DJMDZPIFFLDHL\DZFQFPJDjHJFIDI]R[JZD
NMIDGMJFLJ]HQDdZFDJMDZdGGMIJDjHJFIZ[F\DIFZJMIHJ]MLDHL\DFL[HLPFKFLJDGIMwFPJZD]LDJ[FDEFZP[dJFZDU]xFID
THJFIZ[F\fDTHJFIDUFZMdIPFZDVLxFLJMISDWIFHDyTUVWzDXY{Dv[]ZDjMI|DjHZDPMKGQFJF\DrSDiHP]N]PD
bIMdL\jHJFIDbIMdGDyibbzDMLDrF[HQNDMNDJ[FDTUVWDXYDTHJFIZ[F\DUFZJMIHJ]MLDHL\DOL[HLPFKFLJD
yTUOzD̂MKK]JJFFDŷMKK]JJFFzDHL\DJ[FDEFGHIJKFLJDMNDOPMQMRSDyOPMQMRSz{Dv[]ZDjMI|DjHZD
GFINMIKF\DdL\FIDOPMQMRSD̂MLJIHPJD}dKrFID̂X~uuut�fDTMI|DWZZ]RLKFLJDibbXu�{D

�L\FIDÛ TD�u{��{uYufDOPMQMRSD[HZDJ[FDIFZGMLZ]r]Q]JSDJMDPMLxFLFDTUODPMKK]JJFFZDHL\DGIFGHIFD
TUODGQHLZDNMIDF]R[JDTUVWZD]LDJ[FDidRFJDnMdL\DHL\DhMM\D̂HLHQDHIFHZ{Dv[FDRFLFIHQDGdIGMZFDMND
J[FDGQHLZD]ZDJMD\MPdKFLJDGMJFLJ]HQDMNNZFJZDJMDGIMwFPJF\D\FGQFJ]MLDMND]LZJIFHKDNQMjZDIFZdQJ]LRDNIMKD
LFjfDGFIK]JeF�FKGJD\MKFZJ]PDjFQQDdZFZD]LDJ[FDTUVWZDMxFIDJ[FDLF�JDtuDSFHIZ{DD

vMDZdGGMIJD\FxFQMGKFLJDMNDJ[FDTUODGQHLDNMIDTUVWDXYfDibbDHZZ]ZJF\DJ[FD̂MKK]JJFFD]LDZFQFPJ]LRD
HDNMPdZF\DZFJDMNDjHJFIDI]R[JZDNMIDNdIJ[FIDIFx]FjDJMDHZZFZZDGMJFLJ]HQDrFLFN]JZDHL\DJ[F]IDZd]JHr]Q]JSD]LD
MNNZFJJ]LRD]KGHPJZDNIMKDGFIK]JeF�FKGJDjFQQZDMLD]LZJIFHKDNQMjZ{Dv[]ZDKFKMIHL\dKDMdJQ]LFZDJ[FD
KFJ[M\MQMRSDdZF\DJMD\FxFQMGDJ[FDNMPdZF\DQ]ZJDMNDjHJFIDI]R[JZ{D

�$(����$�#

OPMQMRSDZJHNND�dFI]F\DJ[F]IDTHJFIDU]R[JZDvIHP|]LRDnSZJFKDyTUvnzD\HJHrHZFDHL\DGIMx]\F\DJHrQFZD
HL\DHZZMP]HJF\DbVnD\HJHDMNDHQQDHPJ]xFDjHJFIDI]R[JZDj]J[]LDTUVWDXY{DVLHPJ]xFDjHJFIDI]R[JZDyF{R{fD
GIFx]MdZQSDHGGIMxF\DP[HLRFZfDPHLPFQQF\DMIDj]J[\IHjLDHGGQ]PHJ]MLZzDjFIFDF�PQd\F\DNIMKDJ[FD\HJHD
GIMx]\F\DrSDOPMQMRS{DTHJFIDI]R[JDPQH]KZDHL\DGFL\]LRDHGGQ]PHJ]MLZDNMIDLFjDjHJFIDI]R[JZDMIDjHJFID
I]R[JDP[HLRFZDjFIFDHQZMDIFKMxF\D\dI]LRDJ[FDZPIFFL]LRDGIMPFZZ{DD

v[FDGIMx]\F\DbVnD\HJHD]LPQd\F\DJ[FDKHGGF\DGQHPFDMNDdZFDHL\DGM]LJyZzDMND\]xFIZ]MLDMIDj]J[\IHjHQD
QMPHJ]MLZfDj[FIFDHxH]QHrQF{DT[FIFDOPMQMRSD\]\DLMJD[HxFD\FJH]QF\DQMPHJ]MLD]LNMIKHJ]MLDNMIDGM]LJZD
MND\]xFIZ]MLDMIDj]J[\IHjHQDyMIDZdP[D]LNMIKHJ]MLD[HZDLMJDSFJDrFFLDH\\F\DJMDJ[F]IDbVnD\HJHZFJzfDJ[FD
\FNHdQJDQMPHJ]MLD]ZDRFLFIHQQSDJ[FDLFHIFZJD�dHIJFIDMID�dHIJFIe�dHIJFIDZFPJ]MLfDrHZF\DMLDJ[FDjHJFIDI]R[JD
N]QFD]LNMIKHJ]ML{DD

D

Page 252 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�� !"#$"%&'()*"&+&(%*",-./"0&11"2'30*4"%'35&6*)378"0&'&"*4&7"63(%9'&:";<"8=;;98)7")7"9::)*)37"
*3"%3*&7*)91"()*)29*)37"97:"49;)*9*"'&8*3'9*)37"%'35&6*8>"(9792&:"9?=)@&'"'&649'2&"%'35&6*8>"97:"*4&"
%'&8&76&"3@"%')3')*<"891(37"8*'&9(8A"B'3("*4)8"&C91=9*)37>"8=;;98)78"0)*4"*4&"2'&9*&8*"%'35&6*&:"
-."0&11"2'30*4"97:"6378=(%*)C&"=8&",D&864=*&8"E)::1&"0)*4"#FF"96@*G<'"@'3("H$I"0&118"97:"
J347837"-3)7*"0)*4"KL"96@*G<'"@'3("MFN"0&118/"0&'&"):&7*)@)&:"98"49C)72"'&19*)C&1<"@&0"()*)29*)37"
97:"'&8*3'9*)37"%'35&6*8"'&19*)C&"*3"&+%&6*&:"-."0&11")(%96*8A"O4&'&@3'&>"09*&'"')24*8"%')(9')1<"
0)*4)7"*4&8&"8=;;98)78"0&'&"%')3')*)P&:"*3"):&7*)@<"%3*&7*)91"')24*8"*49*"63=1:";&"96?=)'&:>"
'&1)7?=)84&:"*3"*'=8*>"3'"0438&"307&'8"63=1:";&"&7292&:"'&29':)72")(%1&(&7*9*)37"3@"09*&'"89C)72"
3'"6378&'C9*)37"%'96*)6&8A""

QC&'"KMN"96*)C&"09*&'"')24*"@)1&8"0&'&"):&7*)@)&:")7"*4&"D&864=*&8"E)::1&"97:"J347837"-3)7*"
8=;;98)78A"B31130)72"6378=1*9*)37"0)*4"*4&"R3(()**&&>"-SS"1)()*&:"*4&"09*&'"')24*8"=7:&'"
6378):&'9*)37"*3"6&'*)@)69*&8"97:"%&'()*8K#"*49*")761=:&:"63((&'6)91"97:")7:=8*')91",R />")'')29*)37"
, �/>"97:":3(&8*)6"(=1*)%1&",DE/"=8&8A"DE"09*&'"')24*8"0&'&")761=:&:"0)*4)7"*4&"?=&'<"8)76&"
7&9';<"(=7)6)%91"09*&'"8<8*&(8",T96&<"@3'"*4&"J347837"-3)7*"8=;;98)7"97:"�9<(37:"@3'"
D&864=*&8"E)::1&"8=;;98)7/"%3*&7*)911<"63=1:"49C&"69%96)*<"*3"8=%%1<"8(911&'"S'3=%"!"3'"U"09*&'"
8<8*&(8A"!11"3*4&'":3(&8*)6"69*&23')&8",:3(&8*)6"8)721&"97:":3(&8*)6"2&7&'91/"97:"(=7)6)%91"
')24*8"0&'&"&+61=:&:"@'3("*4&"?=&'<";98&:"37"*4&"&+%&6*9*)37"*49*"*4&8&"')24*8"03=1:";&"
=79C9)19;1&"@3'"()*)29*)37"3'"8(911A"""

O4&"1)8*"3@"96*)C&"%&'()*8"97:"6&'*)@)69*&8"0)*4"R >" �>"97:G3'"DE"=8&8"098"'&:=6&:"929)7";98&:"37"
9=*43')P&:"977=91",V9/"?=97*)*)&8A"B3'"*4&"D&864=*&8"E)::1&"97:"J347837"-3)7*"8=;;98)7>"')24*8"
0)*4"9"V9"3@"1&88"*497"#N"96@*G<'"0&'&"'&(3C&:A"O4)8"9';)*'9'<"6=*W3@@"'9*&"098")7*&7:&:"*3"@36=8"
37"4)24&'WC91=&"%388);)1)*)&8"97:"%'3C):&"9"(3'&"(9792&9;1<"8)P&:"1)8*A" 7"2&7&'91>"19'2&'"09*&'"
')24*8"9'&"6378):&'&:"4)24&'"C91=&"8)76&"*4&<"0)11"%'3C):&"2'&9*&'"@130";&7&@)*8"*3"9"8*'&9(A"
!1*43=24"73*"=8&:"@3'"@)1*&')72>")*X8"03'*4"73*)72"*49*"8='@96&"09*&'"')24*8"9'&"6378):&'&:"4)24&'"
C91=&"()*)29*)37"')24*8"*497"2'3=7:09*&'"')24*8"8)76&"*4&<"0)11"49C&"97")((&:)9*&>":)'&6*>"97:"
&98)1<"?=97*)@)9;1&";&7&@)*"*3"9"8*'&9(A""

O4)8"1)8*"098"@='*4&'"'&@)7&:"0)*4"R3(()**&&")7%=*"'&29':)72"*4&")761=8)37G&+61=8)37"3@"8%&6)@)6"
')24*8>"97:"')24*8"@'3("*4&"7&)24;3')72"�33:197:"R'&&Y"97:"D&864=*&8"T30&'"8=;;98)78"0&'&"
9::&:";98&:"37")7%=*"*49*"*4&<"(9<";&"96?=)'9;1&A"�)24*8"8%&6)@)6911<"):&7*)@)&:";<"*4&"R3(()**&&"
:):"73*"49C&"*4&"#N"96@*G<'"2&7&'91"86'&&7)72"6')*&')9"9%%1)&:A""""

Z[\]̂_̀"1)8*8"*4&"):&7*)@)&:"�� !"#$"09*&'"')24*8"*49*"63=1:"%3*&7*)911<";&"637C&'*&:>"%='6498&:>"
3'"'&*)'&:"98"()*)29*)37"09*&'>"04)1&"Z[\]̂_a")8"9"2&7&'91"8=((9'<"3@"*4&"@36=8&:"09*&'"')24*"1)8*A"
O4&8&"')24*8"49C&";&&7"):&7*)@)&:"98"49C)72"*4&"2'&9*&8*"%3*&7*)91";&7&@)*"*3")78*'&9("@1308")7"*4&"
J347837"-3)7*"97:"D&864=*&8"E)::1&"8=;;98)7"C)6)7)*)&8";<"9%%1<)72"*4&"6')*&')9"3=*1)7&:"9;3C&A"
b30&C&'>"*4)8"1)8*"843=1:"73*"%'&61=:&"*4&"R3(()**&&"@'3("%='8=)72"8%&6)@)6"09*&'"')24*8")7"3*4&'"
8=;;98)78"*49*"63=1:";&"):&7*)@)&:")7"*4&"@=*='&";<"3*4&'"(&978A"O4&'&@3'&>"(3C)72"@3'09':>"*4&"
R3(()**&&"843=1:")7C&8*)29*&"*4&"9C9)19;)1)*<"3@"')24*8")7"*4&"@36=8&:"8*=:<"9'&9"98"0&11"98")7"*4&"
;'39:&'"�� !")@"8%&6)@)6"')24*8"9'&"):&7*)@)&:A"

������������������������������������������������������

K#"O4)8")761=:&8"6&'*)@)69*&8>"6&'*)@)69*&8"3@"64972&>"%&'()*8>"97:"8=%&'8&:)72"%&'()*8A""

Page 253 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

� !"#!$%&'()!)*"'�* +",!-'

./012304�567849:;1267�;7<�=;149>92?@1�940;14<�6AA8@661�396B4518�=494�2<4712A24<�1@96/?@�1@4�=;149�
92?@1�85944727?�3965488�;7<�<285/88267�=21@�1@4�C6DD21144E�F614712;0�A/1/94�633691/721248�A69�
A/91@49�81/<G�;94�02814<�H406=I�;00�6A�=@25@�56/0<�3614712;00G�396:2<4�J41�K5606?25;0�L474A21�
MJKLNE�.681�396B4518�02814<�396:2<4�@G<9606?25�H474A21�1@96/?@�=;149�6AA8418�M;8�28�7614<�H406=N�
82754�27594;848�27�8194;DA06=�?4749;00G�396:2<4�?94;149�JKL�1@;7�@;H21;1�948169;1267�396B4518E�

OPQ/194;5@�;7<�3614712;0�R/;712A25;1267�6A�=;149�8;:4<�HG�2D304D47127?�L481�.;7;?4D471�
F9;512548�ML.F8N�A69�2D396:27?�2992?;1267�4AA252475248�;1�?60A�56/9848�;7<�67�2992?;14<�0;7<8E�
Q33691/721248�16�2D396:4�2992?;1267�4AA252475248�56/0<�H4�;7;0GS4<�67�;�=;149�92?@1�69�396B451�
;94;�85;04�16�;88488�2A�@G<9606?25�H474A21�;7<T69�JKL�28�02U40G�16�655/9VWE�F96B4518�1@;1�948/01�27�
JKL�=6/0<�H4�2754712:2S4<�;8�A4;82H04E��

OPQ/194;5@�;7<�3614712;0�R/;712A25;1267�6A�=;149�8;:4<�1@96/?@�1@4�943;29�6A�04;UG�=;149�8G814D�
32348E�X�94:24=�6A�=;149�8G814D�30;78�A69�3/H025�=;149�8G814D8�=21@27�1@4�YZ[X�56/0<�H4�
3/98/4<�16�2<4712AG�8G814D8�=21@�1@4�?94;1481�04;U;?4�068848I�;7<�2A�27A9;819/51/94�943;29�;334;98�
16�396:2<4�@G<9606?25�H474A21�;7<T69�JKLWI�2754712:48�56/0<�H4�396:2<4<�16�8G814D8�1@;1�5@684�
16�/3?9;<4E���

OP[754712:2S4�6AA�5@;7740�8169;?4�396B4518�</927?�1@4�=41�84;867�A69�;?925/01/9;0�=;149�92?@1�
@60<498E�\G<9606?25�H474A21�3614712;00G�5;7�655/9�2A�2D3;518�6A�8/DD49�3/D327?�;94�6AA841�HG�
27594;848�27�8/DD49�8194;DA06=E��

OPC94;14�;�=;149�H;7U�69�61@49�819/51/94�16�19;5U�=;149�R/;7121248�:60/71;920G�567849:4<�HG�
;?925/01/9;0�=;149�92?@1�@60<498E�]6D4�6A�1@4�567849:4<�R/;7121248�56/0<�H4�04;84<�A69�61@49�
;?925/01/9;0�/848I�=@204�86D4�=6/0<�94D;27�/7/84<�69�3/1�2716�14D369;9G�19/81�16�396:2<4�
@G<9606?25�H474A21�;7<�27594;84�278194;D�A06=8E���

OPC677451�8D;00�=;149�8G814D8�16�74;9HG�D/72523;0�=;149�8G814D8E�̂@4�19;78A49�6A�8D;00>8G814D�
=;149�/8498�16�0;9?49�D/72523;0�=;149�8G814D8�=6/0<�H4�;556DD6<;14<�HG�1@4�D/72523;0�
8G814D�;8�3;91�6A�218�?96=1@�396B4512678I�=@204�1@4�8D;0049�=;149�8G814D�92?@1�=6/0<�H4�
94027R/28@4<�69�349D;74710G�<67;14<�16�19/81�M396:2<27?�@G<9606?25�H474A21NE�

OPF;912;0�69�A/00�94027R/28@D471�6A�=;149�92?@18�2716�349D;7471�19/81�A69�@G<9606?25�H474A21E��

OPQ/194;5@�16�?60A�56/9848I�3;9125/0;90G�1@684�67�8;0D67�H4;927?�8194;D8�69�27�50684�396_2D21G�16�
F/?41�]6/7<I�94?;9<27?�1@4�];0D67�];A4�C4912A25;1267�396?9;D�;7<�L.F8E�̂@28�396B451�=6/0<�
392D;920G�948/01�27�@;H21;1�H474A218E�

�

������������������������������������������������������

VWF96B4518�2D396:27?�=;149�D;7;?4D471�4AA252475248�=200�744<�16�8@6=�@6=�5678/D312:4�/84�28�94</54<�1@96/?@�1@4�
/3?9;<4E�̀3?9;<48�1@;1�948/01�27�<4594;84<��945@;9?4�16�1@4�8@;006=�;R/2A49��M=@25@�=6/0<�H4�;�<4594;84�27�767>
5678/D312:4�/84N�;94�/702U40G�16�948/01�27�82?72A25;71�@G<9606?25�H474A21E��

Page 254 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�  !"#!$%#&&'$(# )&*+$

,-./01234051-6,26.73

�

8&9*#:;+: <$

�==�����>�		?�@�
����
��=���	������	������A��
�=��>=��BC���������	
���D�E�=���@������������
��	�
������
���=

	��@B����	�
���	�FG���D�H=������
I=�����=���=����=�������	��	��=��J����	��KL�
�==�����>�		?���=M
����=�N	��	�
=�����	�L�A�	��B��=�=�B�=����	���	����
�@		��	E�	�
�O	�B�
D=����	��@B��	O	�=ID	��������	�I
��	�D�J
=��	��K�I=���=��=����	�@�
��G��	
���������

�=�DM��	���DI���
L��

PQRSTUVWRXRYZ[\]R\̂Q_R̂QR̀^̂\Xa\Rba__cRdXYeQRe\_QZefe_\RXQ\RaXQc_\RZĝRĥZ_QZeXiRYẐajgXZ_aR
a_ZâfeZRYeZ_YRZkXZRĝ[i\RkXl_RXRĥYeZel_RejhXmZR̂QRZk_R̀^̂\Xa\Rba__cRgXZ_aRn[XieZ]RopqrsR
STUVXtRSTUVduvRweQm_RSTUVWRZĝRYeZ_YRkXl_Rd__QRm̂jhi_Z_\WRURYeZ_RkXYRd__QR\âhh_\Rd_mX[Y_R̂fR
eYY[_YWRXQ\RZk_RZĝRa_jXeQeQxRYeZ_YRXa_ReQRZk_Rhâm_YYR̂fRd_eQxRm̂jhi_Z_\vRpiiR̂fRZk_RhâĥY_\R
YeZ_YRe\_QZefe_\ReQRpqrsRoSTUVXtRSTUVduRX\\a_YYRgXZ_aRn[XieZ]RXQ\R\̂RQ̂ZRX\\a_YYRXQ]RfîgR
m̂QZâiReYY[_YvRR

A�	��=���=����	��==�����>�		?���=H	���J��=H	��K��
��=�����	

���	�M��	��y�����B��DI���
�=��

�=�DM��	��@B����	���������==����=M
�@B�����	�
����
��	�D�@	���=���	

������	
�=�������	�
�����	��
��=
��BL�A��
�M=�������	�
	���==�I������=��	���O��B�����=O	�������==�I�����
�=���	�
��I����BL�����	�
����
��	�D@	���=���	

�M����@�=�	���������	����y	
�J	L�L�����	�M==�B�
�	@��
K�M=�����
=�	�����	���	�y����B�����y�����B�=����
��	�D���@�����M��������	�I�=H	���
�	���L�N�@�����M�������==�����>�		?��
����	���B��DI���	�G�I���������B�M��������	��=���	���
I=���=��=����	�I�=H	����	���G�@B����?�=����I������O	�	����=����������	�M==�B��	@��
G�

�DI��������=��=����
��	�D���@����
G�I==����==�I������=��	���O��BG������	������
�=������I==��
M��	��y����BL�A�	�	�=�	G���	��=�
�=�����
�I�=H	����
�����	�
	�
��	�D��	����G�����	�
	�M��	��
����
�����D	G���������	�
	���@������=DI�	E��B�@B�D=���B����I=���=�
�=��
��	�D������	��=���	���
	���=����	�@�
��L�

z{"<+:+"+:|&$ #$}{"~:+"+:|&$"99&99�&<+$ �$� �$+�&$;# )&*+$�:~~$
�{<*+: <�$:<*~{!:<�$"<+:*:;"+&!$ ��9&+$�&<&�:+9�$:�$";;~:*"�~&�$�� �$
� �$ ��9&+$| ~{�&�9�$�&#&$&9+:�"+&!�$

A�	���=H	����
��=DI=
	��=�����D@	��=����������	��=����=�
�=��
��	�D��	���	
L�A�	���=H	���

I=�
=��M����M=�?�M������	�����=M�	�
��=���	����B��	���	
��O����@�	��=���	
�=����=�L��	
�=����=��
�	���	
�M������O	�����	�M==�B��	@��
����	���=�
���@�	�=���	�	�	��	��	�
���	
L�A�	�����M����
I�=O��	���
���=O	�G��B��������=DI�	E��BG�����M��������	�
	�I==���	�
��B������	I��L�>=�=�M����
@	�	������=D�����	�
	��I==���	�
��BG�����	�D
�=��HO	���	��	����������������=�����L����I������
O	�	����=��M����@	�I����	�G��
��	�	

��B����=��=����	��	
�=����=���	���	
������M�����	�����
M==������I�=O��	�
���	����=���	����	L�

% <*&;+{"~�~&|&~$�";$"<!$!#"�:<�9$ �$+�&$;# )&*+$"<!$~ *"+: <�$

����	
�����
�=M���	��=����=��=����	�I�=I=
	��I�=H	��L��

Page 255 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

� !"#$%&'%()*+, )-%).%/))0+#0%1#$$2%3+4 -% -%56"#4,)-%1)"-,7'%8),$-, +9%:#);$*,%9)*+, )-4%+#$%
)",9 -$0%37%#$0%3)<$4%=>?1@'%

�

�

�

�

�

�

� !"#$%A'%1)-*$:,"+9%0#+B -!%).%/))0+#0%1#$$2%:#);$*,%9)*+, )-4%+,%4 ,$4%>C%DC%+-0%1'%

Page 256 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

�

� !"#$%&$'()'*)&+ ),(&$"$%,& -)!%,&$,.)-$!&#$/0&$'()'*).$1 .2)/ ( *$&!)

3�	�4�545
	��
��	�6��	
�5����5��7����8	�	�����55�����9�		:;�3�	�8	�	���
�7����8	��	����

4	�����;;�

< #*'#=,(" )>',.!),(-)= ,!0# !?))

3�	�4	��5�6���	��5��
���	��5�����	�
	������	��
��5
��@������	����A�����	�
	���
��	�6���8�����
�564�	B��@A����������	���5���	

;�C4	������6	����
�����6	�
�	
�7����8	��	���	��7�	��������
�	�
�8����@������	
���;���

� !"#$%&$'(!)'*)&+ )!% "$ !D).$* )!&,> !),(-)!% "$*$") "'!2!& =)
!&#0"&0# D)"'=%'!$&$'(D)'#)*0("&$'(),--# !! -?)

����5���45���5�
�5����	���	����E	�8		�������@��8���F	�A��55�����9�		:�8�
���
445��
���
E���	�@�5��7������	;����@�
4	��	
�5����
������F	���	���		:A�����������5�5A���6A�
�		��	��A�����
�����5�����5�A�����G�@64���6�6���57���E	�8		���5�	�������	���		:��	�����	���H�
���	������	A���5��������7���	����57
������57�
66	����57
������	���E	����E	��	��	����	�

�8����@�5�����
���8�����I3��
�5��95��@����HJ;�3�	�	���	����68	��5��8����	���	��	
�����
��	
�
7��������	�8�
��A��
�7	����
���4�4�	�6������8�		�������	�;�3�	�	���	�
	E	��������	�7	��������	�
�
�����	�8�
��A������������5���K�
��������C5���L�@��5��
;�

�55�����9�		:���
���
�5������@�
445��	������E	���
�5���5�5A���6A������5��A�����7���	��

�		��	���I3��
�5��95��@����HJ;�M�6����������5�
���	�����	���5����	���		:������	����	����5��5��
��	����������57��	��6	���56�����	�
	���64	�E�5
�
����	
A����:�5������	�755�@��	8��
�IM��JA�
����8����	�
��5���
��4�

��	;�3�	���4�������5����5����
�8		���64���	��8@���	��	65E���5��
E	�	����5�����
56	���	�
A������:�5���5���	�
������	��	6�������E	�	����5�A��������	������6���
���	

��5���	�
��	�6;����	�
	��6	���6�@���
5�8	����������@�5��������8����	�;�

3�	���
�����5���	4���6	���5����
�������������	���
���	�����	�������95�5�C��65�A�9�6�
C��65�A�����	��
�		��	�����	�4�	
	�������55�����9�		:���������������9���55:�C��65����E	�
���	

��5��55�����9�		:�I�����C��65�
��4	�����J;������I����J��5�6	��
�
4�7��������
�55�����9�		:�I���������J;�3�	���
�����5��C��	�6�9����5���������	
������85���95�5A�
9�6A�����9���55:�C��65��7	�	���
�5������@�4�	
	�������55�����9�		:�I�����N�HJ;��55�����
9�		:���
5�4�5E��	
���8������5���	������	�
��4��A�G�@64���6�6���57A�755����:A�����
7��	��57��5E	�7���	����;�

3�	��	���	
�5���55�����9�		:�4�545
	���5���	
�5����5����
���	�45�	�������5�4�5E��	��	������
�����5���������8������5����	���5�	6	���5�	��
��65��������5��454����5�
�@	����5��;��

O- (&$*$",&$'()'*),(&$"$%,& -)!0%%'#&),(-)/,##$ #!)&')"'=%. &$'(?))

3��
�5��95��@���
��������	��
445����5�����
�4�5P	��;�3�	�4��6��@�8����	���5��564�	��5���
�
��:	�@��5�8	��������Q�
���5��5��58���������5�
	�E���5��	�
	6	��
;��3�	�4�545
	��4�5P	�����	��
�����	
�4��E��	�@�57�	��4���	�
;�

<'& (&$,.)/0-> &),(-)RST)"'!&!?)

Page 257 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

��	���������
�
�������
������� �	����		���� �!	�"������ �������������

	

"	��
���	�	
��"��	��
���#	�$%��"������ �#�
	�����������	�����"������	�	
��"��	�&�����	
�	����		���������
���
����������
�
'(�

)*+,-,./+012134/5,6,+72/*12408,6,0*-792

��	�!��:	���;������<	���
�����#	�	���
��
����;����#	�����<	�=�"����	��#=����
����>���=����
��	������	�!��:	���!����	�(���	��	
���	��
��	�"�
	������;����#	��	
���	�����#	���"!���#�	�
;�����������	����������!���	

	
����#	�
	���

�������������	
���	������!	���#�����
����
"���"�?	�������	�"�"����	����	���
�
(�

@4AB0-+28.A*8A4C8D2C,E2,10*+,E,01D2/*1240/1,*0882+A2.4A-001F,G.60G0*+92

��	�!��:	���
!��
����
����
����>���=������
��	��=�����"!�	"	�����	�!��:	��(��"!�	"	��������
;�����	H��	����	<������������	�
�#����=(�

�

� I

Page 258 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	�������� ������������

� ! " #$ %&

�'()*����+�*�,�-�./��	���	��-����,��	����0���
����--�����1�		0�,�-�./��	���	��-���*��2����
�+3����+3��	4�
	��5�	�+3����+*�
���2
677///*���
�-��-��8/�*�-47
/7
/�-�.	��
72�-9	��
�/--�������		0�������
�	�
�:����8�
��		����*2���

�'()*����+:*�������,..��8��	.-3�;�
0�+���<4����	�,�-�./��	���	��-����,��	
*���
���=3�
���+*����2
677///*���
�-��-��8/�*�-47
/7
/�-�.	��
72�-9	��
�/--�������		0�
�-2�>�
��	�
	�	���-�*2��*�

;��
�-��1-��8*����>*�?������?�-/�����'	����8����	�
�	�
6��--�����1�		0�(�
������	��
�	
-��	���-�	���-��,��8�5�	����>�
���2
677///*���
�-��-��8/�*�-472�������72��������-�.	��
7/--�������		0�
:�
���/��	���	
-��	�2�-�	���-��
��8��������	2-���9�	����>*2���

;��)��	2-��*����2
677///*���
�-��-��8/�*�-47
/7
/�-�.	��
72�-9	��
�/--���������
�	��	�
-�����	���.����	2-��*2���

��
�����-���	2���.	���-����
�������������	�@����A*������*����
�����-��,���	�,��.-������
,�		��	���,�-�0���4	��-�8*����	2��	��:8���
�����-���	2���.	���-����
�������������	3�
B�8.2��3���
�����-�*��4����:�	����,��.-�,��2	���6�
���2
677�-���	

*/�*�-47��/7
��.-�
��2	7*�

����@��
�����-���	2���.	���-����
�	��	
A3��C�>*�D��1����-��-����
�����-��,��	�.
�����
,��.-��E����F���-�3�������>*G����	

	����6�
���2
677///*
��	�.�	���:���8*-��7H2��	I��JC>*�

�����@��
�����-���	2���.	���-����
�������������	A3�����*�,��.-�
��2	�.�22����-����
��
��
���:��-�*��4����:�	���6����2677�22
*/��/*/�*�-47
��.-�
��2	7

Page 259 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�

��� !"#$%&%'%()*+ ,-%.!/ !-*)0%

1234567589:;<=>53?@<?>:9A5B:953?=CDEF:?5F?5>G<51H><9EG<I52<E>:9H>F:?5H?I5J?GH?=<K<?>58CH?5

L�MNOP��NQ�R�S	
��S���	��	���T��S����U���S�V�

�W�X�Y	�Z��S�[	��\T�	\	��	������T�S]��	
�̂��������]	�S��
	��]��	�R
		�L��T�	��_VW�

��W�X�Y	�Z��S�[	��\T�	\	��	������T�S]��	
���[�����[	�	�������̀S����̂�������[�	�
��	�\��Sa�
[	�	����RQ		�L��T�	��_V�

���W�b��[�	��S�[	��\T�	\	��	��������
���\	�[	��
	���	�T�Sc	����
������Z��S��	T����S����
�S��	��
�S�
������
W�

�

� �

Page 260 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

��� !"#$%&%'%()*#+,%- +).. !"/0#)!%(1)�)2/*2%

34567889:����	��	����	:;�����8

<=>?>@A�BC�D����
�����E��F	�

G@H68IJ8HIK?L@8?M64�N
		���
��F	�;OPA����;�Q���;��:�;�	

��Q:�;R	Q	���

S6TLU?H>?I=8IJ8HIK?L@8?M648N��
�;����F
�����P788

VWXYZ[\]̂_̀a]b[acd][\]̂efâgcf[g[\][hiae\Zad]b[haj[̀acfè[hiWa
�klm�;�;�n�

oWXp[iqĥr[achdcdi[Zaeq]̂d\iaŝ\qftẐ\uaqthh[\]acdf̂q̂[iadhaqdZ[iva[ŵi]̂\uachduhegiae\Za
]b[̂haf̂ĝ]e]̂d\ivachdrf[gia]dar[aqdhh[q][Zva[]qWxWaaa
�klB		�������	���;�Q	���y��;:;
	���Q:�;R	Q	��
��;���	��	:���Q	���;��
m�;�;�nz
��	����	:;��������;�	

	
{�

|WXYZ[\]̂_̀a}bda]b[aeq]̂d\âgceq]iaŝ_aẐ__[h[\]a]be\acĥgeh̀âgcf[g[\][hxWa
�kl�	��������	�
~�����
	�
�;��O	�������F�
	����;�Q���;��

�WXp[iqĥr[ar[\[_̂]iae\Zaqbeff[\u[i�dri]eqf[iWa
�kl�	�	���
A�F	��	��O	����;����;��������
��	�Q���	��������;��	���;������:�;�������
�Q:�;R	����������	

�

Fkl�����	��	
A��	C��	
��	
;��	
��;���	R	�;:Q	��~��;���;�~�������������k�
8
S6TLU?H>?I=8IJ8H�UHIT678
VWX�d}a}dtfZa]b̂iah[qdgg[\Ze]̂d\a[\be\q[a]b[a��Y�aV|acfe\�ap[iqĥr[a]b[aZ[îh[Zah[itf]a
e\Zâ]iacthcdi[â\a]b̂iacfe\as}[a}e\]a]dar[aqf[ehabd}a]b̂iah[fe][ia]dad__i[]]̂\uâgceq]ia
_hdga���a��ar[a[wcf̂q̂]a]be]a]b̂iâiaear[\[_̂]a]da]b[a}e][hib[Za[�[\â_a\d]aẐh[q]f̀a
h[fe][Za]da���âgceq]ixWa
�kl������	�O	���������
�����������;������:����	
��;�Q��	�O��	��Q����	Q	����	��
�;�
�
�������	�:�;�	���R	�;����	�	�R��;�Q	�������F	�	��������;��;QQ����	
k�
�Q:�;R	Q	��
������	�C����n�;��O	�������������
�����;��B���	���	�	

	�������;��
Q;���;���������Q����	Q	���;��
���	��O��	���	
;��	
������	�B���	�;��
��
�����;�k�E��
�
::;��
���	��;��
�;����	�����k�

Fkl�
S6TLU?H>?I=8IJ8LI=L6U=T78

VWX�be]vâ_ae\̀vaqd\q[h\ia}̂]ba]b̂iacdf̂q̀âZ[eabe�[a��Y�aV|ag[gr[hia[wch[ii[Zadha]be]a

d̀tae\]̂q̂ce][�a

�kl�;�	�������:��	�~�;��	�������:	���:
���	����;����;��;����Q��	���	
;��	
k�

oWXY_àdtabe�[aẐiqtii[Za]b̂ia}̂]baqd\q[h\[Zag[gr[hiva}be]a}eia]b[ah[itf]ad_a]bdi[a

Ẑiqtiîd\i�aa

�kl�;��	:����
�F		����
�

	�~�O�����	�	����
::;��k�

|WX�h[a]b[h[ad]b[hacd][\]̂efaZd}\îZ[iadhadr�[q]̂d\ia]da]b[achdcdiefa]be]àdtae\]̂q̂ce][�a

�kl�;�	�������:��	�k�

Page 261 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�� !"#$%&'#$&()#*+,)#(+-.#/.+/+)&0#&**.,))#'%+),#1+"1,.")2#

�34��565
���
����
�78���
	��3���9	
�:	���������
��:6�59	:	��������	�
�5����	�:�;����

��9	��5����	�:�7	�	���
3�

<

=>?@<ABC<DEBCFBG<?>EHIJ?K�

L� M%&'#,0,N,"')#+O#'%,#/.+/+)&0#&.,#0PQ,0(#'+#.,R-P.,#O-"*P"S2#
�34�����5�:��	9	�56:	��T��	
����T��5���5�T�����
	���������������
665���

U� V.+WP*,#&#.+-S%#1+)'#,)'PN&',#XPO#Q"+$"Y#&"*#*P)1-))#/+',"'P&0#O-"*P"S#)+-.1,)#&"*#
$%,'%,.#O-"*P"S#P)#+",#'PN,#+.#+"S+P"S�# #
�34Z5��8	��[�5;�3�

\� ]̂/0&P"#1+)')#'+#+'%,.#&OO,1',*#/&.'P,)#_,)P*,)#PN/0,N,"'P"S#.,S-0&'+.)#XO+.#,̂&N/0,̀#
1+)')#$P00#P"1.,&),#O+.#$,00#*.P00P"S#+.#",$#.,R-P.,N,"')#+"#%+N,+$",.)a%+N,#_-P0*,.)Y�#
�34b�	�	�:�8�7	���
:�����5
���5�;	��������	�
��5���	���5�5�83�

�

� �

Page 262 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

�� ! "#$%&'!� (#'#)*"%* %*+#%,#!-�*'#)*% .%/0 1 234"%5#11%6#! �*7)2%
�� 0#""#"8%9+#%:;!2�-$#%5#11%6#! �*7)2<%�� ! "-1%
%
,#(#1 !#$%=3%*+#%>?@-A7)%&"1-)$%9�7=#%7)%0 )"@1*-*7 )%B7*+%/0 1 234"%5#11%C )"*�@0*7 )%-)$%
D70#)"7)2%E..70#%
%%
C )*�7=@* �"8%/0 1 23%F%G #%57*0H-IJ%>0 **%K-1 )#J%-)$%9-�-%6 =#�*"%

>?@-A7)%&"1-)$%9�7=#%F%/�70-%K-�=#*%
�
L7)-1%,�-.*%K-3%MNJ%MOMO%
�
�@�! "#8%
������	�P	���������
�����������Q������R����	
��Q�S�T	�P��	��S����	S	����	��
�Q�
��������	�
R�Q�	���U	�Q����	�	�U��Q�S	�������V	�	��������Q��QSS����	
W�X�	�Y����Z�Q��P	�����������
��
�����Q��[���	�����V	��SR�QU	��P���������	
��Q��QP���	�[���	��Q��	��
����Q�S���Q����QS�
�����	�
W�X�	
	��SR�QU	S	��
���	�	

	�������Q��SQ���Q���������S����	S	���Q��
���	��P��	��
�	
Q��	
������	�[���	�Q����
�����Q�W��
�
\-0I2� @)$]�
������̂_������	��	Y	
��Q����	�[Y�̀����
�����X��V	_�a�Q�Q�Z��

���	��
������Q��

	

���	�������Z�
Q��P��	��P	����Q����Q���	RQ�����������
Q��bQ��ZW�X�	�R�Qc	�����	�T	���̂d�P��	��P	����	RQ��
�
e�W�f�Q����	�̂_g���P��	��P	����	RQ��
���QS���	��Q��ZhW�a�Q�Q�Z�
	
���	��V����i����[�U	Z�

Z
�	S�e�i[h��Q��	�Q���P	����Q����Q�
�VZ��QP�
��R_�����	_�
	���Q�_�Y���	������Y���	��Y���	�W�
b��	���Z�P	��
���	�S�RR	��VZ�j�����	�Y���	��Y���	���	���Q��
�Q����	�[���	��	����	RQ���
k�	P	�W�X�	��	
��
�
�QP	�������dgf�Q��P	����Q����Q�
��Q���V	�U	����	��P������	����Q�S���Q��Q��
��	��	RQ��W�l����Q
	�������Q���V	�U	����	�_���f��������Q��	���Z��	RQ��	���i[��Q����Q�
W�a�Q�Q�Z�
R	��Q�S	����
�S����_�
���	P��	��

	

S	���Q��P	����Q����Q������������Q������jf�	��Q�����	��Q��
�����ZR	
�Q���	����	��P	��
W�
�
�
�X��V	
�����m	�a�Q�Q�Zn
�P	����	RQ�������V�
	���	Y	���Z_����V���
�����PQ���V	�	����VZ�
�SR�QU����P	����Q����Q�������S����	S	�������R�Q�	

	
W������
�

�Q�
�V	�P		��a�Q�Q�Z_�
[Y�̀��_�������
Q��bQ��Z_��������		��������SR�QU	S	��
��Q�a�Q�Q�Zn
�P	����	RQ������
R�Q�	

	
��Q����	�R��	��	���	�	��Q�����P��	��P	����Q����Q���	RQ�����W��
�
a�Q�Q�Z��
�	��	���Q�	̀R������	���P	V�V�
	��P	����	RQ������QR��Q�
W�������g_�a�Q�Q�Z�
�U	Z	��
P	��������	�
��Q��	�	�S��	���	���R�	�	�	��	
��	���������Q�S��������	���	
W�l�������	
RQ��	��
_�
o�f�R���	����������SRQ�����	�Q�����	P�P	����Q����Q��S�RR�����QQ�������PQ���
	��	�	����	�����
�S��	�Z��Q��	�	�S��	���P	��n
��i[��Q����Q�������QQ������	
W�l��Z�of��	
RQ��	����������
�	��Q���
PQ���V	�Q���QP��SRQ�����	W�X�	
	��	
��
�
�QP	�������	�
�R�	�	��	���Q�
VS���P	����	RQ��
�
��QS���P	V��Q�S������	����	���P	����	RQ����Q�S��W��
�
�	�R�QRQ
	���	��Q��QP���������	
��Q�a�Q�Q�Zn
�P	��������R�Q�	

	
]�
�

Page 263 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

� !"#$%$#&&%&'()*+',%-)..+,/%*''&%0'1%21+&&#13%%

������	�����4	�5	6�6�
	��7�88�����99�������8�94��	
����������4	�7	��
�9���	�	�7������
�:;��9����9����
�6		���78�	7	��	�����<�	�9���	�	���=>�?�9�9�=��
����	�	
�	�����
�	4	�98������	���95��5	6��99��5�����8�94��	
���	��:;������99������	
��9����9��
@������	A�9�����	B��9�����	5�5	�����97�������=>�C�	�D9���	�9�����	���5	6��9�7�59���

�	������9����	5�E�;��88������9������F�����	�	����	������7��	�=G���8���	��94	���=G�������
�99�������8���	
���	�H���	��H���	�������99������	
�9����	�D<�>�C�	�5	��������	���		��
9��=�����I�9����	����	�����4	�7�8��9��	�	���	���5	����9����9�>���	���������	������
�	
���
5	����	89��G���	=���������F	���	�
�7	��99���9��	���	���	����99������	
������:;��9����9�>��

�
J !K#LM+1#%(''12+,)*#3%',%$#&&%1#.'1*3%

N99������	
�����8	��	���=��	
���6	���5	����9����9��5��������8���	�>��������������	�����
�9�����	�9��5	����	89��
�5����
	�4	��9�4	���=���5	��O
��9����9��9����	���9���������	�=�
����	�
��=>�?�9�9�=����	��
��9��	H��	�5	����99������	
�9���	89��
G���9�������N�
�����	�7�=�	4	�����=�6	��		�	�>��

�
P !"#$%$#QRQ)3#2%$#&&%1#.'1*+,/%)..&+()*+',%

ST?�9�9�=��
��	�	�7��������	�6	
���88�9�����9���78�	7	���������	5�5	6�6�
	��5	���
�	89�������88������9�>����9�������9����	�	���
�4	=�9�������	�
�������	���
889���
����G���
5	6��9�7�7�7��I������	����	���5	����	89����9�7
������8�9��
����	���=��9�?�9�9�=O
�
����6�
	��
��	
��	�>�C�	�6	�	���
�9��
������5	6�6�
	��5	����	89������8�9�	

���	�
�7	�9
U�

ST�

ST:	

�6��I�9��9��
�����������������	���=���79�	���7	��9��?�9�9�=�
������9�4	��5	���

�	89��
�

ST:	��6�	��	V�G��	5	��5����	���	
89�
	
�

ST������F��������5	����	89�������G��9��W
����	���	��
������5	�	���8��	��6=�?�9�9�=�


�������������	�
��������8�9�	

�

ST��
7�����9�7��9�7�������	��7����	�9��9������	�	����	
�

ST�

STX=���8������������F	��5	����9����9������G����59���6	��	�
�6�	������	����	��9���97��	�
��	�8�9�	

�9��4	���=����5	����9����9�
�����5��	�����������9�7���9�>��C���I����5	����9����9��
����8	�7���	V	78��5	��
��
����		��9��
	�
�5�9��95��9����	9
8����������
	�
���97�
?�9�9�=O
�E�;������8��	�@���8
UAA	�9�9�=>5�>�94A�	
	���������A�����
�	
9��	
AE	9���8�������9�7���9��;=
�	7
�E�;A����B�

�
C�	��	���N9�
�����9������:��	�
����<����	����?�9�9�=��		�
�79�	���8����=��9�4	��5	����	89��
>�
��97���9����97�5	6�6�
	���	89������59�����		�8�
������9��9�79�	�4	�����G�6	��
	���	�
9����	O
�
�����59����9����4	��9��9��
�7���
��������9��8�8	���9�7	��
�����7�����	���=�9��
�������	��
��9��	�����	89��>�C�	=��		��79�	���97���9�G��9���C?
>��
���8
UAA�88
5�>	�9�9�=>5�>�94A5	���9�
�����9�A�	��
AD9���	<����	���9�7>�
8VY�9�7Z�9�5��	�5	���9
�7%

Page 264 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

��

�
� !"#

� $% &'()#

�*�����	�

*+�����	�
�

� !"#
,-&.'$ /#
� !"#
,-&.'$ /#

0%%#.$&"( 1&.2"#3 -#
&'# 4&'3 &.1 //)#
.%"$&.5)#&'6$78.-9#
( $:"9#7"1&.'$9#
/ &.&4%"9# $%#
/ .%#

Page 265 of 274



�

�����������	
���	
����	�
�	�� �����������������
���	������� ������������

����
 !!�"���	

#$�#�"%!	�&!�'������"�
!�"�(	��
!	�&�)����#����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

*����	����
�$��	��$	����	�"������"���$	'��"�(#�

�

+,-./
+,01,2345/
+,-./

+,01,2345/

611/702.4,8279./:,;/
23/,<23:,278,==5/
71.027>5/23?0@A7;B/
4,0C.B/@.82730B/
=,272<1.B/,01/
= 71/

Page 266 of 274



Applicant Resolution/Authorization 

Organization Name (sponsor) ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Resolution No. or Document Name________________________________________________________________________ 

Project(s) Number(s), and Name(s)___________________________________________________________________________  

This resolution/authorization authorizes the person(s) identified below (in Section 2) to act as the authorized 
representative/agent on behalf of our organization and to legally bind our organization with respect to the 
above Project(s) for which we seek grant funding assistance managed through the Recreation and Conservation 
Office (Office). 

WHEREAS, grant assistance is requested by our organization to aid in financing the cost of the Project(s) 
referenced above; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 

1. Our organization has applied for or intends to apply for funding assistance managed by the Office for
the above “Project(s).”

2. Our organization authorizes the following persons or persons holding specified titles/positions (and
subsequent holders of those titles/positions) to execute the following documents binding our
organization on the above projects:

Grant Document Name of Signatory or Title of Person Authorized to Sign 
Grant application (submission thereof) 
Project contact (day-to-day 
administering of the grant and 
communicating with the RCO) 
RCO Grant Agreement (Agreement) 
Agreement amendments 
Authorizing property and real estate 
documents (Notice of Grant, Deed of 
Right or Assignment of Rights if 
applicable). These are items that are 
typical recorded on the property with 
the county. 

The above persons are considered an “authorized representative(s)/agent(s)” for purposes of the documents 
indicated. Our organization shall comply with a request from the RCO to provide documentation of persons 
who may be authorized to execute documents related to the grant. 

Thurston Conservation District

21-1089 Scatter Creek S Tributaries Project Development

Karin Strelioff

Karin Strelioff
Sarah Moorehead

Sarah Moorehead

Sarah Moorehead

n/a

Page 267 of 274



3. Our organization has reviewed the sample RCO Grant Agreement on the Recreation and Conservation
Office’s WEB SITE at: https://rco.wa.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/SampleProjAgreement.pdf. We
understand and acknowledge that if offered an agreement to sign in the future, it will contain an
indemnification and legal venue stipulation and other terms and conditions substantially in the form
contained in the sample Agreement and that such terms and conditions of any signed Agreement shall
be legally binding on the sponsor if our representative/agent enters into an Agreement on our behalf.
The Office reserves the right to revise the Agreement prior to execution.

4. Our organization acknowledges and warrants, after conferring with its legal counsel, that its authorized
representative(s)/agent(s) have full legal authority to act and sign on behalf of the organization for their
assigned role/document.

5. Grant assistance is contingent on a signed Agreement. Entering into any Agreement with the Office is
purely voluntary on our part.

6. Our organization understands that grant policies and requirements vary depending on the grant
program applied to, the grant program and source of funding in the Agreement, the characteristics of
the project, and the characteristics of our organization.

7. Our organization further understands that prior to our authorized representative(s)/agent(s) executing
any of the documents listed above, the RCO may make revisions to its sample Agreement and that such
revisions could include the indemnification and the legal venue stipulation. Our organization accepts
the legal obligation that we shall, prior to execution of the Agreement(s), confer with our authorized
representative(s)/agent(s) as to any revisions to the project Agreement from that of the sample
Agreement. We also acknowledge and accept that if our authorized representative(s)/agent(s) executes
the Agreement(s) with any such revisions, all terms and conditions of the executed Agreement shall be
conclusively deemed to be executed with our authorization.

8. Any grant assistance received will be used for only direct eligible and allowable costs that are
reasonable and necessary to implement the project(s) referenced above.

9. [for Recreation and Conservation Funding Board Grant Programs Only] If match is required for the
grant, we understand our organization must certify the availability of match at least one month before
funding approval. In addition, our organization understands it is responsible for supporting all non-cash
matching share commitments to this project should they not materialize.

10. Our organization acknowledges that if it receives grant funds managed by the Office, the Office will pay
us on only a reimbursement basis. We understand reimbursement basis means that we will only request
payment from the Office after we incur grant eligible and allowable costs and pay them. The Office may
also determine an amount of retainage and hold that amount until all project deliverables, grant
reports, or other responsibilities are complete.

11. [for Acquisition Projects Only] Our organization acknowledges that any property acquired with grant
assistance must be dedicated for the purposes of the grant in perpetuity unless otherwise agreed to in
writing by our organization and the Office. We agree to dedicate the property in a signed “Deed of
Right” for fee acquisitions, or an “Assignment of Rights” for other than fee acquisitions (which
documents will be based upon the Office’s standard versions of those documents), to be recorded on
the title of the property with the county auditor. Our organization acknowledges that any property

Page 268 of 274



acquired in fee title must be immediately made available to the public unless otherwise provided for in 
policy, the Agreement, or authorized in writing by the Office Director. 

12. [for Development, Renovation, Enhancement, and Restoration Projects Only–If our organization owns
the project property] Our organization acknowledges that any property owned by our organization that
is developed, renovated, enhanced, or restored with grant assistance must be dedicated for the
purpose of the grant in perpetuity unless otherwise allowed by grant program policy, or Office in
writing and per the Agreement or an amendment thereto.

13. [for Development, Renovation, Enhancement, and Restoration Projects Only–If your organization DOES
NOT own the property] Our organization acknowledges that any property not owned by our
organization that is developed, renovated, enhanced, or restored with grant assistance must be
dedicated for the purpose of the grant as required by grant program policies unless otherwise provided
for per the Agreement or an amendment thereto.

14. [Only for Projects located in Water Resources Inventory Areas 1-19 that are applying for funds from the
Critical Habitat, Natural Areas, State Lands Restoration and Enhancement, Riparian Protection, or Urban
Wildlife Habitat grant categories; Aquatic Lands Enhancement Account; or the Puget Sound Acquisition
and Restoration program, or a Salmon Recovery Funding Board approved grant] Our organization
certifies the following: the Project does not conflict with the Puget Sound Action Agenda developed by
the Puget Sound Partnership under RCW 90.71.310.

15. This resolution/authorization is deemed to be part of the formal grant application to the Office.

16. Our organization warrants and certifies that this resolution/authorization was properly and lawfully
adopted following the requirements of our organization and applicable laws and policies and that our
organization has full legal authority to commit our organization to the warranties, certifications,
promises and obligations set forth herein.

This resolution/authorization is signed and approved on behalf of the resolving body of our organization by the 
following authorized member(s): 

Signed ________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Title ________________________________________________________________ Date _____________________________________  

On File at:___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This Applicant Resolution/Authorization was adopted by our organization during the meeting held: 
(Local Governments and Nonprofit Organizations Only): 

Location: ___________________________________________________________________Date:________________________ 

Washington State Attorney General’s Office 

Approved as to form _______________________________________________ 2/13/2020_____________________ 
Assistant Attorney General Date 

You may reproduce the above language in your own format; however, text may not change. 

Executive Director

Thurston Conservation District

                                                                                                             3/25/2021TCD March 2021 Board Meeting (Remote due to COVID-19)

3/25/21

Page 269 of 274



Item
5
Page 270 of 274



WACD and NACD Update 

for Thurston Conservation District*  

March 25, 2021 Board Meeting 

 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS 

Status of WACD Resolutions that went to NACD 2021 Annual Meeting 

1. Improved rural broadband Internet and cell phone access.  Assigned to NACD Legislative 

Committee. NACD #: A-3. Policy Book location: 6.C.1. 

2. Extending Electronic Training Resources. Assigned to NACD District Operations/Member Services 

Committee. NACD #: B-3. Policy Book location: 2.A.5. 

NACD Virtual Fly-In March 22-26, 2021 

1. A “working” group comprised of WSCC staff, NRCS staff, and WACD developed subject areas to 

bring forth with our congressional delegation/staff: 

 CREP/CRP Programs 

 Sustainable Farms and Fields (SFF) letter sent to Congresswoman Schrier, with the hope that 

Secretary Vilsack funds SFF as a demonstration project for a future federal program to incentivize 

carbon sequestration on farmland. 

 Improved broadband internet/cell phone access (with emphasis on rural). 

2. NACD’s four Issue paper for the 2021 Fly-in are on website – here.    There was a Zoom orientation 

to issue papers on March 16
th

 along with an NACD description of the process. 

 National Watershed Coalition, Fiscal Year 2022 Appropriations Request. 

 Climate Change, Soil Health and Voluntary Conservation. 

 FY 2022 Appropriations Request. 

 Natural Resource Health and Management. 

3. Emphasis areas of the Biden administration and to which we need inject into our efforts and in no 

particular order: COVID, climate, equity/inclusion, and the economy. 

The 2021 Summer Conservation Forum and Tour July 24-27,  2021 in Chicago, IL.  

As part of our 75th Anniversary celebration, the 2021 NACD Summer Conservation Forum and Tour is 

returning to where our association was born in Chicago.  More information coming (including if 

meeting will be in person or virtual).  

NACD Pacific Region Meetings 

Meetings are the first Tuesday of every other month at 4 PM Pacific time. 

 May 4, 2021 04:00 PM Pacific Time 

 Jul 6, 2021 04:00 PM Pacific Time 

Ariel Rivers is our NACD Pacific Region representative.  Ariel-Rivers@nacdnet.org 

WASHINGTON ASSOCIATION OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS 

WACD board meeting on March 15, 2021. 

a. Established Elections and Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committees. The Elections committee 

with Conservation Commission.  Formal notification for DEI to be done. 

b. WACD’s 2021 annual meeting being considered – in person or not and, if not, will Murano Hotel 

work with WACD for 2022. 

c. Letters from North Yakima, Wahkiakum, and Cowlitz districts on how their DEI concerns will be 

factored in.  DEI committee will address. 

WACD has two venues of information 

 Inward focus for CDs - https://hub.wadistricts.org/resources/newsletters/ 

 Outward focus (e.g. public and others) – WACD website - https://wadistricts.org/ 

 

*As of March 18, 2021 

Respectfully submitted by Doug Rushton, WACD national director, NACD board member 

 

Page 271 of 274



Item
9
Page 272 of 274



1 

TCD Executive Director’s Report 

To: TCD Board of Supervisors 
From: Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 
Date: March 25th, 2021 
Subject: Executive Director’s Report 
 

 
Priority Initiative Updates 
 
COVID-19 Update 
On March 11th, Governor Inslee announced that all WA counties would proceed to 
Phase 3 beginning March 22nd.  
 
All counties will be evaluated individually every 3 weeks to assess whether there is 
continued eligibility to remain in Phase 3. For the evaluation of Thurston County, it: 
“must keep a 14-day average of new COVID cases at or below 200 per 100,000 
residents, and a seven-day average of new hospitalizations per 100,000 at five or 
fewer.”  
 
So far with this Phase 3 means that indoor spaces may allow up to 50% occupancy. 
Additional guidance is anticipated and additional updates relevant to TCD will be 
provided as available. 
 
What this means for TCD 
Staying the Same:  

 Due to the unpredictability and frequency of the evaluation process, all staff will 
remain in telework.  

 The office will remain ‘closed’ (except by appointment).  
 All COVID-19 safety protocols are still in affect and must be followed by staff and 

visitors. 
Changing: 

 Staff currently schedule windows of time in the office if they need access to TCD 
files, equip, etc. We will now allow up to 50% capacity at any one time.  

 
Inslee announces statewide move to Phase 3 of recovery plan, return to spectator 
events and Phase 1B, Tier 2 vaccine eligibility | by WA Governor’s Office | Washington 
State Governor's Office | Mar, 2021 | Medium 
 
Food System Support Grant 
TCD applied for and was awarded $5,000 from WSCC to support our local food system 
work! These funds will support our staff in connecting and coordinating with local and 
regional food system stakeholder groups, conduct community and producer outreach 
support for the Southwest Washington Food Hub, and further support accessibility and 
programming around the Yelm Community Garden project! This mini grant ends June 
30th, 2021. 
 
TCD Legislative Update 
TCD met with two additional legislators this month: Representative Laurie Dolan (22nd) 
and Representative Andrew Barkis (2nd). The support for our work and advocacy for 

Page 273 of 274



2 

TCD Executive Director’s Report 

CDs continued to be a strong theme, along with the support for including Conservation 
Technical Assistance (CTA) funding in the operating budget!  
 
More legislative updates can be found from WACD here: Advocacy | The Hub 
(wadistricts.org) 
 
 

District Operations 
February 2021 Board Meeting Action Items  

1. The Board has asked ED Moorehead and Legal Counsel Ben Cushman to 
draft a policy resolution that delegates the authority to publicize open 
appointed Board Member positions to the District’s elections officer on 
behalf of WSCC. 
In progress. A draft resolution will be ready for review at the April Work Session. 

2. The Citizens Advisory Committee Policy will be re-drafted by Staff, 
distributed to the Board Members before the March 2021 Work Session, 
and reviewed at that Work Session. 
Completed. Reviewed at March Work Session. 

3. The Conservation and Education Center ad hoc committee will continue to 
explore and educate themselves about the Tenino Agriculture Business 
and Innovation Business Park and report back at the March Work Session. 
Completed. 

4. ED Moorehead (and other Board Members) will participate in the site visit 
on Feb. 26, 2021. 
Completed. 

 
Open Board Member Appointment 
Appointed Position 1 is up for appointment currently. Applicants must apply directly to 
the Washington State Conservation Commission. Applicants must be a registered voter 
in Washington State, and may be required to own land or operate a farm. Applicants for 
appointed positions do not have to live within the district to apply. 
 
Applications and supporting materials must be received by the WA State Conservation 
Commission no later than March 31, 2021. Appointments will be made at the 
Commission’s May 2021 meeting. To learn more, visit their website: 
https://www.scc.wa.gov/elections-and-appointments  
 
Staffing Update 
TCD is pleased to welcome a new District Engineer, Katrinka Hibler who will begin on 
April 1st, 2021! Katrinka comes with experience engineering projects for CDs and 
working closely with Thurston County’s agricultural community. We are excited to 
welcome her to our team! 
 
Monthly Staff Reports 
Reminder – Monthly staff reports can now be viewed electronically! The link to view 
monthly staff reports has been sent to all Supervisors via email. 

Page 274 of 274


	00_Mar. 2021 BM Agenda v1.pdf (p.1-2)
	01_March  2021 BM Consent Calendar Final.pdf (p.3-4)
	3.0.pdf (p.5)
	3.1_February 2021 BM Minutes Draft v.4.pdf (p.6-9)
	3.2_ Feb 2021 WS Minutes Draft.pdf (p.10)
	3.3_ 03-2021 Financial Report.pdf (p.11-20)
	Page 1.pdf (p.1)
	Page 2.pdf (p.2)
	Page 3.pdf (p.3)
	Page 4.pdf (p.4)
	Page 5.pdf (p.5)
	Page 6.pdf (p.6)
	Page 7 and 8.pdf (p.7-8)
	Page 9 and 10.pdf (p.9-10)

	3.4_TCD Policy 1.6_Advisory Committee_Final for Approval 3-25-2021.pdf (p.21-23)
	3.5_TCD Board Decision Sheet_WRIA 13 WREC Plan.pdf (p.24-25)
	3.5_ WRIA13-WREC-FinalDraftPlan-REVISED-March2021-FullPlanCh1-7Appendices.pdf (p.26-266)
	3.6_ 21-1089 TCD Authorizing Resolution.pdf (p.267-269)
	5.0_.pdf (p.270)
	5.2_ WACD AND NACD UPDATE.pdf (p.271)
	9.0_.pdf (p.272)
	9.1_Executive Director Report March 2021.pdf (p.273-274)

